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IN THE

SUPERIOR COURT

OF THE

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

KATHERINE TINGLEY,
Plaintiff,

vs.

TIMES MIRROR COMPANY,
Defendant.

COMPLAINT

PLAINTIFF COMPLAINS AND ALLEGES
. L.

That plaintiff is now and for more than two vears last
past has been a resident of the county of San Dicga, State
of California, and is and during all of said time has heen,
the head of the institution known as " I'he Universal

4 DBrotherhood Headquarters, Loma Homestead.™ on Point
Loma in the said commty of San Diego.
11.
That the defendant = Times-Nirror Company™ is new

and at all times mentioned in this complaing has been a



”
-

cotporatien duly orgamzed aned existing and acting under

N

the Taws ot the State of Cabiforma, and 1<, and at all
tmes mentioned moths complant has heen, the owner,
prntar and publisher of a certam newspaper of general

airculaton, hnown as the = Los \ngeles Dalv Times ™

IT1

Plrntfl, accordmg to her mformation and  behef,
alleges That sanl Lo~ Angeles Daitly Times ™ at all
tmes mentioned i this complamt and now has an exten-

O e arculation in the county of San Dicgo. and m the
Stae of Califormia, and throughout the United States,
and had at all times mentioned m this complamt and now
has a daly cirenlatien of mam thousand copies airculated
ael distmbuted e the places aforesand, to many thousand

peisons
1V

That the defendant, wichedly and mahciously, and with

the mtent and design o inpume, disgrace and defame this

~1

plamtit and to bung her nwo public discredit and
eliloguy . prmted and published msard newspaper on the
201 dav oof  Oober, 1gor, of and  concermimg this
plantif. the followmg Talse, hbelons, mahaous and de-
famatony ticle, to-wat
OUTRAGES AT POINT LOMA ™
ENXPOSED BY AN LSCAPET FROM TINGLEY
STARTLING TALELS TOLD IN TIHIS CITY
S WOMEN AWND CHILDREN  STARVED  AND
TREIVTED  LIKE CONVICTS — THRILLING
RISCLUE
s M Leavitt of Noo 8 Wea Fourth street, a

o

Lelrevor v hat <he tonms e trie school of theosophy
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who has recently removed to this ¢ity fremn San Diego,
the capital city of theosophists, has seme startling things
to tell concerning the practices of Catherine Tingley, aned
her associates, who conduct the Tniversal Drotherhoond
Homestead on Point Loma. Mrs. Leavitt seems 1o be
thoroughly informed on two of the latest autrages per-
petrated at the spookery, the cases of Mrs. Neirsheimer
and AMrs, Hollbrook, hoth well-to-do castern women.
Mrs. Hollbrook, the wife of a railroad man and Free-
mason of the east, has heen rescued from the roost an
Point Loma by her hushand, with the aid of an officer
and a gun, and now hovers at the point of death from
the abuse she says she received while confined in the
* Homestead.” During the day time she was worked in
the field like a convict, forced to plant trees, hoe corn,
and perform all sorts of hard labor, and at night she was
shut up in a cell and guarded as if she were a raving
maniac. When her hushand fonnd what a trap she hadl
fallen into he hurried here and took hier out by foree.

The other case on which Mrs, Leavitt is posted is that
of Mrs. Neirsheimer, who has been foreibly separated
from her husband, who is aiso in the Tingley clutches,
and is not allowed to speak to him. She is forced o
live alone in a little tent in the grounds that surronmd
the crazy institution. Armed men guard this place of
horror, and, Mrs, Leavitt savs, solitary continement, hard
labor and starvation are resorted to hy the Tingley man-
agers as punishments upon those who disohey their iron
rules.

The woman who gives out thiz information is a per-
sonal friend of, and has talked with, Mrs. Hollbrook, the
victim whose health has been forever destroyed by the
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ordeals she passed through while imprisoned on Point
T.oma,

Mrs. Leavitt claims that through a strong hypnotic
power Catherine Tingley works her will on sensible peo-
ple. The Universal Brotherhood, or, in other words,
Catherine Tinglev, is an offshoot of the theosophic
socicty, which hecame disjointed some four or five years
ago.  Mrs, Tingley was formerly — the theosophists say
— a common, dollar-taking spirit medium.

She couldn't agree with the theosophists, so she
branched oft and set up her trap on Point Loma,  She
distributes literature throughout the Kast, and cven in
fureign countries, sayving the Universal Drotherhood
Homestead, located in the most beautiful spot on carth,
offers to those who wish to retire into a quiet, thoughtful
life, a home in which they may live peacefully, and an
atmosphere of soul study and pure thought.

Only pecple with money happen to get these pam-
phiets, says Mrs, Leavitt. . When people answer her en-
ticing advertisements in person Mrs. Tingley exerts her
influcince over such as are spookily inclined; and the
almost incredible things which have taken place prove
that once in the lair, it is almost impossible to escape.

Mrs. Leavitt says there is nothing tanght at Doint
Loma hut insane ceremonies @ that the girls who are placed
there to be educated are put to work at the most menial
tasks, cach cne kept separate in a guarded cell, and for-
hidden to speak to anybhody else, and that the poor little
children are quartered in a miserable building, some dis-
tance from the main institution, and are continually on
the verge of starvation — for Mrs. Tingley openly states
that chililren are fed too much for their spiritual good,
and must cat but littde, so they will be more ethereal.
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Mrs. Leavitt says she knows personally of a case where
both parents and children are victims, and the children
have been taken away to the child pen, and are uever
allowed to communicate in any way with mother or
father. For, says NMrs. Tingley, they will grow up purer
if away from bodily and affectionate intfluence of the
parents.

The children are never allowed to speak to anvidy,
except when they arc selling trinkets to the visitors whe
come to the gates. The voung lady prisoners make fancy
work, which they sell to the strangers. Purple rolies are
worn by the women, and a sort of khaki uniform by the
men.

On certain occasions a midnight pilgrimage is made
by both men and women to a spot on the peninsula, which
is termed sacred ground. They go in their night robes,
each holding a torch.

Before she had gotten well into the scheme Mrs, Holl-
brook says she saw that it was a fake. but having no
idea of the horror of it, she decided to go into the Home-
stead for a while, that she might expose the character of
the crazy institution. Whether she will live to carry out
the good work is doubtful. She can tell things, her
friends say, more shocking than anything known yet.

Mrs. Leavitt alleges that gross immoralitics are prac-
ticed at Point Loma by some of the disciples of spookism
as it is there exemplified, and that such things should not
be tolerated in a civilized community.

V.
Plaimiff, according to her information and beliet,

alleges: That defendant printed, published wwd circu-
lated in the county of Ran Dicgo numerous copics of the
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paper contammg sad arudo aned arenlated many thous-
and copres ot the paper contnmg sard amtide i other
pothons of the State ol Calttorma, awd of the Umted
States
VI

That by the foregomg false, mahcions and defamatory
articde the defendant mtended to convey the meaning, and
the saad article was by the persons who read the same, as
published 0 <aud paper, undastood  and  believed  to
cotvey the meatnime that mmerons ouliages wete comnit-
ted by thes plamtul. and under her direction, at Pout
Foma, it peaple were talsely miprisoned and deprinved
of ther hberts by plinntft, and onder her direction, that
wonen and cluldren were Iy plamufi starved and tieated
ke comvicts, and that it was neeessary to 1escue such
persons by deree from plamudff, and from the mstitution
cotdueted by her that women were so abused m saud
mstution and under the direction of <aid plamnff as to
bimg them to the pomt of death, and were by plamuff
foreed 1o worlh m the Ackls and mprisoned m cells, that
~ohtary amprisomnent and hard labor were imposed by
plamudt upon the resudents at sad wmsotution, and thewr
heatth destroved thordny L that plonuit was a spintuahistie
medinn and an amposter, aid that by the arreulation of
Iteratine she enticed people to come to the mstitution
cotductad by her, and rendaed ot almost mmpossible
for them ta escape thereftom that plhuntiff caused to be
cattied on msane ceramomes, and kept the gnls at said
wsttuton e vwuded cells that plamtit keeps and
catisab te be Rept o at sad nestitutton Iittle: elnldren an
hunddimes unhit fon hudntation, and kept them upon the

verge of seavation that plustdl by her mfluence and by
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misrepresentation has caused parents and children o
be sepz'vlrated, and keeps the children in confinemen,
thereby destroving their health and strength: tn the
men and women in attendance at said institution are in
the habit of making midnight pilgrimaces insulfici-uly
clothed and in their night robes, and arc in the hahi
of indulging in tmmoral practices under the ddivecrio n
and at the suggestion of plaintiff : that the institution oo
ducted by plaintiff is a fake, and a frand, and 3= cuvied
on by plaintiff for the purpose of defranding people whe
are induced to attend it: that practices are carried
under the direction of plaimntiff which are more shocking
than are revealed by the matters above sct forth, and
that gross immoralitics arc practiced at said institution
under the direction and by the instigation of plaiei, and
that practices arc carried on there which should ot he
tolerated in a civilized community.,
VI

That said publication was [alse, malicious and defama-
tory, and plaintiff was not and never has been guily
of any of the matters so charged n said publication,
all and every portion of sald article ¢harging plaintitf
with improper practices, fraud and inuorahiy are false,
malicious, libelous and untrue.

VITIL
Plaintiff, according to her information aud  belicf,
alleges that by reason of the printing, publishing anmd cir-
culating of said false and defiumatory article as above sa
forth in said newspaper, the said plaintif has been by the
defendant injured in her good name, fune and reputation

and damaged in the sum of fifty thousand dollars,
WHEREFORE, plaintiff  prayvs  jwlgment  against



8

20 defendant for the s of Bty thousand dollars, and the
conts of s action
J W MceKiyoyy,
Atiorney por Plantiff
¢ Duiv verfied by athenme Tmela )
Fadorsed  Taled Dec 120 ot Wik 1T FHoleomb

By Walter 8 Budhanan, Deputa

FTorrr on Covrr asn Caestes |

30
DEMURRER
Comes now the above named defendant, and demurs
to the complamt m the above entled cause, and for
arounds of demurnter shows
I
That ~ard complamt does not state facts sufficient to
comstitute oL cause of action
31 II

That <aul connplamnt 1= uneertam i that
ta b It cannot be sscertamed therefrom whether the
“msttution known as o The Umversal  Drotherhood
Homestead on Peant Toma " s a corporation, or an un-
mooporated assoctanion of persons dome busimess under
sied pame and st or whether the plamtff 1s domg
bustess under sad name and stvle
thy Tt cannot he ascertamed therefrom m what busi-
32 ness s plamttd o sand mstiuton s, or durimg the
e mentioned mosanl complamt has been, engaged, or
wlhat character or kind of wmsuton sard @ Universal
Pocthahoesd flonpestead © o ot what 18 now, or has

et baen the aelatron of planttf to sad nstitution,

- et .
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33 nor what rights, duties or responsibilitics pertain to her

as the alleged “head™ of such institution.
I1I.

That said complaint is ambiguss in cach of the par-
ticulars in which it is specified in paragraph 1 of this
demurrer that the same is uncertain.

AW
That said cemplaint is unintelligible in cach of the
34 Dparticulars in which it is specified in said paragraph 11
that the sanme is uncertain.

WHEREFORE, defendant prayvs that it may he
hence disinissed and have judgment against plaintifi for
its costs herein.

W T Frrzoerann,
Hessager & Burr,
Attornevs for Defendant.
Endorsed: Filed Jan. 15, 1oz Wil 1T TInleomb,
35 Clerk.

[Trree or Corrt axp Cavse]

Minutes of Court,
TFebruary 2gtlh, g0z,

On this day defendant’s motion to strike our ail of
paragraph VI of the plaintiff’s complaint therein on the
ground that the matter contained in said paragraph Vl
-is irrelevant and redundant, herctofore submitted, is by
the court denied.

Defendant’s demurrer to plaintiff’s complaint, hereto-
fore submitted. is by the court overrnied and twenty
days are allowed said defendant in which to answer such

complaint,
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[T o Covrr awn Caest ]

DEEFENDANT S BILE OF FXCEMTTONS ON OR-
DER REFUSING To STRINE OUT PORTIONS
OF CONMPLAINT

PECTT RENDSMBERICD, that on the 24th day of Jan-
tary 1go2, pursuant to proper notice duly given, the de-
iondaen moy od the court to make its order mosand caus:
stiithing out all of paracraph VT of the plamuff's com-
plamt  Sard motien was hased on the reeords pleadings
and fles neosnd cause, and was made on the grounds
that the matier comtamed my sined paragraph VIas 1
Iddesant 20 Redundant

Be ot fwmther rememnbered that on the 25th day of
by o2, wand comt denied ~ard motion, to which
rulmg defendant dulv excepted

The foregome hill of exceptions s hereby settled and
allowed and 1 herehy certify that the same s a true and
conreet nll of exceptions

Dated Mareh 2ist 1902

158 Torrawer,
Judge

Fadorsed  T00cd Mareh 210 goz2, Wall T TlelcomD,

(QITIN

[Frove or Cotrr asn Car sz

DEFENDANT S 'ROPOSD BILL, OF EXCEP-
THOINS

Be noromemberad that the ahove entitled action was
conence DI the plamnfi aeamst the defendant on the
— dav ol Decembar, togoi, by the filimg of her venfied
complant mthe ofhce of ithe derk of said court, wlnch
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complaint, omitting the title of the court and cause and
verification, was in the words and ficures following, ta

wit:
[Trre oF Courr axn Cavsi]
Plaintiff complains and alleges:

I

That plaintiff is now_ and for more than two years
last past has been, a resident of the county of San Diego,
State of California, and is and during all of said time
has been, the head of the institution known as & The
Universal DBrotherhood Homestead ™ on Point Toma in
the said county of San Diego.

II.

That the defendant * Times-Mirror Company 7 is
now, and at all times mentioned in this complaint has
been, a corporation duly organized and existing and act-
ing under the laws of the State of California, and is awd
at all times mentioned in this complaint has heen the
owner, printer and publisher of a certain newspaper of
general circulation known as the * T.os Angeles Daily

Times.”

I1L

Plaintiff, according to her informatien and helied.
alleges: That said ** Los Angeles Daily Times ™ at al!
times mentioned in this complaint awd now has an ex-
tensive circnlation in the county of san Diego and in
the State of California and throughout the United
States, and had at all times mentioned in this com-

plaint and now has a daily circulation of many thous-
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18

12

amid copres eneulated and distnberad mothe places afore-

~atcd, to many thousand porsons

1V

That the defendant wichediy and maliciously and
with the mient and design 1o mjure, disgrace and de-
tamie this plunttt, and 1o hmg her mto public discredst
andd oblogquy printed and published m <asd newspaper
o the 28th day of October 1901, of and concernmmg
this plambfi the followmy false, hibelous, malicious and
defamatony arucle, to Wit

OUTRAGES AT POINT LOMA”?
PNPOSED BY AN ESCAPL ™ FROM TINGLEY
STARTLING TALYFS TOLD I\ THIS CI'TY
WONMDPN AND CHILDRI'N  STARVED AXND
TREATED  LIKE  CONVICTS THRILLING
RESCUR

Mis M Teavint of No 418 Weast Fourth street, a be-
Irevar m what she tetms  the tue school of theosopln,”
whe has reconth aemoved 1o this ety from San Diego,
the capmtal ay ot theosonhists has some starthng things
to el concetamy the practiees of Cathetme Tmgley and
her assocnates who eoeduct the Universal Dhrotherhood
Homestead on Posnt Loma Mrs Leavitt scems to be
therorghlv miormed on two of the latest outrages per-
petrated ot the spoohery the cases of AMres Newrshenner
aned Mrs Hollbrook bhoth well-to-do  castern women
Vi Haollbrook, the wife of a raiboad man  and
Froomua=om ot the Fast, has bean rescued from the roost
en Pomt Loma by ha husband wiath the ard of an offi-
coer wonl e and new havers at the pomnt of death

et the ebnse she savs <he recened while confined

v
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the “ Homestead.™ During the daytime she was worked
in the field like a convict, forced to plant trees, hoc
corn and perform all sorts of hard labor, and at night
she was shut up in a cell and guarded as if she were
a raving maniac. When her hwshand jound what a
trap she had fallen into he hurried here and took Ter
out by force.

The other case on which Mrs. Leavitt is posted is
that of Mrs. Neirsheimer, who has been forcibly sep-
arated from her hushand, who is also in the Tingley
clutches, and is not allowed to speak 1o him.  She i»
forced to live alone in a little tent in the grownds that
surround the crazy institution.  Armed men guard this
place of horror, and, Mrs. Leavitt savs, solitary con-
finement, hard labor and starvation are resorted to by
the Tingley managers as punishments upon those who
disobey their iron rules.

The woman who gives out this information is a per-
sonal friend of, and has taiked with, Mrs. Hollhrook,
the victim whose health has Leen forever destroyed Dy
the ordeals she passed through while imprisoned  on
Point Loma.

Mrs. Leavitt claims that through a strong hypnotic
power, Catherine Tingley works her will ou sensibie
people. The Universal Brotherhood, or in other words,

Cathierineé Tingley, is an off-shoot of the theosophic so-

_ciety, which became disjointed some four or five vears

52

ago. Mrs. Tinglev was formerly — the theosophisis say
— a common, dollar-taking spirit medinnm.

She couldn’t agree with the theosophists, sa she
brauched off and set up her trap on Point Loma. She
distributes literature throughout the Fast, and even in
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33 fereren coumnes saving the Unnersal Brotherhood
Homestead located mthe most beautsful spot on earth,
ofters ta those who wish to retie mto a qunet, thought-
ful hie a home mowindh they may Iive peacefully and
an atmosphere of soul studv and pure thought

Ol people with money happen to get these pame-
phicts, ~vs M~ Feanitt When people answer her en-
ey advertsements e person Mrs o Tingley eserts
her mtluance over such as are spooloh mchued, and

24 the aimost machble thines wineh hane  tahen place
prone that onee m the lar at s almost impossible to
st

Mis Leavut «avs there s nothig taught at ot
Loma hut ansane caemonies, that the gnls who are
placed there to he cdocated are put to work at the most
moemal tashe, cach one kipt separate m a guarded cell
and forhrdden o speak to anybody else, and that the
poot Little elnldien e quartered o a nuserable buld-

e some distance froan the mam mstitution, and  are

09 continuadly on the veree of stanvation — for Mrs Ting-
lov openly states that duldren me fed too muceh for ther
sprtndd good and must eat ot hittie, so they will be
more cthareal  Mes Leavitt says she knows personally
o a case where both paoents and children are vietuns,
and the (dnldren have heen tahen away to the clild pen
aind e never allowed to communicate i any  way
with mother ar father  For, savs Vs Tmgley, they

” wit grow up purer 1f away from hodily and atfection-

falb

oo miluence of the parent-
The chldien are nevar allowed to speak to anybody
oneapt wlen they are <ethrg timhets to the visttors who

come teothe gates The voung lady prisoners make
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fancy work, which they sell o the stramgers,  'urple
robes are worn by the women, and a sort of khaki uni-
form by the men.

On certain occasions a midmight pilgrimage is made
by both men and women to a spot on the peninsula,
which is termed sacred ground. ‘They go in thelr night
robes, each holding a torch.

Before she had gotten well into the schemie, Mrs,
Hollbrook says she saw that it was a fake, but having
10 idea of the horror of it, she decided to go imo the
Homestead for a while that she nmight expose the char-
acter of the crazy institution. Whether she will Tive o
carry out the good work is doubtful.  She can el
things, her friends say. more shocking than anvihing
known yet.

Mrs. Leavitt alleges that gross immoralities are prac-
ticed at Point Loma by some of the disciples of spook-
ism as it is there excmplificd, and that such things
should not be tolerated in a civilized community.’

V.

Plaintiff, according to her information and heliel,
alleges: That defendant printed. publizhed and  cireu-
lated ,in the county of San Diego, numernus copivs of
the paper containing said article am! circulated  many
thousand copies of the paper comai ng said sriicle
other portious of the State of California, and of the
United States.

VI
That by the foregning false, malicions and defama-

tory article the defendani intended 1o convey the mean-
ing, and the said article was by the persons wha read the
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same as pubilishicd e saud paper wndastood and  be-
hoved 1o convey the meamng, that numerous  out1agcs
were comnutted by thns plonot and under her dnee-
von a Pomt Loma  that people were falseh mmprisoned
amd deprived of therr Therty by plastdl and under her
docetion, that women and clildien were by plamnff
starved and veated ke conviets and that 1t was neces-
«ary 10 resene such persons by force from plamtff and
from the mstnution conducted hy her. that women were
<o ahused msid nstintion aed under the direction of
~aed plamndf as to bore them to the pomnt of death,
arel were by plamtit forced to work m the ficlds and
imprisoned e oeells thar seltany nupisonment and hard
labor were mposed by plaimtff unon the 1esudents  at
saudl msttuton and then health desttoved therely | that
pluntlfil was a spintuahstic mediam and an mpostor,
and that by the cuculanion of  literature she  enticed
praple to come to the wstitution conducted v her and
randered ar almost impossible for them to escape there-
fromn that plamtihr cansedd ta he carvnied on nsane cere-
momes and kept e erels at sad mstitution m crowded
cells o that pliortdt Keeps and cansed to be kept at saud
m=titntion httle ehildien i hinldies anfit for habita-
ten and hept than upen the verge of starvation, that
plantff Tn her otluen ¢ aid by msrepresentation has
catteed parents and Jnldien to he <eparated  and heeps
the Juldien o confinemant, theteby destroying  therr
health and <ieength that the nun and women - at-
tendance t <aw! amsututon gare m the habat of making
nudmeht prlermages aesadticienthy clothed and - ther
meht vobes and woc o the halng of indulging moam-
motal pracices under the daccion and at the sugges-
ton o plamtdt that e mstter on conducted by plas-
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for the purpose of defrauding people who are induced to
attend it; that practices are carricd on under the divee-
tion of plaintiff which are more shocking thun are re-
vealed by the matters above set forth, and that gross
immoralities are practiced at said institution under the
direction and by the instigation of plamdfl, ayd that
practices are carried on there which should not he toler-
ated in a civilized community.

VII.

That said publication was false, malicious and de-
famatory, and plaintiff was not and never has heen
guilty of any of the matters =0 charged in said pub-
lication, and all and every portion of said article charg-
ing plaintiff with improper practices, frand and immoral-

ity are false, malicious, libclous and untrue.
VIIL

Plaintiff, according to her information and belied,
alleges that by rcason of the printing, publishing il
cir&ulating of said false and defwmatory article as above
set forth in said newspaper, the said plaimiff has heen
by the defendant injurced in her good name, fame and
reputation and damaged in the swm of fifty thousaml
dollars.

WHERLETORE, plaintiff prayvs judgment against de-
fendant for the sum of fifty thousuid dollars and ihe
costs of this action.

JoW, MeRisy,

ttarney for Plainiir.”



~1
1v

18

That thercupon on the swome dav, a summons m due
formt was issnod by the derk of sad cowrt and under
the seal thereaf, and theteatter to wit on the 16th
Jay of December, 1goi, service of <and summons was
made on <and defendant at the aitv of T.os Angeles,
State of Califorma, by then and there dehverme a copy
of sard summons and @ copy of saul complamt to Harn-
son Gy Ons, the presulent of <aid defendant

That thereaiter to wit On the 13th day of Januvary,
1902 sand defendant at the same tume it appeared and filed
s demrter to <arl complamt, and hefume answerng
<crved on the attorney fer plamtd? and filed with the
cleth of sad cowrt, s demand mownitmg, affidavit and
notice of motwn fom change of place of trial., winch
demand  affidavit and notice of motion, onuttime the title
af the conrt wd cavse were o the words and figures

follewimg, to-wit

[T or Corre awp Chasr
DENIAND OF CHANGE OF PLACE OF TRIAL

*Phe detendant e the above entitled cause hereby
demands thar place of tal mons cause e changed to
the proper connty nameddy the connty of Los Angeles
Tlis dentnd s based npon the affidavits and notices
herewith filed

W I Frrzarran, and

Hossaker & Brir,

Atorneys for Detendant
T Covieany by W T Fitzgerald and

[onsaher & Bt us attorneys ™
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NOTICE OF MOTION OF CHANGE OF PLACHE
OF TRIAL.

“To J. W. McKinley, Attorney for Plaintiff

Take notice that the defendant in the above entitled
cause will move the court, (the Superior Court of the
county of San Diego, State of California). at the court
room of said court, on the 24th day of JTanuary. 1902, at
10 o'clock AML of said dav, or as soon thereafter as

1
i

counsel can be heard, for an order changing the plice «

trial of this action to the Superior Court of the county «

Los Angeles, State of California.  Said motion will he
made on the demand to change the place of trial, the
affidavit of merits: of principal place of business and of
residence, copies of which are herewith served upon you:
also the papers on file in the case upon the following
ground: That the county of Los Angeles is the proper
county for the trial of this cause, that heing the county
where the corporate defendant’s principal place of hnsi-
ness and residence is situated.

W, T, Frrzaerain and

Hexsaker & Drirer,

Attorneys for Defendant.”

[TrrLe oF CourT. AND CAUSE.]
AFFIDAVIT OF MERITS,

Harrison Gray Otis. being first duly sworn. according
to law, deposes and says: That he is the duly appointed
president and general manager of the defendant corpora-
tion, and is personally conversant with the facts of this

case, and makes this affidavit as such president and gen-
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cral monager and by the anthoriy and at the request of
the dotondam

That the detandant 1~ a corpnanon, mgamzed and
ovistmyg umder the laws o the State o Califorma, and
domg husimess an tus State,

That st~ prnapal place of Dusmess and residence, and
the chndd office fon the transaction of the busuess ot the
corpotaton as at the Times Binldimg nottheast comne,
ot st and Broadway sticctsom the aty of Los Angeles,
State of Caliona, and that at, and for a long ume poaor
to,and comtmiensly sinec the commencement of tlus
action the oty o Fos Sades was, and s, s prm-
pal place ot bhusimess and 1eswdence,

That a copy o the complant and summons m this

action was ~onvad on the doendant and affiant at ats
prmapal place of Busmess on the 16th day of December,

Tyol,

That wlant and the defendam have fully and farly
stated e case andd ail the acts thercof o this action,
e e racts consiitatme the defendant < defense theran,
to \VF Frzeorald and Mes<sis Hunsaker & Dt of the
uty o1 Los Angodes, State of Califorma, s attorneys and
cotunsch o ana sneh stavomant the sad attorners and
consel aedvised the affiacst and defendant that defendant
s a o and substannal detanse on the merits of the
actiom and that the afbent and defendant venly believes

I to be true
Hvauson Gryy Qs

Sworn o oand snbaonbod Betore me tns the 1 day
ol famiary 1go2

t\olanal =cal) T 1, Cueix,
Novooy Pabdic v o por e County of Los cdngeles

Shate o Calrporiea ™
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That thercafter, to-wit:  On the 24l day of January,
1902, the plaintiff being present in court by her attornes,
J. W. MceKinlev, Esep., and the defendant by s attorneys,
W. E. Fitzgerald, Fsq.. and ilunsaker & Drit, sail
defendant, pursuant te said notice, and on the records,
pleadings and files in said canse, including =aid notice of
motion, demand and affidavit, and on the grovnds speci-
fied in the said notice, moved said court o chanwe the
place of trial of said action from the Superior Court
of the couuty of Sun Diegu to the Superior Court of the
county of Los Angcles.  Whercupon said court, om the
said last mentioned day, made and eatered its order
denying said motion, to which ruling defendant then aned
there excepted.

The foregoing bill of exceptions i herehy settled and
allowed, and I hercby certify that the same s a true and
correct bill of exceptions.

Dated March 21st, 1502,

B S Torraxscer, Judge.

(Endorsed:) TFiled Mar, 21, 1yo2. Wil H. Huoleamb,
Clerk. .

[Trre of Court axnp Cavse |
AMENDED ANSWIER,
Conies now the above-named defendant, and by leave

of court files this its amended answer to the complain

of plaintiff in the above-entitled action:
1.

1. Defendant avers that it has no information or heliet

upon the subject sufficient to enable it o answer the
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allegation comtamed - paragreph 1 oof plamufi's com-
plimt to the eftect that plantft s, and durmge all of
the times e =aud paragraph mentioned has been, the
head ar the mstitution known as * ‘T'he Umversal Droth-
ethoad Tomestead 7 on Pomt Loma, m the county of
San Diego, and placimg ats demal on that ground defend
ant demes that durmg all or any ot the tunes mentioned
m sand paragraph plamtdl was, or has been, the head of
<t mstmtion

2 BPefendant demes that 1t wichedh or maliciously,
and with mtent to mjuwre, dhsgtace and defame plamuft,
aed o brng her mto pubhe diseredit and obloguy, or
that 1t wichedly or maliciously, or with mtent o1 design to
mpme o disgrace or defame plamudl, or to bring her nto
public diseredit ot obloguy, prnted and  published, or
prnted ar published, of and concerming the plamtiff, m
s newspaper the articles a copy of which s set forth i
patagiaph 4 of plantti’s complant . defendant, upon and
aceordme to s mformation and belief, demes that said
articde s o1 was talse, hbelous, maliaous and defamatory,
ot that the same was o 1s false o hbelous, or malicious
or defamatory . dentes that In sand atticle the defendant
uterdded 1o comvey the meanmyg and that the sawd article
was by the persons who read the same as published
~aud newspaper, uderstood and heheved 1o convey the
meanmng, or that the defendant mtended to convey the

meamng, o1 that the ~saud artudde was by the persons who
read the sanie as published mosad newspaper understood

or belived o comvey the meanmg that practices are
carticd onounder the doection of plamtlf which are
mone ~hoching than are revealed Iy the matters set forth
m the article or that aross mmoahties are practiced at

sand wostitutien under the divectton and by the mstiga-
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tion, or under the direction, or by the instigation of
plaintiff. -

3. Defendant denies that by said article the defendan:
intended to convey the meaning, and that the said article
was Dy the persons who read the same as published in
defendant’s said newspaper understood and helieved o
convey the meaning, or that the defendant therchy in-
tended to convey the meaning, or that said article was by
the persons who read the same as published in suaid news-
paper understood or helieved to convey the meaning, that
the men and women in attendance at the institution men-
tioned in said article are or were in the habit of making
midnight pilgrimages insufficiently clothed, or are or were
in the habit of indulging in immoral practices. unider the

direction and at the suggestion, or under the dircction, or

at the suggestion of plaintift.

4. Defendant, upon and according ¢ its infurmation
and belief, denies that said publication was false, malicious
and defamatory, or that the same was Talse or malicious
or defamatory; and also upon and according 1o its infor-
mation and belief defendant denies that plaintiff was
not and never has bheen, or was not or never has heen,
guilty of any of the matters charged in saill publication,
And defendant, upon and according to its information
and belief, denies that all and every portion, or all, or
every, or any, portion of said article charging plaindfl
with improper practices, fraud and immorality, or charg-
ing plaintiff with improper practices or frand or immoral-

ity are false, malicious, libelous and untrue, or false or

“ malicious or libelous or untrue: denies, upon and accord-

“ing to its information and helief, that said article charges

plaintiff with fraud or immorality.
5. Defendant denies that by reason of the printing,
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publishuoig and coculativg o ~and article or by reason of
the prmtme pubhishme o cnenlating of the sime, as
dlvacd e plannti s complamt o ar all plannft has
been by the dofondant mypueed m ha good namwe, fame
damed roputation, or mpued i her good name, o f.n’mc. ol
repetation, and damaged or damagad m the sum of fifty

thonsand dollus or many «unt whateser o at all
1

Vi defandint tor furthor answa o plamtd < com-
plamt and i nungate s for e publication of the arucle
comtplasned o allones

t - Fhat av all news monuoral w plamutt's complamt
the dorendimt ¢ wporation wis printing and pubbshing
ar the aty of Los Angddes, State of Califorma, s sad
dadv newspaper That befvre the publicaton m defend-
ant s <rd newspaper of the anicle complinned of horem
the ¢ 1o ahitor of the dofondmg was mformed that Mis M
Feavitt had knowledee of acts domgs and tiansactions
which had occorred aned when place at sawd Pomt Toma
Flomestead and that the sied Mis M Leasiet desired to
e mienvienwal by sgpecseetating of defendant ~ saud
newspaper 1 ackinon theran that thereupon the ey
celitor of dofondent < sand nmowspaper detarlad one of ats
teportcrs who was st cooiud compateat ond trustworthy
cmplovce of dofendant toomtervies sond Mis M Leasatt,
andd ar the pirposc o obt iy from her such informa-
Peetas ~he was possessed o ] was proper for publica-
Dot as natta of nows o sud ewspaper That there-
upeit sand roprescatative and epartar of sad defendant
didmraiviow sad Vs A Lanate aned the sand Vs M
Loavitt muace to sand reprosantative and reportar of

Jorendant o statanent i substancee as sot torth om osawd
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article  That at the time <he made sucdh <statamonis o
said reporter. sand Mis M Foaovtt mimne! ol 1w
that she knew the facts ~o stated Dy B o b to Tt
That thereafter defendant, m cood fanh oo s am tom
of public news, and helievimg the s <tated o~
atticle to be true, without mabce or monr 1o
plamuff, and as a public jomnahst, and trom 2o
motnes and justiftable ends, published and prmtad <aod
article m ats saul newspapa That at the tume or the
publication of saul article thes dofomndant dul oo e
not had 1t at anv tume prior thareto, am maliee o1 all
will agamst said plamtif

2 Defendant, upon and according to st~ mfornmatim
and behef, alleges

That before the pubhication of saud article thore resided
at satd PPomt Loma Homestead and on the proneses oom-
ducted and under the donmanon of the U ninversar Broth-
crhood at Pomt Loma, one IV Naresheunar , that the
Mrs Nereshenner mentionad m o <ad artide <o pubinshed
by defendant m it sard newspaper i~ il ar ol tmes
therem mentioned was the wite of <] 170 v Nae-
sheimer  That the said 15 v NerGhamer was ar the
tume of the publication of sad aride wed ot o kg e
prior thereto had been mder the milaence amd doommnn
tron of the plamuil hevem ard he was durme adl or th
satd tme, a member o <ag Unnvasal Broalicn o] anid
was an officer, to-wit, the treasurar tharaot aml mombe,
of the " Cabmet™ of <ud planntt at ~od Uenasad
Diothethood Henesead  That <and Vs Neresher n
was not a believer i the doctomes tasght amd b pr
tices mdulged m by <aul planantt od her ~ad hostand?
and that said Mrs Nereshenner was toough the milu-
ence of said plunutf, cut oft from the ustal and oreoa.
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assoctation amd commumon wih her sand hushand, and
was not allowed to eat at the same table with lam, and
that such was the miatnation of the said Neresheimer
with the teachmgs and practices of saud plamuff at sasd
Pomt Loma Homestead that he wmformed Ins sand waie
that 1f she did not accept s beliefs and chey lus orders
that e would deve her out 1 the world alone That 1
consequence of the mterference and mitluence, of smd
plamtit over sad Nereshenner she, the sawd Mrs Nere-
<henner, <aw her hushand only on such occasions as it
pleased Jum to be seen by her, and she was falsely
reported by plamuoidt, and by sard Nereshemer and lus
imends to be crazy and dangerous to herself and friends,
and was scereth watched and spred on and accused of
Ivne and dupheity “I'hat other members of the Uni-
vetsal Brotherhoad ar Pomt Loma Hemestead were by
the plamutt, o at her mstance. warned agamst recogmz-
me, talhmg o, or assocatmg with, the saud Mr< Nere-
shemer  That the foregomg facts before the publication
of =ad arude by thus defendant had been communicated
Dy <anel M~ Neresheuner and others to divers and sundn
prrsons n the aty of San Diego, and that the same had
hecome  wd were, matters of publhc notoriety m sard
ciny of San Diego

3 Defendant denies that by reason of the printing
publishig and enculating of ~aid arncle, or by 1eason
of the primung, pubhishime o cuculaung of the same as
alleced e plamtitt s complunt o at all, plamtift has
been by the defendant anjurad i her <ood name, fame
aned veputation, o mpured e her good name, or fame, o1
yeputation, aned damagad or damaged mthe sum of fifty
thousand dollars o1 m any <sum whatever, or at all, but
cn the contrany detendant avers that 1f said plamuff has
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suffered any damage, then said loss or damage has been

in no way due to the publication of the article complaine]
of in the plaintiff's complaint hercin, nar to any act of
said defendant, hut this defendant, apon and aceording o
its information and Delief, alleges that such loss Dy
plaintiff, if any has occurred, has heen and is due solely
to the conduct, methods and actions on the part of the
plaintiff "in  the conduct awd carrving on of the
affairs of said Universal DBrotherhood, and of the institu-
tions maintained, conducted and carried on by plaintfl in
connection therewith, with which said defendant has no
connection, and which conduct, methods and actions on
the part of plaintiff are, and for years have been, of
public notoriety.

* For further defense to plaintiff's alleged cause of
action this defendant avers that the following portions
of said article were, at the time of publication thereef,
true, to-wit:

(a.)- That portion thereof which states that ™ anued
men guard this place of horror.”

(b.) That portion therecof which states that * Kath-
erine Tingley is an off-shoot of the Theosophic Society
which became disjointed some four or five years ago.
Mrs. Tingley was formerly — the theosophists say —a
common, dollar-taking spirit medium.”  (lFor jury.)

(c.) That portion thercof which stated that ™ she
could not agree with the theosophists, so she hranched
off and set up her trap at DPvint Loma. She distributes
literature throughout the lFast, and even in forcign
countries, saying the Universal Drotherhood Homestead,
located in the most heautiful spot on carth, affords o

those who wish to retire into a quiet, thoughtful life, o
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home mowhidn they may e peacefully, and m an
ctinosphere of soul study and pure thought ™

) That porten thereof windh states that ** only
people wih money happen to get these pamphlets, says
Mrs Leavit Whan peopie answer her enticing adver-
tsements moperson, Mis Tigley exerts her mfluence
over sudh as are spookily nehimed, and the almost m-
credible things wilndh hane talen place, prove that once
m the lar it s ahinost mpossible to escape ™

{v ) That portion thereof wlveh states that * There
1~ notlung tanght at Pomt Loma bhut msane ceremonies
and the girls who are placed there to be educated are put
to work at the nost memal tasks ™ .

(1) That poruon thereof wiich states that the chil-
dren there are contmually on the verge of starvation—
for Mrs Tmales openly states that childien are fed too
much for ther spistual good, and must eat but httle
<o they will he more cthereal ™

fo ) That porton thereof wlueh states that cluldren

will grow up purern it anay from bodily and affectionate
wtluence of thar parents

th ) That portton thereof which states that ** The
childien are never allowed to speak to anybody except
when thay are sdlimg trinkets to the visitors who come
to the aates ™

(1) That poruon thereoi wlich states that * Purple
robes are worn by the women and a sort of Khakt uni-
torm by the men ™

{1 That pertim thereof wineh states that *© On cer-
tn oeaasions a medmght gmlgemage 1s made by both
men and women o a <pot of the penmsula which 1s
termed sauved grownd - They co m o their mght-robes

cach holdig a wrdt ™
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Further answermg the alleged cause of action <t
forth 1 piamtff’s complun,  defendant, upory aned
accordmg to its mformation and hehief, alleges

That 1t 15 true that numerons outiages were commutied
by plamtiff and under her direction at Pomt Loma  that
people were falsely munprisoned and deprivad of thar
Iiberty by plamtiff and under her divcction ) that women
and duldren were Iy plamtiff starved, and that 1w was
necessary to rescue such persons from the plamutf and
from the mstitution conducted by her that women were
so abused m said mstitntion and under the direction ot
sard plamaff as to brng them to the pomt of death
that thair health was threatened thereby  that plamutt
was a spirtuahstic medinm and impostor and  that by
the arculauon of literature she mduced people to come
to the mstitution conducted by lier. and rendered
almost nuposable for them to escape therelraom  that
plamtiff caused to be carred on m<ane ceremomes  that
plamtff kept httle cluldien 1 sand nstutuvon upon the
verge of starvotion, that plamufi by her itluence and
musrepresentation, has caused parents and duldien 10 be
separated, and kept the clnldien e confinement tharddn
destroying thair health and strength, that the men and
women 1 attendance nt sawd mstitution are e the habnt
of makmg nndmeht pilgrimages wm thenr meht-aohes
that the mstitution conducted by pluntitt 1= a fake and
a fraud, and 1s cartied on by planuif for the porpose
of defiauding people to mduce them to attend o that
practices are carned on there wineh <hould not he taler-
ated in a envthzed communuty

WHEREFORE  defendant prass that phuntitf ake
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117 nothme by this acvon, amd that 1t recover of plamtiff ats
costs herem
W T' Frizeeraip,
FLanxr Dary,
Sa'n M SnowrrrInor,
GraNT TACKs0N,
Hoeaswwerw & Drirr,
Attornevs for Defendant
{Duly venfied by 1 G Ot1s, President )
118 Endarsed  Ialed Dee 18th, 1902, Will H  Ilol-
comb County Clah v Herbert N Neale, Deputy

[Tiire o Covre wap Cacse ]

\We, the Jury o the above entitled case, do find for
the plamtift, and assess the amount of her damages at
~even thousand five hundred dollars

C C DBawey,
119 Foreman.

(Endorsed ) Filed Jan t2th 1903, Will 11 Holcomb,

Claak By Habert X Neade, Deputy

[Trire or Covrr wo Chesr |
TUDGAIENT ON VERDICT IN OPEN COURT
This acthion came on regularly for tnal on the 16th
dav of December, 1go2 The <aud parties appaared by
S
120w attornes s Judge W MeKinley, Fredenck Kel-
lower, Do v I Tlotehkess, WO R Andrews, Esqg, and
Fames I Wadham, Fsq, counsel for plantiff, and W
I Frzeerald, Feg .o Messais Hunsaker & Dritt, Eucene

Danes, Ve Grant Jackson, Faq | and Samuel M Short-
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ndge, Esq  counsel for defendant .\ jury of 12 pere
sons was tegularly empancled and sworn to Uy sad
action  Witnesses on the part of plamufi and deiond-
ant were swoirnt and exammed  After heanmg the -
dence, the arguments of counsel, and mstiucoons of the
court, the jury retired to consuler of their verdict, aned
subsequently returned mto cowt, with the verdict wigned
by the foreman, and, bemg called, answered to then
names, and duly rendered ther verdict m o witing

favor of the plaintift as follows

In the Supenor Court of the County of San Diego,

State of Calitornia

Katherine Tingley, Plamtiff,
vs

Times-Mirror Company, Defendant

We, the Jury 1 the above entutled case, do find for the
plamtff, and assess the amount of her damages at seven
thousand five hundied dollars

C C Dy,

I'orenuan

Wherefore, by virtne of the law  and by reason
of the prenuses aforesaid, 1t 15 ardered  adjudged and
decreed that saxl plantifi Kathenine Tmeley have and
recover from sanl defendant Tunes-Mnrar Companmy the
sum of sc.en thousand five hnndied dollars and costs
and disbursements mcuarred 1 this action, amounting to
the sum of mme humdred fowr and 3-100  Sgog 03)
dollars

Judgment recorded the 13th dav of Januars 1003
Book 20, page 307
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Cleth's Otfice of the Supenor Comt of the county of

San Dierro, State of Califormia — ss

I. the undersiened, derk of said court, do hereby cer-
trfv the foregomg to he a Tull, wroe, and correet copy
of the udgment entetedd m the aboyve-entitled action

Attest niv haned and the seal of sand Superior Court
this 13t dav of Januaty, 1903

(Seal ) Wi H Howrcosy, Clerk

By Hlewerwe N Noawr, Depaty Clerk

ladorsed ) Filed Jan 13th, 1go3, Will H Holcomb,
Cierh By Hethert N Neale, Deputy Clerk

[Tunr or Cotry wxp Chuost |
CERTIFICNTE 'O JUDGMENT ROLL

I. the vndersigned, County Clarh of the county of
San Dhicgo, State of Cabforma, and es-officio clerk of
the Supenor Court i and for sard counts, do hereby
certiv the foregomg o be o troe copy of the judgment
antered e the above-entitled action, and recorded
Judement Book 20 of <ad court, at page 307 And [
further  certify that the  fwregomg  papers, hereto

annesed, constinte the pdement roll i sand action

W EFPNESS v hand and the seal of said court this 21nd
dav at Febreany, 1903
(Sl Wine 1T Horcoarr, Clerk,

By Hrwoowe N Ny Deputy Clerk

tEndoreed ) Eiled Feb 2nd, 1go3. Will H Holcomb,
Clak By Flerbert N Neale, Deputy,
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[Trree or Covrr ap Chrsr |
DEFENDANT S BILL OF EXCEPTiONS
Ye it remembered  That on the 28th day of March
1902, defendant seived on the attorney for planutl and
on the 20th day of Maich, 1go2 filed with the cleth of 1113
court, 1ts origmal answer o plamtil’s complamt heran

which answer, together with the mdorsements theteon s
m the words and figures as follows, to-wit

[Trer or Covrr axn Causr |
ANSWIER

Comes now the above-named defendant, and  for
answer to the complaint of plunuff,

1

Avers that it has no mformation o1 belief upmm
the subject sufficient to enable 1t to an~wer the allega-
tion contamed m paragraph | of plunafi’s complamt tha
plantft 15 and during all of the tune therem mentinned
has been, the hicad of the mstitution known as The Uni-
versal Birotherliood Tlomestead.” on Pomnt Loma m sud
county of San Diego. and, placirg it demal on that
ground, defendant demes that plantiff s, or dunmg all
or any of saud tnme has heen, the head of <anl stitution

IT

Defendant  demses  that  defendant wachedly and
mahciously, aml with mtent and desien to mpue dis-
grace and defame plamufi and to himg et mto public
thiserecht and obloquy . or that 1t wickedly, or maheosly

or with mtent o1 design to mjure ot dhisgrace, o de-
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fame plantiff, o to brmg her mto public diseredit or
oblaguy, printed and publiched m s <and uewspaper,
the article. a comv of which s set forth m paragraph IV
of plamtilt’s complamt, defendant, upon 1ts mformation
and Dbehed, demes that sad article 1s false, libelous, ma-
licious and defamatory, or that the same s false, or

Iihelous or malicious, o1 defamatory.

111

Defendant, upon its miormoasnion and belief, denies
that sad publhication was false, malicious and defama-
tory, or that the same was false, or malicions, or defam-
atory , defendant upon its mformation and behef, denies
that plammtiff was nat and never had been, or was not,
or never had been ewlty of any of the matters charged
m <au! pubhcation . defendant upon 1ts mformation and
belief demes that all and every portion, or all, or every,
or am, poruon of <ad article chargime plamtiff with
impraper practices, fraud and mmmotahty, or charging
plupt: i with improper practices, or fraud, or immoralty, ‘
are false, malicious, hbelous and untrue, or false, or
mahcious or hhelous, o untrue

v,

Defendant demes  that, by reason of the printing
pulihshime and cnculating ot by 1cason of the printing,
pubhshme or arculatme, of said article, as alleged 1
plamtft « complamt, or at alll the plamtift has heen by
the dofendant imued m her good «name, fame and
reprtanien and damaged or mpvred m her good name,
of Tmme or seputatsm o damaged m the sum of $30,-
sooon o moany sum whatsoever

WHIE REFORLE, ddfondant pravs that plamtiff take
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137 nothing by hier action and that defendant have judgment
agamst plamtift for its costs
W I Frizoeaan,
Hossakew & B,
Atoineys for Defendunt
(Duly vertficd by Harrison Gray Ous, Presudent )
Endorsed  Iiled Mar 29, 1goz2, Waill 11 Toleomb
Clerk DBy T J Story, Deputy

That plamtff did not at any tune demur to sanld
138 answer That priot to the 15th dav of December, 1902,
satd action had Dbeen set down for tnal on the 16th day
of December, 1902, at 10 o'clock am  That on the
15th day of December, 1602, without leave of court, de-
fendant filed with the clerk of said comt, and servedd on
the attorneys for plamtifi v sand action, its amendad
answer to sarl complaint, which answer, together wath
the mdorsements thereon, was m the words and figuies
following, to wit

139

[T1rLe or Courr axp Catse ]

Comes now the above-named defendant, hefore de-
murrer filed to its ongmal answer herem. and Gles ths ats
first amended answer to the complamt of plamutt m the
above-entitled action

1 Defendant avers that st has no mformation or he-
lief upon the subjeet sofficient to enable it to answer the
allegation contamed i paragraph 1 of plamtitt’s com-

140 plamt to the cficet that plamufl s and dume all the
tues e osard paragraph mentioned, has been the hoad
of the mstitution known as * The Unversal Brotherhoed
Homestead " on ot T.oma, i the county ot San 1ege

and placing its demal on that ground detendant demes
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that durmg all ot amy of the tmes mentioned m sad
patagraph plantft was, o1 has been, the head of saud
mstituon

2 Defandamt demes that it wichedly or maliciously,
and with ntent o myuorg, disgrace and defame platiff,
atdd to bring her mto pubbie diseredit and obloguy, or
that 1t wickealy or mahaously, or with mtent or design
to mjure or disgrace or defame plamuff, or tg bring her
mto pubhe diseredit or ubloquy, printed and published,
ot prmted or pubhished, ot and concerming the plamtiff,
m ats tewspaper the ancle, a copy of which s set forth
m paragraph 4 of plamufl’s complamt, defendgnt, upon
and accordmg to 1ts mformation and behed, demes that
sard artide s or was fiwise, hibelous, mahawous and de-
famatony, or that the same was or 1s false or hbelous or
nulicious or defamatory

3 Defendanit dentes that by sawnd article the defend-
ant mtended to comvey the meanmg, and that the said
arhicle was Iy the persons who tead the same as pub-
Lished 1 defendant s sard newspaper understood and be-
heved o convey the meanmy, or that defendant thereby
intended to convey the meanmg, or that said article was
by the persons who read the same as published i said
newspaper understood o1 beheved to convey the mean-
my, that the men and women m attendance at the w-
stitution mentoned mosad articie are or were m the
halnt of makhmyg ndimght pilerimages msufficiently
cdathed, o1 are or were i the balnt of indulging m -
moral mactices, undet the diection, and at the sugges-
ten, or under the dnection, of at the suggestion, of
plantilf | demes that by said asticde the defendant -
tended to comvey the meanmg, and that the said article

was by the persons who read the same as published in
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said newspaper understood and beheved to cnnvey the
meamng, or that the defendant ntended 10 comey the
meaning, or that the sad article was by the per-
sons who 1cad the same as  published m saul
newspaper understood or believed to comvey the mean-
ing that practices are carned on under the direction
of plamtiff which are mote <hoching than are 1evealed
by the mattets set forth n said «itacle, or that gross m-
morahties are practiced at sand mstitution under the di-
rection and by the mstigation, or wuder the direction or
by the mstigation of plantiff

4 Defendant, upon and accordmg to ils mformation
and belief, demes that saul publication was false mali-
cious and defamatory, or that the same was false or mah-
crous or defamatory , and also upon and according to 1ts
mformation and behef defendant dewes that plantiff was
not and never has been, or was not o1 never has been,
gulty of any of the matters charged i sanl pubhicaton
Aud defendant, upon and accordmng to its wtorution
and belief, demes that all and cevery pottion, o all o
every, or any, potnion of sard article chargimg planmntt
with unproper practices, fraud and numotaliay, or charg-
mg plamtff with improper practices o1 fraud ot mmoral-
ity are false, malicious, libelous and untiue, o1 false o
mahicious or hibelous or untrue, denies. upon amd accord-
g to its mformation and behef, that sad articie charges
plamtiff with fraud or imumorahty

5 Defendant demies that by reason of the prmting,
publishing end ecnenlating of sanl wticde, or hy 1eason
of the printing, publishing or circulating of the <ame, as
alleged m plamtiff’s complamt, or at all, plamtifl has heen
by the defendart mjured m her goad name. fame and
reputation, or injured m her good name, ot fame, ot repu-
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tation and dumaged or damaged o the sum of fifty

thowsand dollars, or m any sum whatsoever, or at all

1I.

For another and further defense to the alleged cause of
action set forth mn plamuft’s complamt, defendant alleges,
upon and accordmg to 1ts mformation and behef, that at
all unes mentioned m plamutt’s complamt and for many
aears prior to the commencement of this action, the plamn.
tdf was, and 15 yvet, a married woman, and the wife of
one Philo I3 Tingles, who s not jomed with the plamntiff

as ooparty to tlis action

III

And for another, further and separate defense to the
alleged canse of action set forth m plamnuff's complamnt,
defendant upon and according to its information and be-
hief, alleges that sawd plamtfi has not legal capacity to
bring or mamtamn this action for the reason that, at all
times mentioned - plamuff’s complamt and for many
vears prior to the cammencement of this action, the plain-
tft was and s vet, a marned woman, and the wife of one

'ilo b Tingley
Iv

And defendant for further answer to plamntiff’s com-
plame and m mitzavon for the publication of the ar-
tice compluned of - alleges

1 That at all tmes mentioned m plamuff’s complamt
the defendant corpotation was printing and publishing at
the city o1 [Los Angeles, State of Califormia, its said daily
new<paper  That hefore the publication in defendant’s said

newspaper of the article complamed  of herem, the ety
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153 editor of the defendant was mformed that Mis N Lo
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had knowledge of acts, domgs, and tansactioms which had
occurred and takhen place at said Lot Loma Homestead,
and that she, the satd Mrs M Leavitt, desired to be miter-
viewed Dby a representatiye of defendant’s sard newspaper
m relation thercto, that thereupon the ety editor o1 de-
fendant’s sard newspaper detaded one of ats reporters, who
was a careful, competent and tustworthy anployee of de-
fendant, to mterview sand Mrs M Leavitr, fur the purpose
of obtanmung from her such mformation as <he was pos-
sessed of, and was proper for publication as matter o
news 1 sad pewspaper ‘Uhat thereupon <aul representa-
tive and reporter of saud defendant did mterview saud
Mrs M Leavitt and the sad Mrs M Leavitt made to
said representative and 1eporter of defendant a statament
n substance as sei forth m «ard article That ac the vme
she made such statements to saul reporter saud Mrs M
Leavitt mformed said reporter that she hnew the fadts
so stated by her to i to be true That thereafrer de-
fendant 1 good fanth, and as an atem of public news,

and believing the facts stated i <aud artele 1o he tue,

without malice or mtent to myure plamuit, and as a pub-

lic journalist, and from good motines and justifiable ends
published and printed sad article m s sawd newspaper
That at the time of the publication of saul article ths de-
fendant did not have, nor had 1t at any nme pror thereto
any malice or tll-will agamst saud plamtitf

2 Defendant, upon and according to its mtornation
and belief, alleges

That before the publication of <ud mticle thore Tesuded
at sard Pomt Loma Homestead and on the premises con-

ducted and under the  dommation of the  Uninversal
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Drotherhood at Pomt T.oma, one 1\ Neresheimer, that
the Mrs Nereshenver mentioned m sand article so pub-
hahicd by defendant wmoats sand newspaper, 1s, and at all
tunes thetem mentioned was, the wife of sad E A
Nereshemer That the <aid ' A Neresheuner was, at
the time of the pubheation of said article, and for a long
tune vrior thereto had been, under the  mfluence  and
dommnation of the plamtfl heremn and he was, during wll
of smd time, a member of canl Umiversal Brotherhood,
arndd was an officer ta-wat the treasuer thereof, and a
member of the “Calnnet " of sad plamtiff at said Universal
Vrotherhoad  Teamestead  That sard Mis  Neresheimer
was not i behever mothe doctrmes taught, and the prac-
trices unduleed i by <oad plamtiff, and her sawd hushand,
amd that card 2Irs Nereshemmer was, through the mflu-
ence of ~ad plasanf, e aff from the usual and ordinary
assocration and communien with hier sad husband, and
was rot allowed to cat at the same table with tum. and
that <uch was the mfatuation of the <arl  Nereshemmer
with the teachings ard pracuices of smd plamtiff at said
Pomt Leoma Heomestead, that he mformed his saird wife
that 1f <he dud rat accept lus hehefs and obey his orders
that he wauld dive her owt m the world alone That 1n
eomsequence of the mterference and mfluence of said
plrmuff over sainl Nereshemmer <he, the said Mrs Nere-
<homer, <aw her husharnd only on <uch occasions as it
pleased him to be seen I her . and she was falselv re-
ported by plamtft and by <ad Nereshenmer and his
friends, to he crazy and dangcerous to herself, and friends,
and was seareth warched and epued on and accused of
v andd duphicity That other members of the Umversal
Prothorhood at Pomt Loma Homestead were by the plam-

Ui, or at hor mstance, warned aganst recogmzing, talk-
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ing to, or assoaating with, the sawd Mis Neteshomer
That the foregoing facts, before the pubhication of saud
article by this defendant, had been communcated by saul
Mrs Neresheimer and others, to divers and sunduy per-
sons 1 the aty of San Dicgo, and that the same had he-
come, and were, matters of public notoriety m <aud City
of San Dicgo

3 Defendart demes that by reason of the prnting,
pubhshing and circulating of sawd article, or by reason of
the printmg, punhshing or circulating of the same as
alleged m plamtff’'s complamt, o at all. plantufi s
been by the defendant mjured i her good name, fame and
reputation, or injured m her good name or fame or 1epu-
tation, and damaged ot damaged m the sum of fifty thou-
sand dollars, or i any sum whatever, or at all, hut on
the contrary, defendant avers that 1f said plamtift has
stfiered any damage then said loss or damage has heen
m no way due to the pubhication of the artide com-
plamred of m the plamtift’s complamt heran, nor to am
act of this defendant, but this defendant, upon and ac-
cording to its mformation amd hehef, alleges that such
loss by plamuff, if any has occuried, has heen and s
due solely to the conduct, methods and actions on the
part of the plamtiff m the conduct and cartying on of
the affairs of smd Umversal Drotherhood and of the m-
stitutions mamtained, conducted and carmed on by plam-
tiff i connection theiewath, with which this dofendant
has no connection and which conduct, methods and ac-
tions on the part of plamtiff are and for vears have been
of public notoriety

V

For further defensc to plamuft s alleged cause ot ac-
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ton this defendant avars that the following pettions of
~aid artiele were, at the tnme of the publication thereof,
true, to-wit

{a ) That portion theteof which states that “Armed
men guard tns place of horrot ©

th ) That poruon thereof whneh states that “Katherine
Tingley s an off-<hoot of the Theosopine Society which
became disjornted some four or five vears ago Mis Ting-
fev was formerlv—the Theosoplists sav —a comnion dol-
lat-tuhme spimt medinm ™

te ) That pornon thareofl which states "She could
not agree with the Theesoplnsts so she branched off and
set up her trap at Pomt Loma She distnibutes hiterature
thronghout the Fast, and even i foreign countiies, sav-
me the Unnversal Bhiotherhood Flomestead,  located m
the most heanuful spot on carth aftords to those who
wish to retire anto a quiet, thoughtful hife, a home m
wineh thes many e peaccfully, and i an atmosphere of
~ou] sty and pure thought ™

(d o That porton thereof windh «tates that “Only
peaplc with money happen to get these pamphlets, says
Mrs Leavitt When people answer her entiemg adver-
tiseinents e person, Mrs Tigley exerts her influence
ovet such as are spookads wddmed, and the almost icred-
1M thimgs whach hanve taken place. prove that once m the
lan s alimost impossable to escape ”

te )y That portion thaenf wineh states that "There 1
nothimg tanelit at Pomt JLoma hut msane ceremomes, and
the winis who are placed there to be educated are put to
warh at the most memal tasks ”

{1y That pornon thereof which states that the chil-

dren there are eontimually on the verge of starvation—
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for Mrs Tmgley openly states that cluldren are fod ton
much for thar spintual good, aid must cat but Inttde so
they will be more cthereal ™

(g ) ‘That portion thereof which ~tates that duldien
“Will grow up purer il away from hodily and aftectionate
nfluence of thewr parents ”

(1) That portion thercof wilndh states that “The dhul-
dren are never allowed to speak to anybody except when
they are selling trinkets to the visitors who come ta the
cates ”

(1) That portion thercof which <tates that * Puiple
robes arc worn by the women and a sort of Khakt unuorm
by the men”

(3 ) That portion thereof which states that On cer-
tain occastons a muhneht pilerimaee 15 made by both
men and women to a spot of the penmsula wineh s
termed sacred gromnd They go m therr mght robes cach

holding a torch”
VI

Further answenng the alleged cause of action et forth
m plamtift’'s complamt, defendant, upon and accoidime to
its imformation and behef, alleges .

That 1t 1s true that numerous outrages were conttedd
by plamuff and under her ditection at Pomt Loma  that
people were falsely ymprisored and deprnved of then
hiberty by plamtiff and under her dircction, that women
and cluldren were by plamtfl stanved and that it was
necessary to rescuc such persons from the plamufi and
from the mstitution conducted by her, that women were
so abused m <ard mstitutton and under the dircetion ot
saud plamntiff as to hrmg them to the pomt of death  that
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173 then health was threatenad thereby , that plamuff was a
sprttualistie medm and mpostor and that by the circula-
non of hterature <he iduced people to come to the -
stutution conducted by her, and rendered it almost impos-
sihle for them to escape therefrom, that plamuff caused
1ty be carried on msane ceremomes, that plaintiff kept httle
children m sad nstitution upon the verge of starvation,
that plamtii, by her miluence and msrepresentation, has
caused parents and cluldren to be separated, and kept the

174 ctuldren m confinement, thereby destroying their health
andd strength, that the men and women m attendance at
sard mstitution are w the habit of making mudmight pil-
erimages m their meht-robes, that the institution con-
ducted by plamtiff 15 a fake and a fraud, and 1s carried
o by plamtfl for the purpose of defrauding people to
mduce them to attend at, that practices are carried on
there wineh should not be tolerated mn a civilized com-
munity

175 WHIFRIEFORE, defendant prays that plamtiff take
rothmg by tlus action, and that 1t recover of plamntff its
costs herem

W T FITZGERALD,

FErarye Daney,

Honswkir & DBrirr,
Attorneys for Defendant

Dulv venfied by Hatrson Gray Ons, presulent of de-
ferdant, Tefore Kugene Daney, Notary Pubhe, December
176 :
12, 1yo2
Fndmeaed  Filed Dee 130 1902 Whll H Holcomb,

etk BT ] Stony Deputy

¢

Recaved a copy of the within amended answer tlus
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15th day of December, 1902, at 5 o'dock pom | all nights
reserved
J W o AleRNinty,
- F'R Kirroo,
A DI Tlorcniss,
W R Axpriws,

Attorinexs for Plamtii

That on the 16th day of December tgo2, and before
the trial of saul action had commenced, the plamtilf
moved the court to strike out defendant’s sand amended
answer on the followmg grounds

I That the same had been filed without leive of
court

2 That the same had been filed without authory of
law

3 That 1t changed the wssues made i the  action,
among other things, mtroducing a plea in abatement

Said motion, after argunient of counsel for the respec-
tive parties, was granted by the court, and sad answer
was, by the order of the court, then aund there made m
its nunutes, stricken out, to wiich riting and ovder de-
fendant then and there duly excepted

Be 1t further remembered that, on December 18th,
1902, and after a jury had been unpaneled and sworn o
try this action. defendant apphed to the court fon leave
to file sard answer winch had heen ~o sticken out and
that sawl apphecation was by the cowrt dened, to wlnch
rulng defendant then and there excepted “That thereupon
defendant moved the court for leave to file an amended
answer, onuttmg the two defenses contamed m <aul an-

swer setting up the coverture of plamtitt, which motion
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1S1 was by cmsent of plantft granted by the court, and

182

183

1

Q

4

such amended answer was thereupon served and filed
Ingsmuch a~ the foregume matters do not appear of
record darondant watlnn the ume allowed by law and
the supulation of the partics, tenders thns s il of ex-
ceptions and ashs that the same be settled and allowed
A made a part of the recond m this case
Darad February 11 1903
W F FrizoceiLo,
Ercran DNy,
SwvatlL M SHORTRIDGE,
Huxsyveer & Drrrr,
Attorneys for Defendant

The orcgome Wl of exceptions having been served
M odue e, and po amendments thereto havimg been pro-
poscd 1 heredn settled and allowed this 26th day of
June, 103

S Torkacer, fudge
tEndorsad 0 Filad June 20, 1903, Wil H Holcomb,
Clerh By Hertbert N Neale, Deputy .

PIors o Cotrr o Cavse )
BILL OF EXCEPTIONS

BE T REMEFMBERED that on the 16th day of De-
cember 1gn2 the above entitied canse came on regularly
for vat hoore the Honorable S Torrance, Judge of
card Comt The plamudt appeared  m person  and
(IR her allapiy s, ] W McKmlen, A B
Pletchhiss Frodawk N Kelloee, W R An-
drows amnd James 170 Wadham,  and the  defendant
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appeared by its attorneys; W. F. Fitzgerald, W, I, I [un-
saker, Eugene Danev, Grant Jackson and Samucl M.
Shortridge. And thereupon, the following procewlings
were Had in the matter of the impaneling of a jury and
the trial of said cause, to-wit: That in impancling a jury
twenty-six persons were examined as to their qualifica-
tions as jurors to tryv said cause. The plaintiff challenged
two of said persong for cause, which challenges were by
the court allowed, and the plaintiffi exercised four
peremptory challenges. The defendant interposed chal-
lenges for cause to five of said persons, four of which
challenges were by the court allowed, and one of which
challenges was by the court denied, and the defendant
exercised four percmptory challenges. The challenge for
cause which the defendant interposed and which the court
denied, was the challenge for cause interposed by the de-
fendant to the talesman, Paul Sainsevain, While the tales-
man, Paul Sainsevain, was being examined on his corr
doir as to his qualificatiors to sit as a juror, the nature
of the controversy having lLeen explained to the tales-

man, the following proceedings were had, to-wit:

BY DMR. ANDREWS: Q. Mr. Sainsevain, you re-
side in the City of San Diego?

A. Yes, sir. I have lived here about cleven vears. |
am not personally acquainted with the plaintiff, Katherine
Tingley, nor am I personally acquainted with General
Otis, the manager of the Los Angeles Times, T do not
believe T have read the Los Angeles Times in the last
three or four years.

Q. Have you any personal knowledge of this publica-
tion?
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A. T have not heard anything in reference to this con-
troversy from any persons who purported to be witnesses,
nor have I had any business transactions with the Times-
Mirror Company, or with General Otis, or with Mrs,
Tingley.

I am not conscious at this time of any feeling of bias
or prejudice in favor or against either one of the parties
to this litigation. I have no prejudice against what is
known as theosophy, or against what is known as the
Universal Drotherhood. If it should transpire to be the
fact in this case that Mrs. Tingley claims some connec-
tion with theosophy, that connection would not prejudice
me against her.

I am acquainted with-Eugene Daney, one of the counsel
for the defendant in this case. My acquaintance with him
is friendly. I am not aware that he has any influence of
any consequence with me. The fact of my acquaintance
with him would not influence my verdict in any respect.

I am acquainted with Mr. Hunsaker. I have been ac-
guainted with him several vears. The acquaintance is
simply casual. My acquaintance with him would not in-
fluence my verdict in any respect.

BY MR. DANEY: . Mr, Sainsevain, you have

lived lere how long?

A, Since 1880. T have been a resident of San Diego
County continuously during all of that time. I do not
read the Los Angeles Times regularly. I have not read it
for over a year. Sometimes when they had the library in the
Keating Block I read it there, but I have not read it any
since. | never took it to my knowledge, never. In Los
Angeles T used to read the “Herald.” I supposed in the
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beginning The Herald was a Democratic paper and | took
that paper in preference, and that is the only  reason;
simply because The Herald at that time was a Democratic
paper and would be more in consonance with my views
and I prefer to read it. I did not have anyv prejudice
against the Los Angeles Times other than that which
would be political. We had the choice of the two papers
and I took the Herald; for the reason that it was of the
same political faith as miyself and had no other reason.
I read the San Diego papers and took the “Sun™ and
used to take the “Tribune.” I have been taking the ~Sun”
six or eight months, and Defore that I took the “San
Diego Tribune.” I sometimes read the “San Diego Union.’
I have read the “Sun” continuously during the last six
months. I suppose I have read all the items of news that
appeared in the *“ Sun,” but T do not know how true they
were. I do not remeniber that I have read anyv of the
articles in any way commenting on this case. I may have.
I do not remember anything in the “Sun™ giving an ac-
count of the proceedings of this case that have preceded
the actual trial. I read some of an article about an at-
tempt being made to take the deposition of Mrs. Tingley.
I have read matter that has appeared in the ©* Sun ™ con-
cerning the agitation regarding the Cuban children. Pan
of the time I have read an account of the meetings held at
the *“Isis Theatre ™ every Sunday night. [ have read
most of these articles.

’

Q. Then to the best of your information at this time
and to the best of your belief, vou have practically read
everything that has appeared in the “Sun™ concerning
this case, the proceedings preceding the trial and alsa
the proceedings relating to the Cuban children’s case?

A. T suppose so.
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() Takewsse all of the accounts of meetings at the

“Tas Theatd™ of the Theosoplieal Society ?

A T gness so Nearly all, amvwan

I have attended meetimgs at the “las Theatre,” but
not reculathv | have buen there when T heard the clnldren
were gomg to simer [ have been there three or four times,
may he five times | took sonie lacdhes with me [ was more
or less mterested m the matter and took a particular -
terest m the cluldran’s performance and music, and heard
the vanous addresses delivered there by different people
I do not know that 1 could onve the date when I was last
thare Thete were a great many children there 1 think
1t must be thice months agn T have not been there since

I dul not witess any demonstration on last Sunday
afterroon of the arnal of the Cuban children T read an
account m the San Diegan Sun pubhshed the following
danv I oread all the Sun had to say on the subject and

have not heen followmeg the case up 1 had nothing to do
<o | read the papers

() Nouw all these different newspaper aiticles you
have read  and these vamious statements that you have
heard from the vanous speakers at the “Isis,”™ did they
ANV wdL create any ampres<ion on vour mnd m regard

to the merits or dements of tlhis case®

N Well i [ do not heheve the papers miuch any-

how

() Then I understand vou to say, you piaced no rel-

anee on anvthimge vou read ®

A Om owome, but most on news happenig around

town Of course [ know at s partly true and partly un-
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true, so you do not know how much s vue 1 bedeve |
read the San Diego Umon’s account of these prococdings
I happened to get the San Diceo Union and 1 abon
the arrival of the childien Last Sunday | do not think |
read the speeches delivered there as published o the

Umion 1 read part of st and hid not readd paot of 1t

Q  Did you remember whether you read the specch
of Senator Dowers reflectig on the detendant i this casc
or the president of the defendant ®

A1 behieve [read a part of them

0O Did you read that paticular part of Senator Bow-

ers’ speech m wlich he eritiases Gen Otis®

A T did not [ dud not «ee lus name menuoned at
all I do not know that | <aw any allusion to hun m the
article T only read that the chuldren left Colton to come

this way on account of the Los Angeles people

Q I call your attention, M1 Samsevau, to the San
Diego Umon of Monday, Decemmber 13th, wd ash you
this 1s the article you tead® Ciizens Extend Weleonwe
to Cuban Cluldren ”

A Yes, sir, 1 believe that it i~ ‘I'hat 1 the artidde

Q Do you remember whether you tead that portion
of 1t contammg an account of Senator Bowers” speech
wherem this language 1~ used 1 use the word conspria-
tors adwvisedly, for it wav a consprracy on the part ot
the soctety, m connection with the slanderer< and hbelets
of our neighbormg city, who are now seching to escape
just pumshment for therr crimes, and will vot 1 opae,

find 1t quute as casy as ‘crossmg the Rubwon”
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A do not remember that part of it 1 did not read

the entre article

The defendant here offered copy of the San Diego
Umon, dated Monday, December 15th, 1go2, and bemg
the paper to windh the talesmen’s attention had been called
and ashed that the same be marked by clerk as an gx-
Inbit for the pmpose of wdenufication The article men-
tioncd to m sarel paper was marked by the clerk and 1s

Irerem ot out as Defendant’s Fxlubit No 1
“DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT No 1™

The San Iiego Umon, Monday Mormng, December 13,

1yo2

CITIZENS EXTEND WELCOME TO THE CUBAN
CHILDRFN — MEETING HELD YESTERDAY
AFTERNOON AT ISIS THEATRE IN THEIR
HONOR — ADDRESSES BY LE W HEN-
DRICK AND W W DBOWERS—D C REED
TELLS OF THEIR TRIP ACROSS THE CON-
TINENT FROM  ELLIS ISLAND TO SAN
DIEGO

T'he eleven Cuban children who arrned at Pomnt
Loma School on Saturday mght, weie given a welcome
¢~terday, such as must have made their Iittle eyes open,
o they coudd understand but very hittle of what was saud
to them or about them
The first of the receptiontook the form of a parade
thiough the prinaipal strecets of the city, starting from
the feot of 1) street, near the Santa Fe Depot The pro-
cesstion was headed by the Citv Guard Band and was

made up of the cluldren i carnages and the other chil-
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dren from the Raja Yoga school accompiuned than T he
parade passed up 1> street to Foutth, on Fourth (o I, on
F to Fifth, op Tifth to the stage entrance to the Ias
theatre

The theatre was filled The stage sciting was van
pretty At one side were gathered the clnldren at the Tut
of Miss Dr Van Pelt, and on the stage were those who
were to tahe part i the reception exercise

Dr Hearne called the audience to order and stated

the purpose of the mectng, telhing how the movanent
oniginated and how the people spoken to seemed  most

willing to take pait After two songs by the cluldien
from the Raja Yoga school, Judge 1 W Hendridh was
mtroduced to speak a welcome to the cluldren, which he

dud i part as follows
JUDGE HENDRICK'S REMARKS

Ay dear young friends 1 have heen reguested n
ny fellow aitizens to id you welcome to our heauniiul
city, and to express to Yot our very great Joyv at vou
safe arrival 1 regiet more than I can tell vou the fadt
that I cannot speak to you m the beautiful language
of vour native land, for I know by expenience how dear
to one's heart are thie accents of lus mother tongue when
wandering on a foreign strand

You are mdecd too young to appreciate the tull
s'gnificance of the events winch brmg you Inther and
to compiehend the unusual circumstances which have at-
tended your journey from your buthplawce m Cuba to
your adopted home on the shores of the Pacific Ocean
Even we, who are older, and have seen mote ot hife
and who have read more of listory, do not nnderstamd

its full scope and meanmg The hindness of Mae Fing-
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tev amd ot the Theosophical soaety establishig the
Rata Yoga <chool for the henetit of poor cluldren, and
brimgng them free of aapenses fram a foragn land, 1s
an onterowth of the same spirit of rotherhood and love
w il Tedd dis great country to eapotise the cause of down-
trodden Cuba, and to assist her m the establishment of
her freedom and independence

You we now about to enter upon a new Iife” You
have every reason to espeet that your hife i your new
home will be happy and beneficial You have been pre-
ceded here by a number of vour compatriots and if we
are 1o qudge Trom then happy faces, whenever we see
ihem nothing s wanting to their complete contentment
The poople of San Dhego often see them at the public
mectimes windh are heid every Sunday evenimmg m tlus
hatl 1or rehwous anad arustic cultuie, and what we sce
there leads sone of us at least to behieve that they are
not omly happy and contented, but that they are receiving
just that kel of mstrucvon windh will teach them to
heeome nseful atizens of a fice and mdependent nation—
whether that savon <shall be thns grand and illustrious
repulihe, or the new republic wineh by the heroie hravery
of s own sons-—andd by the noble and unselfish assistance
of the United States has nsen ihe a new star anto the
calasy of nations The education wihieh you may get here
iy aasihv heconme of great assistance to you m the
futerc, when you shall have atnved at the age of manhood,
aned pethaps he ealled upon {o assist - mamtammg and
defarlme the vew-horn Iiberts wineh has come to the
P'earl of the Antilles-—as yowr heautiful sland has so
pectically heen called .

Nt s not to be expecterd that all of you—nor
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yvour native land  \s nresisubly as the mawnatic necdle
sechs 1ts attractive poles, <o does the human haart turn
ever to sts mithplace The fond hps of her whe waches
us also to love and adore and reverence the wards Chn
Father™ teaches us also 1o love and adore o Fathaland
So, as came the prodigal son—aftor mny waied i
bach to s father's mansion ~o vou will v when Ui
time shali come, back from Loma land, ovar the sno-
clad mountams and past the grcat Father of Waters to
the beautiful mountains and vallevs of Cubaland aned 1l
grcat question will he, Shall vou go hack as chaldien
only, or clad m the sttong panoply of mature manheed,
ready 1o act well your pmt m the great hattle or ik

In erder to prepare you for that hattde winch Cuba
shall surely be called to fight, the first Tesson that ven
ought to learn—as 1t scems to he—is obedionce ohwdi
ence to yvour nightful supernors obcdience 1o law  ohedi-
cnce to the admomtions of conscience No man can
be truly a master wnul he has titst Teanndd 10 abey e
nation has ever aclueved great national success unless
its people had first learned this gret fosson o1 abodicree
—obedrence to the laws of the anmtiy and 1o the faws
of God Tt 1s this lesson winch the Latim races of nuadern
tines have found 1t <o had to Iean—obedience o the
laws of the land Tt s lawlessness which makes  the
South and Central American states the subpods of cons
stant revolutions, 1t was the spinat af Lawlessness—hoth
upem the part of 1ulers and the lower chisses—uwhich led
to the French revolution, the bloodiest epoch m hman
listory, and which led the great Napoleon to exclam

w.th a sigh that the name of Washn gton wonkd Te sung
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tnfathomable vortex of French revolutions

Neat wobediencee, 1 waatld say that the most desirable

lesson for you to learn s patnotusm—patriotism i its

Lroadest and truest sense 1 have already sawd that the

love of country s implanted by nature m the human

heart The sentnment controls the philosopher and the

slatesman, as well as the peasant awd the plougfiman—

ves, venily even the savage and the tiger will fight for

Ay s wignwam and s lair But the patriotism wineh |

T wonld recommend 1o vou a d vpon which—as T under-

staned the Theosoplical Souety 19 based—upon  the

Brothethuod of man One of onr most distingwshed pa-

troots and statesmen anneunced s poitical platform and

rehigions ereed moone short sertence—-never suipassed

ard orh equaled by lnm, who spake as man never spahe

— The world 15 myv country | to do good my rehgion™

So o dear children, while T think that we should each

223 love our Fatherland and our mother tongue better than

ol others, we <hould never forget that, as pagan Senecca

has well expressed it Of one hlood hath God made all

men” L e that moour love of the country winch gave

us et we must ot seeh our own good nor the aggran-

dizement of our own countiy at the expense of others,

Fut that 1 no way can we sa henefit the world—and so

Lerefit Coba and the Umted States, as by domg unto

11

cthers as we would have others do unto us
RRES CONLILCTOR BDOWERS ADDRESS

On be rg mtrodreed  after Judge Hendrick  had
fmshed, Collector Bowers spoke as follows
I presume dus s a sample of the cruelty the people

of Nan Diego are gome to andhet upon these children,
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and from which the good and gicat Sorty sonty tred
to save them

< After cne considenaten o wlhoe T oantend w s
here and row, and as 1 heheve undastarding the caer-
nary meanmg of Enghsh words m conmmon nac 1w
that under the condit ons known ta st the wtin ot
the "Gerry Society for the prevention of crudiis v Clal-
dren,” an the matter of the detention of these Culan
cheldren, testifies that the name of that <ocicty s o mis-
nomer, that its pretense of heme actuatad by dosin
to prevent cruclty to children i~ frawdulont that 1w s 4
patent humbug, that 1t 15 an wm<tautien perncated with
igotry and sectartan nitolerance, 1f rot reekmg wath ¢ors
ruption—as charged recently by leading New Youk papars
That 1ts title should be amended, In stnihine our the
word *prevention " and msertimg m hon therent the waonl
“1-fliction T Tam aware that thus sovery plan speihing
about an mstitutton that has heon civen sveh ostiaordi-
nary powers by the New Yok [Lewichature but ihe taets
show that what I have <md 1v uue

* The onlv cruelty wlhieh his hean, o1 s Dy 1o In
mflicted upon these culdien vhle they may 1anam
m the United States has been mthicted by the Geny So-
ciety of New Yoilh, w holding tham won weeks mothe
mcle nent cimate of that place. atd tosulta g m then
being compelled to cross 1o tus side dunmg the tarful
cold weather, with what mjuy 10 thenr health s not
yet known But for thic cociets for the  ndhonom’ of
crueltsy upon childien ther would have long aze huen
safe mn the gemal chmate ot San Drego much ke the
chmate of Cuba when Cuba 15 at 1ts hest

* It s apparent that hefore these clukdien ~tatted
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fom Cuba, rangenants wore allv complated by the
Soc oty 1o pravert thon dandme, pocardles of any law
ot qustice For ot appan s ftome the published reports
that the emissatics of the Soucety mstead of the officers
af the mmmeration nnaan comducted the exaoumation
of these dublien genea down the bay as previonsly ar-
rancud, and that the mmmgianon officets appear to have
aced whollv andvr the dircction of tis <ociety, mstead
af the Lims of the Uniterd States i

Al rotwcthsardieg the Tavoralie reporis as o
the character of the <chool made by the eotlector of this
port and wered to Comomssoner Withams, at Ellis Tdland,
at i~ request amd whidh ropoct was stromaly fnfied Iy
tclegrams from the mavenr and ex-vunor and leading
meschants nd prommmer t estizers of tas otv, whe know
of then onn hnew Lodee the facts, these were all con-
tcrptieash disteaanad the dictens af the Sacrety
ohoved and the chdhran mmmedatels ovdered deported

But it appoars that wlile we masy have m subords- *
e peesibors e covonment omploy some whe may not
e properly dassad as Ymaneans we have most for-
nune’s m charge of the wlammsration at the head, 1eal
Vincncans ombual weh the mstinets of el and 1ehg-
1wes Bherty and thaeby the Gerry consmrators farled m
coname ot then cchicme to completion

[ onse the word conspiratons advisedls, for at was
£oconsparacy on ilie part o1 the soerty e connection
with the Sandarors ard hibelers of om neighboring aity,
whorare row ek ne tecscope st pumshment for then
crenes and will nat T opme find 1t quite as casy as
cro~~me the Rubieen

[T 1the Certy Soaty s what 1t purports to he 1t
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reed not go far alidd ot opporiinin o osarase its
charity, aned bestow s hlossmes e nead ot roach o
actoss Lhe contment o San Diceo o the chance [t am
find opportumitics by the tens of thonsaods m the nogh-
horhood of Mulheriy Bend  Prve Dot and the -
nunerable shues of New Yok aty under the von
chadow of ther homes, wder then vany noses wliong
there s woth and noed of a dozan honest socees 1o
the rescue of thansands op dnldven from the crucltes o
then ~surroundimes duldven sutterme nam Lk ar peanl
expostie and negleet or hving m fihh and geduating
as cnmmals  And the number beme hopt all byt
Landings cvery week of hundieds 1 not thousands of
chtldren of mdigent mmugrants manty i whom hecome
public charges

"I s unnecegsany for s Gary ontht G Gomeern
itself about crucdty o ddoldras m San Drego, Calinonma
This city has alwavs heen able ta care fon s own and
1t 15 rot worryme over the hahibiy of those Jiedron
becomng “pubhe chatges Shouid sedv o thing happen
m the future, 1 thinkh T am warnanted u assenng the
Gerry Socsety and New Yorh oy that San Dicgo will
not call upon crither for any part o1 the oxperse merdent
thereto

“CAnd e this commecton [ omany also suegest ot
San Francisco Sountae Socuers that o noaeallv wants
to do somethme m the Iime of prevention of andty to
children 1t can find ple appertemnes abmg the Bar-
bary coast and the slums of San Frmasco o oceups
all its spare nme awd all the time o s watkhime and
adverttsnge agents Thinl of a for ocomoment ! ‘The Sonn-

tag deputies passing by Bahay Coast and duongh the
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slums of San Franasco and commg wan down to San
Diega, mn svarch of an opporturity to pravent cruclty to
duldren [nthe pargeon of the day, Don't that jar you™"
A exhilinen of ealt on the part of this San Fran-
crseo society at s a dandy

I there a man or woman m tlis audience who be-
heves that these childeen would have been detamed m
New York and <o hastilv ordered deported, f under pre-
cisely simular condinons they had been destined for any
Uiatestant or Catholie school or anstitution 1 any state
i tns Umon™ You know they would not have been
<0 detamed

P have no personal terest o this matter other
than that winch everny citizen should have w the general
weltare and m the welfare of this city - T am not a Theos-
apinst, rether o P1otestant 1or a Catholie, hut just an
Amencan atizen, devouthy helieving mthe envil and re-
hgtous hberty of mankmd—the Lberty to embrace and
biehiese or practice any religion 1 so far as 1t cdoes not
noterfere wath the nghts of others, and the hberty of the
riehit to choose that i~ accotded to one, shall be accorded
to all

Some one has sad that when the Pilgrim Fathers
brought the first consignment of civilization to the shores
of the new workd, they fell on their knees and thanked
Gord 1hat they had found a land where they were at
Iherty 1o worship Thm aceording to the dictates of their
own eorscience This done, they arose and began killing
Indians ot watches and compelling every person
to warship God after the same manper they did, and they
pronadued and mthetad severe punichments on all who did

not hold 1o thar win as long as they had the power
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However that may he, we how they noucht wuh
them and their cvihzation the <eeds of that vchaous m-
tolerance from which they had Hed, and plantad beth
the new world, and both grew together The scals o1 -
tolerance sprcad ke Canada thisties m an castan ot
fieid, and hecame the same Kind of a hlhight and nursanca
m the new world as it was ever i the old a bhight that
has caused more sufterimg, wars, and vialent daaths,
after m many nstances of hodily tartare, than anv otha
known cause

* The Congressional Record will certuny that Gl
years ago I sad on the flom of Congress that the send-
g of mussionaries 10 Chima was substantially sendhing
agents there to overtutn the Chinese government  tor s
government was  nuhssoluably  connedted with and
founided on 1ts rehigion, and 1o overturm one wis to ovei-
turn both The Chmese war was the work of the s
stonaries, not that they mtended ansthing of the hind
but was the logical and unavoulable tesvlt of thanr work
Does anyone beheve that the Chimese peopie have hean
m any way benefited by 1t?

“ But the Umited States hoasts of the rehzous 1ree-
dom accorded to cvery oue, and provides for this i ats
fundamental Jaw  History and expuence taught the
founders of this nation the ahsolute necessiy of o com-
plete scparation of chwich and state, m 4 govermnent
under wlich avil and religious hiberty could he prescived

* TIhstory and expenence tauglt the people ot these
United States the necessity of prolubiting the propaza-
tion 1n the public schools of any one of the religions sus-
tems of the 'two and seventy jarimy ~ects’

.

But m this year, n the Umted Sraes thes o
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medere €7 Doy savs moreeand o the detention of
those dnldiran The peent s that the cnldien at the Rajga
Yozt schond recanve voadhgions tannng, and so e calls
upens the conanmont toomicrfue monatiers of 1chgious
Dolied on miore propaly spaakmg, rchzious professions
The commen hadlucmata a1 the igot s that every per-
<o who nt qust hhe Tam o rehgious behief has no
tchewn Aell T othonk one ntter have none than have
the oty varets

FIns spriat o1 scctansen imtolerance=hifts its ugly
It cvavahore and while venalhv mpotent, 1t s al-
wass alive always assovwad with gnmarce o mahg-
mivoon bath

Dy few vaads azo we had g mamfestation of
thos spint m o the seamzaton, by sectarians,  of - that
miscrable abotzon kivave as the v AL Ameniaan Pro-
teaine \ssodation the cnimal purpose of windi was to
mebe wat upen Catholiosm But hike all orgamzanons
ionndal npen malevolon g orance and higotry, m tins
COUTTIY L saon) sl out ob onestence

Wo remuombar that ner fong ago some sectanans
ore marde o coneaiod attack en the Pomt Loma society,
soldlv o acenmnt e aditterence n, profession of religious
Belicts s von herow the attack fen flat The average
Amrcncan Bhes o play and dont bihe pretense, and 1s
as mch apposad o wchiiens tusts and - combinations
e toar othar kel or trusts

[was smposad aotow dans agos whale mthe com-
putiy o1 oo wead e peoplo—some of  them good
crhe cnn and othe <) harale— o s this ugly spinit of sec-
tarten rtesctaece and alhboalism T erop out They

scemed toe e tat spen e ahoty and equahiny hefore
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the lave and m the rospeet tothe proaloges o 88yt
the existence of cach Fhat all hustoay westiies tha chen
one of the scets have m the past obtaied the jean
1 othars have heen dinven o the waldl

* After the Commissiner Geoacral o fione zraenm
had visited ard avestigated the Poat Do fosrr s om
he talked very freeh m o ofiice toall thae T s
that he had veny thotonghlv wivestigated cvery by
tent, and every part of the snstiion Faeny poee ol
been opened to i Tle saul hie hied visned maoy nesn-
tutions o1 his tme bat b never toumd e oo scrgme
loushy clean, evervahere—it i~ sud that deanbacss s
neai to Godlmess o el s 2 ove vl ibe ool e
without previous aotice 1o the officors ponnes them a-
theyv marched mio then meal toom o was lorn alon
with them and asked many guestioos aind e vone the
chnldien phed it with gquesnens He saw theas o 1l
school 10oms and at thar athlene osercses Heosal
that these duldien gave pesitive evidence that they v
recenn g an educaron along practcal e and o g
both ot bBody and aud cadewiaos' vt e o Bocears
wseful, seif-supporting Gtizens That thoy ware howrg wd!
cared for mevers way  He had nor scon a0 sehesal wlhaore
children teceived better care and ttammg Suchas the v
pression made upon a man whe <aw the dnves he owas
tathisg about, and one whe catenly dul nor appaeadh
lus nvestigation wath am pnejudhiee moaven o the -
stitrion Fvery faaraun ded mae wha has mvestzatald
or abtamed amy far hnowledee or  the Pome Taoma
School, agrees with the conpnis~emul

* The Pomt Loma scheol s ron canme fon and edu-

cating a hundred childien curcdimg them m the way that
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233 leads 10 then beeonung ladies and gentlemen, for their
dalv assoaation s with ladies and gentlemien

Knowledge and education are the natural foes of,

and safeguards agamst higotry and superstition, and a

T hetter outfit and capital for any young man or woman

to start out on hfes journey, than any narrow-chested

seetaran creed
“And et 1t be remembered that tlus Point Loma
Socety has not at any tie ashed the people of tlus aity

o comtrihmte one cent toward 1ts sunnort, or the support

1%
o
=

of 11~ school, while 1t payvs large taxes for the support of
the public schaools

Is there one dav m the whole vear that you do not
wee mothe windows of the stores on our main streets,
placards askmg vou to ane, aive gune, for the henefit
of tlus thot or the other society of tlns ity ?

Dul sou ever see m any window of this aity or any
other place, a placard or a I)cg,«zm;: circular, asking you

233 1o contrthute mmvthme for the Pont Loma Society, or

s school®  You never did On the contiary, for years
past this society has furmshed the people here free en-
tertmmnents, lectures and musicals, i one of the finest
opera houses i the state which have  always  been
cromvded with the bestrelass of vour aitizens

This seciety seoms to have discovered the philoso-
phar < stope, whieh s “pay as vou go.” and it has expended
Burdroe < of thovsands of dollats m bwldings and im-

73(, Drovements and m beautifving 1ts thousand acres  of

aronmd, most of whieh manesy has heen paid to the work-
ne men of San Tieco

Neow T submit that 1f peaple of large means and re-

saurces come among us and choose to rake upon them-
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257 seclves the support, care and education ol a largc numher
of chuldren, choose to expend then own money and maans
m that way, n the name of commaon sense, are they not
entitled to the approval and encouragement of cvery gan-
mmded man and woman 1 San Diego ™ as well as o the
common rights of citizens®  They dont ask for vom
money
Suppose that the Point T.oma Soaety haul locatad at
Los Angeles mstead of Sar Diego, and made the same
258 extensive unpiovements there that  they have hac®
would there have been, thnnk you, a crummal hibel <un
now pending agamst a Los Angeles journal for s slan-
ders and its hes about this society  Not amy The peo-
ple of Los Angeles act together, for the uphudding of
therr town, and m some respects the people of San Dicgo
nught well emulate some of their methods
The proceedings of this Gerry fraud m connection
with the detention of these children s only one of s
259 many ortrages and cruclties towards cmldien wul then
parents  Its vile and corrupt practices were repotted to
the Lexow conumttee by Mr Goff, aind testimony ad-
duced hefore that committee touching «and <ociety has
gone to show that some of its agente are as venial and
corrupt as the police, whose mfamy the conumittee mamh
amms to expose " So says that New Yotk Mal and Tin-
press m s sssue of the first wstant m a four-column
article exposing some of the abuses and cottuption of this
260 socletv
Among other things it smd  * This society ook ats
first cace m court under the new law. by completeh
changing the appearance of a former matronh -looking

woman, and masquetadimg her before a jury m shent
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sharts, hrasded ha and general appearance of a young
schoalgnl “and was roundly scored by the judge for its
nuserable attempt to deceive the court and jury ¥ Nice
mstitution that, to attempt to take charge of the affairs of
decent people on this coast

This Gerry gang has been given extraordimary pow-
ers by the New York Legslature, which 1t has shame-
fully abused. but that Legislatuie could not control the
general government, which compelled the rotten society
to remove its filthy hands from off these children, and
they are here where they will be cared for, educated, and
m due time will return to their homes as young ladies and
young gentlemen, able to think for themselves, and free
to choose any form of 1ehgion they think best, after the
faslion of a 1eal American

They will start out on the journey of hfe with the
best equipment that ¢an be gnen a young man or young
woman — a practical cducation, useful knowledge, the
habits that come from necessary amd wholesome  ¢hs-
ciphne and not least, with the aspirations and ambitions
that result from the environment and association with
ladies and gentlemen, such as they will have at Pomt
T.oma

At the close of the address by Mr Bowers, there was
more music, and ex-Mayor Reed was presented with an
address and an Amencan flag by the cluldren of the Raja
Yoga school the presentation being made by Miss
Wood., the head of the school e thanked the children
m fittmg mamar, and then told the audience of the trials
of the chuldren and then protectors, after the decision
their favor by the government had been made In part

he spoke as follows
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Friends and fellow-ciuzens  T'lns o me, 15 (er-
tamnly a very happy moment [ had no expoctation of
recetving at the hands of the head nustioss of the Raga
Yoga school so gratifymg an endorsement Tt surely
more than I am entitled to Demye a loval Califoriian,
although I was born i New York, bhut not at the tine of
the Gerry society — and bemg parnculath loyal to this,
my home, and to its people [ simply went on an errand
by order of the society of which [ am sectetary, i orda
to do my plain duty I left here a week ago and pro-
cecded eastward, and [ was protected, not In arms, but
by legal documents from our courts as scerctaty o the
San Diego Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Clul-
dren My mussion was to bring here the eleven Cuban
children who had been detamed at Ellis [sland, and who
had left Cuba scven wecks ago today  They were, as |
say, detamed 1 company with Dr Van Delt for five lonyg
weeks upon this ssland i the Atlantie Ocean, and prac-
tcally kept in a pug-pen by thus Gerry society 1t
them, and 1 took possession of them as agent of the Hon
Enulio Bacardy, (the Mayor of Santiago de Cuba)
(Applause ) I was i possession of documents given to
me by him as their guardian I recenved my mstractions
and also the mformation that there nught be trouble upon
the Pacific Coast 1 had been mformed of this i ad-
vance, and consequently we were well prepared for am
and all maneuvers, and I propose here and now to tell
you a Ihittle lustory It has been alreads prmted. and
therefore 1t 1s public property. <o I dont think it wil do
any harm to tell you

After the report of NMir Sargent, who came here to

mvestigate at the request of the govermuent, had been
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made to the Sceretary of the Treasury, and the childien
were teleased, the attorness of the Gerry Society for the
mihcnon of cruelty to elnldren saul that, although they
were released, the arm of therr society was long enough
1o reach o the Pacific Coast, and these cluldren, they
sardd, should never he handed to the agents of Mrs
Tingley  What do you think of that?

Now, as Mr Dowers has sad with lus usual vigor,
Alr Sargent 1s an Amencan aitizen, an officer of the gov-
ernment, and practically a member of President Roose-
velt's Calimet e savs that he has made an exanunation
af these schools, that there 15 also the report of the col-
lector of the port of San Diego, and the report of Mr
North, the mmigration commussioner at San Francisco,
who was sent down to examme  In addition to these,
there are the teports of the VMavor, the bankers, and the
ofticials of San IDiego, with regard to the Pomnt loma
mstitution Under these cireumstances, Mr Sargent ad-
vised the Gerry people to retuin home  “ If you attempt
anythmg,” he said, " you will get beaten, as you have
heen alreads ™ (Laughter )

Now at New York there was Mr Albert Spalding,
who 1s well hnown to vou by reputation, and whose home
1s on the nll It was reported that when the children
were released, they would be taken, with Dr Van Pelt,
to the Alhermatle Hotel i New York for a few days’
recuperation The Gerry people did not quite believe 1t,
hut that was the repoit In the meantime, Mr  Spald-
ne chartered the finest boat in the bay of New York and
went down to Elhs Islaind with the release papers  The
hoat steamed up and was pomnted in the direction of New
Yeark City and they were all photographed with Dr Van
Pelt
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Thex stepped on hoard the boat and stcamed away
from New York Crty, but when they got out muo the foug
they changed the course and headed dor Now Jusa
(Applause )  When they reached Jersey Citv there om
the wharf stood twelie great powet ful men, membors o
Mr Spaldng’s athletic cdub, over sx feao m haght,
every one of them  As I say, there were tuehe o thun
one for cach cluld, and one for Dr Van Pelt  (lauch-
ter ) Almost before the boat stopped, they wore taben
m charge, rushed into the tram, and anway they went
Waslungton, at express speed, and at Washington the
were met by Mr Sargent himself

Now 15 ot amy wonder that the foends or thos
children, the friends of envihization, the friends of honesty,
of truth, of nght, of purtty, of momality, should lave
made up ther mmds that these hittle ones shoald come
hete? .

That tram steamed away from New  lersav il
it never entered at all mto the posdiction of New Yok
State T am mformed that thay had sevea wanants ot
m that State for the arnest of Ir Van et and he
charges, and had they succeeded m captmmy them Iy
the laws of New York they could not have been rescueld
until they came of age

Even after they left 1t was agam <aul they <hould
never reach the Pacific Coast Towever thus San Dhcgo
society, of which T am sccretary, met tham and travelad
two thousand nules with them

Our tickets were to Los \ngeles and Lo Angeles
to San Diego  Within five mmutes ot the tie that we
were e to arrive at Colton 1 snd 1o the condactor and

" to the porter that we would get out there D Van Pelt

had the children all ready, and although st was tepres



S
s 2

280

70

sented to us that the tram was late, and could only stay
for a vary few munutes, and that there was no connection
with San Dicen, we got off at Colton and went to the
dupot of the Sanma Fe T said send along an engine
and 4 ar as quichly as you can mahe them move! Thev
came along, and 1 half an hour we were n that car, T
standing guard at one door and Mr Wlite, who had
come all the way from Macon, at the other ‘Just as our
friends at Pomnt Loma stand guard all mght, so we stood
on cuard there  In this way we never went onto the soil
or within the jurnsdiction of Tos Angeles county, and
furtheimore, we got off the tram at Oldtown, although
we were supposed to get off down here, and my own
friends were waiting for me  (Laughter ) We went to
the Posit by was of Ocean Beach, and so we arrived, and
here we are this evenmg (Loud and sustamned ap-
plaise )

We tejoice as Califormans, as aitizens of San Dicgo,
andd as law abiding people, that we have been able to
assist 1 the protection of honesty and upnightness  We
rejoice that we ate able to help not only these, but all
other childien  (Applause )

I and my entire fanuly have hved at Point Loma.
with the people there, for six weeks I recogmze their
purity i the spintual atmosphere i which T dwelt for
<o long It becomes not only my pleasure, but my
bounden duty to uphold, to mamtamn, and to defend the
urinons work wineh they are domg, and the humam-
taran work at Loma-land  \Wherever 1 may be found,
i at whatever tme, 1t wall he my pride to uphold and
defend it { Loud applause )

At the dose of Mr Reed’s address the audhience was

thisnmased
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0O You read the Umon accasionally, do vou'®

A Yes, sir, maybe once or twice & waeh T ramom-
ber reading m the San Diczo Umion Tuesday morming
December 2nd, 1902, an atticle wider the caption * -
provements Have Been Stopped ™ 1 aead all o tha
article I did not discuss the article with anv one It
purports to be signed by I¥ M Pierce. Ganaal Supus-
mtendent I remember 1cadme m the San Diczan Sun
of Tuesday, December 2nd, 1goz, an atticle widor the
caption ' Work Suspended Pomt Loma Construction
Wil Pause While Attack Continues ™

The defendant here offered copy of the San Dicvan
Sun of date Tuesday, Decerber 2nd, 1902, contanung
above mentioned article, and asked that the ~ame be
marked for identification  The article mentioned o m
sard paper was marked by the clerh and v hierem s
out as

Defendant’s Iixlubit No 2

“DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO 2
(The San Dicgan-Sun, Tuesday, Decanber 2 102
PROTECTON WANTED BY THIE PEOPLE AT
POINT LOMA A SURPRISING  REQUEST
PRESENTED TO THE POLICE COMMISSION-
ERS
At a meeting of the boatd of police conmussioner~
last eveming a commumcation from the Pomt 1oma
Homestead people through Scerctary FOM Picred was
a very pecuhar feature ‘The communcation ashs that
two or morc mounted policemen be detarled frem the
aity force to patrol the outsule of the grounds  Duning
the last two weeks, it 1s stated, the jeopardy has areath
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mareased, through detesnmmed efforts of suspicious char-
acters o gaun admttanee Then comes the mysterious
part of the conmmicaton

This condinion ofvaffans will undoubtedly continue
and  cven merease until after Mrs Tingley’s  now
pendme hibel st s termmated  For of a cluld should
disappear from this mstitntion or a dead body be found
upon our prenuses, 1t may be thought that <uch an occur -
rence would powet fully mmfuence the case ™

It was too deep Tor the commussioners, and besides,
mounted police are too much of a ratety to spare two of
them (almost the complete stock ) without some consuder-
ation, so the matter was referred to the counctl, and from
that body to the pohce conmuttee The police comnus-
siwners are anclmed to the belief that the Pomnt Loma
prople exaggerate the condition of affaws, and will not
readily accede 1o a request fur so large a pereentage of a
small police foree to pantol the sage brush of Pomt Loma
for azents of the Los Angeles Thimes

The appomtment of a new sergeant for the foree did
not come up last exemng as Sergeant Droadnax did not
sened i lus resinanon The appomuent will be made

at the next meetmyg, and Clarh Moraity will get the job

WORK SUSPENDED POINT LOMA CON-
STRUCTION WILL PAUSE WIHILE NTT'ACKS
CONTINUE

Wiallard & Neely. the contractors in charge of the con-
stretion work at Pomt Loma Homestead, have received
word from the authonties, through General Superintend-

cnt 1N Pierce. that there will e no further work at
.-
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289 the Pomt until the present attacks on Mrs “Timaloy and
the mstitution cease
The " vicious attacks,” the communication raads hing
made the construction of a number of proposad ~tiuc-
tures wmpossible for tume, and that the worlinan will
not agamn be required unttl the attacks have ceased  In
conclusion, * Please convey to these good, farthiul work-
men Katherine Tingley s regret that <he cannat tor i
present ward them from the cffects of the hostule attiachs
29( how being made upon her by the common cnemies of
humamty and progress

Q  Then you read the Union's article on this ~ubject
m the forenoon, and the Sun arucle, which v an afta-
noon paper, m the aftdnoon o1 evening ®

A Well, the Umon | glanced merely over it hecanse
as I said, I read somchody else s Umon, and i had not
much time to spare, so I just glanced over the paper

201 and when T am at home at mght T read the Sun hecanse

{ have plenty of time to read 1t 1 1ead the Sun artucde

m full, and [ think T read the article m the Umon e tall

[ am a property owner i the city of San Diego il

have been such for come reais

Q T will ask vou if these articles o1 ather o1 than
made any impression on your mind whatever i roferone

to any possible effect on your own properts

A Well, T was sorry to sce the work stopped o3

course

Q  And you assumed 1t had stopped or wonld <top

for the reasons stated m the article ®

A Well, I didn’t see nothmg 1 don’t know amveling
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203 about tt. as I sav, the paper may tell the truth, and it

iy hot

Q0 Welll son assamed, of course, did you not, that
what wae stated mthe paper was true, that they would

stop the work ®

A T didnt assume that at all, T assumed they stopped
work because they wanted to What the reason was, |

dudn’t know amything ahbout 1t

294 After they gave the reason mn the article them-

selves?®

A T T behieved the atucle, of cowse, 1f T did be-
lieve the arnele but dud 1 beheve the article” that s
the question | read the Suns article i full 1 know
the Sun artiele gives the reason to Mr Prerce’s satisfac-
ton, but I didnt know 1t was to my own satisfaction or
not It ocqurred to e that the work mght be stopped

for another reason than that stated m the paper 1 did

~az

295 nnt reason that out at all, one way or the other, because
I dont know anything about it — just what the papers
sl L have no oteason to dishelieve what the papers
sanl, I dont know as there s any reason to believe it,
aither 1 was told that work had been stopped, and was
sotry a1t should stop, because 1 thought it was a good
thmg for San Diego that the work was going on

() A good thing for Sun Diego?
296 A Grong people wotk

() Of course, 1t would have a tendency to enhance the

value of your property as well as amybody else’s ®

A don't know My oproperts s away off from

there
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297 Q Is that what you had m mmd, the posaibiliny of
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enhancing property values*

A I dudnt have st on my propetty, hut on San Dicgn
m general

Q  Now, then, from 1cading these newspaper aruchos
to which I have called your attention anel suel othors as
you say you may have read or ciid read, and from lieanmy
the varous addresses m the operahouse, did you come
to any conclusion, or id yvou form any opion m any
parucular as to the character of the place that was hung

conducted at Point Loma by the Theosophical Soacts ©

A No, I donot know that T rommed any apimon at
all, the only thmg | concluded was ot was a woenl thing
for San Dicgo, and that 15 the onlv tung 1 <ull have
that opimon, or mpression o other words that s
society was a rather desnable acquisition 101 San Diewo
partly from the fact that they were makhmg improvemens
at Pomnt Loma, and that these peaple should be ancotr -
aged and favored rather than otherwise T am of that

opmion now, and that 15 my present teehng

() Conscaquently 1f you were aceepted as o ot m
this case, vou would enter upon the tnal of this case
with a feeling favorable to one of the parties 1o the

action, would you not?

A I would be favormg the contmumg the work |
would be in favor of encoutagmy them

Q And if you thnuu'ht the oftect of vour verdiet
would be to hircomage  them—it vou thought that an
adverse verdict would have a tendency 1o discourage these
people, you would take that mto consideration would

you not *
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A Nogar, that would have nothing to do with my
verdict Myoverdiet s a different thing from what 1
wish to be—my verdict 15 not to be fluenced i any

\Wa

(O What T want 1o get at 1s the quesuon whether the
opnion winch vou have formed from these different mat-
teas to whneh 1o have called your attention would m any
manner enter mto consiletation of this case, after 1t had
been submitted to vou, f you were accepted as a pnmor?

\ 4 do not thimk it would have any influence on my

verdiet

0 You do not think 1t would —but still you thmk

it mmght — swathout intendmyg any reflection?
A toameht, of conrse. anstlung 1s possible

Q Do you thmk at s more hkely it would than 1t

would not?

A Wl 1 odo not know . of course T Iike 10 sec the
work comg on, T dont hnow, 1t would not nfluence my
verdiet i oany win

As a atizen of San Diego, T feel that the Theosoplical
Scitloment s a desirable acquusition, that the mmprove-
ments that they are makimg on Point Lloma and the money
which thev are spending on this communty 1s a desirable
proposition, and should be encouraged rather than be

discoutaged — T have that feeling now
O You would go mto the jury with that feehng?
A Yes, sn

The defendant here mterposed a challenge to and did
challenge the juror for the existence on lis part of a
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state of mmd evinang ias m favor of the planntt m
the action under subdivision 7 of section Go2 o1 the Coelg

of Civil Procedure of the State of Califarima

BY MR ANDREWS Q1 understand - counse]
to ask  you, Nr Samsevam, it vewmr fchng
towards the Theosophical  Society was  such i
rou thought 1t a good thing — do you mean o s
that you looked upon 1t as a cood thing from simply
pectumary standpomt to the City of San Dicgo, or dovon
desire to be understood as exprossig an opiion s te 1t
bemg a good thing from a moral standpont Dud von

destre to express an opnnon upon that matter®

A Well, T dou’t know , the mere moral stinulpont —
[ take that the moral standpomt, hut T — ot course, as ]
saud, T only saw the children, T hiked them — porfornnug
therc — T got my idea partly from that and partly from
the smprovement, or from both m fact moralh and
pecumarily

The feeling or hiking wiich [ have for the wstiuton
will not affect my verdict m the acton of Mis Tigles
agamst the Times Publisling Comypuany for publishing the
article agamst her It has nothimg to do wath it and |
am satisficd that any feelng that 1 nueht have m faven ot
the stitution would not mfuence my verdice It would

not

Before submutting the challenge to the Court  the
defendant ashed permission to offer testmiony <howmg
that the articles menuoned w the newspapers ahove -
ferred to were furmshed by the plamtti or In hies
agents, and that she and they requested then pubhicatien

and hercupon the followmg procecdhngs were Tud
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WALTER T BLARKE SWORN AND EXAMINED
ON BEHALEF OFF THE DEFENDANT, TESTIFIED
AN FOLLOWS

BY MR ODANEY My namie 1s Walter T Dlake [
am and for three avears have been  continuously ity

citor of the San Iieeo Union I caw the onignal no-

tee that appeared m the San Dieco Umon of Tuesday
mornme. December 2ndd 1oz, wlhich article 15 now
shown me, and marhed as defendant’s Exhubat No 2 1
recened the oniemal from My MeMullen, the managimg
cditor of the San Diwcgo L'oen, at that  tune it was
brouzht mto the Umon office by one of the directors of the
Universal Brothethood 1 do not know his name, 1t was
not Mr Prieree T have <een the copy from which the
article appaarmg m the San Diego Unon of Monday, De-
cember 15th, entitled Ciuzens Extend  Welcome  to
Cubanr Childran " was printed The fust two stichs, or
fve indhes of the copy s e own composition, the re-
marks of Judge Tendrichs were handed to me by Mr
[Teath of the Tribune, ~ayme they were sent to me by
Juduee Hendricks The remarks of Collector Bowers
were iuded to me by Mr Bowers, the remarks of
AMr Reed were handed to mie In Mr Gniffes, who 1s con-
nected wath the New Century, o1 some pubhication of
the  \tvan P'ress-—the pubhication of the Theosophical
Socrty s an He funushed the press report

o1 My Reed's talk
CROSSCENAMINATION OF WALTER T BLAKE
Y MR OANDREWS

The pubhcation of wineh [ have last been testif ying to

i~y acport i the Dals Umon of Monday, December
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15th, of the meeting that was held at the Tsis Theator. and
appears i that part of the paper subjectad to the roport
of local news

FRANK N PIERCE
Sworn and exammed ou behalf of defendant, testified as

follows

BY MR DANLY My name s Frankh Mo Pacee
I reside at Pomnt T.oma

Q Are you m am way connected with the plamtifi

m this case?

A T am a member of the Universal Bratherhond m-
gamzation, and T am one of 1ts officials, the searetary -
general mthe cabmnet of Mrs Tingles, who s the loeda
and offictal of the orgamzation, and 1~ the plamufl m this

case

Q I will ask you if this article or notiee appearing
mn the San Dicgo Umon of Tuesdav, Decanbar 2ndd
signed F M Pieree, or purpurting to be signad by I
M. Picice, supermtendent, or gencral supenmtendent, is

a notice given by you®

A To Willard & Neely, our contractors | uave ths
notice to them by telegram at my cwn mstance and by
virtue of my official position as general supermtendent of
the contraction work gomg on at Pomt Loma and ol
which I had general charge 1 did not scnd the notice te
the Umion for publication, nor did 1 suggest o anvbods
to take 1t there [ sent it from our telegraph <tation at
Point Loma to Mr Neely thete through the Western
Umon office He resides in San Diego, and | telegraphad

that notice to hmn from Pomt Loma o San Diego

ey
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thrcugh the Western Umon Telegraph Company , T dul
not have it pubhished i the Umon mvself The first [
koew of s publication was when | saw 1t [ dad not
mahe any suggestion at ol 1o Mr Neely that it should

he published T dud not mtend that it should be published

0 You maan o sav that yvou mtended 1t to be a

personal matter between Mro Neely and sowself®

Vv Absalutely , notifvimg Tnm just the facts mentioned

m thare for that purpose

O oot was amphy a0 personal matter hetween Mr
Nehv and svourself, what s the necessity of this elab-

mate notiee ”

Mo Andicws  Your honor, T object to the cross-ex-

anunation of the witness e s theirs

The <ot sustanad the objection to the foregoing
questien the derendant exceepted thereto, and the same
1~ mnbored Exception Nood

11 that nouce was mtended for Mr Neely alone,

v such detands i the notiee ®

The plamudr abycated to the question on the ground
that 10 was an attumpt on the behalf of defendant and
CLOSS-ONANTNE WS OWIT AW IHIIUSS

The objechon was sustned by the court ' on the
oromd made, and on the further ground that 1t 1s imuma-
tertal aned rtelovant to any matter to be consicdered by
the cont at this i The defendant excepted, and the

<anne s numbered Fxeeption No o 2

W EPENESS teonumumg v Before [ sent that notice
to M1 Nedhhv | had w consultabon with Mrs Tingley on
the ~subtect T smply carned out the work under her gen-
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eral supermtendent, under her gencral direcion  and

wishes, as she expressed them to me

Q  And this was m pursuance of her express wishes

and desties?

A Not m that way — no sir, she desired to stop the
work for the reasons stated therem, and | transnutted it
The notice was mtended for Mr Necely alone

Q  You have so stated, now 1f that 15 correct, 1f that
was for Mr Neely alone, how did you propose to have
Mr Necly convey to these good faithful workmen Kath-
erine Tmgley's regret that she could not for the present
ward from them the effects of the hostile attacks now be-
mg made upon her by the common encmies of humamty
and progress”?

A Willard & Neely were the contractors for lahor,
and 1n the natural order of things we would tiansnut any
mformation that affected the workmen (o them and
through them, necessarily 1t was the desne that the
worhmen should know why the work stopped, becanse
the_\" had been faithful men

Q  Then it was not mtended for Mr Neelv alone?

A In a sense, he was the contractor for the labor on
that work and necessarily we have the sense to transmu
our desires through the proper channels

WILILIANM T NEELY,
Sworn and examuned on behalf of defendant testified as

follows

BY AR. DANEY My name s William T Neeh
I reside at 3348 G street, San Diego I am a contractar
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and one of the contractors for work now gomg on, or that
was gomg on some tne past at the Pomt Loma home-
stead T am a member of the firm of Willard and Neely
I have seen the onginal notice, of which a copy was pub-
lished 1nthe San Diego Umon of Tuesday mornmg, De-
comber 2nd, 1902, and which s defendant’s Exhiat No
2, and appeared under the heading of “Tmprovements
Have Stopped I recerved the orngimal notice from ' M
Prcree, the seeretary-general of the Umversal Brother-
hoodl  On Sunday evenig about mne o'clock, it was a
telegram. | kept 1t m my pocket fot a day or so.

() Then what dud you do with it ?

The plamtiff ohjected to the question on the ground
owas ammaterial, windh objection was sustamed,
the defendant excepted ond the same 1s numbered Ex-
ception No 3

At the time the comt auled  on the objection to the
forcgome question, thore was then in the jury box twelve
persons, five of whom, to-wit Morgan B Watkms, B
E Holcombe, Andrew T3 Judson, A R Mennett and J
Al Grateher had been examined and passed for cause
by the respectinve parties to the action and who were after-
wards sworn as jurors to ty the sard cause and heaid
the evidence mtroduced by the vespective parties, the ar-
gument of councel, the mstiuctions of the court and par-
nempated 1 the rendition of the verdict m said cause, and
that on the commg m of the verdict rendered by the jury,
the jury was polled and the jurors above named on bemg
polled announced that they, and cach of them, concurred
i and agieed to the verdhet rendered by the jury mn favor
of the plamuff and against the defendant, that the court
after the defendant had excepted to the order of the
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court sustanng the objection to the last and forceomy

question, made the following 1emarks

THE COURT I sustam 1t on two  giounds
First, because 1t 1s not material or  relevant  to
any ssuc or question to  be  decided by the  court
at this time m reference to the qualifications  of
this juror who has been  challenged, and  secondly,
I think 1t 1s mmproper to have these  matters  mves-
tigated i the presence of the jurors, and the very rea-
son you assign why tlhis article may have eftected persons
who mught afterwards become jurors s a good reason
why 1t should not be accepted here m the presence of the
gentlemen present in the box and who may serve as ju-
rors m the case

The defendant excepted to the remaths of the courr
above set forth and the sanie 15 numbeted Excepnon No
4

Hereupon the defendant subnutted the challenee 10 the
proposcd juror, Paul Samsevam, atxd the plamtf demed
the challenge, and thereupon the coutt preceeded 1o and

did examme said Paul Samsevam

BY THE COURT I have secen Mrs Tingley, bue 1
am not personally acquamted with her, T have never heen

mttoduced to her and never spoken to het

Q  Are you acquamted with any of the persons con-
nected with the Theosoplical Sectety at Pomt Loma®

A I behieve a vear ago [ spoke to the gentfeman who
answered Mr Wilson's attach, T do not remember his
name now, [ have no personal acquamtance with the
people there, 1 spoke wrth that gentleman once 1 went

to Pomnt Loma once 1 have not formed anv opunon ot
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my own as to whether that institution has been properly
conducted or not T do not know any thing about 1t.

() Or whether persons are properly treated who are

resuding at that institution?

A1 don’t know anytling about it I have no opin-

ton on that subject

0 \What are the reasons for yvour desire or wish that

mprovements should contmue at Point Loma®

A Well, that some employment  at - San Diego—im-
provemant to San  Diego—improvement of any kind
The same reasons which would cause me to desire that
any public nmprovement should be carried on mn this city

() Tt grows out of no mterest which you have m this
particuiar mstance®

AT have no mterest, sir, whatever,

() [ mean sentunental or otherwise  lHave you no
spectal mterest i this mstitution, of other kind?

A No,sir
() TIlave you any opumon that the reasons stated in
that card or mstance which appeared w the San Diegan

Sun — appeared i the Umon, that appeared in both, the
one vour attention was called to?

\ Excuse me, T only had a glance at the Union, I
didint read the Umon thiough 1 read the Sun through
I have no opimion of my own as to whether the reasons
stated 1 those articles for stoppmg the work are true,

() That the reasons given are true?

A [ do not know just the reason I do not know if
they are tiue or not T have no opimon whatever as to
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whether Mrs ‘Tingley, or the mstitution with which <
1s connected at Pont Loma has been unjustly attachedd
I do not know and have no opmion whatever upon that
subject

BY MR DANEY O Mr Samscvam, vou statud
m reply to a question of the cowrt, that vou ~pole 1o a
gentleman that made a reply to Mr Wilson < attadk

on the theosophists Who was that gentlonan

A Tdon™ know that T can tell vou that  The wentle-
man was challenging Mr Wilson, that 1, Mr Wilson
had made an attach on the theosophists and @ contlem
a theosoplust, answered 1t It was not Rev Mir Nal ]
was not present at the tune the attack was made In M
Wilson, T was present when a rephy was made tharetn
at the Isis Theatre and heard the answer

Q  And afterwards was mtroduced to the sentleman ®

A No, I took two ladies to visit and T sat m the
carriage at the tome they went through, to visit the hankl-
mg, and when they got through 1 went throneh, and we
were at the upper buntding there, where they heep the pe-
tures, and that 1s all [t must e a yvear, o a vear and o
half ago when T visttedd there T do ot taneniber
whether 1t was before or after the reply T heard a the
Ists Theatre, the ladies ashed me to tahe them there and

I drove them

Q At the time you heard this 1eply of the gentle-
man at the Tsis Theatre, you were of the opimon at that
time, weie you not, that his  replv was a complete
answer ?

The plamtiff objected to the question on the gronnd
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that it wasarrelevant to ths mquury, winch objection was
sustamed, the defendant excepted and the same 1s num-

bered IFxeeption No 3

() Weie vou of the opmion after hearing the reply
that the attack was unjustified?

The plamtiff objected to the question on the ground
that 1 was arrelavant and ymmatersal, which objection
was sustined, the defendant exeepted, and the same 1s

numbetod Fxeeption No 6

TALESMEN (contmumg ) This reply was made
at the Isis Theatre vnder the auspices of the Theo-
sophical Society, of which Mrs Katherme Tmgley, the

pluntd? m this case, 15 the leader

Hereupon the defendant sulmutted the challenge for
catse mterposed to the proposed juror, Paul Samsevam,
which challenge was by the coutt overruled  The de-
fendant escepted and the <ame 18 numbered Exception
No 7

That at the time the challenge for caused mterposed by
the defendant to the talesman, Paul Samsevain, was over-
ruled, the defendant had been compelled to and had ex-
crersed thiee pre-emptory challenges, and had at that
tnne but one pre-emptony challenge remammg, and the
defendant before the mmpaneling of the jury exercsed
<ud pre-emptory challenpee upon and agamst the tales-
nan Pand Samsevam, and which pre-emptory challenge
exeratsad by the defendant upon the  talesman, Paul
Samsavam, exhausted all the pre-emptory challenges to
whieh the defendant was enutled

That a youry of twelve jurors was mpancled and sworn
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mgs werc had

The plamtiff read m evidence the follow mwe <tpulation
[TrrLe or Courr axo Causy |
STIPULATION

It 1s hereby stipulated that upon the tmal of the
above entitled action any ship having thercom the hadimg
of “Allen’s Clipping Durcau ™ m the form of the <hp

346 hereto attached, with a stamp showmyg the name of th
Times and the date of the publication of a chppimg -
tached thereto, shall he deemed as evidence that the dhp-
ping attached to saud ship was taken from the Los \nge-
les Times published upon the day shown Iy the
stamp upon the sard shp, and that the matter contamed
m said chppimg was pubhshed m the regular editien of
the Los Angeles Times upon the date shown by the <lip

It bemg also agreed that the mtroduction of such <hp

347 and clippig m evidence shall be subject to ohjcctions s
to materiality, relevancy amd competency of the artide
contamed 11 saunl chpping, except as ta the sutficiency of
the evidence that the said article was published vpon the
date shown by the stamp upon the ~awd dipping wluch
matter, however, may be contradicted by evidence to the
contrary upon the part of the defendant

F R Kunrow

W F Frrzeersnn, A D Horenness

348 Huns\kir & Brrr, T W MeKintn

Attorneys for Defendant — Attorners por Plamtin

Endorsed  Filed, December 18&h, 1goz Wil LE el
comb, County Clerk By Iethert N Neale, Depuny

The plamtiff offered m evidence an witcle pubhshed
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i the Los Angelos Times of December 16, 1900, entitled

Spooks 'lay Vreeze-out ™

The defendant objected to the mtroduction of the arti-
cde, on the ground that ot was immatenal, irrelevant and
meompatent, that it did not relate to or tend to support
any issue made by the pleadings, that it was a publication
of a date priot 1o the publication of the article complamed
of m this action, and that 1t related to other separate and
distinet matters than those referred to i the article com
planed of L that the pubhication 1elated to the mstitution,
and did not refer to the plamtdf i tlus action, that the
action wis not brought by the Universal Brotherhood, hut
by s Tingley for injunies to her reputation, and that '
the windde offered did not refer to Mrs Tingley i any
war, but referred to the Universal Dirothethood and to
M Preree, whieh objection was overruled  The defend-
ant excepted and the <same s numbered

Fsceptiom No 8

The arvde was mtroduced, read  m evidence, and
niat hed as

PLAINTIFEF'S EXINBIT NO 1
"PLAINTIFE'S EXNHIBIT 17
SPOOKS PLAY FRELEZE-OUT”

A voung man gnme the name of 1P 7 Fukm, and
the place of Ins Tast residence as Milwaukee, tells a strange
story of Tns attempt to secure a personal interview with
M Pretee, one of the leaders of the Umversal Brother-
hooad mstitution at Pomnt Loma  Mr Fulan s a guest
at the Helpmge Hand Home on Sisth street

FFulan savs that he has heen hving thousands of years
This hives he savs, are ke the pages of a boolk, each

page represeatmg a ltfe He espeets to contimue to hve
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has been engaged 1n mercanttle husmess, and that for a
time he was employed m the Milwauhee postoftice Il
has been a disciple of theosophy for a long time, and has
read most of the hteraturc hearing on the subject  In
Clhicago a few )ears: ago he met Pierce, who, with «ix
others, was on a trip around the world  Dierce recenved
lim cordally, and welcomed hmm to the faith  Fver
since then 1t has heen his desire to visit the headqguartars
of the society at Pomt Loma  His errand here, he sayvs,
was to deliver n person certain valuable papets of great
importance to Pierce

He journeyed to Pomt Loma a week ago today, ard
was met at the outer portals of the spook’s nest by the
guard, who demanded his busmess, and then reported to
the management  Strict orders came that on no account
should Fukin be pernutted to enter TFukmm was per-
sistent  He had come a long way m order to do this
errand, and the 1dea of being repulsed was not agreeable
to him The San Diego police were noufied, and an
officer was sent for Fukin told him he simply wished to
hand some papers to Pierce, and they wouldn't allow hum
the audience He produced the papers, which were
placed 1n the hands of Iverson Harrs, attorney for the
ghosts’ roost  Fukin was taken to the San Diego Police
Station, and soon after liberated The price of Ins lib-
erty was that he keep away from Dot Loma

Fukim says so long as the attorney got the papers 1t
1s all right

He intimates that he suspected that sometling was
wrong with the mner workings of the mstitution and the
theosoplists say that they feared Fukin meant hodils
harm to Pierce
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Fuhm s thonght by many to be a hittle more “ off ”

than the spooks who “froze hun out ”

The plamtfi oftered i evidence an article published n
the Los Angeles Tunes of December 25th, 1goo, entitled
“San Diego Visttor Vicum of Spooks ”

The defendant objected to the introduction of the arti-
cle on the ground that 1t was immatenial, nrelevant and
meompetent, that at id not relate to or tend to support
any 1ssune made by the pleadings, that it was a publication
of a date prior to the publication of the article complametd
of m tlus action, and that 1t related to other separate
and distimet matters than those referred to in the article
complained of , that the publication related to the mstitu-
tion, and dud not refer to the plammtiff in this action, that
the action was not bronght by the Universal Brotherhood,
hut by Mrs Tmgles for mjuries to her reputation, and
that the article offcred did not refer to Mrs Tingley
m any way, but iefernied to the Umversal DBrotherhood
and to Mr Pieree, which objection was overruled  The
defendant excepted, and the same s numbered

Fxception No ¢

The article was mtroduced, read m evidence, and
marked as

PLAINTIFF'S LEXIIIDIT NO 2
“PLAINTIVEF'S EXHIBIT 2
SAN DIEGO VISITOR VICTIM OF SPOOKS

YOUNG MILWAUKEE MAN INSANE ON THE-

OSOPIY 6 G MOHR, WHO SOUGHT AD-

MITTANCE TO CRANKS' INSTITUTION AT

POINT JLOMA NOW IN PADDED CELL AND

MESSENGER COMING AFTER HIM

SAN DIEGQ, Dec 23 — Regular Correspondence
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The unfortunate young man who has heen here several
weeks under the name of Fubm tuns out to be G G
Mohr of Milwaukee, \Wis, where he has a wiie and thice
children, and several Dbrothers and  sisters in well-to-
do arcumstances .\ telegtam was receved from the
wife this evening b_\"thc matron of the Helping Hand
Mission, askig that good care be taken of the man, that
the home should be rewarded, and addmg that a messen-
ger had started for San Diego to accompany the wanderer
back to Milwaukee

Mohr 1s the young man who was refused adnnssion
to the Theosophist Spook s nest at Pomnt Loma a fow days
ago, notwithstandmng he had important documents tot one
Pierce, who holds forth there, which he msisted he muast
deliver i person  His persistenice m trying to get within
the portals of the ghosts’ 100st caused the management to
telephone to San Dicgo for the police  NMohr, who then
went under the name of Fulun, consented to teturn after
lus documents had been placed i the hands of the attor-
ney for the crank outfit on the dismal jomt across the bay

Up to within a few days ago Mobr has heen hindly cared
for at the the Helpmg Hand, but he s now an a padded
cell at the County Hosptai  Ffforts will he made to se-
cure his return to the Helpmg Hand  Ths msamity ap-
pears to be exclusively along the e of theosophy and
the doctrme of the Unnersal Brotherhood  1le has oo
idea how he got here  He clamms to be a firm hehever m
the ™ divine art.” and has refused all advae 10 wrie to
hus relatives, saving that he s sunply carrving out lus
part of the contract

The plamtiff oHfered 1 evidence an article pubihished n
the Los Angeles Tnues of February t1th, 1gor, entitled
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Fukm Agan Scares the Theosoplusts ¥ ‘I'he defend-
ant objected to the mtroduction of the article on the
gmnml it was mmunatenal, arrelevant and incompetent ;
that 1t dul not relate to or tend to support any 1ssue made
by the pleadings, that 1t was a publication of a date prior
to the publication of the article complained of 1n this ac-
tion, and that 1t related to other scparate and distinct
matters. which objection was overruled, the defendant
excepted and the same 1s numbered Excepticn No 10

The article was mtroduced, read n evidence and

marked as

PLAINTIFF'S EXITIBIT NO 3
PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT 3.

FUKIN AGAIN SCARES THEOSOPHISTS MRS
TINGLEY FRIGHTENED BY CRAZY WISCON-
SIN  SPOOK SEANCIE AT SAN DIEGO DIS-
TURBED BY MANIAC

SAN DIEGQ, Feb 10 —(Regular Correspondernce.)
P C Fukin, alias George Moher, the Miwaukee man
who 15 msane on theosophy and who has made several
unsuccessful attempts to enter the portals of ** Spooks’
nest *at Point Toma, claimmg to have important docu-
ments for the management which must be delivered 1n
person > got there ™ tomght, 1f only for a short time
Katherine Tingley and a number of the disciples from
the Pomnt Loma mstitute were giving an claborate expo-

<sition of theosophy at the Fisher Opera House It was a

fiee show and there was standing room only for late-

comers  One by one the orators stood forth on the plat-
form clad in white raiment, and had long discourse on the
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respective questions, the wlea bemg to answer all ubjoe-
tions to the facts and convert Saun Diego at one nughty
swoop

Most of the tme Katherme ‘Tingley occupmed a hox
at the left of the platform  Fuln, who has fet lus baad
grow since the other episodes, and for that reason was
not recogtized by many, was on hand carlv, scatimg lnm-
self m the gallery Suddenly, at 9 43 o'clock, while a
male student was orating, Fulin left his scat ard made
rush down the north aisle for the platform disappeanmg
belund the draperies

That his presence among the fauthful created a pani
1s to be supposcd, but before the people had time 10 ac-
count for 1t all, a police officer hurned down the <aune
aisle, disappearing behind the scenes

It appears that Fulin's presence had been deteeted
and that an officer had heen statoned w the gallery 1o
watch lum It was, therefore, race Detween the officet
and Fukin as to who world reach Katherine Tmgeles
first The officer had the advantage, knowme better the
construction of the Dplay-house DBy hvely sprinting
and cutting corners he was able to reach Fukin a moment
after the msane man had reached lus goal

Katherme Tingley was avers much fnghtened woman
when she recogmzed the man who for months has heen
trymmg to mterview her  The officer hustled Fukm out
of the Fifth-strect ~tage entrance and tushed hin to the
county jail Fukin fought hike a tiger, resistmg arrest
with all lus strength He declared that theosophy was
on the eve of disruption and that he wished to tell Kath-
crine Tingley what he hnew
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Picice, of the spook s management, states that he
will now do what he can to have Fukin committed to
an ms<ane asshin Fukim was for a wiile mn a padded cell
at the County Hospital, but a few weeks ago was re-
leased and has been at the Helping Hand Mission.

The plannff offered 1 evidence an article pubhished m
the L os Angeles Times of Febiuary 12th, 1901, entitled
" The San Diego Spooks Da More Dancing ™ The de-
fendant objected to the mtroduction of the article on the
ground that 1t was mmatenal, irrelevant and mcompe-
tent, that 1t dul not relate to or tend to support any
wsue made by the pleadings, that it was a publication of
a date prior to the publication of the article complained
of m this action, and that 1t related to other separate and
distinet matters than those referred to in the article com-
plamed of , that the publication related to the mstitution
and did not refer to the plamtff n this action, that the
action was not brought by the Universal Brotherhood, but
by \[re Tingley for myures to her reputation, and that
the article offered id not 1efer to Mrs Tingley m any
way, hut referred to the Universal Brotherhood and to
N Pierce. and on the further ground that there were no
allegations m the complamt anthonizing or justifying the
mtroducton of evudence m support of a claim for exem-
plary damages, that bang the ground on which this pub-
hication was offered . which objection was overruled, the
defondant cxeepted, ad the same 1s numbered Exception
No 11

e artcle was mttoduced, read m evidence, and

AT N

PLAINTIFIS EXHIBIT NO 4
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PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT 4

SAN DIEGO SPOOKS DO MORIE DANCING
FUKIN OR MOHR TOUND GUILTY OF DIS-
TURBING TIIE PEACE MAN SENT AFTLR
HIM FROM MILWAUKEE  NOW LOCATED
IN THE GHOSTELRY AT POINT LOMA AXND
ANOTHER MAN COMING CHUXNKS OF
THEOSOPHY

SAN DIEGQ, Feb 11 —(Regular Correspondence )
“Yes, Your Honor, I have this to sav  As one of the
audience, possessed of fair mrtelhgence and of an apprec-
ation of the artistic sense with wiieh the lectures should
be given, I felt it my sworn duty to mierfere 1 coulld
stand 1t no longer | resolved to commumcate with the
head of the performance Knowmg T A retee 1o e
the secretary-general, I presented the case to hmm He
was behind the scenes directing the show I mstiucte!
Pierce to inform Mrs Tingley that unless the actors wm
Greek costumes learned better the true attitude, and ha
momzed their actions with the costmmes, that the desired
effect would be lost upon the audience Your Honor,
they were wviolating the artistic sense of the audience
The audience was al the mercy of the actors | acted as
the representative of the audience. winch was bemg nn-
posed upon  That s all I have to say”

This was the story of I ¢ Fulan Monday mornmg i
Justice Anderson’s Court, when asked what he had o
say mn explanation of his conduct at the Fisher Opera
House last evemng, during the exposition on theosopln
by students from the Point Loma ghosts 10ost

This morning a wartant was sworn out by eree
charging Fukm with distmibig the peace  Fulin told
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testimony was heard  The court found lim guilty of
disturbing the peace, and said that sentence would be
mposed tomorrow  Fukin was remanded to the county
a1l

The arrest of Fukm has developed an interesting
story - Jt wall be remembered that he made an unsuccessful
attempt to enter the spooks’ house 1 November, but he
was discovered by the outauders and made a prisoner
He was turned over to the San Diego police, who placed
lrm o the Helping Hand Home, pendmg an 1mvestiga-
ton  After o time 1t was found that the unfortunate
man’s name was Gebhard Mohr, and that he had a wife
and three children and two brothers hiving m Milwaukee,
Wisconsin - A wire and mail correspondence was opened,
and about the muddle of December two letters were re-
cened here, one by Mrs Dodson, matron of the Helping
Hand, from Moht's wife, and one by the Chief of Police
nom the Milwaukee Chief of Police, both stating that
one Cannon was about to start for San Diego for the
purpose of returming Mohr to lus fanuly

But Cannon never reported to the San Dicgo police
or to the management of the Helping Hand  Several
letters and telegrams have passed between the latter and
Aahr s fannly relative to Cannon’s whereabouts  Can-
nen camie 10 be nearls as much of a puzzle as Fukin It
ttanspues that Cannon s at the Point Loma Institution,
ardd the Chnei of Police understands that he has been
there <ome ume, and that he 1s private secretary to F M
rerce whom Fulin refere to as * Secretary-General ™
The Chict had an mterview with Pierce at the Brewster
temeht, hut 18 keeping the result to hiumself

Ihe first of last week the matron of the Helping
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Hand telegraphed Fukm's brother that unless he was
taken away at once she would be obliged to tiun him over
tc the authorities, and adding that Fukm threatened o
walk across the desert en route for Clucago ‘T'he re-
sponse was ‘ Hold lnm at all hacards, 1f he cseapes
notify at my expense, letter to follow * This letter was
teceived today and states that Charles Mohr of Milwau-
kee, a brother of Gebhard, will leave for San Diego the
12th inst  The Chief mchnes to the opimion that it will
be best to hold Fukhm five or six days, pending the
brother's arrival The cpisode at the Cpera House has
cleared up the mystery of Cannon’s whereabouts [Fukin
msists that he 1s gomg to orgmmze a mghty army of
young men to fight Kathermne Tingley e eluded the
vignlance of his watcher last cvenmg, the supposition
bemg that he had gone to bed

The Tingley woman and her followars held anothe
theosophical circus at local music rooms this evening,
winle C W Leadbetter lectured a few blocks anay on
*“ The Unseen World " The town 15 getting a double
dose of theosophy, and Mrs Tinglev announces that <he
will continue operations mdefuntely
* The plaintiff offered m evidence an article published m
the Los Angeles Times of February 13th, 1got, entutled
* Tingley-Fukin Scrape ™ The defendant objected to the
introduction of the article on the ground that it was mn-
material, 1rrelevant and mcompetent, that 1t dul not re-
late to or tend to support any tssue made by the plead-
mngs, that 1t was a pubhcation of a date prior to the publh-
cation of the article complamed of  thus action, and that
it related to other separate and distiet matters than those
referred to 1n the article complaned of , that the publi-
cation related to the mstitution and did not refer to the
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plamudt m this acoion, that the action was not hrought
by the Umversal Drothethood but by Mrs Tingley for
nguries to her reputation, and that the article offered
did not refer to Mrs Tingley m any way, but referred to
the Unnversal Brotherhood and to Mr Pierce, and on
the further ground that there were no allegations 1n the
complamt authorizing or justifving the mtroduction of
evidence n support of a claim for exemplary damages,
that bemmyg the ground on which this publication was of-
fored, which objection was overruled, the defendant ex-
cepted and the samie 1s numbered Lxception No 12

The article was mtroduced, read m evidence and
marked as

PLAINTIFF'S ENHIBIT NO 5
*DPLAINTIFF S EXHIBIT 37
TINGLEY-FUKIN SCRAPE

SAN DIEGO, Feb 12 —(Regular correspondence )
I' € TFukwm, the man whose nund appears to be unbal-
anced on the spook question, was not sentenced 1n the
Police Comt this mornmg for lus disturbance m the
Tingley circus Sunday mght, but his case was continued
tntil tomorrow mornmg  Meantime he was remanded
to the County Jail, and late tlus afternoon Katherine
Tmgley, ' M Perce and 111D Patterson, representing
the Pomt Loma Ghosts  resetvation, called there and
statedd that they wished an audience with him  Prerce
was the spokesman

It was after visiting hours and the jador declhined to
adoit the delegation without the consent of the Shenff
Prerce msisted that the Chief of Pohice had mformed
them they could see Fulkim at any tnine, but the jailor
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rephied that Fukin was now a connty prisoncr and that
the aity pohce had nothmg to do with it Meree has-
tened away m an effort to find the Shenti, ety a
few munutes later with the announcement thut he had
been unsuccessful  The jailor, however, sull dechned w
admmt the party without authority  Ierce than started
away on another scarchmg expuedition, returnmg pres-
ently with the officer ‘

Meantime Mis Tingley and Datterson wated out-
side on the stone steps, and must now hnow how 1t
seems to wait an audience with the elect, as has heen the
case with many of the outposts of the peculiar mstitution
at Point Loma

The three advocates of Pomt Loma Theosophn
were given seats m the jail office and Fukm was ushered
mnto their presence  The meeting was not charactenized
by any demonstration of affection  Fulan smuled as he
entered, and would have shaken hands had any one met
him less than half way  Instead, he was at once placed
m the rack and closely mtertogated by Mrs Tgley
Asked what he meant by sceking an fnterview wath her,
Fukm rephed that he had positive mformation that the
Roman Cathohce Chuich, headed by the Pope, had con-
caived a plan to kil Mrs Tingley and wreeh the theo-
soplucal plant at Pomt Loma  Asked for the source of
his mformation and detatls, he refused to divulee unless
he could see Mrs Tingley alone  This request was de-
med Efforts to obtam mformation from Fulin about
personal matters failed  }le demed he was m want of
any fmanual awd, or anything clse, lus whole object hemg
te warn het of the conspriacy which he repeatedly 1e-
ferred to
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It 1s saud the mterview was shortened by the arrival
of the Sherift, the autocraue Tingley woman and her
bodyguard driving away m a covered carriage which
waited her budding at the stone steps It 1s understood
that steps will be tahen tomorrow to have Fukm sent to
the msane hospital

The plamuff offered m evidence an article published
i the Los Angeles Tmes of August 12th, 1901, entitled
* Pomt l.oma Spooks Fail to Strike Back” The de-
fendant objected to the introduction of the article on the
growwl that i1t was nmmaterial, irrelevant and 1ncompe-
tant, that 1t did not relate to or tend to support any
msne made by the pleadings, that 1t was a publication
of a date prior to the publication of the article complained
of m thus action and that it related to other separate
and distinct matters than those referred to i the article
complamned of , that the publication related to the institu-
tion and id rot refer to the plamtiff in this action; that
the action was not hrought by the Universal Brotherhood
but by Mrs Tmgley for mjuries to her reputation, and
that the article offered did not refer to Mrs Tingley n
any way, but referred to the Umversal Brotherhood and
1o Mr Pieree, and on the further ground that there were
no allegations i the complamt authorizing or justifying
the mtroduction of evidence m support of a claim for
excmplary damages, that *hemng the ground on which this
pubhcation was offered, which objection was overruled,
the defendant excepted and the <ame 15 numbered Excep-
tion No 13

The article was mtroduced, read m evidence and

marked as

PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT NO 6
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“ PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT 6

POINT LOMA SPOOKS FAIL TO  STRIKE
BACK SUNDAY NIGHT SAN DIFKGO MERT-
ING A TAME AFFAIR  LITTLE ATTENTION
PAID BY “DISCIPLES” TGO THE SENSA\-
TIONAL SERMON OF DR WILSON —

SAN DIECO, Aug 17 —(LFrom the Tunes” Resi-
dent  Correspondent ) Several  hundied  poople it
Fisher's Opera House tomght disappomted hecanse the
expected did not happen at the Pomt Loma Thoosophical
meeting  Since last Sunday mght when Dr Wilson
poured the shot mmto the Pomt Loma brand ot theosophy
1t has been generally, understood, i fact annaunced m the
local press, that Mrs Tingles would let go a broadsule
m response

The only reference to the Methoudist preacher < e
opencr was the reading of a letter from one of the * dis-
ciples ” at Pomt Loma demanding to hnow 1f Wilson <
church, as a church, wmdorsed the pastor’s utterances and
expressimg s personal mdorsement of the doctime and
its daily exemphfication at the * spookery ™ The usual
programme of essays and music was carvied out, and one
“student ”’ read a " Theosophist & Tmpressions of San
Diego™ n the summmmg up of wluch he boomed the
Yuma railroad project

At the First Methodist church Dt Wilson made no
talk on theosophy today

The plamnff offcred m evidence an article published
in the Los Angeles Thmes of Septeniber 24th, 1gor enti-
tled ** Spook Decbates ”

MR HUNSAKER  We wish to note an esception to
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the ruhing of the Court overruhng our objections to these

exlibnts
THE COURT  The objection 1s overruled
MR HUNSAKER  The defendant excepts
And the same 15 mnmbered Exception No 14

The articdle was mtroduced, read m evidence and

warhed as
PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT NO 7

PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT 7.
* SPOOK DEBATES ”

The memals of Mme Tingley have publicly an-
nounced that the fake debates as to the merits of Chris-
tamty and Theosophy  will be continued mdefintely,
e madame states m her announcement that this 1s a
subjuet easily misunderstood by the public mmd, and that
she will continue the exposttion of theological syllogisms
until she s assured that the gravity of the situation has
fully impressed atseli on those who are good enough to
attend her Sunday evemng gatherings  However, the
announcement has caused no great stir locally, and the
commumty has settled down resignedly to a steady m-
thiction of fake theology

The plamuff offered m evidence an article published
m the Les Angeles Tunes of October 14th, 1901, entitied
* Spook Gabfest Ends ™ The defendant objected to the
wtroducton of the article on the ground that it was im-
matenal, arrelevant and incompetent, that it did not
telate to or tend to support any sssue made by the plead-
mes, that 1t was a pubhcation of a date prior to the pub-

heation ot the article complamed of i this action, and
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that 1t related to other separate and distinet mattars than
those referred to in the article compluomed of  that the
publication related to the mstitution and did not rofer
to the plamntuff m this action, that the action was not
brought by the Universal Brotherhood hut by \is Ting-

ley for mjuries to lier reputation  and that the arnde

offered did not refer to Mrs Tingley 1 any way, but
referred 1o the Umiversal Brotherhood and to Mr iace,
and on the further ground that there were no allegations
m the complamnt authonzing or justifying the mmtrodue-
tion of evidence m support of a clamm for exempluy
damages, that bemng the ground on which this publication
was offered, winch objection was overtuled, the defend-
ant excepted and the same 1s numbered Exception No 13

The article was mtroduced. read m  cudence and
marked as

PLAINTIFE'S EXHIBIT NO 8

" PLAINTIFI'S EXHIBIT & °
“SPOOK GABFEST ENDS ™

This eveming the Pomt Loma Spooks made posi-
uvely their last appearance m the Theosophy -Christiamty
debate winch has been holdmg the boards at the Fisher
Operahouse for the past several Sundayv evenimgs  Sud-
ney Coryn, of London. who artinved here durmg the wedk
summed up the crucial pomts of the discussion A he
had heard no part of the debate the hearmg of his re-
marks on the subjeet were not anparent Mis Tiolin
of Chicago, aleo contihuted to the hnal sunnury

The plamtift offered and read m evidence an wnele
pubhshed i the Los Angeles Tunes of (kaober aath
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o1 entitlad .\ Pomt Loma Pomie,” and the same was

marked

PLAINTIFF S EXHIBIT NO ¢
“PLAINTIFITS EXHIBIT 97
A POINT LOXMA * POME”

Tingle, Tmgle, hittle star,
Oft I wonder who you are,
What you do that 1sn't right,
Fivery blessud spooky mght

Tmgle, Tmgle, httle star,
What a rotten scet you are,
Letter take a way back scat,
With rour hrassy, bold concert

The plamtff offcred m evidence an article published
m the Los Angeles Times of October 23rd, tgo1, entitled
" Center of Spookdom ™ The defendant objected to the
mtioducticn of the article on the ground that 1t was
mimaterial, rrrelevant and incompetent, that 1t did not
1elate to or tend to support any issue made by the plead-
was. that 1t was a publication of a date prior to the
pubhicanion of the article complamed of in this action,
and that 1t related 1o other separate and distinet matters
than those referred to i the artidle complamed of , that
the pubhication related to the mstutution and did not refer
to the plamudl n tlns action, that the action was not
rought by the Unversal Brotherhood but by Mrs Tmng-
lev tor myuries 10 her reputation, and that the aiticle
ofterad did not refer to Mis Tingley m amy way, but
toterrad o the Unnversal Brotherhood and to Mr Prerce,,
el on the further ground that there were no allegations
1 the complamt amthorizing ot justifyimg the mtroduc-

von ot evidence m osupport of a claim for exemplary
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was offered, wlich chjection was overrulad, the defond-
ant excepted, and the same 1s numbered Exeeption No 16
The article was mtroduced, read m  cevidence and
marhed as
PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT NO 10

“PLAINTTIFF'S EXHIBIT 10°
CEXTER OF SPOOKDOAI

The headquarters of the Umversal Drotherhood,
theosoplusts, 1s now permanently located at 'oint Loma
All branches of the order’s business have been trans-
ferred from New York City TForty-five thoucand pouneds
of gencral freight arrived here last week, melwding a
complete printing outfit

The plamtiff read i evidence an artidde published In
the Los Angeles Times of October 28th, 1yor, 1t being
the article set forth i the complamt, and which arucle

was read i cvidence and marked as
PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT NO 11

“PLAINTIFT'S EXHIDIT 11

OUTRAGES AT POINT LOMA  ENXPOSED BY AN
“ESCAPE™ FROM TINGLEY  STARTLING
TALES TOLD IN THIS CITY WOMEN AND
CHILDREN STARVED AND TREATED LIKE
CONVICTS THRILLING RESCUL

Mrs M Leavitt, of No 518 West Fourth sticet, a
Leliever m what she terms “the true school of theoso-
phy,’ whe has recenthhy removed to this ity trom San
Diego, the capital city of Theosophists, has ~ome ~tarthing

things to tell concernming the practices of Catherime Ting-
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lev and her assocates who conduct the Umiversal Broth-
cthootd Homestead o Pomt Loma  Mrs  Leavitt seems
to be thoronghly informed on two of the latest outrages
porpetrated at the spookers, the cases of Mrs Nere-
sl'umier and Mis Hollbrook, both well-to-do castern wo-
men  Mis Hollbrook, the wife of a railroad man and
Freemacon of the Last, has been rescued from the roost
o Pomt Loma by her hushand with the aid of an officer
and a gun, and now hovers at the pomnt of death from
the abuse she cays she recened while confined m the
* Homestead ™ During the daytime she was worked 1n
the ficld hike a conviet, forced to plant trees, hoe corn,
and periorm all sorts of hard labor, and at mght she was
shut up i a cell and guarded as 1f she were a raving
mamac  \When her hushand found what a trap she had
fullen nto, he hurried here and ook her out by force

T'he other case on winch Mrs Leavitt 1s posted 1s that
o' M~ Nereshemer, who has been forably separated
from her hushand, who 1s also mn the Tingley clutches
and 1< not allowed to speak to lum She 15 forced to hive
alone m a hule tent m the grounds that surround the
crazy mstitution Armed men guard this place of hor-
1o1, and, Mis [eavit sass, solitary confinement, hard
lahor and starvation are resorted to by the Tingley man-
agers as pumshment upon those who disobey their 1ron
1ules

The woman who gives out tlns mformation 1s a per-
<l Triend of, and has talked with NMrs 1lolbrook, the
vctim, whose health has been forever destroyed by the
undeals she passed through while mprisoned on Pomt
Loma

Mis Leavit clamms that through a strong hypuotic
pewar, Catherme Thimgley works her will on sensible peo-
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ple The = Umversal Drotherhood,  or am athar words,
Catherme Tingley, 1s an off-shoot of the theosaphie so-
ciety winch became dispomted some four or five vears
ago Mrs Tmgley was formerlv — the theosophises <y
—a common dollar-tahing spint medinm

She couldn't agree with the Theosophists, so <he
branched off and set up her ttap on l'omt Loma  She
distributes hiterature throughout the Last, and ¢ven
foreign countries, saving  the Unnversal Brothahood
Homestead, located 1 the most beantiful spot on carth,
offers to those who wish 1o retne imto a quuet, thonghtiul
itfe, a home m which they mav Ine peacciully aned an
atmosphere of soul-study and pure thoughts

Only people with money happen 1o get these pam-
phlets, says Mrs Leavitt  When people answer her entie-
g advertisements m person Mrs Tingley exerts o m-
fluence over such as are spookily mchined., and the almost
micrechble things wineh have taken place prove that onee
i the lan 1t 1s almost mpossible to escape

Mr Leavitt says there 1s nothimg taught at Pomt Loma
but msanc ceremonies. that the gnls who are placed there
to be educated are put 1o work at the most menal tashs,
cach one hept separate m a guarded cell and forbadden to
speak to anybody else, and that the poor httle cluldren are
quartered m a mmscrable buldmg some distance from
the mamn mstitntion, and are contmually on the verqe
o1 starvation — for Mrs  CTingley  openly states that
children are fed too much for then spmitual goad, and
must eat but httle, <o that they will he mote etheral
Mrs Leavitt savs she hnows personallv ot a case wheae
both parents and cluldren are victims, amd the children
have been taken away to the child-pen and are never

allowed to commumcate m any way with motha o
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father  For, says Mis Tigley, they will grow up purer
1t anway from the bodily and alfectionate mfluence of the
pents

The cluldien awie never allowed to speak to anybody,
except when they are sellmg tiinkets to the visitors who
come to the gates The young lady prisoners make fancy
work which they sell to strangers  Purple robes are
vorn by the women, and a sort of khaki umform by the
nen

On certam occasions a muchught pilgnmage s made
by both men and women to a spot on the penmmsula wlich
1~ ternied sacred gromnd  They go in their mght robas,
cach holdmg a torch

Before she had gotten well into the scheme, Mrs Holl-
htook savs she saw that it was a fake, but having no 1dea
of the horrer of at, she decided to go into the Homestead
tor a while that she mught expose the character of the
crazy wstitution  Whether she will live to carry out the
goad work as doubtful - She can tell things, her friends
say, more shochimg than anything hnown yet

Mrs Leavitt alleges that gross immorahities are prac-
ticed at Pownt Loma by scme of the disciples of spookism,
as at s there exemphfied, and that such things should
not be tolerated m a cvilized conmnnnty

I he plamtiff offered i evidence an article pubhshed in
the Los Angeles Tmes of October 31st, 1901, entitled
* Pomts on Pomt Loma ™ The defendant objected to the
n troduction of the artide m evidence upon the ground
that 1t was namaterial, rrelevant to any issue made by
the pleacdings i the case, windh objection was overruled,
the defendant excepted and the same 1s numbered Excep-
tion No 17
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The article was mtroduced, vead m ovidonee and
marked as

PLAINTITI"S EXHIBUF NO 12
“PLAINTIFEE'S EXHIBIT 27

POINTS ON POINT LOMA  STANTEMENT ON
BEHALF OF MRS LEAVITT

(The Times prints the following statement at the re-
quest and 1 justice to the lady concerned 1 )

Mrs M Leawvitt, of No 418 West Fourth street, who
was reported i an article appearig m ‘T'he Tunes of last
Monday, as havimg made certamn statements concerning
Mrs Tingley and her Umiversal Brotherhood THomdstewd
at Pomnt T.oma, takes exception {o some of the assertions
attributed to her  While adnutting that she conversed
with a reporter on the subject, she alleges that the mter-
view was not of her choosmg, and that she did not au-
thorize the use of her name wm connection with  am
publication on the subject whatever She avers further-
more that the mterviewer evidently nusmterpreted her
replies to his questions m several particulars

Alrs Leawvitt wishes particularly to have 1t understoad
that none of the statements published emanated directh
from her, she allegmg that shie merely gave affinmatne
auswers when ashed whether she had heard repotts of
certan alleged facts which had been exploted Dy news-
papers, or were the subject of conunon gossip at San
Diego It was a nustake, she <ays, to represent et as
bemg personally acquamted with Mis Hollbrook and
Mrs Neresheimer, and as speakmg of thenr adventures
m the Tingley mstitution from personal knowledae ot
the facts
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Mis Leavut, m short, deprecates the mention of her
name under any crucumstances wm connection with the
nuvsienions domgs at Pomt Loma, and m conclusion,
“wishes to state that the ladies 1 question are not known
by her, and that she possesses 1o knowledge of the Uni-
versal Urotherhood affairs other than that which s the
daily gossip of the naghborood and the statements made
thiough the various newspapers ™

The plamtff offered m evidence an article pubhished
m the Los Angeles Thimes of March 18th, 1902, entitled
* San Diego Counts  Spook Would Run The Town ' The
acfendant objected to the mtroduction of the article m
evidence on ground that it was trrelevant and mmnatenal
to amv of the issues made by the pleadings of the case,
that 1t dul not pumiport to be a repitition of any of the
matters wineh were complamed of n the complamt, and
1elated to other and distinet matters, and further that
thete were no allegations m the complamt winch under
the evidence as 1o express malice for the purpose of re-
covermye exemplary damages was adnussible, which ob-
jection was overruled, the defendant excepted and the
same s numbered Exception No 18,

The article was mtroduced, read m evidence and
marhed as

PLAINTIFE'S EXHIBIT NO 13
“PLAINTIFF S EXHIBIT 13"

SAN DIEGO COUNTY  SPOOK WOULD RUN
THE TOWN  (SPECEAL, CORRESPONDENCE
BY PHIL TIMES)

SAN DIEGO, March 17 —"Nother”™ Tingley, boss

spook. st meht outlmed her poliey for the conduct of her
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Fisher Opera House  Shie said that 1t was hor mtanten
to make of San Diego a scut of the learming and art of
the world She talked for threce-quarters of an hour, and
satd practically nothmmg, not venturme hexond the plat-
tudes of spookism  She thinks that music and higher
drama should be used to reach and develop the acsthete
quahties 1 the human hife, and savs she means to g
out the most ennobling qualities 1 that way — She playad
to the -ympathy of her auditors by predicting a very
brithant future for San Dicgo, but imtimated that <he 1~
to “rule the roost’ as director of that fuwyre  “T'hat 1<
a lump the San Diego populace cannot swallow, and her
remarks did not strike a responsne chotd A prom-
ment citizen who attended the mecting out ot cunosity
expresses regret that the Pomnt Loma aggrecation has
a hold on this side of the bay, and says the freaks from
there have been too corchally recened by San Diego
people

The plamtiff offercd m evidence an article published
m the Los .Angeles Times of March 25th 1902 The de-
fendant objected to the mtrodnction of the article m
evidence on the ground that it was uretevant and -
materal to any of the 1ssues made by the pleadings o
the case* that 1t did not purport to he a republication of
any of the matters wlnuch were complamed ot e the
complamt and 1elated to other and distinct matters, and
further that there was no allegation m the complam
under the evidence as to express mahee o1 the purpose
of recovermg exemplary damages was admisable which
objection was overruled, the defendant excepred and the
same 1s numbered Lxception No 19
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The wnele was mtiodueed,  read o evidence  and
matked as
PLAINTIFFES EXHIBIT NO 14
* PLAINTIFI'S EXTIBIT g
\ correspondent 1s mmformed that there 1s no resem-
blance between the * cabmet " of Mres Katherine Tingley,
at P'omt Loma, and the vapor calacte now so exten-
sinely advertised, except that i both cases hot ar is the
leadimg factor m achieving 1esults
The plamuff offered mn evidence an article published
w the Los Angeles Times of May  19th, 190z, entitled
San Dicgo Out of Spookdom ™ The defendant objected
o the mtroduction of the article m evidence on  the
ground that it was nrelevant and immaterial to any of
the 1ssues made hy the pleadings m the case, that 1t dud
not purport to he a 1epubhication of any of the matters
which were complained of 1 the complamnt and related
to other and distinct matters, and further that there
was no allegation m the complant under which the
cevidence as to express mahlice for the purpose of re-
covermg exemplary damages was adunssible, and on the
further ground that the article was too remote m pomt of
tnne, which objection was overruled, the defendant ex-
cepted and the sanie 1s numbered Exception No 20
The article was mtioduced, read m evidence and
maiked as
PLAINTIFEF'S EXHIBIT NO 13,
“PLAINTIFES EXHIDIT 15”7
SAN DIECO OUT OF SPOORDOOM

{ Speaial correspondence to The Times )

SAN DIFGO, May 18 —Ix-Mavor. D C Reed, whose
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jounng of the Pomt Loma Spookdoom was heraldad wath
great eclat a few weeks smee, and who was dlected al-
most mmmediately, to sit on the night hand of the purple
she, has removed with s fanly from the spook head-
quarters and has resumed his readence m San Diegn
This action has been the cause of vanous and sundry
rumors as to the nature of Ius present relations with
Boss Spock Tmngley Reed has heen kept busy the past
few days denymg rumors and affirmmg that he s sull
entitled to stand uncovered m the “‘roval” presence

The plamtiff offered m evidence an article published
mn the Los Angeles Tunes of August 12th, 1902, entitled
“San Diego County, “T'ingley’s Tatest TPlan ™ The  de-
fendant objected to the mtraduction of the article
evidence on the ground that 1t was trrelevant amd -
material to any of the issues made by the pleadings of
:he case. that 1t did not purport to be a repetitton of am
of the matters which were complamed of mn the com-
plamt and related to other and distinet matters, and
further that there was no allegation m the complamt
under which the evidence as to expiess malice for the
purpose of recovermg excniplary damages was admiss-
ible, and on the further ground that the article was tow ge-
mote m pomt of time to throw any hght on the 1ssue as
to whether or not the defendant had any actual malice
tlwill agamst the plamuff at the tume of the publication
complamed of mn this action, winch abjection was over-
ruled, the defendant excepted and the same s numbered
Exception No 21

The article was introduced.  tead  m evidence  and
marked as

PLAINTIFIFS EXITIBIT NO 16



114

453 CPLAINTITE'S EXIIBIT 16
SAN DIEGO COUNTY  TINGLEY'S LATEST
PLAN

SAN DIEGO, Aug 11 —Kathenine  Tingley,  the
woman who bosses the Point Loma Spoohery, made a pe-
culiar proposition here last mght, which s expected to be
turned down In a harangue at the Isis, she offered a
“personal subseription of $30c0 to he available as soon

_as the citizens of San Diego raise a fund of $10,000 for
45+ the purchace of one of the churches of the city, and 1ts
conversion mto an cducational nstitution, where music,
the arts and sciences, and various branches should be
taught

The plan, <o she said, 15 “"to make a public mstitution
of the church, where children nught be taught to fulfill
therr natural destimy as saviors of humamty ” She de-
clared that the enterprise 1s 1 no way connected with
__ the Unnersal Brothethood plant at the Pomt, but should
435 ¢ conducted by the citizens of San Diego, who should

scleet ity teachers and be responsible for its management
She predicted that withm ten years all of the churches
will he comverted mto Ingher cducational nstitutions,
the doors bemg open every day i the year, mnstead of
once a week

The local pastors and many others look upon this
latest announcement of the queen of the Theosophical,
offshoot as an attack on the churches  There are no

436 churches for sale, and the scheme will not go through
The womans motnes are «uestioned, some declarmg
that this would be but a step i a deep-laid plot to gobble
up the whole town for the spook outfit  Others do not

take the proposition seriously



457

. 458

459

460

5

The plamuff offered m evidence an articdde pubhisheal
in the Los Angeles Times of November 2nd, 1902, en-
titled “*Cuban Chuldren IEn Route to Pomt Loma Spook-
ery Detammed by Federal Authonties at New York ™ The
defendant objected to the mtraduction of the arucle m
evidence on the ground that it was wrdevant and mma-
terial to any of the 1ssues made by the pleadings of the
case, that it cdid not purport to he a repititton of any of
the matters which were complamed of m the complamt
and related to other and distinet matters, and further
that there was no allegation 1 the complamt under
wluch the evidence as to express matice for the purpose of
recovering exemplary damages was admissble., and on
the further ground that the article was too remote
pomnt of time to thiow any hght on the ssue as  to
whether or not the defendant had any actual mahce or
lwill agamst the plamtfl at the tune of the pubhca-
tion complamed of m this acton. which  objection
overruled, the defendant excepted and the same s num-
bered Exception No 22

The article was mtioduced, read in  cvidence and
mairked as

PLAINTIFF'S EXIIIBIT NO 17

“ PLAINTIFF S EXHIBIT 177

DISTRUST TINGLEY CUBAN CHILDREN EN
* ROUTE TO POINT LOMA SPOOKERY RE-
TAINED DY FEDERAL  AUTHORITIES AT
NEW YORK
(BY THE ASSOCIATED PRESS, A M)
NEW YORK, Nov 1 —Eleven children, whose aver-

age age 1s 10 vears, arrned today trom Santiagn, Cuba
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on the steamer Oniziba, en route to Pomt Loma, Cal,
to jomn “The Umversal Diotherhood ™ The imnugration
officials of this port have been asked to hold these chil-
dien as possible ebjectionable aliens for nquiry  The
cluldren are i charge of Dt Gertrude Van Pelt, who
intended to accompany them to Pomnt Loma, where Mrs
Katherme A Tmgles, igh oriestess of the Universal
Brotherhood, and known as the “Purple Mother,” is
saul 1o have estabhslied a temple for teacling cluldren
n Laddhist rehgion

The hule imnngrants were all thinly clad, and felt the
cold air heenly when they armived Their case has come
under the especial care of the Society for the Preven-
uoni of Cruely to Chnldren, which will ascertan for what
purpose the children were brought to the Umited States,

The culdren and Miss Van DPelt were taken to Ellis
Teland, and the children were registered Miss Van Pelt
masted that the young mnmgrants were all to receive a
thotough education at the PPomt Loma mstitution, and
to stay there until they 1each their majorsty They wall
then be at hberty, she sard, to practice whatever pro-
fession or trade they have elected to follow, either n
thns countiy or their native tand  She asscerted that she
had documentary consent from the parents or guardians
of the clnldien, to thewr being sent to Pomt Loma  The
cInldren were all held for the Board of special inquury.

The plamtff offered i evidence an article published
m the Los Angeles Tunes of November 1oth, 1902, en-
utled  San Diego’s Spooky Letter ™ The defendant ob-
jected to the awtroduction of the article m evidence on
the ground that it was urelevant and immatenal to any

of the issues made by the pleadings of the case, that st



465

466

467

468

-

117

did not purport to be a repitition of any of the matters
which were complained of in the complaint and related
to other and distinct matters; and further that there
was 1o allegation in the.complaint under which the cvi-
dence as to express malice for the purpnsce of recovering
exemplary damages was admissible: and on the further
ground that the article was too remote in point of time
to throw -any light on the issue as to whether or nat
the defendant had any actual malice or illwill against
the plaintiff at the time of the publication complained of
in this action; which objection was overruled, the de-
fendant excepted and the same is numbered xeeption
No. z3.

The article was introduced, read in evidence and
marked as

PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT NO. 18

“ PLAINTIFF'S EXIIDBIT 8.~

SAN DIEGO SPOOKY LETTER.
(BY THE ASSOCIATED PRESS, A M)

SAN DIEGQ, Nov. 15—The Chamber of Commerce
of this city has appointed a conmumittee to draft a letter
addressed to the Secretary of the Treasury at Washing-
ton. and the president of the New York Society for the
Prevention of Cruelty to Children: that in the opinion
of the San' Diego Chamber of Commerce, the school at
Point Loma was properly conducted. and the children
well cared for and looked after.  The letter will be for-
warded at once.

(It wil he noticed that this letter has uncither been

drafted no1r sent~—Editor.)
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The plamufi oftered wm cvidence an aticle published
m the Los Angeles Times of November 22nd, 1902, en-
ttled  Sargent Sleeps i Tingley Spookery " The de-
fenilant objected to the troduction of the article n evi-
denee on the ground that it was irrelevant and nnmatenal
to anmv of the 1ssues made Inv the pleadings of the case,
that 1t il not purport to be a repitition of any of the
matters wluch were complamed of m the complamnt and
ielated to other and distinet matters, and further that
there was no allegation mm the complamt under wlich
the cvidence as to express malice for the purpose of
tecovermg exemplary damages was admsable, and on
the furthe wound that the article was too  remote 1
pemnt of ume to throw any hght on the 1ssue as to
whether or not the defendant had any actual mahee or 1l
will agamst the plamtff at the time of the publication
complamed of m this action, winch objection was over-
ruled], the defendant excepted and the same is numbered
EFxeeption No 24

The arncle was mtrocitced, read m  evadence  and

markead as

PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT NO 19
PLAINTIFF S EXHIBIT 19"

SARGENT SLEEPS IN TINGLEY SPOOKERY
CONIMISSIONER OF IMMIGRATION VISITS
POINT LOMN  INVESTIGATES TREATMENT
OF CINLDREN IN RAJA YOGA SCHOOL AND
FINANCIAL  BACKING  OF  INSTITUTION
CIENESE INSPECTOR DUNN IN SAN DIEGO
SAN DIEGO Nov 21 —Inimgration Commmssioner

Franh Sargent arrved here at 12 435 o'clock today and
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proceeded at once to oint Loma, where the Raja Yoga
school is to he made the subject of inquiry.,  Sargent
was accompanied by Congressman-clect Danicls, who
went with him to Point Loma. At the depot here Sar-
gent was met by Mayor Frary who introduced himself
and spoke a few words to the commissioner. Irary
stated to a reporter that he had heen requested by some
one at Point Looma to meet Sargent.

Members of the newly-organized Socicty for the Pre-
vention of Cruelty to Children were at the “Homestead™
awaiting Sargent’s arrival. Adverse criticism is heard be-
cause of the welcome given this new society at the Home-
stead, after the agent of the State Society had practically
been refused admittance.

Commissioner Sargent spent the afternoon at the
Brotherhood community, A message from the Point says
that he has investigated the treatment of children there
and the financial backing of the institution, hut that his
report has not been made public. The commissioner,
Representative-elect Daniels, and others of the party wiil
spend the night on the point.

A copy of the articles of incorporation of the Cali-
fornia Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Children
was filed with the County Clerk this forencon.  In view
of Mrs. Tingley's displeasure at the interference of the
New York society, which has asked an investigation
of the Point Loma institution, the filing of the document
is significant. The society was organized in 1870, and
while its headquarters are in San Francisco County, it

-is authorized to do business in any section of the State.

The plaintiff offered in evidence an article published
in the Los Angcles Times of Novauber 23th, 1502, en-
titled ** Spooks DBack Yard Must Not Be seen.”™  The de-
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fundant objected to the mtioduction of the article m
evidence on the ground that it was wrelevant and im-
matertal o any of the ssues made by the pleadings
of the case that at did not parport to be a 1eptition of
amy of the mattars which were complamed of m the com-
plamt and telated to other and distinct matters, and
further that there was no allegation 1 the complamt
under which the evidence as to express malice for the
purpose of recovermy exemplary damages was adnus-
sible, and on the further ground that the article was
too remote e pomt of ume to throw any hght on the
1ssue as to whether or not the defendant had any actual
mlice or alhwill agamst the plamtfl at the time of the
publication complamed of m this action, which objection
wias overruled, the defendant excepted and the same 1s
tumbered Exception No 25

The article was mtroduced  read  m ewvidence  and
marhked as

PIAINTIFF S EXHIBIT NO 20
PLNINTIFF S EXHIBIT 20 °

SPOOKS BACK YARD MUST NOT BE SEEN
MIGHTILY AFRAID OF MR WIHITE AT
POINT  1OMN WRIT  OF INJUNCTION
SERVED TO  KEEI™  HIN AWAY  FROM
RIUMPTY KABUMDPTY SCHOOL AND OTHER

LOST MYSTERIES™ OF TINGLEYISM,
CBY THID ASSOCENTED PRESS, A M)
SAN DGO Novembor 23 -=The 'aoint Loma Theo-

~sophical anthorities have served an imjunction agamst M

JoWhue of San Franasco, agent of the Caltforma So-

aciv for the Prevention of Cruelts to Chaldren This
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481 writ was prepared during the night by Sceretary Picree
and Attorney Wadham, the latter a dircctor in the new
local society alleged to have been formed to prevent
cruelty to children. It was signed by Superior Judge
Torrance, and served on Mr. White between 3 and g
o'clock this morning at his hotel, where he was asleep.
The writ is issued at the praver of the “School for the
Revival of the Lost Mysterics of Antiquity”™ of Point
Loma, and is operative to restrain the New York So-

486 ciety for the Prevention of Cruelty to Children, the Cali-
fornia society of similar scope, and M. J. White, from
entering the “Raja Yoga™ school at Point Loma.

When Mr. White was interviewed, he said he was
amused by the proceedings, and that he had no intention
of again requesting permission to inspect the school. e
said that the Point Loma people claimed to have been
warned that he intended to come here to do injury to
their school, but that nothing was further from his nten-

483 tions or instructions. He said he would have been glad
to inspect the school, and report favorably if such a re-
port would be warranted, and that the only suspicion
that he could have about the place is the determined op-
position to his entrance. He will file an answer to the
injunction.

The plaintiff offered in evidence an articie publishe:d
in the Los Angeles Times of December oth, 19o2. The
defendant objected to the introduction of the article in

484 evidence on the ground that it was irrelevant and im-
material to any of the issues made by the pleadings of
the case; that it did not purport to he a repitition of
any of the matters which were complained of in the com-

plaint and related to other and distinct matters : and fur-
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ther that there was no alleganon w the complamt under
wliel the evidence as 1o express mahee for the pur-
pose of recovermy exemplary Jdamages was adnussible,
and on the further ground that the article was too re-
mote i pomt of time to thiow any hight on the 1ssue as
to whether or not the defendant had am actual mahce
or allwall agamst the plamuff at the tume of the pub-
Iicavion conplamed of m this action, wlich objection
was overruled, the defendant excepted and the same 1s
numbered Exception No 20

The mtcde was troduced, tead m evulence  and

marked as

PLAINTIFE'S EXHIBIT NO 20
PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT 21

LOS ANGELES (CAL ) TIMES,
DEC 6 1yo2

The Ran Diego spookery seems to have found a friend
m Conmussioner General Sargent of the Imnugration
Burcan And San Dicgo has called out the guard The
West s a great country, sure

The plamitf oftered mevidence an article published
m the Los Angeles Times of December 7th, 1902, en-
utled  Lows Buds Released ™ The  defendant  ob-
Jected o the mroduction of the aroecle m evudence on
the ground that it was wrelevant and inmmatenal to any
af the ssnes made by the pleadimgs of the case, that 1t
dul not purport to he a repetition of any of the matters
wineh ware complaned of mn the complamt and related
to other and distmet matters. and  further that there
was noalleeation i the complamt under which the evi-

dence a< to ovpress< mahee for the puipose of recovering
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exemplary damagrs was admissible; and on the further
ground that the article was too remote in point of time
to throw any light on the issuc as to whether or not
the defendant had any actual malice or illwill against
the plaintiff at the time of the publication complained of
in this action; and the defendant further objected to the
introduction in evidence of the body of the article on the
ground that it was immaterial and irrelevant to any

1issue made by the pleadings in this case.

Mr. McKINLEY: Tlaintiff does not offer it for any
purpose except to establish any malice and does  not
claim it is a proof of anything clse: we think we are en-
titled to the entire article.

The objection was overruled, the defendant excepted
and the same is numbered Exception No. 27.

The article was introduced, read in evidence and
marked as

PLAINTIFT'S EXHIDBIT NO. z2.
“ PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT 22"

“LOTUS BUDS” RELEASED. TREASURY DE-
PARTMENT ALLOWS DETAINED CUBAN
CHILDREN TO PROCEED TO POINT LOMA .~
VICTORY I'OR THE PURILIL SIIL

(BY DIRECT WIRE TO THIE TIMESR)

NEW YORK, Dec. 6.—(Tixclusive Dispatch.) .\ dis-
patch from Washington this afternoon announced that
the eleven Cuban children who were held up by the
immigration authoritics at this port when they arrived
here en route to Point Loma Universal DBrotherhood
School of Mrs. Katherine Tingley, had heen ordered re-
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liasad by the Treasury officials at the capital  There
was a hcanng m the case today, at wlich counsel for
the Chnldren's Socrety of this aity and for Mrs Tingley
appeared and argned the question Facts were presented
concermng the character of the school, which had been
held to be objectionable, and the decision was that there
was nothmg about it which was likely to mjure the
morals of the Cuban youngsters

The decision 1s a victory for Mrs Tingley  When
the chulkdien first came to this country from Santiago
de Cuba, representations were made to the Cluldren's
Socicty that the Pomt Toma School was not fit place
1o brmg up children, and the society made a protest
acgamst allowing the httle ones to 'and

Commondore Gerry mterested himself personally in the
matter and appeared before Imnmgration Comnussioner
Adant Wialhams 1o argue agaimnst thar adnnssion

Mrs Tingley’s friends rushed to protect hier name and
that of the school Among those who went on the stand
m her behalf was A G Spalding and Ins wife, who are
behievers e the tenants Iad down by Mrs Tingley A
lot of questions were asked Mr Spalding when he was
on the stand  He was ashed about a pet dog, who was
alleged to be known as the " Purple Inspiration, * and
to have a soul There was alzo sometling about leaves
and blades of grass havng feelmas and getting marned
just hke real folks when meriy springtune conies

Spaldmg and other Theosoplusts demed  all  these
things and grow very mdignant about them They sand
I ~chool wis mnnently it and proper They were per-
mmittad an opportimty 1o adduce evidence, and from ths
Juaaon they appuaar to have made good  their asser-

tions
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The little Cubans can now go ahead and waorship at 1T

feet of the T’oint I.oma goddess.

KATHERINE TINGLEY,
plaintiff, sworn and examined on her own behalf, testi

fied as follows:

BY MR, KELLOGG: T am the plainifi in
this case; I reside at the Homestead at D'omt
TLooma; I have lived at that place about two years and o
half. The Homestead is the present headquarters
of the Universal DBrotherhood. I am the official

" head -of the niversal Drotherhood.  The Home-
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stead was headquarters of the Universal Drotherhood on
Qctober 28th, 1901, the date when this article complained
of was published.

Q. On QOctober 28th, 1901, the date of this publica-
tion, will you state what was the extent of yvour personal
acquaintance?

The defendant objected to the question on the ground
that it was imumaterial and irrelevant to any issuce made
by the pleadings. The objection was overruled, and the
defendant excepted, and the same is nunbered xeeption

No. 28.

A. Well, it was large, because it was connected with
the—not only with people in America, but in Europe,

Australia and India.

Q.  Will you mention such countrics of Furope as at

that time contained personal acquaintances of yours?

The defendant objected to the question on the ground
that it was immaterial and irrelevant to any issues made

by the pleadings in this case: which objection was over-
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taled the defendant excepted, and the same 1s numbered

I sception Noo 2y

AV In Didnd, England  THolland, Sweden, India and
\ustiabia, as T osand bofore, but you saxl of Europe 1

ninee a mistake

() At that time, refernmg to the same date, were you
1 commumeiation by letter with people m these various

countries amnd m the Umted States®

The detendant objected to the question on the ground
that 1t was immatenal and irrelevant to any 1ssues made
by the pleadings m tns case. which objection was over-
1uled, the defendant exceptad, and the same 1s numbered

Lxcepnion No 30

A was i cotrespondence with people m these dif-
forent countnies, and  to a very  large extent, and m
Amenica, Earope and \ustralia, and m most of the states

m \imnetica

) And what have you to <av as to the extent of this

acquinntanceship an these various states of America

The defendant objected to the question on the ground
that 1t was H]ll]lfllk‘ﬂ«l] and lrrclc\:mt to any Issues l“adc
by the pleadings m this case, winch objection was over-
ruled, the defendant exceepted, and the same 1s numbered

Faceptrn No o 31
VoIt wasveny kuge

QO Daovounaecall Mis Tmgley, about what tune the
articde complamed of mtus <t was Airst brought to your

attentm ®

The derendant objected to the question on the ground
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that it was immaterial and irrelevant to any issuc made
by the pleadings; which abjection was overruled, the
defendant excepted, and the same is numbered Fxception
No. 32.

A. I cannot give the exact date, hut | know it was
over a year ago.

Q. Will you state what mental effect was produced
upon you when you read this article?

The defendant objected to the question on the ground
that it was immaterial, irrelevant and not within any of
the issues made by the pleadings in this case: which ob-
jection was overruled, the defendant excepted, and the
same is numbered Exception No. 33.

A. T was very much shocked and suffered very much

in consequence, and have ever since that time mentally.
Q. dn what way?

The defendant objected to the question on the ground
that it was inunaterial, irrclevant and not within any of

the issttes made by the pleadings in the case, viz., that

there is no allegation in the complaint of any injury, ex-
cept to her name, fame and reputation, and that the evi-
dence is not within any issues made by the pleadings;:
which objection was overruled, the defendant excepred,

and the same is numbered Exception No. 34
Q. You speak of having sutfered — in what way ?
A. I suffered mentally, with apprehension — — — —

The defendant objected to the question on the ground
that it was immaterial, irrelevant and uot within any of
the issues made by the pleadings in the case, viz., that
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209 thae s ro alleganon e the complunt of any iy,
eveept to har name fane and reputation, and that the
evideree 15 not withm any assues made by the pleadings.
The Court here statad that the witness was not through

with her answer, hut did not rule on said objection

A (Contmumyg )— ad loss of sleep, constant msom
ma —and [ owas greatly meapactated i omy work, not
hamng able to do onc-halis as much as | had hefore this

cane

510
The defendant moved to strike out the entire answer
o the ground that it imvolved matters wineh were not
withm the assues made by the pleadmgs m this case, or
proper subject, or elements of damage, winch motion was
doemed  the defendant excepted, and the same s num-

hered FFaeeption Noo 33
CROSS ENAMINATION

BY M P'UNSAKER I am not sure how long 1
Lave han connected with the Umiversal  Brotherhood

movanont but 1 think siee 1890

(3 When was the Umversal Brothetheod first or-

aanzed

The plamntt objected to the question as not proper
Cinss exannation which objection was sustaned, the de-
tendhant escepted and the same s numbered Exception
No 30

"
—
19

€ Ivowlont was the Unnversal Brotherhoad organ-

12k

The plamndt abyecred o the guestion on the ground
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that it was not proper cross examination; which objece-
tion was sustained, the defendant excepted and the same
is numbered Exception No. 37.

WITNESS (Continuing), 1 could not tell the exact
date when I first became conmected with the Universal
Brotherhoed. I would like to correct one statement
I made on account of being associated with the Brother-
hood so long. I said 18g6. 1 was first connected with
the Theosophical Society which merged into the Uni-
versal Brotherhood; the exact date 1 could not now give,

but I could later, but it was later than 180,

.Q. You had been the head of the Theosophical move-

ment up to the time of this merger, had you?

The plaintiff objected to the question as not proper
cross examination; which objection was sustained, the
defendant excepted and the same is numbered Exception
No. 38.

Q. Did vou hold any official position or connection
with the Theosophical movemert at the time you soy
that you have stated that the Theosophical Association,
or whatever it was, was merged into  the  Universal
Brotherhood, merged with the Universal Drotherhood ?

The plaintiff objected to the question on the ground
that it was not. proper cross examination; which ohjee-
tion was sustained, the defendant excepted, and  the

same is numbered LException No. 3.

WITNESS (Continuing), T told you that [ eould not
remember the exact date | Arst became the official head

of the Universal Brotherhood. It was after 1890,
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(3 In reference to s orgamzation, at what tme did

von beeonte s official head ®

AT have told vou T cannat tell you, sir, the exact
date The Umiversal Brotherhood 1s not an mcorpo-
rated company  The Unnversal Brotherhood orgamzation
1y 1ot meorporated [ts ohjects, purposes and powers
are stated mowintten documents In our publications
gencrally  The Associauon has Aruicles of \ssociation
m ownting I think they are pubhshed  throughout
mamy—much of our hteratire These wnitings are m
the custods of the Unnersal Drotherhood 1 presume,
of Theosoplncal Publishme Company | 1t could he casily
gotten The Universal Biotherheod has a Coustitution
and Phv-Lawe [ thank they are all published m our

general hiteratung

) You have such hterature m your—under your

control *

N[ do not lenve amthing to do wath it It 15 0
the Theosophical Pobhishing Company, and 1 have noth-
me to do with the Theosaplneal Pabhshing Company , 1t
s quite 1 separate affarr It s pubhished there and
ambody can et what vou desire, T presume, by apply-
me I thimk that my duoties and powers and my au-
thonty as ofticial head of the Association are set forth
w these pubbcatims The Constitution of the Unnversal
Brothahood 1< shown on pages 5 to 11 mclusive  of
prmted ook marked * Defendant s Exhibat C7, winch said
Constitution o~ here intrduced moevidence by the de-
fendanmt and s as follows, to-wat

DEFFNDANT S LXHIBIT °C”
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521 “DLEFENDANT'S EXHIDIT C

THE UNIVERSAL BROTHERIOOD, OR THI,
BROTHERHOOD  OF HUMANITY, OR-
DAINED AND ESTADLISHIED FOR THE, BEN-
EFIT OF THE PEODPLE OF THI EARTII AND
ALL CREATURES.

CONSTITUTION.
ARTICLE I

522  Sec. 1. The title of the organization shall he UNI-
VERSAL BROTHERHOOD, or THIL BROTHER-
HOOD OF HUMANITY.

ARTICLE 1L

Sec. 1. This organization declares that Drotherhood
is a fact in nature.
Sec. 2. 'The principal purpose of this organization is
to teach brotherhood, demonstrate that it is a fact in na-
go3 ture and make it a living power in the life of humanity,
Sec. 3. The subsidiary purpose of this organization
is to study ancient and modern religion, science, philoso-
phy and art; to investigate the laws of nature and the

divine powers in man.

ARTICLE 11,
Sec. 1. This BROTHERHOOD is a part of a greal

and universal movement which has been active in all ages.

Sec. 2. Organizations throughout the world adopt-

524 ing this constitution become iutegral parts of the

BROTHERHQOOD upon receipt of official notification of

their acceptance as such. These organizations to he sub-

_Ject to whatever condition the authority of this BRC VT -
ERHOOD may impose.
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Sec 3 The centrad office of the BROTHERIIOOD

wositnated e \menica
ARTICLE TV

Sec 1 There shall be onre supreme office 1 winch
shall reside paramount authorty regarding all matters
wlich concern the welfare of the BROTHERHOOD

Sec 2z The ude of the person fillmg tlns office
shall he Leader and Official Head

See 3 The Leader and Official Head of this orgam-
zatwm 15 Katherme A Tigley

Sec 4 The person filling this office shall serve for
hfe or untl her o1 Ins resignation

Sce 5 The person fillmg this office shall appomt

her or Jus successot
ARTICLE V

Sec 1 The Teader and Offictal Hlead shall be the Fax-
centine Officer of this BROTHERHOOD

See 2 The Leada and Official Tlead shall have sole
power to appount all cabinet and general officers, superm-
tendents and agents, and shall have the power of remov-
mg any ot all of them at her or ns diseretion

Sec 3 The Leader and Offiaal Head shall have the
ponet to declare the pohicy and direct the affairs of this
BROTHERHOOD

See 4 Phe Leader and Offial Head shall have the
right to cancel or suspend the charter of any subordinate
lodge and shall also have the night to suspend or dissolve
the membership of any person whenever the action of
such lodge or member 15, m her or his opimon, contrary
to the terests of the BROTHERHOOD
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ARTICLE VL

Sec. 1. There shall he a Cabinet comsisting of thir-
teen members and the Leader and Official Tlead, who is
ex-officio member of the Cabinet.

Sec. 2. The duty of the thirteen members of the
Cabinet shall be to aid the Leader and Official Tead in
promulgating and establishing the measures and policies
emanating from that office.

Sec. 3. The chairman of the Cahinet, together with
four members thereof, shall constitute a quorum for the
transaction of business.

ARTICLE VII.

Sec. 1. There shall be an exceutive Committee of
five, whose duty shall be to admiuister the affairs of the

- BROTHERHOQOOD under the general supervision of the
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Leader and Official Head.
Sec. 2. Three members of this Committee shall con-

stitute a quorum for the transaction of bhusiness,

Sec. 3. All official acts of this Committee are sub-
ject to the approval of the Leader and Official Head, and
are void and of no effect when dizapproved by that oftcer.

ARTICLE VIIL

Sec. 1. Should any vacancy occur in the office of
Leader and Official Head, the Cabinet shall have power
and perform the duties of that office till the successor to
that office takes possession of the sazme,

Sec. 2. The Leader and Official Tead shall be the cus-
todian of the archives of the BROTIERTIOON.

Sec. 3. The Leader and Official Head may appoint
agents for any purpose and endow them with whatever
power she or he may clect to delagate.
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ARTICLE IX

See 1 There shall he a Treasurer whose duty shall he
to recene and dishurse all moneys as directed by the
Frmance Comnuttee

Sce 2 There shall be a Fmance Commuttee of
three, whose duty shall be to raise and dishurse money
after consulting and obtammg the approval of the Leader
and Officsal Tead

Scee 30 The offical acts of this commttee are voud and
of no effect when disapproved by the Leader and Official

Hewd
ARTICLLE N

See 1 Any person endorang the pruinaipal purpose
ol this BROTHERHOOD, ami whose appheation 13
signed by three manbers mogond standmmg, mav be re-
cetved as a probationer, bhut <hail not be an aceepted
member untl a diploma s recaved from the Central
Oitice

See 20 Lvery member has the night to beheve or
dishelieye m any rehgions <ystem or philosophy, each be-
iy requued to show that tolerance for the opunons of
others wlieh he expects for his own

See 3 Apphaations for diplomas or charters shall
he made to the charman of the Executive Comnuttee and
shall not heeame difectne until signed by that officer
and comntersigned by the Leader and Official Head

Sce 4 Thice or more persons applying for mem-
herslup en who are already members, may apply for a
chariar to form a subordmate lodge

See 3 No prison may be a member of two lodges

at the same time
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ARTICLE XI.

Sec. 1. Every subordinate lodge shail have the righe
to conduct its own affairs according o its own wishes,
provided that its by-laws and acts are not contrary o the
letter or the spirit of this Mstrument.

Sec. 2. The by-laws of subordinate lodges shall
have the approval of the Leader and Official Head and are

null and void if disapproved by that officer.
ARTICLLE XII.

Sec. 1. A congress may be called by the Leader and
Official Head to assemble at such place anie time as that
officer may designate,

Sec. 2. Each subordinate lodge shall e entitled 1o
cne delegate in the congress for its first three members
and to one delegate for each succeeding thirteen mem-
bers.

Sec. 3. It shall be the right of *he Teader and Official
Head, and of any general officer, and of any delegate
to the congress, to bring forward any matter for consid-
eration by the congress which in lis or her judgment s
for the welfare of the BROTHERIOOD.

Sec. 4. The Leader and Official Head shall have the
power to prevent the discussion of, or action on, any
subjezt which in the judgment of that officer is against
the welfare of the BROTHERHOOD,

ARTICLIE XL

Sec. 1. It shall be the duty of the Cabinet o provide
by-laws for the BROTHERIOOD, hut no by-laws shall
become operative until approved by the Leader and Of-

ficial Head.
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\RTICLE NIV
See 1 There shall be a hiterary departiment connected
with thns BROTHERHOOD  to be hnown as * The
Theosoplieal Seciety m N\meriea”
See 2 Thete shall he a department of the BROTII-
ERTIOOD for the purpose of Jdomg pracuical humam-

tartan work ta he ealled ™ The Tnternational Brotherhaod

League ™
ARTICLE XV
See 1t The seal of the DROTHERHOOD shall he a

cirele made of a <erpent swallow g ats tail, enclosing the
seal of Solomon mside of wineh s the Crux Ansata, and
at the Seipent s head a Svastica wm a arcle, the whole
upon a seven-pomted star, hangnige as a pendant from
clasped hands, and surrounded by the words © UNIVER-
SA\L BROTHERHOOD

ARTICLE XVT

Sce t The constitution may be amended by a two-
thirds vote of a congess regularly called, but no amend-
ment shall be of force nnnt approved by the Leader and
Ofticral Head

WIETNESS (Contmume), 1 have stated that the
Theosophical Society was merg sl mto the Unmiversal

Ihotherhood

0O What af amy, ofacial position did you hold m the

Theosepical Society at the tune of the merger®

The plunufi abjectad to the question on the gronnd
that ot was mmmatenal, and net proper cross-exammation ,
whnh obpocction was sustaned The defendant excepted,

and the same s numbered Facepow No 4o
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545 Q. How was the merger of the Theosophical Socicty
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547

with the Universal Brotherhood cffected, and by whom?

The plaintiff objected to the question, on the ground
that it was immaterial, and not proper cross-examination
or material; which objection was sustained.  The defenl-

ant excepted, and the same is numberad Fxceeption No. g1,

WITNESS (Continuing), I remember where | was
when I first saw the article upon which this action has
been brought. I was at the Point Loma homestead. |
cannot tell who brought the article to my attention. |

only know I read it. T was not, at that time, a subscriber

‘to the Los Angeles Times, nor was the society a sub-

scriber of that paper. I do not remember who called my
attention to the article, hecause I had had so many pre-
vious to that time I had gotten accustomed to read them
— I could not tell — I might afterwards, but T can't tell,

It is a fact that prior to the publication which [ coni-
plained of there had been articles published in other
papers attacking me and my work, and which articles
had heen brought to my attention. There were many
articles written; many that 1 did not see, but heard of.

Some that I did see.

Q. Isn't it true, Mrs. Tingley, that from the time of
the organization of the Universal Drotherhood up to the
time of the publication of this article, during all of that
period of time vou and vour work, and vour right to act

- or assume to act as the head of the theosophical moveme:nt

548

was attacked and questioned by numerous publications

which were brought to your attention?

A. T can answer that it was not my habit to read the

articles that were published, if any were. T would hear
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occamonally of arucles 1 thev were sensational, |
told my secretary and connades not to bimg them to me
It they were adiect acensation that [ could act upon, 1
wanted them brought 1o me T vwas not m the habit of
readimg the general publications, and could not tell how
many there were, or what then nture was

There had been direct accusations made agamst me
w these publications and brought to my attention, the
direet accusation of the Los Angeles Times was hrought

to my attention
O Any others®

A have no recollection of having them affect me to
am araat degree,off 1 had amy T must have read some,
of course m readimg the papers occasionally  But 1
never made a practice of readmg them because they were
sensational, and | always told my officers and comrades
that ansthimg which 1 could meet m any legal way 1
would be pleased to see, but | never found any, and f
[ ever heatd of any at all 1 never realized the persistency
of persecution m any way — 1 expeet to be, m omy posi-
tion, attacked very much, and to he very much accused,
aned all that, a~ a public wother m a new work, but 1
never was aftected as 1T owas this ume

T had nor seen and read numerous articles and publi-
cahons assertine that 1 was not entitled to act as head
of the Theosopheal movement 1 eennot say that | never
<an any, but [ never saw nmcrouns numbers I omust,
ot comrse. have seen some, but 1 cannot recollect any-
thime that has made any marked impression on my nund
I comet now recollect any publication that T ever read
I muost hinve rend somie, but numetous, no sr, 1 nevel

read than | cannot recollect any of them
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For some two or three months prior tg the publication
complained of in this case | had been particularly en-
gaged as editress of the New Century and also of the
Universal Brotherhood publication and general advisor
and directress of the children's work, the work through-
out the world, work in Cuba, and also ail the general
work pertaining to the organization at Point Loma, |
could not define the extent to which I devoted my time
to editing the New Century; it was at every possible op-
portunity. I would be a few hours on one kind of work
and a few hours on another. T gave a good deal of atien-
tion in the latter part of every week to my publications
in order to have them ready for the printers on Monday
or Tuesday. My usual hours of work were whenever my
work required my attention, anything within reason when
I had the strength to attend to it, any time before one
o'clock at night, early in the morning. I never had any
regular hours. On account of overwork some nights
and some nights not, I didn’t have a regular hour of

resting. I was working very hard during that time,

- much harder than I have since I had the shock of Mr.

556

Otis’s attack.

. How long had you been working so hard and
g ) g
working such long hours? '

A. Oh, I had worked off and on, sometimes 1 didn't
work so hard and sometimes I did, just according to the
need of the time; but I was always able to take a certain
portion of the time for physical exereise, an hour to build
me up, but I have not heen able to do so singe 1 was in-
jured — or since | was — prior to that time 1 was able
to walk five or six miles a day—1 didn’t Jdo it regu-
larly — before 1 received the shock from that paper.
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Adter that T never went the distance T had at differ-
ent umes been m poar health, hut never mentally — no
mental difcnlty o pressyre. 1 have had pneumonia and
I have had fever m the past when v my childhood, T be-
heve, wnd T hane bad some heart difficulty T was cer-
tam that I was born with heart dafficulty, T had some
shght trouble m breathmg, hut not enough to cffect my
head nor my nervous temperament | have always had
trouble with mv heart. but 1t was very transitory, only
for a moment ., ntt 1t was not continuous at all

() During the three months prior to this publication,

had rou any spectal contreversy on hand?

MR OANDREWS  We object te the question, Your

Hemar, as not proper cross-exanunation

0O In addiion to yom usual and ordmaiy work 1n

connection with this movement?
MR OANDREWS  And as unmeterial

The ohjechion was sustamned, the defendant excepted

and the same s numbered exeeption No 42

() For a penod of about three months prior to this
pubhcation, had you not heen engaged 1 a heated con-
toversy which resulted m public discussion with certain

of the munsters of this aty ?

The plamudt objected 10 the question hecause 1t was not
proper cross-exammation and because the answer would
be meompetent and mumatenal, wineh objection was sus-
tancd, the defendant escepted and the samie 15 numbered
Facepuom No o 43

() Isn't o true, Mas Tingley, that for about — for

over two months a penad of time extending over two
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months or more prior to this publication, vou had heen
engaged in a controversy with certain of the minis-
ters of this city, and that in addition to the usual work
which vou were accustomed to s, that vou had partici-
pated in that controversy and devoted a great deal of
time to it?

The plaintiff objected to the question hecanse it was
not proper cross-examination, and hecause the answer
would be incompetent, irrclevant and immaterial to any
of the issues; which objection was sustained, the defend-

ant excepted, and the same is numbered exception No. 4.

Q. Isn't it true that during the period of time indi-
cated or covered by the last question that you made, in
addition to your usual and ordinary work, addresses
and speeches, revised the work or addresses or speeches
made by members of your society, which were used in a

discussion between yourself and the ministers of this ity 2

The plaintiff objected to the question because it was
not proper cross-examination, amd hecause the answer
would be immaterial and the testimony incompetent
which objection was sustained, the defendant excepted,

and the same is munbered exception No. 43.

Witness (continuing): T was ot engaged, during the
sixty days prior to the publication of this article, in what
T would call extra work in addition to my usual and or-
dinary work. I was not, at that time, engaged in a con-
troversy with the ministers of this city, discussing the
relative merits of theosophy and chiristianity ¢ the Point
Loma students were engaged with the ministers in the
discussion: I was interested in it, very much so, hut not

in any way to tax me. [ could not say that [ examined
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anel approncd the papers that were read by the students
hefore they were permutted to vewd them [ do not tnnk
e Indeadl T know 1 odhed not T nmirght have heard
<come of than as Fwonld any subject or any pubhication,
but | ddid not wive any spueesad e to them at all many
way that taved me T am not certam that 1 engaged m
the dhscussion mveeli Ttk T made sonie comments,
It not dircartly an the discussion It was carned on by
the Pomr T oma students and the munsters, or at least 1t
was antended 1o e carried onom that way - The contro-
versy was carriad on pubbicly between « numister, a rep-
tesentative of one of the churches, but not a mimster of
the ainy and the members ar some of the Pomnt Toma stu-
dents, and not by my~ddi at all 1 histened, bhut 1 dwd not

participate m the controversy

0 Id vou not vourself, deliver an address at the
boas Theatre during that controyersy, and on the contro-

AX 4 SN

A have debvered very many addiesses when T was
wet cnough and I aenerally touched on the subject, but
not what T would call directly i conmection wath the con-
troversy voureferred o — mdireetly

Durnmg the tume of that controversy, T was not able to
auproar at the Iais Theatre regulinv 1 do not think 1 have
cver attended regularh there and 1 have done less so re-
centhe 1 was uot able to attend there during a part of
the nme eonvered by this controversy of windh [ have
spoken. bocause T obad other duties wiueh called my at-
tarten, thue was no necessty of my bemy there ]
didne sav that | was very busy durmg alt the nme, T did
ny coneral work Posablv at some time wiile the con-

troversy was worng o, [ owas testing as | should | have



569

570

u
-1
et

572

143

already defined what my daily duties were during the
three months prior to this publication, and what period of
time they covered. T cannot, at present, define them any
more definitely than T alrcady have done, unless ] live
back in memory and tabulate every fact — cvery bit of
work I did.

When the article was first called to my attention or the
head lines read, I was at our Musical Conservatory, hut
I didn't read it until T got back to the Homestead. T
think it was that night or next morning. T know T re-
member reading it, and I remember reading it at the
Homestead. My attention was called to it and T was
busy at the time, but was partially cffected by the head-
ing, but I didn’t read it in detail. T remember having
it by myself and reading it, some onc brought it to mwe
and I read it in my room and I remember the shock |
had. T presume I was alone at the time T received this
shock, I think I have just said I was; 1 could not tell
how long it was after the publication oi the article that
I saw it. I think it was very close to the time: it must
have been.

Q. I will ask vou to look at this issue of the Los
Angeles Herald of the 16th of September, 1900, and
state when vou first saw that.

A, (After examining paper.)  No, I never rewd that,
T am familiar with certain parts of that, and might have
seen it somewhere else. T never knew that the Herald
published anything: [ have no recollections T might
have known.

Q. Didn't yon take the matter of the publication of
this article up with the T.os Angeles Terald:

A. I do not remember doing so.
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(). Will vou say that you did not, madam?

A. llow can I when I told you, sir, I cannot remem-
ber; T cannot say that T did or did not. I do not remem-
her reading the whole thing. I have no recollection of

ever sceing that heading — ever seeing it.

(). ITave you any recollection of having seen any of
the matter stated in here?  (Tendering paper to witness.)

The plaintiff objected to the question on the ground
that it was not proper cross-examination, and as calling
for an answer which would be immaterial, irrelevant and
incompetent, and upon the further ground that the paper
was dated September 16, 1900, which objection was sus-
taincd. The defendant excepted, and the same is num-
bered Exception No. 46.

Hercupon the defendant offered in evidence and asked
that the same be marked as Defendant's Exhibit No. 4, the
article referred to in the foregoing question, and appear-
ing in the Los Aungeles Herald »f September 16th, 1goo.
The plaintiff objected to the introduction of said article
in evidence, which objection was sustained, The defend-
ant excepted, and the same is numbered as exception
No. 47.

I'he said article was marked for identification, and is

here set out as

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 4.
“DEFENDANT’'S EXHIBIT 4.”
Tos Angeles Herald, Sunday morning, September 16,
1900.

WEIRD AND WONDROUS. CITY OF ESOTERO.
SIRANCE THINGS ARE GOING ON IN THE
HOMIE, OF MYSTERY.
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ON THE TIPTOP of Point Loma, near San Dicwro,
has been founded the City of Tisowro.

Truly is this a city of mystery, of weird and wondrous
doings — doings which may the honest country folk on
the Point Loma hillsice whisper * SPOOKY.,™ while citi-
zens across the bay in San Diego town echo ™ spooky.”

How spooks, in their phantom souls, must revel in their
eerie power!

About all that the average San Dicgan knows of this
new city is that Point Loma has been chosen as bead-
quarters by the Universal Brotherhood : that much build-
ing is being done; that the place is one more point of
interest to the sight-sceing tourist. [Invariably comes
the comment, “‘Spooky.”

The old Point Loma Hotel is now the Point Loma

Homestead. It is being remodeled, taking as near the

form of a castle as a rambling old frame building can,
by the addition of domes, and an outside coat of plaster,
to resemble stone.

Connected with the homestead on the Ocean side is a
circular building, rising in three tiers, with a great
dome above, topped by a sphere and turret.  The lower
part is of plaster, the dome and sphere of solt violet-
colored glass.

Under the lee of the homestead, like the chicks of a
big white hen, is a cluster of white tents, forming the
“City Beautiful.” This is the some of the Lotus Duds,
little children who are to be nurtured in the great white
light of Universal Drotherhood.

Yonder at the farther end of the City of Esotero, twn
stone pillars mark the entrance to the sacred ground.
Here have been laid two corner stones, one for the School
for the Revival of the Lost Mysteries of Antiguity, one
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for the Iwis School of Music and the Drama From the
former waves on lugh by day the purple and gold banner
of the school, winle at mght a heacon bhurns

If one man heheve what he hears, i course of time this
<chool will he thrown open to the world for the teaching
of great regeneratng truths that have for ages been
known to the Brahnuns, but by them held as secrets
From Pomt Loma, then, from the City of Iisotero, will
come 4 graat wane of vuth and harmony, and spintual
beanty that <hall puriiy thns wiched world of ours

Aeanwhile the curions worlding hungers for an inhling
of the seercts awnd thirsts for knowledge of what 1s gong
on o the Ciy of Tsatero

The Homestead s advertised as a hotel open to the
public  The public has been ashed 1o visst the Ciy of
Fotero, and many bus loads of the public have accepted
the mvatation

This apparent frankness wath the public 15 misleading
Suangers are not welcome i the City of Esotero Day
amd meht a guard patrols the driveway, and the unknown
stranger s spred upon unul he Jeaves the grounds  Per-
haps parties visiing the place may leave ther carriages to
walk around  perthaps not Sometines guests are pro-
vidad winth accommodations . sometimes not, even when
the hotel 15 not Tull

A San Daezan tells how o party of yvoung people once
drone over 1o take lunch ar the Homestead  They went
mite the othee and saw no one They wandered thiough
the halls and no one came  mto the parlors, wluch were
anptv I tles roem the walls e hung wath strange
svmbolic pamungs wonda ol thmes m wlormgs, but
conducnve to uncanny feelmye m osuch a still, deserted
house  Drven hack mito the balls by the stillness aml the
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fanciful pictures, they were just in time to sce a com-
pany of people sweep down the stairs and into the dining-
room. Real tlesh and blood peaple, clegandy gowned
and evidently at home.

Hungry and growing hungrier, the voung folks waited,
bent on having lunch before returning home.

Presently the company swept up the stairs again amd
the visitors were allowed at the second table.  The meal
seenmed scant after the long drive and longer wait, ut it
was better than none,

Returning to the office to pay the bill, they found no
one, and no one came. After waiting a few minutes they
hunted up the cook, paid her and left, hreathing more
freely when they had left behind them the City of Esotero,

That was some time ago. Now the colony is larger,
and the hotel office is presided over by a bland smiling
person, who can tell the inquiring stranger that the hotel
is crowded only after disappearing upstairs for ten min-
utes — presumably to make a round of the rooms to see
if one is vacant.

The citizens of Esotero are gathered from out the
world to form the nucleus of a new civilization, a seed
that shall grow and blossom and regenerate the world.
Their avowed purpose is to prove that brotherhood is not
a dream, but a fact in nature. ln this city of simplicity
sordid care and selfishness must give place to lofty
thought and altruistic purpose.

In exemplification of the beautiful theory of life in
this great soul-center, there is the tale that is told in San
Diego of the layving of the corner-stone of the 1sis school,

The San Dicgo branch of the Universal Brotherhoad
expected to take part in the ceramony. They ordered
their driver to be prompt and have them on the ground
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Lefore g o'clock 1 the mormng, for at that hour the gate
of the sactad ground woukl be closed

The San Diegans were at the gate about 8 30 The
gate was alteady closed  They warted, thinkmg it would
be opened for them  Nine o'dock came, but ng onc to
open the gate

Presently the procession left the Homestead, with flut-
terig robes and flymg banners  In plamn view of the
brothers waiting at the gate, they passed down the road
to the sacred ground

Sull no one came to let the brothers

There they sat, withm sight and sound of the celebra-
tion, and were alloned to it By 2 o'clock they tuined
away f1om the gate to the sacred ground, the fountam
head of brotherhood, and drove back to San Diego

The rulmg spimit m Pomt Loma s colony 1s the found-
ress-directress of the School for the Revival of Lost
Mystenies, the leader and official head of the Umversal
Brotharhood, Katherine A T'ingley — She-w ho-must-be-
ubeyed

Unlike the creature of Haggard's fancy, this She does
not ducll i a cave, though Loma has great caves m which
waves of the ocean nnght hide to wlusper sectets too dark
for sunlight

Not do her subjects crant mto the presence on hands
and hnees There 1s no omtward show of abject servil-
iy, yet are these poor sonls slaves to the wall of She-who-
must-he-obeved  Through the Umiversal Drotherhood
her will 15 absolute To dare to disobey 1s to be m persl
of banshment from the ™ White Lodge ™ mto the * Black
Lodge ' o jomt the forces of * black magicians ™ whom

A e brothers shun
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A Los Angeles woman who spent some time in the
City of Esotero once heard a citizen declare her heief that
Madam Dlavatsky was a greater master than Mrs, Ting-
ley. Rarely was there time for this to reach the cars of
She-who-must-be-obeyed when one of her minions came
and ordered the citizen to leave the place — cast her out
of paradice.

What is the power of this goddess of Esotera?  Awe
and fear, loss of sleep and an ever-present scnse of mys-
tery keep the wills of the citizens of Esotero pliant.
Those who remember that the Leader of Universal
Brotherhood has served an apprenticeship as a spiritual-
istic medium, and that she was once declared Ly a hyp-
notist to be the most powerful and dangerous hypnotist
he had ever met, may have a further clue to her power.
There is something in psychic force. There is also some-
thing in knowing how to deal with people.

One who has lately visited the City of 1Zzotero may
have noticed that on the cap of cach workman about the
grounds there is a faded, soiled rosette of vellow. These
workmen, somewhere near onc hundred in number, are
not all of the faith. About two weeks ago a woman
from the Homestead went out among them and with a
mysterious air and no explanation pitmed the vellow rose
on each hat.  Only one man objected — a silver Republi-
can — who left the work rather than wear a badge that
made him feel a traitor to his party.,

To a loyal member of the brotherboad a summons o
Point Loma is not only a command. but an honor. Such
summons has come to several wmembers of the Los An-
geles Lodge. Some are stll there, others have come

away.
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One woman who has rctiined 1o Los Angeles tells
s vory O\ message e o her thiovgh the prest-
dent of the lodec that she was wanted at Pomt Loma
She had ro money 1o eo hut was told that tins would
e ananged  She was anstructed to tehe her hitle girl,
but not to tddl her mother where she was gome In her
first mlerview wath Mrs Tingley <he was told  frankly
that the Jeader had heen nusinformed as o her financial
condition . that they had no place for people who could
not pay - However sbhe was gnven atoom and some hight
work t do  She was not allowed to wite to her mother,
not 1o see her duld, who was sent to the chldien’s colony

\Mofst her fwsth was ~tiong enough to bhind her
Bat as the davs went by, <he longed o see hier httle girl
Fially, punission was ebtamed to see the elnld, but not
to spedh to her, and o spy was sent with the woman to
v that she oheverd

Meanw 'ule, the elnld had heen unhappy m the City
Buautil - Lotus buds, even at the tender age of 7,
must weslf and nen, mst diess themselves, and belp the
vounueer Beds They have no dolls, no play things, and
soaree enotteh to eal But 1o make them feel that they
ere childien, they are spanhed m the good old way, or
maae 1o eo withont Ineakfast for not getting anwahe at 4
vdock to sme an ode to the sum

At the <iehit of her mother, the cluld crned and begged
to e taher away L and ths was the begmunmg of the end
Vs Toaeley decidad that o matha who clung to her
Jddd was not Bt o dwedl o the Crty of FEeotero and she
was allonved 1o depatt

Wlale at Pomt Loma this woman saw Mrs Kratzer,

who wae e fist to be Gdled from Los Angeles by She-
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who-must-he-obeyed. Mrs, Kreatzer 5 a poor Germzo:
woman, with two chililren,  She can cook and serub, aned
she was needed at the Homestend,  Made o feel thar i
is ant honor to work for the cause of hwmanity withow
pay, Mrs. Kratzer was inveigled (o the City of Ksatero,
against the advice of friends. Rising at 4 o cham
mantrums to the sun, this slave finishes her work a g or
10 at night. She has 10 liherty, no leisure.  She may
not sit at the éable with her rathers, ner cat of the same
food.

To her friend she said she had never heen so un-
happy, nor had she shed so many tears in all her lite be-
fore as during ler stay at Esotero; vet she did nnt know
what to do to get away.  She had no money @ and though
she had friends outside who would help her, they can gei
no answers to their letters.

The ethics of Universal Drotherhood, in theory, is
beautiful. As practiced under the direction of She-who-
must-he-obeyed, it is not heautiful.

It is about two and a half vears <ince She, by a politi-
cal move worthy of a ward boss rather than the exponent
of a profoundly pure philasophy, scized control of the
Theosophical society in America and declared Universal
Brotherhood, leaving the minority high amd dry with Tit-
tle left but their name.

The constitution, prepared and printed befure the con-
vention, shows the well-laid scheme. [t declares d
there shall be one supreme office, in which shall reside
paramount authority regarding all matters which concern
the welfare of the Drotherhood, the ditle of the
person filling this officc heing  Leader and  Orii-
cial Head; that the Leader and Official Head of
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thhs orgamzaton x Katherme v Tingley , that the per-
son g this office ~hall save for ife or until ler or
Ins remiznanion  that the person filling tlus office shall ap-
pomt her o1 s successor

Contimung, the Constitution provides that the Leader
and Official Tead <hall have sale power to appomt all
officers and agents, with power {o remove any or all of
them at her diseretion  to declare the policy and direct
the affairs of the Biothethood | 1o cancel or suspend the
charter of any subordimate Indge, and to suspend or chs-
solve the membershup of any person, that the treasurer
~hall recenve and dishurse all monevs as directed by a
finmiee comnuttee, whose acts are voul and of no effect
when disapproved by the Teader and Official Head, that
the leoder and Othaat Head mav call a congress at Sl'lCh
tune and place as she mav designate, for the consideration
of aay matters eonmecte! with the welfare of the Drother-
Pond L the Leader and Ofhaal Head to have power to
prevent the discussion of a1 action on any subject which
m her pudement < agamst the welfare of the Drother-
hood

The ~eit-plannal, self-executed apotheosis of Kather-
me A Twgley was the wignal for hundreds of men and
wormien to withdiaw trom the argamzation  Others fol-
low the wms fatuus of a hope that the <octety mmght be
wiested from this contiol On they sped. urged by faith
and dayvonon (o the canse, sinhme deeper and deeper mto
the anre o nnstery which hes under their crust of a
mudievamted chany and notherhood

CH o these mamy turned hack after ieaking through the
CTust o tune ar twe, reahizige what was beneath A\ few

hept em o Some are now otndenng, helpless, yvet hon-
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estly believing there is a foothold somewhere, which they
will reach somehow. Others are floundering on, keen
enough to see that bevond the mire, where the Leader
stands, is a spot which to all appearances is firm, and
where, perchance a reward awaits. They have grown

used to the falsehoods and the pain of others, and to

satisfy vanity and ambition theyv crush the brother they
would seem to help.

Were there not a touch of pathos in it, this pretense
of Universal Brotherhood would be a roaring farce.

When Mrs. Tingley became the Leader and Official
‘Head of the Universal Brotherhood, the l.os Aungeles
Lodge numbered III. Now it numbers a dozen or so of
working members, with a few other scattering oncs,
whose names are still on the roll but who give no support
to the society.

This change has not taken place without cause, The
cause is not hard to discover. In the interview with F.
G. Calkins who, until about a year ago, was president
of the Los Angeles Lodge of the Universal Brotherlicod,
Mr. Calkins said:

“1 withdrew entirely from the organization about onc
year ago, after having become satisfied that Mrs. Tingley,
(who had by certain means gained complete control of
the executive of the society) was diametrically opposed to
the principles of theosoply, for the promulgation of which
philosophy the society was organized.

“ Her methods secm to me intensely jesuitical amd cor-
respondingly unjust. I was satisfied her methods were
working a great injury to a sublime philosophy, the study
of which was discouraged, with the apparent purpose of
inducing members to look solely to her for the truth ()
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wlndh they were obliged 10 accept or be branded as a
“ihsloval v

Mr Callins does not attack the oreamzation  ITe sim-
ply preferied to he outside of a <ociety which furmshes
a woman to thimh for its members, and which pretends
to promulgate theosopliv: when 1 realty 1t does the
reverse

For smular reasons many others have resigned  In
common honesty same conld not ohey the commands of
the She-who-must-he-obeved, and members of the society

stand pledged to “obey the leader without cavil or de-
lay ' One woman who has resigned states that a few
months ago she was requested to obtam by stealth certam
looks that were owned by a friend who had been dropped
from the <ocicty  Tlns act would have heen in the Iime
of her duty to the Leader of the Universal Brotherhood,
Lt the woman's first duty wis to her higher self, and she
rcfused to get the hooks

Among othet mstructions sent out from the central
office s one winch reruires that m any mweeting, at the
mention of Katherime A Thingley s name, cvery member
of the soaety must rise to his feet, and with howed head
remam standing for theee manutes Perhaps i tune
they will e expected to cross themselves

This order 1s strangely connected with the Leader's
culdbond Back of the Diotherheod days, hack of the
Spuntuahistic davs back of other davs heyond, there were
Cathohe davs  Mis Tigley's iographers tell that she
wis educated moa convent Another thing that recalls
this fact 15 the jesmtical system by wlueh the Leader
minmams her power

The unpardorable «<m i the Universal Drotherhood 1s
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disloyalty to the leader. Members are instructed to re-
port any adverse criticism that may be made.  To ques-
tion the infallibility, the divinity cven, of She-who-must-
be-obeyed is sufficient reason for expulsion from the so-
ciety. A member who is expelled is cast into the “ Dlack
Lodge.” He becomes a part of the “dark forces”
against which the loyal are ever battling.

It is a part of the lofty idea of Drotherhood that these
“black magicians he made to feel their ostracism. The
faithful may no longer speak to the outcast, even though
he were a lifelong friend. letter from him may nat
be opened, he must be treated as one dead.”

Sometimes friend is warned against friend, fair names

are blackened and deceit is fostered — this in the name of
theosophy and of brotherhood.
, -Fancy the picture of a man who, after years of faith-
ful, zealous work in the society, was voted out in open
meeting. Fancy him as he leaves the hall, tears stream-
ing down his face, while the eyes of those who, from per-
sonal emnity, had brought about his expulsion, gleamed
with triumph. It was but a few minutes later that a
leader in%*the society was heard to sayv to a late comer:
“You should have been here to sce the fun.”  This is but
one of the scenes that deepen the sanctity of the brother-
hood bond.

Another instance is that of the expulsion of Denjamin
F. Hilliker, a onc-time member of the Tos Angeles
Lodge. In an interview Mr. Hilliker made this state-
ment:

“ Members have been expelled from the order of the
Universal Brotherhood for no other reason than speaking
their minds on the laws. of theosophy, as taught amd
guarantecd by the by-laws of the society.
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*T have alwavs been a man of hberal thought and
plun spoken T don’t believe i mysticism and hypnotic
ailuences, or m worshipmg any haman being as a leader
ot master

“One evemng abovt three months ago, after lhistening
to spreches made to the effect that Mrs Tingley was a
master of Ingh order and endowed with divine wisdom,
amd that all the world, especrally rehgrous soctetics,
were conung 1o the one umversal wlea of brotherhood
{(which 1s contrary to theosophical teaching) I undertook
to ~ay that, according to the laws of evolution as taught
m the theosophical society from the first, this could not
he possibie, that, as we are constantly bringing the lower
orders up, mto the ngher, all orgamzations could never
come to one place of thought

* Tor tlus 1 was called to order by the Chairman, Dr
Deach told to sit down amd keep stlent or leave the hall

* Dawnformed the chairman that T would do neither, as
I had the might by the by-laws, winch guarantee to every
member the nght to behieve or dishelieve 1 any re-
hgous svstem or phlosophy, cach bemng required to show
that tolerance for the opruons of others which he expects
for Ins own

*The chairman ordered certam members to expel me
from the hall, winch they refused to do

* I reported thas little altercation to Mrs Tingley, sub-
nutting the case impartially and asking her to nform me
by letter whether she considered [ was right or wrong

* She never condescended to answer the letter, but no-
tificd the charman to drop my name from the rolls  Dr
Buach mformed me by letter that my name had been
diopped by order of Mis Timglev, and 1 have never
been s the hall since
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625 “1It was hinted by a certain member of the society
that T had never donated any money toward building up
Point Loma, and that fact probably had much 1o do
with my heing expelled.

“One peculiar feature of the society,” comtinued Mr,
Hilliker, “is that as soon as a member is expebled,

_ other members refuse to recognize him o the street. ]
have met some of them face to face and they have turned
up their noses and passed without speaking.

626 “Again, I have heard niembers in open mecting use
the worst of slang phrases in defaming the character of
members who have seen fit to withdraw from the
society.

Universal Brotherhood meetings are said to be apen
for all; yet at the door of the local lodge a man is
stationed of Sunday nights with orders to turn away any
“black magician”™ who may try to cnter.

The library s open to the public at stated hours, vet

627 only a short time since an ex-member. a teacher in the
Los Angeles schools, was told that she was not wanted
there. This in the name of Drotherhood. by a hysterical
woman, a dreamer of dreams, who wiclds an influence
among the handful left in the local branch.

From East to West the Universal Drotherhood s
dwindling. The Leader, ever vague and mystical, ox-
plains that under the strain of the end of the century
many could not pass thrdugh the door, which was closed
upon them retarding their development, Whar e

628 . strain” is the deponent saith not.

Unwittingly she comes near the truth when she sayvs
they “ got too close to the center.”

There are other secrets in the City of Esotera besides
those of Brahmins and Drotherhood,
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WITENTSS (Contmumg) T was at Pomt Loma, San
Dicgo, dunmg the month of October, 1go1 T could not
tell vou of T was at the Tus Theatie on the evening of
Sundav, the 2oth day of Octoher, 1901 T do not know 1f
I remember the address at that theatre at that time I
have never kept a record of my dates at all I remember
dehvarmg a lecture at the [sis Theatre and 1 very often
referred to Clarence Thue Wilson, the pastor of the First
Methodist Chuach m San Dicgo, hut T do not think T ever
gave a direet reply to lnm T made certamn statements,
but T dud not enter into the controversy At that time
I was accustomed 1o, and «id read, the San Diego daily
papers whenever 1 had an opportumty to - On occasions

I 1ead the Fvenmg Tribuue — not atways

) 1l your attention to the Evenmg Tribune of
Mondav, the 21st of October, 1901, and to the article
headed  Denunaation, Defiance ™ and ask vou whether

vou read that at that tume®

A\ 1 cannot be responsible for every word there, Sir,
but T am fanuliar with that matter because the papers
very often misquoted e, and T have had to call them to
account for that I ccumot be responsible for every word
appearing m that paper, but I dil make the speech re-
terred o 1 must have been at the slsis Theatre on the
avanng of the 2oth of Odtaber, and dehivered the address
there, af that s the date 1 do not consider that the
awldiess aelated 1o 4 contioversy between myself and
A\l Walkon, pastor of the FPust Methodist Church, Tt
wis mdiecth touelnng upon that and other matters  As
I <y, the controversy was carried on by the Pomt Loma

students 1 am the head and leader of the students, but
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I do not furnish them all their ideas. T direet their

course to a proper degree.

Q. And didn’t you direct their course in this cuntro-

versy?

A. I did not, Sir. They made their own arrange-

ments together for conducting the controversy.
Q. They consulted you in no wav?

The plaintiff objected to the question as not proper
cross-examination; which ohjection was sustained, the
defendant excepted ; and the same is numbered xception
No. 48.

Q. I will ask you to read this article again (tendering
witness the article appearing in the Los Angeles Herald
on September 16th, 1900, hereinabove set out as Defend-
ant’s Exhibit No. 4,) and state if there are any inac-

curacies in it and point them out.

The plaintiff objected to the question on the ground
that it was not proper cross cxamination and hecause
the answer would be incompetent, irrelevant and fmma-
terial, which objection was sustained, defendant excepted,
and the same is numbered Excc-1>tig)11 No. 4y,

Q. TIsn’t it true, Mrs. Tingley, that at the Isis Theatre
on Sunday evening, the 2oth of October, you delivered an
address directed against Clarence T'rue Wilson, of con-
siderable length?

The plaintiff objected to the question as not proper
cross examination, and because the answer woukl he

irrelevant and immaterial to the issues: which objection
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was sustamed, and the defendant excepted, and the same

1~ numibered Exception No 50

WITNESS (Contmumng) T presume T died deliver
an addiesy at Tas Theatie i San Miego on the evening
of the zoth of October, 1yor [ could not tell the length
ot it

) What was the subject of the addiess®

A Tt raally most difficult for me to recollect the
substance of my lectures T have made a great many [
remember Clarence True Walson well, and T remember
Jus atack and 1 yan-mber the controversy, and I remem-
Lier 1T owas mterested, but didn t labor over the work nor
spend an evenimg m dhirect attack agamst Mr Wilson I
cannot recall the full subject Tf it was on different
speeches — [ make no preparation at all I cannot tell
vou how mueh time the delivers of that address occu-
pried L never hnow  the ume always differs according
to iy mood T had not prepared the address which 1
delnvered before that eng there T never make any prepa-
ration - Possibly two or thiee muinutes before 1 go m
Iy think upon the subject [ am gomg to touch, but 1
do not spend any tme outlinmg what T am going to say
[ may have moview, possaibly, wome few wdeas, hut as to
any preparation, I do not

I do nat vemember 1f [ dehvered an address at the Tsis
Theatic on the evenmg of Octoner 27th, 1got, the fol-
lowme Sumday beeanse T osometimes spoke several con-
~centive Sundavs and then not for o long time

I made my first vsit ta San Diego m 187 - [ iemamed
hare possibly two weeks, or a0 week longer, not longer

than thin 1 cannat 10l the exaet dete, but T thimk 1t was
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in February, 1897. I next visited San Dicgo when the
Congress of the Universal Brotherhood was held here in
the Spring of 18g9.

Q. And since that time you have resided at 1aint
Loma?

A. No-sir.

Q. When did you first permanently locate at aint
Loma?

A. I have not located permanently at DPoint Loma:
while I am there I consider mysclf a resident in a
certain sense, but on account of my position in connection
with the Universal Brotherhood, I do not consider myself
permanently located in that sense. [ may be tomorrow
in India, but of course to a large degree I make it my
home, because I have been working there.

Q). When did you locate at Point Loma?

A. T came the third visit or the third time [ came
to Point Loma, I think it was three yvears ago, about
that time.

Q. What had been your businuess prior to the time that
you became the leader of the Universal Brotherhoad?

‘The plaintiff objected to the question hecause it was not
proper cross examination; seconillv, because the answer
would be irrelevant, immaterial and incompetent to any
issue before the Court.

MR. SHORTRIDGE: We submit, if your IHonor
please, when a plaintiff comes into court suing for dam-
ages for alleged libel, that she places her character as
well as her reputation in issue. We submit that it is
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entirely competent and proper, and umversally done, to
mquire of and concernmyg the  plamtiff's life, habats,
standing ‘or lack of standmg 1 a commumty  We sub-

nut that plamtift cannot mamuun an action

THE COURT  The question 1s whether 1t 1s cross-
exanundtion or not

MR OSHORTRIDGY,  To be sure  DBut I submut
tharefore that 1t s cross-exammat.on She saud she
was at the head of this insttution, that she hved here
a certam tume, that the effect of tns article has been
hghhy myurious 1o her feelmgs We have a night to
mquire who this Jady 15* Whether she 1s susceptible
of hemyg hurt m feehng by tlus kind of arniele  What
1> her hfe*  \Who s she® VWhere was she born even?

W hat has been her chechered caseer™  In order that the
juty man detersmne whether or not this article i the
Thaunes has wrought this great mjury to her, we sub-
mit, 1f the Court please, that we can furnsh authorities
11 abundance to sustamn this sort of cross-exammation of
a plamuft who wakes the stand 1 a hbel case, and as
rvout Honor stated a few moments ago very pertinently,
there was much law upon this subject, there are mdeed
a great many decisions, a gicat contrariety of opimon,
and 1t needs no authonty for thais  If John Smith sues
for damages, on the record John Smmth stands as great
a4 the Pressdent Dut mquiry into Johin Smath, ns hife,
Iis halnts, may reveal the fact to Court and jury that
he was not a party that could be Iibeled  And 1t 1s upon
that thuoty that Courts pernnt 4 jury to ascertam who
the planft s that seeks damages for alleged mjury to
reputanon It s not a matter of defense m the sense

of direet proof m defense It may be reached on cross-
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exammation when she ginves her name wnd age and says
she has hved here so long, we may migquire whae dse
she had lived, and generally fully cross-examme her as
to her Iife and character and teputavon 1 vour Hone
would reserve the 1ulmg f you doubt i, we will he glad
te furmsh you authortties to sustain what | have s
MR HUNSAKFER I your Honor please, moaddi-
tion to what has heen suggestad by M Shottndge this
line of mquiry 1s wdmissihle as proper cross-exammation
upon the subject which they opuned up e thns case
Counsel for plamtff dud not conte 1t themscdves with the
relymg upon the presumpuions wlich the law furinshes
If a hibel has been published and they have undertahen
specially to show a special and pecuhar situation, a spe-
cial and pecuhar effect produced on the plantiit by the
publication of tlus article, noew we subimit s periccth
competent and proper for the puipose of showmg
whether it 1s probable that the readmg of this article
produced any such condition as the plamtitt has testi-
fied to, or was possible of producmg any such result as
she clamms 1t did, to show her past listory by her exam-
mation, to show whether she was ot sudh a charactes,
and her sensibilities were such that the arucle woukl
probably have that effect. or as was sard by one of the
learned gentlemen for the plamnfi m wgume the abjee-
tion which rvour Honor dul overrule, whether she was a
thin skimned or a thick shimed person They have not
as I sawd, contented themsehes with relyimg on the usnal
and ordmary rule m such cases, but thev have under-
taken to show that 1t had a peculiar effeet on this plam-
tiff  Now 1t 15 certamh Jegitimate o show what the

mode and manner of hvimg, ad the oceupation and the
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associations of this plamufl have been, for the purpose
of enabling the jury to understand whether the article
s susceeptible of having produced the results contended
for, and testified to by the plamtiff

(ARGUMENT DY COUNSEL)

MR SHORTRIDGE  All thus revolves around the
tesimony as to the mental suffering which thus plamntiff
says she endured  Qur position 1s that this 1s cross-
exammation on that testimony  In support of that I
make these further observations. It 1s proper to show,
first, upon cross-exammation, who the plamtiff 1s who
clams to have suffered from this article 1 recall the
case of Canarty vs Spreckels whech was tried m Kern
County  There was an alleged ubel aganst the plamtiff,
he took the stand, foolishly enough, as others have per-
haps m the history of hitigation, and testified that he had
suffered the greatest mjury from the reading of this
alleged hbelous article w the Call  We had taken the
trouble to look up the antecedents of this Mr Canarty,
and m order to show the Court and jury whether he
could have suffered any mental angwsh, 1 propounded
the question to lim as to whether or not he had not
been m the penitentiary m New Jersey, It was similar
to a bombshell diopped mto that court room Great
objections were made, but after some discussion the
Court ruled that 1t was entuely proper, not by way of de-
fensive matter, but by way of c¢ross-exanunation, for the
purpose of showmg that the man was of such a mind and
character as not reasonably to be affected by the
reading of a sensational story about lum. 1 subnut to
the Court that 1f 1t he so, and for the purpose of argu-
ment, [ am not saying that 1t 1s, but 1f it be so that this
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plaintiff here has gone through battles for vears, news-
paper controversies, public platform discussions indulg-
ing incrimination and suffering recrimination, if' she has
lived in an atmosphere of contention and controversy
and battles royal over theories and doctrines, and if it he
true that she has suffered or has been visited with attacks
innumerable, is that not proper to inquire into upon
cross-examination in order that this jury may determine
whether this one article in the Los Angeles Times
wrought all this pain and suffering; and furthermore,
is it not cross-examination and proper in order that you
and the jury may determine whether in point of fact the
article did work any mental or physical injury. It is
conceivable, your Homnor, that an article might strike
pain and prostrate a matron of this city which was hut
a mere breath of criticism; it is conceivable that an
article might blast the very happiness of a mother of
this city; it is also conceivable that there are people in
the world who would brush such articles aside with
indifference, rather welcoming the notoricty, welcoming
the advertisement. What-we want to do is to find out
who, and what this plaintiff is.

The Court, after argument of counsel, in ruling upon

the objection, used the following langunage:

THE COURT: However interesting that might be
to counsel to ascertain the history of this plaintiff, if
she has one, or the contention she may have gone through
with in this life, I will have to deny them that privilege
on this trial. The plaintiff's character is presumed to
be good. The law casts that protection around cvery
person. It is assumed to be just as good as that of any
other person in the Court room. XNow whether on an
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occasion of this kind the defendant may show m mak-
mg out s case that the reputation of the plamtiff was
not mmpaired, o1 at least for the purpose of showing
that 1t was not m so great a degree mpaired by the
publication of the articde complaimned of,, that her gen-
eral reputation was had hefore the article was pubhished,
1L 1% not necessary for me Lo pass on at this time That
1> for the purpose of reduemg damages on the theory
that a person having a bad general reputation m the
conmunty, could not be damaged to the same extent
Ly such an article as a person having a good reputation
but that question docs not arise here It 1s a question
whether this 1s cross-examination or not  There has
been ne allusion made v the direct exammation of tlus
witness as to whether her character 1s good or not By
tahme the stand as a witness to testify m regard fo
other matters, <he has not forfeited the presumption
which the law casts around her or has crcated n her
favor that her character was good In no event, m my
judgment, at no stage of the trial, of tlus tnal, or any
other tnal of this character, may counsel mquire mto the
particular acts of supposed delinquency or nusconduct
for the pupose of aftecting the question of damage
Thosc are purely collateral matters, you cannot exanune
mto the question here on tlhis trial as to whether the
particular acts or conduct of tlis witness, or any other
witness wihiich may appear heie, have heen commenda-
ble or otherwise We would never get thiough with
the tral The witness does not come prepared, 1s not
presamied to come prepared to enter upon mvestigation
as toher past conduct, or whatever acts she may have
done It woukl prolong the trial mtermimably to enter
rpon any such amvestugation as that  The only thing
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she has testified to which it seems to me could be claimed,
upon which any claim could be made, which would give
the right to enter into any inquiry into her past position,
ic the fact that she has testified she is the head of this
institution. ‘The article complained of in this action
seems to proceed upon the theory that she is the head or
manager of that institution, and I do not believe becausc
she may have testified to her present occupation, or her
present position as official head of the Universal Iiroth-
erhood, that that justifies you to make inquiry as to
what her previous occupations may have been, or her
pursuits in life. The other theory that because a plain-
tiff in a libel suit goes upon the stand and says that she
has suffered mental injury from the defamatory publi-
cation, mental suffering, pain and suffering, from a de-
famatory publication, to say that yvou may proceed to
inquire into the life of that witness and try to develop
on cross-examination what kind of a person she is, or
what her education has been, what her natural or moral
instincts are, what her life has been, for the purpose of
enabling the jury to say whether she suffered or not,
1 think is beyond any proper investigation in any case
which can come before a Court. The question. is
whether such a publication would naturally produce
mental suffering upon a human being, a citizen of the
Commonwealth, upon any one who is entitled to the
protection of the laws, an ordinary average human being
occupying the situation which the plaintiff was at the
time the attack was made and one which was in con-
templation of the party making the attack — — —
known to the party making the attack,” A judge cannot
guess, nor the jury cannot guess, and make this fine
discrimination and differentiation as to whether .\ would
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sufter more or less than Bounder similar circumstances,

boeause .\ was o lttle more moral than B, had a little
hetter education than I3, or had better blood runmng m
his vems than B, whether ns course of life had been a
Lttle different or greatly different than that of B It s
a mere metaplnysical question and has nothmyg to do
with the determmation of the facts m courts of justice.
1t may be that a person who has past a Iife wlinch nught
nct comport so fully with the wea of some others who
may be more, apparently more, nghteous, who would
more heenly feel a defamatory imputation than one who
bad not  You cannot niestugate the question whether
i person defamed s thich-shinned or tlun-shinned, hlack
ar white, belongme to this church or that church, or
entertams thes belief or that hehief  The objection will

Le sustamed

The defendant excepted to the ruling of the court
and sustmng the foregomg objection and the same 1s
numbered Exception No o 51

And the defendant also excepted to the remarhs of the
court m ruling «n the objection to the foregoing ques-

ton and the same s numbered Exception No 52

A recess was here taken unul 2 o'cock P M and
on the comveng of the Court at 2 o'clock, Katherine
'meley 1resumed the stand and the Court made the fol-
lowme renutrks

In view of the fact that Mr Tunsaker took an excep-
ton 1o the remarhs whidh the court made i connection
with s Tast rulme thus forenoon, [ deem 1t proper that
¢ ~honld <ay a word or two m the presence of the jury
1 do not ramember esactly what my 1emarks were, but
I ddesire 1o say that the question of the responsibihty
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timony upon the trial devolve entirely upon the Court,
with which the jurors have nothing to do whatever.
Any remarks which the Court may make in explanation
of its ruling, are addressed to the counsel in the case
and not to the jury. The jury are to decide the case
according to the evidence which the Court admits in
view of the law which the Court may finally give the
jury in its written charge; so that it may not he neces-
sary to repeat these observations again, I desire to say
to the jury that any remarks which the Court may make
explanatory of its rulings in the case, are not to he
taken in consideration by the jurors at all as indicating
any opinion on the part of the judge, or as attempting
to state any matter of law or fact whatever for the con-
sideration of the jury. The determination of the jury
must be made upon the evidence whicli the Court sces
fit to admit, and upon the law as the Court shall finally
declare it to the jury in its written charge. You may

proceed.

WITNESS (Continuing): My full name is Kathe-
rine Augusta Tingley. My maiden name was Katherine
Augusta Westcott.

Q. On the 28th day of October, 1got, were vou mar-
ried?

The plaintiff objected to the question, first, because
it was not proper cross-examination, and second, De-
cause it was irrelevant, immaterial and incompetent —
or any answer that may be given to it; which objection
was sustained, the defendant excepted, and the same is
numbered Exception No. 53.
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O Had you any fammly on the 28th of Octaber,
1yo1 ®

The plamtift objected to the question on the ground
thiat the question stself was not proper cross exammation,
and on the further ground that the answer would be
meompetent, wrelevant and immatenal to any 1ssue be-
fore the Court Wluch objection was sustamned, the
defendant excepted, and the same 1s numbered Exception
No 34

Q Had vou any duldien on the 28th day of October,
1yor1 >

The plamtff objected to the question on the ground
that the -question 1tseli was not proper Cross examina-
von, and on the further ground that the answer would
be wrelevant, meompetent and unmaterial to any issue
before the Court, which objection was sustamned, the
defendant excepted and the same 1s numbered Exception
No 35

() During the month of October, 1900, prior to the
28th day of that month, you had been engaged n hitiga-
tion here, had sou not® In cases in which 1t was
charged that you were detamming cluldren at Pomt Loma
— at the Homestead?

The plammtitf objected to the question upon the ground,
firat, that 1t was not proper cross exanunation  Next,
that the answer would be irrelevant, immaterial and in-
competent as evudence, which objection was sustamed,
the defendant excepted, and the same 1s numbered Ex-
ception No 56

(O lsntat a fact, Mrs Timngley, that on the 7th day
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of October, 1yol, a petition was filed 1 ths Court for a
wrnt of habeas corpus by one Witham £ Griswold,
which 1t was alleged that you weare unlawinlly detamn-
mg one Dertha I Griswold at the Homestead ®

The plamtift objected to the question on the ground
that 1t was not proper cross exammation, and that the
answer would be irrelevant and nmmatenal and the tes-
timony mconipetent to prove any issue befort the Court,
which objection was sustamed, the detendant excepted,
and the same 15 numbered Exception No 37

Q Is 1t not a fact that such a petition was filed
this Court and did you not engage mn a contest with Mr
Griswold on that subject during that month and prior
to the publication of tlus article?

The plamuff ohjected to the quesuon on the ground
that 1t was not proper cross exanumnation, and that the
answer would be irrelevant and munatersal, and the tes-
tzmony mcompetent to any issue before the Court, which
objection was sustamed, the defendant excepted, and the
sanie 1s numbered Ixception No 38

Q  Isn’t 1t true, Mrs Tingley, that on the 24th day
of October, 1901, there was filed 1 the Supenior Court
of tlus County, by John j lolm. an appheaton for a
writ of fiabcas corpus wherehy hie sought to obtam the
custody of his two munor cluldien, Donald 1 Dohin and
Ralph Maxwell Dohn, alleging that you detammed them,
without lus consent, m the PPomt Loma Homestead, and
did you not know of that fact®

The plamtiff objected to the question on the ground
that 1t was not proper cros~ exanunation, and that the

answer would he irrelevant and mmmatetial and the tos-
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tmom, 1f given, mcompetent to any issue, which ob-
Jectton was sustaned, the defendant excepted, and the
same s numbered Lxeception No 59

£ Isnt it true that such petition was filed and that
it was brought to your knowledge and that you had
knowledge of that fact, the filng of the petition and the
nature of the chaiges contamed n the petition prior to
the 28th day of October, 1901

The plamuft objected to the guestion on the ground
that 1t was not proper cross exammation, and that the
answer would be meompetent, irrelevant and mmatenal,
winch objection was sustained, the defendant excepted,
and the same 1« numbered Exception No 6o

Q  hd you not, durmg the period of tune clapsing
Letween the 24th day of October, 1go1, and the 28th day
of October, 19or, devote consulerable time and attention
to a habeas corpus proceeding, mstituted m this Court by
John ] Dohn, m winch he sought the recovery and cus-
tody of Ius elinldren, alleging that you unlawfully detaned

them ?

The plamtiff objected to the question on the ground
that 1t was not proper cross exanunation, and that the
answer, if aiven, would be meompetent, irrelevant and
immateral, which objection was sustamed, the defendant

exeepted, and the same 15 numbered Exception No 61

) 1 will ask rou, Mrs Tingley, whether 1t 1s not a
fact that you read mn the San Diego papers published
between the 2gth and the 28th of Qctober, 1901, the
accounts of the proceedings n the Bohn habeas corpus

Ldse?
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The plamtiff objected to the question on the ground
that it was not proper cross exanunation, and on the
further ground that the answer would he meompetent,
irrelevant and smmaterial, wluch objection was sus-
tamed, the defendant excepted, and the <wume 1= num-
bered Exception No 62

Q  You stated, Mrs Tingley, that sou did, a1 had
read, the attacks on you appearmg m certin publica-
tions, will you kmdly state what pubhications you did
read , what particular one that vou recolleet to have read ®

A I could not tell you what publications 1 have read
which goes outside of the one that — of the Los Angeles
Times [ could not now recall any ot them

Q Do you remember whether you read an artide
appeanig m the New Yoirk Herald, VMay 2nd, 188,
entitled " ASK MRS TINGLEY FOR ACCOUNT-
ING THEOSOPHISTS ANXNIOUS TO  RNOW
DISPOSITION OF SUPPLIES CONTRILUTED TO
CUBANS.” Do rou rememiber having sead that arn-
cle?

The plamtiff objected to the qguestion heednise 1t was
not proper cross exanunation, (d because the anawe
would be wrrelevant and nimatenial, and funther heeause
the article was (oo remote to aflect the guestion at issue.
which objection was sustamed, the detendant oneepred,
and the same 15 nambered Exception Noo 03

Q I will call your attention to an aticle publiched
m the Evenming Tribune, Tuesday Ocobar 2g4th, g0,

and ask you 1f you ever saw or read that artidde
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A1 have reason to think [T must have read it [

think I read I could not swear positively, but I

thimk [ have

The dedendant offeradt the article from the Evening
Tribune of October 24th, 1901, m evidence as part of
the cross exammauon of the plamuff for the purpose
of showmng that she had other matters to worry her at
that time besides the publication complamed of

The plamuff objected to the reading of the article to
the jury on the ground that the article itself would be
mmaterial to any 1ssue before the jury

The Court then, and before rulmg upon the objection
ashed the witness the following question

Q)  Have you any distinet recollection, Mrs Tmgley,
of having 1ead this article, you say you must have read
it, you think you read it Ilave you any distinct recol-
lection of having read thns arucle just shown you — the

one you just exanuned a while ago?

A 1 say that [ know 1 have read it m part, but 1
would not vouch for all because I cannot state The
general substance of it [ am fanuhar with T mght
have got it out of the Union and not seen that T can-
not say whether 1t was the Tribune or the Union I am
quite sme | am fanubar with a portion of 1t anyway

The objection was sustamed, the defendant excepted,
and the same 1s numbered Jixeeption No 64

The article was then marked for identification as
“DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO §”

and s as follows
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“DEFENDANT S EXHIDIT 35°

PARENTS DISAGREE  COURTS APPEALED TO
EDITOR JOHN ] DOHN OF CHICAGO WANTS
TO SEE HIS DADY DBOYS CLAIMS THAT
THEY ARE SEPARATED FROM HiM BY
KATHERINE TINGLEY AND MRS GRACE G
BOHN — HABIEAS CORIUS [SSULES — STATE-
MENTS OF ALL THE PARTIES CONCERNED

Application was made today Ly Jolmn J Dol of Clu-
cago to the superior court of this county for a wnt of
habeas corpus directed to Katherme Tmgley and Grace
G Bohn, who will be remembered as one of the speak-
ers at the Theosophical meetings held at the  Fisher
opera house The wrnit 1s asked for the purpose of
compelhing them to bring mto coutt two httle Juldren,
Ralph Maxwell Bohn aged 6, and Donald T Bohn aged

5
THE FATHER'S STORY

These children are the lhttle sons of Mr and Mis
Bohn and according to the father’s statement as it ap-
pears 1 the language of the application for the wnit
and from statements made by i at appeats that they have
hved together m Chicago for many years where the
father in comnection with his hrother 1~ cngaged m
the publication of "The Hotel Waorld ™ Durmg the past
few years Mrs Bolm has bhecome deeply interested
Theosophical work, and has been a constant attendant
at the meeting of the branch saciety m that aitv Tt
appears that these mectings were held at some distanee
from the Bohn residence and a< Mis Dohn was m the
habit of attending at least three mghts n the week, thete
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came to be some hittle dissension between husband and
wife about the matter Mr Dohn also states that his
wife wanted to place the ¢children m the school at Pomnt
Loma to which plan it appeats he did not fully assent
Fmally he thonght come to Cahforma and wist the
school at the PPomt  Tlos was done, according to the
application for the wnit, and on the 15th day of the
present month, wiile wife and children were at the
Homestead, M1 Bohin arranged 1o have them take a car-
mage drive with Jum, whieh request was refused by Mrs
Biohn on wlneh the hushand and father Ieft for the aty
with the understandmg that he was to be kept informed
as to health and general welfare of lus cluldren during
s absence om a tnip to Los Angeles which he contem-
plated

He went to Los Angeles but did not hear from his
fanmuly and on s retuin to this ity he called agam at
the Homestead and asked to sce his wife and children
This was on last Tuesday  1le was told that is clul-
dren ware at the hranch school on B street i this ety
where he catlal and mterviewed Mrs Tingley as to the
whereabouts and welfare of the children  The applica-
tion states that Mrs Tmgles refused to discuss the mat-
ter wath hnm and that he was not permutted to see his
cluldien and talk with them It s stated that he en-
tered the house and saw NMrs Bohn who n return re-
fused to allow him to sce the cluklren and at the same
time wonlkd not tell him where they were

Mr Bolin stated thes morning to a T'ribune reporter
that he dul not wish it wnderstood that he entertained
anv ety towards Mis Dolin, as she had been a most

farthful wife to lnm, nor did he desire to quarrel with
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the Universal Brotherhood, but all he wanted was to be
allowed to see his children.

MRS. TINGLEY'S STATEMENT.

Before the hearing of the application and the issuc
of the writ, which occurred this afternoon at 2 o'clock
before Judge Conklin who ordered that a writ issuc
returnable at 3 o'clock tomorrow afternoon, Mrs. Ting-
ley was interviewed and made the following statement
through the manager of the Homestead :

“If Mr. Bohn is getting a writ the children arc here
in care of his wife, who is boarding here and is a free
agent to go where she pieases, accompanied by her chil-
dren if she so desires. Mr. Bohn brought his wife and
children here and arranged for them to stay some
months; and paid for their entertainment in advance.
After they had been here a few days he tried to steal
the little children away, using this place as a Dbattle
ground in order to- gain sympathy from the public. He
tried to leave his wife behind.

“Mrs. Tingley is of the opinion,” said the manager,
“that the issuance of the writ will be of great relief to
Mrs. Bohn, as she has been terror stricken at the strange
actions of her husband, fearing he would steal her chil-
dren away.”

MRS. BOHN’S STATEMENT.

Mrs. Bohn was afterwards seen and made the follow-
ing statement: ‘

“If the writ of habeas corpus is granted you can put
the following over my signature: '

“What Mr. Bohn states is a falschood. My husband,

J. J. Bohn of Chicago came here with me and my chil-
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dien, T to remam here until T had recovered my health
with v chnkdren

He wanted me to place the children i the Raja Yoga
school but Mrs Tingles refused to accept them as it
was cevident that he was up to some scheme to mvolve
the school  He wae to leave m a few days travehng
on s husiness  T'lns he did, ldding me goodbye, giv-
mg me to understand that he would be hack 1 three
months leaving <ufficient money to pay my board for sev-
cral weeks and promsmg to <end more  T'o my surprise
he returned the same dav with no esplanation whatever.

“He tried 1o take my two clildren away from me,
ostensibly for a drive 1 have positive proof that he n-
tended to steal them away and leave me helund  He -
tended 1o take then to Chicago It was with the great-
est (hfficulty that I persuaded him from taking them
and smece that [ have been i mental torture fearing
that he would wet hold of mv clildren

“T have fer many vears had a great deal of trouble
with iy husband long before [ heard of Katherine Ting-
lex T have suffered more than words can tell  Mr DBohn
s greatly mdebted to Katherine Tmngley for my for-
hearance with lim for the last three years  For had it
not been for her advice to try and bear with lus conduct
for the sake of the clnldren T would have left him three
ANCATS Qg0

I regret to «ay that my mother who nearly rumned
my voung hife 15 hent on securmg from me my clildren
I have heen a member of the Universal Brotherhood or-
gamzation for some vears  If T can have the protection
oi the Court m this matter 1t will save me much anxi-
ety o1 1 ocannot take acton i this mattet without re-
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turning to my own state  This T am unable to do, as
I am too 1ll, bemg under the care of a physician

“I am watching with pleasure for the seiving of the
writ as I can have a mght's rest after it ”

Messrs H S Utley and M I, Ward are encaged as
attorncys for Mr DBohn

Q. Mrs Tmgley 1s tlis, the article complamed of
here the only article that has cver ginen you any shock
or caused you any shock or caused vou any sleepless-
ness? .

MR ANDREWS  Your honor, the question s ob-
jected to because 1t 1s not proper cross-exanunation arud
the answer would be icompetent, rrelevant and imma-
tenal, but I would not object 1f he asked her 1f 1t was
the only article at all about that time

The objection was sustamned, the defendant excepted

and the same 1s numbered as Exception No 63,

Q Is the article complained of the only thing that
has continued to worry you or to gne you a shock
smce about the time of the pubhcation of the atuele,
of that article — sice that ume?

A That 1s the only article that ever gave me a per-
manent shock I have been affected of course by
things that [ have heard and read all nn hife against
my friends and maself, but 1 never, T have no recallec-
tion of bemg so horrified and affected a< T was when 1
read that Tt was a downright accusation ot the most
monstrous character

About that time Dr Jerome A Anderson a member

of my cabmet, caused me some little trouble and | had
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i suspended 1t (hdn't affect me very much— did
not affect me at all T could not state defimtely when
that occurred T know it was within the last year, It
thd not affect me, 1t was mdeed a very great relef.

() T'o what extent have you suffered from insomnia?

A I have—my recollection after reading that ar-
ticle, I read 1t three times n order to fully understand
1t, to see 1f 1t was what 1t scemed to be, and the cffect
was a positive nervous shock to that degree that for a
tme I coulil not recover myself 1 coukl not tell ex-
actly the time I know that the physician attended me
at that time and from that time for a very long time,
it was many months that I did not have my regular
sleep as I had bad before  The horror of children being
starved i dungeons and all those hornible accusations
were upon my nund 1 could not ehmmate them at all;
they were false, but they were horrible I could not
tell you the exact length of time for wlich that con-
tinued but of T think much about the article now, it af-

feets me quite seriously, st still shocks me.

Q@ ‘T'o what extent did you lose sleep after reading

this article®

A Well, T know that where T theretofore had been
accustomed, when T lad down, getting sleep and resting
for a time and gettimg up, [ was not able to do it; [ did
not do st, [ could not sleep I would get up and sit
on a char or sofa, 1 was m constant apprehension about
the metstntion and the c¢hildren and everything, it was
hhke a mehtmare

I think the Umversal Brotherhood was estabhished in
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1897 It has a membershup wn -hifférent <tates i \mer-
ica, m Ireland m LEngland, m Sweden, o Holland,
Australasia and m India T could not tdl vou what
the membership was m the Umted States on the s ol
January, 1898 T could not tell your what 1t was m Cah-
forma I could not tell how many members there were
m the United States on the 1st of January, wor [
never absolutely knew tlie exact number at any um
We do not count on the membership as much as we o

on the moral mfluence of our work

Q  There has been a falling off m the membership
m this state?

A There has been a cutting off, sir, by me o quate

a large extent.

Q Take, for mstance, the lodge m los \ngeles —
how much of a membership dul you have on the st of
January, 1900°?

The plamtiff objected to the question as not proper
cross examunation and as ncompetent and immateral 1o
the 1ssue, wlhich objection was sustamed and the de-
fendant excepted. and the same s numberad Exeeption

No 66

O Hadn't the membership of the orgamization lirach
decrcased during the twelve months preceding the pub-

lication which you complamed of m this action?

The plamtiff objected to the guestion upon the groumnd
1t was not proper cross examination, al the answer, 1t
given, would be irrelevant, mcompetent and wnmatenal,
wluch objection was sustaned, and the defendant ox-
cepted, and the same 1s numbered Fxeeption No 67
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WITNESS (Continumg) 1 am fifty-four years of
age 1 had two physicians attending me for this sleep-
lessness or msomma from wineh [ was suffering; most
of the time Dr Wood, but on occasions when he was ab-
sent, [ had Dr Herbert Coran, but Dr Wood more than
Dr Coryn was called

1 have never read the article complamed of since
the occasion on which T first read it I read it then
thice tmes  the first tme I looked 1t all through, that
15 at the Homestead but T never looked at 1t again 1
mean that I read o thiee censecutive times and I never
wanted to sce 1t agam Never read 1t or a copy of it
#iter that I thmh when I was talking the matter
over with my Jawyer he had it and he asked me some
questions but T never read it through, I never wanted
to 1 remamber makimye an address at the Isis Theatre
m San iego on a Sunday evemng, but I do not remem-
ber the date T have no way by which 1 can fix the date
and I caumot tell vou when [ made the address I
can’t tell vou whether 1t was on the 28th day of October,
1901, or not In that address T made statements in

rephh to Mr Fanerson

Tt 1< true that about the time of this publication [
recall that m one of my addresses of contradicting
statements made by M1 Emerson, but T cannot recall the
date T can never remember dates at all At that
tme I oreadl the San Diego papers and the San Diego
Umon but not 1egularly I dud not always read the
ceports of my own addresses at the Isis Theatre as thev
appuarad mothe Umon [ am net sure that [ read the
more nnportant ones T ocannot tell T cannot positively
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state that I read the issue of the San Dicgo Umon of
Monday, October 28th, 1901, contanmng an arucle, the
heading of winch 1s “Katherme Tmgles to Reverand
Mr Emerson — She Answers Pasadena Preacher’s (-
asms of Pomnt T.oma” I know [ delnered the ad-
dress T may have read some part of it, I do not re-
member rcading 1t at all 1 have no reason to douln
that 1 delwvered that address on the cevening of Sun-
day, October 27th, 1901 The only way | know that
I hd on that date 1s by that paper, but not by monory
1 delivered the address, bui 1 do not remember reading
the paper  Cannot say if T dud or dud not [ only
know the date by looking at the paper

Q Now that was an address m o1ephy o an attack
that had been made on rout and the Pomt T.oma Home-

stead or Umversal Brotheihood Association, wae it not®

The plaintiff objccted to the question because 1t was
not proper cross exammation, and further because the
answer would be iriclevant, wcompetent and  nma-
terial, which objection was sustamed, and the defendant
excepted, and the same 1s numbered Exception No 08

Q That address was onc made by rou m rephy to
an attack made on you and the Unnersal DBrotherhond
and the Point Loma Homestead Ascociation chareimg
wrong doing, was 1t not?

The plamuff objected to the question, first, hecause
the question was not proper ctoss exammation, and he-
cause the answer would be irrelevant, and mcompetent
and immatenal, which objection was =ustamed and the
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defendant (veepred, and the same 1s numbered Excep-
tion No Gy

0 Is ot not a fact that shortly —a short tune be-
fore the 2z2ud of October, 1901, the Reverend Mr Emer-
son, of DPasadena, had made an attack on you and the
Universal Drotherhood Institution or Point Loma Home-
stead amd that that attack had been brought to your
attention, and that you, on the 27th of October, 1go1,
rephied to that attack®

The plamtifl ohjected on the ground that the ques-
ton was not proper cross exammmation, and on the
grouwd that the answer would be irrelevant, mcompetent
and munateral wlich objection was gustained, and the
defendant excepted, and the same 15 numbered Excep-
tion No 70

() Hadnt snch attacks been made on you and the
Pomt Loma Homestead Institution and the manner n
wluelh 1t was carned on by you a short time before
the pubheation complamned of here, which had  been
called 1o your attention, and winch had been so seriously
constdered by vou as that you made a public reply m a
specch delivered at the Isis Theatre on the evemng
of the 27th of October, 1901 °

The plamtiff objected to the questton on the ground
that the question was not proper cross exanunation, and
on the tther eromud that the answer would be m-
competent nrelevant and namatenal, which objection
wos sustamed, and the defendant excepted, and the same
i~ numbuered Exception No o 71

The defundant here oftaed the artele appearing n
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and entitled “Katherine Tingley to Reverend Mr Ter-
son— She Answers Pasadena Preacher’s Criticisins at

Pomnt Loma,” and asked to have the samie marhed for

identification as
DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 6

“DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 6”

KATHERINE TINGLEY TO REV MR EMERSON
SHE ANSWERS PASADENA PREACHER'S
CRITICISM OF TOINT LOM.\ ASSERTION
IS MADE THAT THIS AND OTHER RECENT
ATTACKS ARE PART OF A WELIL DEFINED
CONSPIRACY TO DESTROY HER ORGANIZA-

TION.

The announcement that Mrs Katherme Tingles would
reply to a sermon by Rev Emerson of Pasadena entia-img
Pomt Loma Homestead, and that she would disclose some
of the features of a conspiracy to depose her as the offivial
head of the Umversal Brotherhood, and thus bing
about the downfall of the socicty, called out an audience
last evening which filled Fisher Opera House to  the
doors.

Mcst of the evening was devoted to Mrs Tmgley's
address, although there were several musical numbers
of pupils of the Isis Conservatory of Music and a <hort
address by one of the young lady students at Pomt
Loma As announced, Mrs Tinglev answered Rev NMr
Emerson, and she also outhned the plot of conspiacy
holding that recent local attacks upon herseli and or-
gamzation were in fact a part of 1t
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POSITION DEFINED

For the bencfit of those who had not heen present
the previous Sunday evemng, Mrs Tingley made a
statement of her posion  She first wished to say that
the Universal Drotherhood was non-sectarian and non-
political It does not stop with the exposition of the
plnlosophy, but continues by putting 1ts teachings mnto
practice  There are branches all over the world, all en-
gaged n the work for humanity  They do no prosclyt-
g  They beheve that 1f people were prepared for the
society they would stay with 1it, and if not, they would
leave 1t It would soon De ascertamed whether they
were nghtfully there  She spoke of the work and of
the enemues that <prung up agamst it Thousands of
people find 1t a menace to thor purposes They see
the plow pomted for for the overturning of hypocrisy, am.
Intion, error and frawd  To use a fanuhar expression, the
clergnmen of this and other cities had dipped therr fingers
mthe mud  They had tried 1 every way possible to injure
her and the canse which she represents  Some of them
had stepped just a hittle too far  They had forced her
to come from her retrcat Her work is a labor of
love, but she had been forced to go out of the usual
channels m order 1o meet these attacks and to expose
this conspiracy

HER EARLY LIFE

Mrs Tingley referred to her carly hfe, saying that
her grandiather was a member of the church, and she
had heard the Bible read and discussed, at times too
much for her own good  She spoke m praise of Whlliam
Q Judge and Madame Blavatshy  As the successor of
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these leaders, she understood {urllv what she had under-
taken, and she knew that she had done her part i tear-
mmg away the veil and showmg the difference hotween
the evil and the good  She referred to the clergymen
of her carly day, and compared them with the clereymen
of the present, saymg that the modern preachers were
in the same category Most of them, however, were
better than Mr Wilson

MR EMERSON'S CASE

Mrs Tingley, after further remaiks of an mtroduc-
tory nature, took up the case of Rev Mr [merson of
Pasadena, who had recently preached a sermon warmng
people to beware of Pommt L.oma She had found that
he was the pastor of a small church in Pasadena, and
that while he had been thete some tune, his church had
a membership of between 125 and 150  Possibly the
man was discouraged ‘Therc was a debt on the church
Before sailing mto the Unnversal Drotherhood people,
he should go to Pomt Loma and sce how they find the
moncy to pay debts Mrs ‘Tmgley took up cach sec-
tion of the Pasadena mans sermon and commented on
them Mr Emetson had ieferred to s visit to Pomt
Loma and to the air of sacredness about the place, a
guide was with him all the nme  To this, Mrs Tigles
said that all classes of people visited the place — drunken
men, tramps and clergymen  As for the drunken men,
they were not much afraid of them, and as for the
tramps, they weren't particularly mndful of them, al-
though thev would not think of leaving the safe open
when they were around, but when 1t came to clergyvmen.
thev needcd watching  She was more afraud of them

than either the thief or the tramp  Mrs Tmngley sad
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that Mr FEmerson’s references to Madame Dlavatsky
were too vulgar to be repeated  She discussed Mr Emer-
son’s 1eference to “\What 1s Theosophy ?” and said that
she doubted of such vulgar clergymen, of which Mr,
IZmerson was a specimen, would know Jesus 1f he should
walk m therr mudst  She compared Wilson and Emer-
son to the simple Christ, who did not preach dogma and
creeds, and who drove the hypocrite out of the Temple,
whose Iife was clean and pure Speaking along this
hne, Mrs Tingley said that he had a hst of preachers
who had been arrested on the charge of adultery and
other offenses, which list, she said, was to be published

THE ONLY CONDITIONS

Regarding Mr Emerson’s cnticism on the kinds of
religion 1epresented at Pomt Loma Mrs. Tingley sad
that they welcome all moral people provided they do
not ject false ideas mto their religion  She referred
with some degree of sarcasm to the “ecclesiastical at-
mosphere” wlich prevails i certam sections  She de-
fended the itelhgence of the people at Pomnt lLoma, de-
clanng that they had not only the abihity but the 1n-
dependence of tlhunking for themselves She agreed
with the Pasadena clergyman 1n s statement that Uni-
versal Brotherhood teachings were turming many people
away from God (lis God) and the Gospel,

SUNDAY SCIIOOIL, TEACHLERS

In reference to the part of Mr  Emerson’s sermon
mm which the hope was expressed that God would spare
the youth of Pasadena from Pomt Loma influence, Mrs
Tmgley spohe of the case of two Pasadena boys who
had left that ety and the Sunday School of tlus preach-
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er’s church and come to Pomnt Loma  The hovs had -
come nterested through the DBox's DBrothethood dub,
and noted 1ts mfluence for good m <trihinig amtiast 1o
the mfluence of this Sunday School teacher  They had
been hving, she declared, i the “Hades of Immorahits
She said that there was a deplorable state of things at
Pasadena, and that 1t was the hoys’ dread of these n-
fluences, particularly of the monster m the Pasadena
Sunday School, that they came to [omt Loma for
protectton, Mrs Tingley declared that <he had the affi-
davits to back up her statements along that hne  She
further charged that the man who sent that <ermon ta
the newspaper to be published was responsible fur the
demoralized condition of the boys  Mrs Tinglev called
attention to the fact that she would not dare stand thete
and make such mmpottant statements unless <he knew
them to be true

A VALUADLE DOCUMENT

Mrs Tingley spoke at this pomt of some very valuable
documentary matter wlich she had recently sceecuted,
after years of work and the expendhture of con-
siderable money 1t contamed much of the matter which
had been uscd by the conspirators who seek her downfall
and that of her society  She declared that 1t had heen
in the hands of a so-called Episcopal dergvman, and
that he belonged to the same school as the Sunda
school teacher in Pasadena The docunient contined 6F
pages Mrs Tingley referied to the case of M1 Gris-
wold, who had been deserted by s wife because of -
moral conduct, and to the daughter who had afterwanl
chosen to hve at Pomt T.oma, rather than with lum She

N
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referred to the visit of Mr Griswold to Coronado and of
the woman who was sawd to he lus wife There were
many closed doors winch she intinated nught be opened.

AN ALLEGED CONSPIRACY

Mrs Twmngley referred at length to an alleged con-
spiracy on the part of the leaders of the Besant branch
of the Theosophical movement and ntimated that the
matter which had been taken up and used m the effort
to depose her and crush her society had been put out
from this source, and that the people using 1t had been
simply cats’ paws, Mr Wilson was one of them, She
referred to traps which were lawd to catch her by an
cnunent New York physician who at one time claimed
to be a great friend, and who afterward proved to be
a mortal cnemy Tt was at the time when she was talk-
mg of busing land to locate the headquarters of the
society at Pomt Loma  His proposition was to make a
stock company, she to have a large block of the stock,
cte She was knowing to lus trickery, and by using
nearly a hundred dollars for cable messages, she was

able to block his game.

SECURING THE DOCUMENT

She told the story of the cfforts of the smartest law-
vers and detectives to secure possession of the documentq
which she held i her hand, and how her father, at the
age of 73, had gone to Poston, assumed a name, mmgled
with the Besant Theosophists, and had finally secured the
manuscript, although he <ied soon after being under the
influence of one of their leaders The inference from
Mrs Tinglevis statement was that Ins death was attribu-
table to this case  Defore s death, he wrote a letter to
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Mr Pierce, speaking of the checorvery of this document
and the result of Jus mvestigation [t was shown that
there was a deep-laid plot to get nd of Mre Tingley,
the official head of the CUniversal Brotherhood, m
the belief that the orgamization would then e, and
that in bringing this about, this hitcratuie had been cir-
culated under the guard of the greatest scerecy These
people had been using such as Mr Wilson as cats’
paws, placing this literature mn thewr hands It was mat-
ter that the wilest ncwspapers had refused to print, and
vet it was being used m tlis way It had been used
this city, and had gone to Pasadena by way of Los An-
geles — these base falschoods and reports

Mrs Tmngley referred further to the vile conspiracy
and of her efforts to expose and down 1t She as-
serted that there was a tremblimg m mam quarters,
and she declared that there was a law, a conuaon law,
and that that law was on the side of Universal Drother-
hood and on the side of Katherme Tingley *

An address was also given by one of the young lady
students at Pomnt Loma

EXAMINATION BY THE COURT  ft 1< utterly
impossible for me to remember the dayv of the week
that I first read this publication m the Lo~ Angeles
Times which I complam of m this action | only know
I was affected by 1t I do not remember the dav 1
never impressed myself or thought that there was any
importance 1n the matter of the date It was only that
it affected me One day 1s the same as another to me
I know 1t was very shortly after 1t was published hut
I can’t tell exactly when I know it was shorth after

the publication because 1t was spoken of at the Conser-
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vatory where 1 owas ] ocamnot say that I remember
having noticed the date of the publication T only know
that 1t was tld to me there and when I went home
after 1 had been to tlns place at the Conservatory, I
was m omy room and I read it —whether two days
elapsed o1 one day, 1t could not have been more than
two days, perhaps one, really T do not know  Whatever
it was, I know that I had something to complete be-
fore T read vt What 1t was, 1 do not remember 1
know at the Conservatory | sawd I can't attend to that
until T have fimshed what T am domg ™ The Conserva-
tory s Jocated on 1) 7 street, San Diego T tinnk 1t was
my secretary who handed me the paper  They did not
gnve 1t to me m my hand then, held it out and mentioned
something about i, and Mr Neresheimer came 1n at the
e 1 do not know whether he took st or Mr Nere-
shemer at the tme or not I do not know whether 1t
was taken out of my hand, but [ know when I got‘
home 1t was m my bag and T read it And 1 am al-
most certan [ oasked for it, and said 1 would read 1t
later T could not attend to it then when my at-
tention was called to it Mr Joseph Fussell, my pri-
vate secretary, who s withmn reach of the Court, called
my attention to 1t

BY MR ITUNSAKER 1 do not recollect that
numerous attacks were made upon me m the month of
October, 1gor If they were, they did not affect me
very much  They ould not have affected me very much
or I should recollect themt The attack made by Mr
Famerson was direeted directly agamst me and my msti-
wnon - To a degree, 1t was of a serious character I

<l o degree, 1t was a temporary affair, 1t passed off
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very quichly It was not lke thussaffwr at all [ can-
not remember numerous attacks, | cannot answer this
question I honestly do not hnow  Tf there were any
other attacks made on me about that time, [ probabls
was affected temporanly, but the only recollecion [
have of bemg absolutely hurt to the core and hornficd
beyond expression 1s the publication for which [ am
bringing this hibel suit.

Any attacks on me and on my nstitution about the
time of the publication of this article and which T ma
have rcad would certamnly affect me and cause me men-
tal distress, but I have no recollection of bemy atfcctad
by anvthing that T have ever read agamst myself or the
mstitution as I was by the one I am now complaunmy
of The others were only temporary  There was al-
ways somie reason, some cxcuse, somethmg, hut this
was made up absolutely — I do not know as [ could
say that I have read many of the attacks made on mv-
self and the wmstitution [ had read some [ cannot
recollect of having, about that time, read anvtlung
charging me with fraudulent conduct m connection with
my management of the Universal Drotherhood 1 had
never rcad attacks on me charging me with  having
assumed the leadership of the Theosophic movement
of the Umversal Brotherhood by reason of furged docu-
ments

Q Has there never been such an attack made on you®

A T have never read any such an attack

H G OTIS
sworn and exanured on behalf of planuff, testificd as
follows:
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3Y MR ITOTCHKISS My name s H G Ots,
I reade in Los Angeles T am the president and gen-
cral manager of the Times-Mirror Company, and ar
sixty-five vears of age  The sworn circulation of the
Los Angeles Times for the vear 1001 15 28,778  That 1s
the average daily arculation for every day of the vear
1001, and was approximately the circulation on the 28th
day of October, 1901 T could not state the exact cir-
culation, because 1t would be a lhittle more or a little
lese at dhifferent periods of the year This figure to
which T am testifving 15 the average for every day, the
taking all the days as a basis

QDo you know the value of the property the con-
poration owned 1 19017

The defendant objected to the question on the ground
that 1t was munateral and airrelevant, and not withmn
the wsues made by the pleadings, wluch objection was
overtuled, and the defendant excepted, and the same is
numbered Exception No 72

(O Do you know the vaiue of the property the cor-
poration owned m 1go1, on the 28th day of October, we

will say ?

The defendant objected to the question on the ground
that 1t was immaterial and rrelevant and not within any
wetie marele by the pleadings . wluch objection was over-
tuled, and the defendant excepted. and the same 1s num-
berad lixeception No 73

A Tt was approximately the amount of the capital
stock
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poration defendant on the 28th of October, 1901 *

The defendant objected to the question on the ground
that it was mmmatenal, rrelevant and not withm the
1ssues, which objection was overruled, and -the de-
fendant excepted, and the same 1s numbered Exeeption

No 74
A. Approxmmately $1,000,000
Plamtiff here rested.

And thereupon
HARRY E ANDREWS

sworn on behalf of defendant testified as follows

BY MR HUNSAKER My name 1s MHarry £ An-
drews I reside at Los Angeles T am, and have been,
aty editor of the Los Angeles Tunes for nearly three
years, and was city cditor of the Los Angeles Times
during the month of Qctober, 1601 My duties as aity
editor at that tune, were, to direct the reporters, tell
them what to do and pass upon the articles they had
wnitten when they had handed them m to me, [ first
saw the article which was pubhshed m the Times on
the 28th of October, 1go1, the publication of wlich 1<
complaimned of m tlns action on the evenmg before ats
publication.

I had, before that tine, detatled & 1eporter to mter-
view Mrs M lLeavitt The matter was first bhrought
to my attention on the Saturday hefore v A &AW
Schmudt, who came mto our office and entered mto a
discusston with me about the Pomt Loma Instuitution
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Mr Schnudt told me that Mrs Leavitt had recently
heen i San Iiego and at Pomnt Loma and knew a great
deal about affairs n the latter place, cspecially about the
cases of Mrs IHolbrook and Mrs Nercsheuner, and that
she would hke to be mterviewed  ‘That what she would
say would he mformation and news of mterest and value
to the public  And m accordance with that suggestion,
I made a memorandum and the next day (which was
Sunday) | wmstructed a reporter to mterview Mrs
Leavitt and see what news or information she had with
respect to these matters He did so  The name of the
reporter was Lamer Dartlett He was a regular re-
porter of the Times, had been employed about a year
and was a competent and trustworthy man I gave him
particular instructions as to the interview and asked
lum to find out what Mrs Leavitt knew about the af-
farrs at 'omt Loma, especially about the cases of those
two ladies, to he very careful and make an accurate re-
port of the mterview I afterwards saw Mr  Bart-
lett's teport of the mterview with Mrs Leavitt  The
manuseript was submitted to me and I revised it 1
did not add anythmg to the matter which the reporter
turned m, but | cut several things out The article
which 15 marked “Plamtiff's Exhibit No 11" 15 the
article to which I have referred I prepared the head
Imes of tlus article After T had prepared the manu-
seript, 1 sent it to the composing room to the printers
who set 1t up i the usnal way for publication, and it
appeared m the paper the next morming  The manu-
scnipt of the article was destroyed with the other manu-
scripts of the day 1t was our custom to destroy the

manuscript unless we have special mstructions to pre-
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serve it ‘There were no special mstruchions to preserive
thns manuscript Tt was not preserved

Q What changes, o1 what matter, 1f any, did you
cut out of the aiticle or manucctipt wlidhi was  sub-
mutted to you by Mr Bartlett as the result of s witar-
view with Mrs Leavitt?

The plaintiff objected to the testunony on the ground
that the testimony would be trrelevant and mmatenal,
which objection was sustamed, and the defendant eox-

cepted, and the same 1s numbered Excention No 73

WITNESS (Continung) Ny purpose m detubng
Mr Bartlett 1o mterview Mis Leavitt was to procuie
mfermanion for the henefit of the public to he communi-
cated 10 the public through the medium of the Tunes
I had net at that t:me any malice or alb will agamst the
plamtift 1 this action

)  What was your motive or purpose m pubhsiung
the article i the Times?

A To give information to the public ahout the meth-
ods m vogue m thus Institunon wlueh was appaaling to

the pubhic for support and patronage

The plamntiff moves to stitke ot from the answer ot
the witness as not responsive o Jie question all atter the
words ** this Institution”™ which would be ** wineh was ap
ptaling to the public for suppart and patronage  De-
cavse 1t was mmatenial and not tesponsinve to the ques-
tion  The motion was sustamed, and the matter sticken
out. and the defendant excepted, and the <ame 1< num

bered, Exception No 76
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WITNESS (Contmumg)  I'rior to the time I de-
taded Mr Dartlctt to mtervien Mrs Leavitt, there had
been published m the San Diego papers matters relating
to thns Institution, and wluch had been brought to my
attention  There had been, prior to the time Mr Schmudt
came to me, as I have related, a discussion n the public
prots of San Diego of the management by the plamtiff
of the Umiversal DBrotherhood Insutution at Point Loma.
I had knowledge of these publications at that tume 1
had seen publications m the San Diego Umon; the San
Ihego Tubune, the Los Angeles Iierald, the New York
tlerald, the PPasadena Daily News, and other papers
which [ do not recollect at present  This was prior to the
tie Mr Schimidt came to me and made the statement
which I lhave spoken of

At the tune T 1ccerved the report of the mnterview
hetween Mr o Dartlett and Mrs Leavitt, and had 1t pub-
ltished m the Tunes, 1 had no reason to doubt the accuracy
of the report 1 believed at that inne that the facts stated
. the article were true. My motive for having -the
article published in the Times was to give to the public
mformation concernmg this Institution which was before
the public, and as 1 said, appealing to the pubhic for
pationage and support 1 judged the public had a night
to know about this Institution wlineh was daily appealing
wor patronage and support, that was my reason for pub-
ishig the article referred to. I wish to be understood
«s saymg that T knew, of my own knowledge, that the
LUnnversal Brotherhood and the plamtiff mn this action,
was appealng to the public for support of the Institu-
ton, tepresentatives of the Universal Brotherhood had

appealed to me, as uty wdhitor of the Tmnes, to print ar-
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ticles appealing for public patronage and support ]
knew the fact in that way

The rules or policy of the defendant at the tme of
s publication, as to the care and miestiganon to be
made 1 reference to matters published o1 to he published
in the paper reflecting on persons were that we must use
extreme care and accuracy and ca tion m respect to those
matters, be careful and get the truth, if posable

Q And did you in that parttcular transaction se
«hat care?

The plamtiff objected to the question on the ground
that 1t asks simply for the conclusion of the witness -
stead of stating the facts from which the juiy can say
he did exercise care, which objection was sustaned, and
the defendant excepted, and the some 15 numbered, FEx-

ception No 77
CROSS EXAMINATION OF H E ANDREWS

BY MR McKINLEY  The person who first came to
my office 1n regard to this matter was Mr 12 W Schondt
I had been acquamnted with Mr Schimdt about a ycar
I first met lum m the Tunes office 1 thmk he had come
to me at other times 1n reference to matters referring to
the Institution at Pomnt Loma, once or twice perthaps |
had met lum m the l'imes counting room and m the
aty editor’s rooms and of course at other places outside
of the Times office, but onlv mculentally as T passed him
on the street 1 cannot 1emember who mtroduced um to
me I had met him m a business way and knew whan
his business was I think at that tme that he was an
insurance solicitor I cannot remember 1f any one ever
recommended him to me, nor 1if anv ¢ne ever gave me am
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mformauon m regard to lim T certamly had heen
imnttoducad to Jnm, but by whom or the eircumstances I
can’t remember I did not, at that ume, know his place
of busmess  He was at one imme domg busimess on
\lam street, but at just what time, I do not remember
I cannot say whercabouts on Mam street I do not know
who he was connected with m business, nor do I now
ramember the Company he was connected with

I do not remember any special occasions on which he
came to my office i reference to the homestead at Pomnt
Loma or to the plamtff It 15 not a fact that upon every
oecasion when he came there he sought to pomnt out to
me matters unfavorable to the plamtiff and to the
Institution at Pownt Loma [t *s not a fact that when-
ever he pomted out amvthing i reference to this Insti-
tuton o1 to the plamtff st was unfavorable He was
not seching to mduce me o nake attacks upon the
plamtiff e always came to me es a man comes who
wishes to gne news and to pomt out where we may
obtam news  He had frequently given me mformation
m reference to tlungs that were not connected with the
planutf, or with the Institution of which she was the
head  Ths most frequent visits were not in reference to
matters pertanung to plamuff and the Institution, but
they were m relation to matters of nsurance m which
he, lnmself, was somctumnes mzerested and sometimes
not  He never told me anythong about lus relations
with the Institution at Pomt Loma or with the
plamtdt, e nevar stated to me that he had been there
I never made any mquiries of hum m 1eference to that
fuct | hd not mauire of lum m 1eference to s knowl-
cdge of the Institution or the plawmtff Upon the occa-
sion when he came to me n reference to Mrs Leavitt,
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he remaimed perhaps five nmumutes — perbaps longer 1
did not discuss with lnm affairs at Pomt Loma at that
tune, or the character of the plamutf I discussed M
Leavitt with him briefly  His visit there was hrief  He
told me that Mrs Leawvitt had rec:atly hieen m San Dicgo
Was acquainted and had been it Pomnt Loma, was ac-
quainted with the state of affairs there  Te had talked
with her and knew that she had some valuable mforma-
tion and news n regard to the progress of it affinrs,
and that she would like to he mterviewed and that 1t
would make a matter of mterest and mformation to the
public

My mnpression 1s that he dul not mention the name of
the plamtiff in the conversation I am quite sure he did
not As 1 recolleet the conversation, lie put 1t just m the
way I have stated That thus lady had been there and
that she had nformation, that she knew a great deal
about the proceedmgs and affairs there and could give
some valuable information  We dudn’t take up the mat-
ter of whether or not the information that she could con-
vey would be favorable to the plamtiff and Institution of
which she 1s the head I did not form any opnmon m
reference to that from lus conversation, nor dil I know
whether I was going to get a favorable or an unfavor-
able article on Pomt Loma ] <ent merely to abtan the
facts, a statement of the facts from tins lady T didn’t
know what the reporter would get [ had no wlea of
what he would get T sent out to «ce what the Tady had
tosay I didn't know whether he would get anmvthing 1
didn’t form anmy conclusion ax to what e would get |
think I had never heard of Alrs TLeawtt unul Mr
Schmudt called my attention to her 1 called the reporter
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and structed him wath reference to ntenviewing Mrs,
Leavitt either on Saturday evenng or on Sunday after-
noon  Schmdt was theie sometime during the day of
Saturday, the 26th  The article appeared n the 1ssue of
Monday, the 28th 1 do not remember when I called the
reporter m regard to it I did not discuss with any one,
except the reporter, the subject of having that interview
with Mrs Leavitt, and I called hum on that eveming or on
Sunday and mstructed lum to mterview Mrs Leawvitt
I saw Inm next m regard to it when he brought in lus re-
port Sunday cvening I do not remember the hour. No
one exeept nyself exanuned the teport [ did not confer
with any one m reference to 1t Did not discuss 1t with
any one except the reporter I cannot say how long I
talked to the reporter i reference to the article. I went
over 1t very carefully after he had wntten 1t and ponted
out to lum some things which 1 had stricken out.

\We did not have what you 1mmght call a discussion  He
came as usuval and reported to me that he had found her
and had had a talk with her He told me where he had
found her, he had her address, he gave me an account of
his call upon her and how she received lum, and how
freely she talked and lus taking notes, etc He said she
began to talk night off and talked freely and he took out
lus note book and took careful notes of what she sad
I do not think he mentioned anything to me other than
the matters which he included m his report 1 do not
think he deseribed Mrs Toeavitt to me  He told me
something about her antecedents, about her having been
here, but hie did not go mto detl He said she was a
good appeating woman and seemed to be telling the

truth, scemed to hnow what she was talking about  He
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did not tell me anything m secard to where <he had come
from before she went to Pomt TLoma s far as he in-
formed me, T do not know 1f he made anv mquure
regard to where she came from hefore gomg to 'omnt
Loma I think he said nothing about who her friends
and associates were, nor did he say anything 1 rcgand to
Schmudt being acquainted with her I made mquiries n
regard to Mrs Leavitt from M1 Schmudt at the ume |
had the first talk with Tum  Ile told me that he had
known Mrs ILeavitt, that he and lus wiie knew her and
described her as an cstimable lady  He sand she was a
woman of estimable character That he and lus wiie
knew her, but he id not say for how long  ‘T'hat 1<
about what he said mn a general way [ do not remem-
ber 1f Mr Schnudt told me anytling about the relations
of Mrs I.eavitt with the Theosoplucal Society, exeept as
1 say, he sawd that she had been m San iego and had
been at Point Loma and kuew a great deal about affaes
there. That was the general talk that he gave me, the
substance of it and 1s all that I recall at present

I did not see Mr Schimult agam before the publication
of the article The reporter dud not mention to me
whether any onc was ptesent when he mterviewed Mrs
Leavitt T do not know where M Schimdt s now [
saw him on the ~treet I think a few weeks ago | can-
not say just when I'saw Mis Leavitt a wech, ot mas
be scveral wecks after the pubbcation but that o~ the

only time I ever saw her

Q  You pubhshed an article m tegaid to this same
matter some three days after the publication of tlus ar-

ticle (showing witness Dlamtit « Exhibit 121 mreference
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to Mrs Teavitt, was that the result of any conversation

vou had with Mrs Leawitt?

The defendant objected to the question on the ground
that 1t was not cross exammation — not a matter m-
quued o m the exanunation m chief, which objection
was overruled, and the defendant excepted, and the same
s numbered, Exception No 78

A It was not the result of any conversation 1 had
with Mrs Teavitt Because T was away at the time that
was pubbished T will explain T left T.os Angeles on
Tuesday after tlns articte of Monday was published

Witness  (continumg I know notling about the
publication of this article  Mr Von Blon was i charge
of my desk as oty editor when I went away.

M1 Schoudt did not on the occasion of lus visit to me,
when he mentioned Mis Leavitt and recommended me
to mterview her say anythmmg about her belonging to the
Jesant hranch of the Theosoplusts  He chdn’t enter into
the matter of her being opposed to Mrs. Tmngley in any
way

Mre Dartlett, who mtervicewed Mrs Leawvitt, had been
m the employ of the Tiunes about a year as nearly as 1
rentember [ did not add anything to the article or re-
port which he brought m  This report was written m the
form and was all ready for publication  Mrs Leavitt’s
name occurred i that article he subnutted to me  Hein-
‘ormed me that Mrs [eavitt said she didn't wish her
name to appear 1 told him her name must appear and
mstructed fnm 1o msert her name 1 the article  He first
came m and told me of the mterview and about her name,
and said that she had said that she would prefer that her
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name should not be used and he told ha that was o
ques'tlon which must be <cubmutted to the atv odien n
accordance with the roles of the paper T oold lun that
the statements were hers, not ows, and that her name
must be used  That they were her statements and mnst
go as her statements ad not ours e did not state to
me any rcason why she dul not want her name to ap-
pear  He merely said that <he would prefer that her
name should not appear  ITe¢ dudn’t give any 1easom at
all for that T nsisted m putting her name m for the vea-
son 1 have given  They were her statements and st
he published on her authointy as comumg from her [
personally knew notlung about the facts  They were, as
I satd her statements and the ouly proper way was to
give them as her statements I had made no inquiry
about them and dul not want to have the * Times o1
the reporter for the Thimes assumed to mahe statements
that another person had made 1 thoueht | could relv on
them I had no reason to believe she was tellme other
than the truth T believed the statements were both tiie |
and justifiable 1 had no mformation other than I had
recerved from her and Schomdt

The article was published the motnme after the even-
ing when 1t was brought m The Tunes has a regular
correspondent m San Diego who 15 1 constant daily com-
munication with me T had had an mestization made
by lim as to affairs at Pomt Loma  He had <ent ue
some statements 1 regard to aftairs there but 1 had not
received from lum any of the matters contamed m this
article I had never made an nnestigation mnvselt as 1o
affairs at Point Loma or m 1eference o Mis Tingley

1 cannot remember who our cortespondent at San Dicgo
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was at that time  Mr Heath 1s our correspondent now
I cannot say 1f he was then I cannot say how long our
correspondent at that tune had been m our employ at the
tume of the pubheation of this article

One of the representatives of the Point Loma Institu-
tion, whom [ remember distinetly and who communicated
with me m regard to the pubhcation of articles, 1s Mr.
Paul Heffleman 1 cannot grve you the date when that
commumecation occurred I don't know that I had ever
recened any commumcation from Pomt Loma prior to
the publication of the article complatned of. PPaul Heffle-
man 1s an active member, or was at that time an active
menmber of the Unnersal Brotherhood mn Los Angeles 1
do not know what Ins connection with Mrs Tingley was
other than that he was a very active member of the Broth-
crhood  Ie, on several occasions, 1 won’t say how
mamy, brought mn to me articles that he had written m
reference to the Pomt Loma Institution and asked me
to publish them I do not beheve [ ever published any
of them I was present during part of the time when the
shps (plamtdl s exinbits Nos 1 to 10 mclusive) were be-
mg mtroduced from the Tunes publications prior to the
28th of October, 19o1 1 was city editor durtng the pe-
riod of the publication of those articles I cannot re-
member the date when M1 Heffleman came to me 1n re-
card to the Pomnt Loma Institution It must have been
not very far from the time of the publication complained
of m this complamt 1 think a little before that I knew
he was a resudent of the aity of Los Angeles, I did not
Kknow how famibar he was with the affairs at Point Loma.
I merely knew him as an active member of the Brother-
hood there m Los Angeles T made no mquunies of lum
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in regard to this matter before T publishad it ITe was
the only person i Los Angeles T can recollect as honge
closely wdentified with the Doint Toma work 1 knew at
the time that that article was brought 1 that there was
a telephone commumication between tone Tunes office m
Los Angeles and the Pomt loma Homestead

I said that the rules and policy of our paper are not to
publish articles reflecting upon persons without carcful
investigation, to use great care and cantion | try to ap-
ply that rule It depends upon the person who makes
a charge and the other ciraunstances whether we pub-
lish articles reflecting on persons without nvestigation
other than the statement of the person who makes the
charge.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION OF IT £ ANDREWS
BY MR HUNSARER ‘TI'he matter about whih

Judge McKinley asked me did not refer to amv of the
controversies that were then gomg on

Q What was the character of the matter?

The plaintiff objected to the question on the around
that 1t was immaterial and not proper direct exanmnation
which objection was sustamed, the defendant excepted
and the same 15 numbered, Exception No 79

Q I will ask you whether the matter you were ic-
quested to publish was m the nature of advertismg mat-
ter?

Witness (Contining)  T'he matter a~ 1 recolicet .
was matter I considered at the time <hould go as paud
matter, hence I told them 1t should go through the hus-

ness office
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LANIER BARTLETT
sworn on behali of defendant, testified as follows

BY MR HUNSAKLER My name 1s Lamer Bart-
lett I reside n Tos Angeles, my business 1s that of a
reporter on the Los Angeles Times I have been em-
ploved as such reporter on that paper for about two
sears [ know Mr Andrews, the aty editor of the
Tunes 1 remember having been detailed by Mr  An-
drews to mterview Mis Leavitt

The mght precedmg the day of the mterview I was
ginen a shp of paper by Mr Andrews, the paper bore
Mrs Leavnt’s address and the names of Mrs Holbrook
and Mis Nereshenner, I was told to go the followng aft-
ctnoont and learn from Mrs Leavitt what she hnew of
the procecdings at Pomt Loma, as it was said she was
famhar with them, and espeaally to question her upon
the cases of Mrs IHolbrook and Mrs Neresheimer I
chd not recenve any other mstructions, except to be there
about three o'clock 1 the afternoon  In pursuance of
those mstructions, 1 went to her house, No 418 West
Fourth street, at three o dock Sunday afternoon follow-
g that mght 1 was met at the doot by Mrs Leawvitt
[ gave nee my same and my busimess, why I had come
to <ce her and miv connection with the Times  She asked
me mto the parlor and ashed me to be seated, she ex-
pressed no sarprise at my bemng there, and I proceeded
1o queshon her on the subjecet m hand 1 asked her 1f
<he knew Mre [Holbrook, she <aid she had nursed her
after ~he had come out of the Homestead — that was 1n
San Diego — Mis Leavitt was then a restdent of San
Dicro and <he went on and told me what 15 detatled
m the article as having gotten that from Mrs Holbrook,
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that 1s bearing upon Mrs Holbrook's treatment i the
Homestead and then she described certam cerenomies at
the Homestead as having scen them herself  We dwddt
upon nothing else except what appears m the arucle —
that 1s all [ took notes of the interview, names and sucly
things as that After the mterview was completed, |
went home to dinner, and afterwards started down to the
office of the Times T prepared, m the news room of the
Times the article that was subsequently published m the
Times It was prepared from notes 1 had taken at Mrs
Leawvitt's house and from what T remumbercd  After
preparing the article T destroved the notes I had taken
After the article had been published Treadit About 1wo
hours elapsed after my mterview with Mrs Leavitt, he-
fore I prepared the article which appeared m the Tines
The article which appeared n the Times was not a full
statement of what she told me Some things nwere not
printed which she told me \What was stated n the ar-
ticle was a correct statement as to what she told me and
was a reproduction of her statements to me

I can state what part of the mterview as witten up
by me, was chimmated and doces not anpear i the article
pubhished

Q Now will you please statc what was climmated
from the article

The plamtiff objected to the question because the testi-
mony would be mcompetent and trrelevant and nama-
terial and would not tend to relieve the detendants from
the charge of mahce which was the 1ssue, which obiection
was sustamed, the defendants excepted and the <anwe 1~
numbered, Exception No 8o
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WITNESS (Contmumg)  The matters which wete
climunated fiom my 1epott of the interview before the
same was pubhished m the Fimes reflected on the plam-
uff and this matter which was chimiated from the ar-
ticle was derogatory to the plamtuff  Mr Andrews, the
city editor, elmmated this matter from my report of the
mterview | did not wiite mto my report of this mter-
view with Mrs Leavitt anyvthmg she diud not state to me

Mrs Leawitt knew the case of Mrs Holbiook through
Alrs  Holbrook, having nursed her when she was
hrought out  Other matters she claimed to have known
from experience  She did not claimm to have been a
member there, but seemed to have been there — on what
nussion [ don't know

CROSS EXAMINATION OF LANIER BARTLETT

BY MR McKINLEY [ ainived at Mrs Leawitt’s
house about 3 o'clock n the afternoon I cannot say how
long 1 remamed  There was no one hut Mrs Leawitt
and mvself present during the interview  When [ arrived
there I stated my name and business, and calling on her in
connectton with the Tunes, and began to question her on
the matter m hand [ asked her 1f she knew Mrs Hol-
brook and Ais Holbiook's experience  She sawd she
did, she was a frnend of hers and had nursed her when
she was brought out  She did not state how long she
had known her

Alrs Leawvitt saud she had met Mrs Holbrook at San
Diego after she, Mrs Leavitt, had been at Pomt Loma
Mrs Leavit made the statement to me that she was a
member of the True School of Theosophy which seemed
to differ from the Universal Diotherhood — Shie didn’t go
mto detal at all about that  She Jud not state that it was
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the Annie Besant Socicty  Sunply that she was o mam-
ber of the True School of Theosophy  She sard she come
here from the East—what aty, 1 do not know  She
said she had restded 1 San Diey), that she had boan —
that she had become so disgusted wath the outfit at Pomnt
Loma, she left San Iego, she left the ety of San Dicgo
on account of dhsgust with the people at Pomt Loma 1
don’t know that she told me that the aty of San Diego
was the capital aty of Theosoplusts  She sand the sab-
stance of 1t [ camnnot quote the words she used, sub-
stantially she stated that San Iicgo was the hot hal of
Theosophy I cannot say that she used the word  hot
bed " I can tell in substance what she did <y 1T got the
wlea that San Diego was the capital aity of Theosophny
from her 1T dont know what words <he used  She
didn't tell me that she had some starthng things to tell,

she chdn’t term them " starthng ™ The phiase * start-
ling things ” 15 my phrase

The notes I took upon that occasion were mostly wem-
oranda of the conversation, skelezon notes of dates and
names which T expected to fill out by an mteresting art-
cle as far as Mrs Leavitt made it uerestmg 1 desired
to fill 1t out so that it would be mteresting »o long as 1t
kept to the truth — what she told me  She referied tothe
Homestead at Pomt Loma as the Homestead  She spoke
of the mmates as spooks T don’t know that she did os «dud
not refer to the Institution as a ~pookery, but | am ~ure
she referred to the mmates as spooks T did not wite
of the other articles m reference te Pomt Loma that ran
through the Times durmg the periad of a vear o1 two
preceding this  This 1s the fust article T wrote moreter-
ence to the Pomnt Toma Homestend 1 dul not consnle
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any of the precedmg articles before 1 wrote it. I did not
talk to any one n reference to the tone 1 was to give to
the article | had read none of the preceding articles m
the ‘I'mies thoroughly 1 remember glancing over some
articles that appeared long ago about.the tume the Home-
stead was established, but T had read none of them care-
fully and remember none of the contents 1 remember
the tone of them

[ had no personal knowledge ot the Homestead at
Point Lonia at that time I dhd not interview any one
clse except Mrs Leavitt or make any mnquiries before
writing thus article other than of Alrs Leavitt I got it
entirely from her

I don't remember that she referred to the Homestead
as a toost  [umagine that nwst have been my own. ﬂic
didn’t state to me when she met drs Holbrook for the
first time  She said she met her i San Diego after Mrs
Holbrook left Pomt I.oma  Mrs Leavitt did not claim
that she had been at Pomt Loma when Mrs. Holbrook leit
there  She pretended to know, through Mrs Holbrook,
that Mrs Holbrook s hushand haid taken her away from
there  She stated 1t to me as onung from Mrs Hol-
brook  She told me the facts that Mrs Holbrook had
given her [ dudn’t know anything about Mrs Holbrook
at that time, and didn’t know whore she was I made no
mquiry as to that I was not .etailed to inquure as to
where Mrs IHolbrook had gone after Mrs Leavitt left
her [ don’t remember that Mrs Leawitt told me any-
thing about where Mrs Holbrook was at the tume of the
mterview  Near that time Mrs IHolbrook had been in
San Diego It was there that Mrs Leavitt had nursed
her [ didnt ask Mrs Leavitt and she didn’t tell me
where Mis Holbhrook was at the moment of the mter-
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view. I don’t remember 1f she stated the oxact numba
of days since she had <cen Mrs THoliaok, but 1w bad
been recent  The term  recemt™ vais usad  Mes Toeav-
itt sard to me at that time that \his Holbraok was net
expected to ive  Mrs Leavitt asceriamed that when she
left San Diego 1 don’t remember that Nrs Laavin
pretended to have been at the homestead winie Mres ol
brook was there  She told me that M~ HHolbhiaok, winle
at the homestead, was made to do manual Iabor, hoe corn,
plant trees, etc She saul she knew that fiom \his
Holbrook's statement  She also zaid that Mrs Tolbionk
had been maltrcated by bemg deprived of food, and that
she had learned 1t from Mrs 1oibrook

Mrs Leawvitt told me that Mis Nereshemner was not
allowed to commumecate with her husband | don’t re-
member at this moment just how she said <he hnew that
She spoke of the ot T.oma THomestead as a place of
horror She said 1t was a place whete horrors ex-
isted She described the ceremones spoken of m the
article as having seen them Al the facts concernmg
Mrs Holbrook she learnced from Mrs Iollmook  She
described the ceremonies mentiored m the atticle as T
have described them, as msane cere nomes  She sand that
girls placed there to be educated were made to do mentid
tasks, to work hard, to communtcate with no <tranger,
that 1s, no one not an mmate s I undetstand at, <he
said she knew that from a personal visnt

I don’t remember the exact tme that was accupred on
this interview It was late m the afternoon when T went
there I left Mrs Leavitt to go home to a meal and then
returned to the Tunes office [ nave no connection with

any Theosophical Societs 1 am not marned  When |
went to the Tmnes office T saw Mr A\ndrews morecard o
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this article imediately T did not have my article wnit-
tenn when | saw him first [ made a statement to lim that
I had found Mrs ILeaviit and she had talked to me
Then 1 wrote the article [ did not confer with any one
clse m regard to 1t 1 made no inquuines of any one
clse m regard to it I mterviewed only Mrs Leavitt as
directed  Then I wrote the article and submutted 1t to
Mr Andrews  \When I first saw Mr Andrews, I made
the statement that Mrs Leavitt would rather not have her
name used  She said 1o me that she would rather not have
her name unsed m connechion with what she had told me
She did not say why, and I did not ask her why she dul
not want her name used  Mr Andrews directed me to 1n-
sert the name of Mrs Leavitt T did not, after conferring
with Mr Andrews, add anything to the article, nothing
except what T had gotten from Mrs Leavitt  After
writmg the article and subnutting it to Mr. Andrews, I
riade no addition to 1t The arucle appeared the next
mormng after my mterview with Mrs Leawitt. I saw
her once after that in the Times office It was Tuesday
afteinoon following the day of the interview.

(0 Dul yvou write the article winch appeared in the
Tunes on October 31st® Tlis artcle (showing witness
plamtiff’s exlnbit 12) *

The defendant objected to the question on the ground
that 1t was not cross exanunation, which objection was
overinled and the defendant excepted, and the same 1s
numbered, Exception No &t

. 3 Did you ash her questions with regard to some
of the oceurrences which set forth — some of the occur-

ot
rences, that 1s ask her whether cerrain things occurred or
(i she volunteer thns mformation, Mr Bartlett ?
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Holbrook and Mrs Nereshemier, nothing «dse \\hen |
say “specificallv” [ mean mentioning therr names and
asking her to tell me about thair expenences [ diud not
ask her 1f any particular circumstance had occiired m
reference to them, setting forth the circumstance mn ques-
tion It was not hy question and answer of that ort
which she answered affirmatively [ was ignorant of the
subject when I went there, knew practically nothing about
it. I knew that the Theosoplusts existed and that the
Homestead existed  Beyomud that, T huew none of these
occurrences Mr Andrews did not tell me amtlunge
about 1t Nothing more than the directions he gave me
I didn’t know m regard to what kind of an institnton 1t
was, how 1t was ruled or worked  The only articles [
remember readimg m the Twmes were a long tune ago
when the matter first came up T remember [ read that
1t had somthing to do with Theosophy 1 de not recall
any more

I did not ask Mrs Leavitt 1f she had heard reports
that had been exploited 1 the newspapers or were the
subject of gossip at San Dicgo I id not set anvthing
forth to her at all mn my questions to her The miorma-

tion all came from her, I knew notlung on the subject

Q  When ¢hd vou first sce this arucle texlubimg
plamntiff's exhilnt 12) I have shown vou®

The defendant objected to the question on the wround
that 1t was immatersal and irrelevant amd not cross e\-
amination, which objection was overruled the detendant
excepted, and the same 1s marked. Exception No X2

A As I remember 1t, T saw at the dav 1t appeared
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m prmt 1 had seen Mrs Leavitt hetween that time and
the time [ had mterviewed her T saw her on Tuesday
at the Twnes office 1 the presence of General Otis T did
rot, at that time, adnnt m the presence of General Otis
and of Mre Leavitt, at the Times Office that T had nus-
mierpreted a number of the rephes of Mrs Leavitt to
my questions T did not discuss the matter with Mrs
Leavitt at that time T never discussed 1t with her on
any occaston, except the occasion when I interviewed

her

DY THLE COURT

Q  Will you please state what occurred when you
went to Mis Leavnt's Pouse® T wish you would give 1t
m detaat and specificatly how vou gamned an audience with
her — that 1s what T want to know Don’t state your

conclusions, state what occurred

A T first rang the door bell and Mrs Ieawitt came to
the door and opered the door and I ntroduced
myeetf I sad T am  Mr Bartlett, and I am
representtyg the Tmies  We have heard you can
gne  us  mmformation  on  certam  subjects  We
would hke to question you upon them, and I was taken
mto the parlor  She sard, *Walk mto the parlor and
be seated ™ As <oon as we were scated, [ presented the
subject to her

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION OF LANIER BART-
LETT .

BY MR TTUNSAKER  NMr Aandrews told me to he

very careful how the article was written, to be careful not

to mahe amy overstatement and to confine miysclf entirely

to the facts as given to me by Mis Leawnitt  He msisted



865

866

867

868

217

that the article should show that the statemionts were
those of Mrs Leavitt  When Mt Andiews detailed me
to interview Mrs Leawitt, he made no statement to me
as to what information she had or was supposed to have,
except that the subject dealt with tne homestcad and 1
was to find out the experience of Mrs Tlolhiook and
Mrs Neresheimer in the homestead T recenved a <hp
which had written upon 1t the words ™ Mrs M Icawtt,
418 West 4th Street, Mrs Nereshemier, Mry Holhiook™
That 1s all that I remember there was to 1t

Heteupon the defendant produced and offered m evi-
dence the deposition of Loowms S Fitch, taken on hehalf of
defendant, under stipulation at Hartford, Counecticut, on
the 4th day of December 1902 Certam portions of saud
deposition were adnutted 11 evidence and certamn portions
thereof were excluded by the Court as follows

fLouls s rrrcH

BY MR RODINSON 1Ay name s Loms & Fitch
My age 1s thirty years I reside at 200 Dond street
this aity, Hartford, Connccticut My occupation 1s In-
surance Clerk at the National I‘ire Insurance Company
I was born 1in Andover, Connecticut [ have lned m
Pomt Loma, Cahformia I went to the Pomt to e
about the 1st of August, 1goo, and remamed there unul
about the 1st of March, 1got 1 left here and went to
Califorma on account of health reasons  Wlule a resi-
dent of Cahforma and before gomg to Pomt Loma T was
in the employ of the United States Weather Durean at
San Diego, Califorma. then I went to ot Loma as «
bookkeeper for the Unnversal Dirotherhood Orgamzation

The Umversal Brotherhood Organization s a hranch
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Alr Judge bemmg the former leader and the Universal
Drotherhood bemng a branch, having Katherme Tingley
as Leader and QOuter Head

My employment as bookkeeper at the Universal Broth-
erhood Orgamzation commenced n June, 1goo, the tlurd
TFriday I was told by a friend that they wished a book-
keeper at the Umiversal Brotherhood orgamzation [ ap-
phed by telephone to Mr, Pierce for the position and
made an appomtment to see him the following Sunday
Tlns was on a Friday that I made the appomtment
Keepmg my appomtment the next Sunday I went over
to Pomnt Loma, accompamed by my wife We rode our
Incycles and there I met Mrs Tmgley who personally en-
gaged me  We wete scated on the mazza of the Home-
stead while my card was sent m, and after some wait
Mrs Tingley saw me, telling me that Mr Pierce was 1ll
m bed and unable to keep lis appomtment, but that she
would personally sce me wluch she very much pre-
ferred to do Mrs Tingley 1s the leader or head of the
U b orgamzation

I knew what Mr IMerce’s relation to the UB was at
the time of my cmployment  He was secretary-general
of the U B3 and treaswer of Point LLoma Homestead cor-
poration It was to lum as treasurer of the Homestead
that T apphied for emplovment  'The Pomt Loma Home-
stead, using Mr Picree’s woids, was the mother of other
branches of work to be accomplished by the U D at the
Imernational THeadquarters at Point Loma

I remamed m the employ of this concern at Pomnt Loma

unti] March 15th, 1901 The nature of my duties when
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Homestcead.

Q Dud you receive any mstructions as o your duties
as bookkecper, and if so, what?

The plamtiff objected to the question and also to the
answer, upon the ground that “ whatever tus duties may
be as bookkeeper would be immateral to any 1ssue hefore
the Court ’, which objection was sustamed, the defend-

ant excepted, and the same 1s munbered, Fxception No

83

The answer to the last and foregoing question as given
m said deposttion 1s as follows —

“A  Mr Pierce mstructed me as to the work to be
done there He said that the work was of a pecuhar
nature, that primarily the purpose of the U 13 was to
get back to the truth in everstlung that the truth had heen
lost sight of for years and that we would procewd to get
down to the sumple truth of hookkeepmg that I must put
out of my mind all knowledge T had of hookkeepmg, for-
get the systems of double and single entry, forget that
there were any such words, and follow out the sugaes-
tions that he would give me to ke just the simglest hinds
of books, which was the truth of hookkeeping  So we
endeavored to get along with a ledaer onlv for quite a
while  That dudn’t work, <o they afterward gave m to
my keeping the chieck book windh was used as a runnmg
cash book as well”

Q  What other duties, 1f any, than those ot a bhook-
keeper were placed upon you during sowr cmplovment

A Mrs Tingley kuew that 1 w s a photographer, and
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acting m accordance with her orders, I procured for
them a fine photographic outfit suited to their work, and
winle I was there I did a great deal of photographic work
m bwldings about the grounds, and also was frequently
called on 1n the latter part of my stay by Mrs Tingley
herself to do errands for her, to do her telephoning to
town, the principal means for ommumicating with the
town cight nules anay, and m 1mat way I sent for her
many of her telegrams and cablegrams to the Western
Umon  Also while 1 was there T ran a telephone Ime
connecting the Homestead with th- children’s tents, the
Lotus Home, so called, the refeztory and the barn and
became quite one of them 1 actad as guide to visitors
on some occastons | have also stcod guard duty at the
place, and acted a short tme as lerder of her morning
athletic squad of men T acted :s custodian of the keys
of the archery cabinet  The archery was made a lhttle
more than a game and the keys were 1n my charge I
beheve that covers 1t 1n general

The prinaipal bulding on the place at the tume I was
there was the Homestead, a remodeled samtarium, a san-
ttarium buillding remodeled by members of the Organi-
zation at Mrs Tingley's direction Tt was a frame struc-
tine surrounding an open court  “When I was there this
bmldmg was m process of remoleling and was prac-
tcally completed before 1 left, -nd a glass dome was
sprung across the mterior court  I'he building was plas-
tered on the outside  The grounds were enclosed by a
fence, completely enclosed by a Tence excepting on the
occan sule  The grounds were anaded mto two parts
known to the members, of which I hecame one, as the
Homestead gronnds and the Schoyol grounds  The build-
mgs were the Homestead and a o.reular building called
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the Aryan Temple, connecting with . the <chool tants
near by on the hill, six cottages for the cdaldren, o buld-
mg about one hundred yards aw iy from the Homesteard
used for cooking and eating, all Looking and catie homner
done there.

The different orders or schools mn the Instuutem and
their relation to ecach other, ate the 't Loma Homestead,
the School for the Revival of the T ost Mastenies of An-
tiquity and the International Clul lren s Lotus Home, In-
ternational Brotherhood League. the Woman's Fachangee
and Mart, the Theosophical Pub ishing Co, these were
the prinapal departments of :he U I3 Orgamsation
These were parts of the U DI Orgamzation  The
Homestead acted as the supporter and mother o all the
other departments until such time as they should be self-
supporting During my stay lie these departinents
never got upon their feet to supoorl themsehies  The
were all closely related to the U i3 Organmization

1 became a member of the U 33 Orgamzation and aft-
erward a probationary member of the IZsotetic Society of
Theosophy, which department 1 io-got to mention hefore
I was also a member of the sons of the Ri<ing Sun. and
orderof the E S T

There were oaths or pledges requned to memberslup
m the orgamzations which I joracd  T'he pledae to the
U B s very stple T forget the wording, hut the pui-
port 1s simply to be willing to “1v 1o hve a pettect hie
yourself and to help others to 1o the same thing  The
pledge of the E S °I' was more Linchng 1 foraet the
entire pledge, but one part T ieaember — all members
pledging themselves, ** withont el or delas to ohey the
leader m all tlungs,” the leader or outer head  Mis
Katherme Tingles was the outer head at that tme
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Nearly all the resulents of the Homestead were members
of the E ST  Only very few necsons in the community
were not members of that Sociery 1 remember one, a
el working i the hitchen, was not a member; Mrs.
Iiiteh who lived on the Pomt with me was not a member,
onc or two others were not members at the time I was
there but were taken i later, Mrs Hanson, wife of W
T Hanson, a trustee of the Homesiead, also a youmg lady
hoardimg at the Homestead and acting as companion to
her grandmother, a wealthy member  This young lady
was not a member

The ditferent parts of the grounds and the officers of
the orgamization were known by particular names  As to
the grounds, they were divided roughly into two parts,
the grounds at the Flomestead, the Jand owned by the
Iomestead, and the land owned by the S R L M A,
this last department was known by these letters among
the memhers  These latter grounds were held sacred —
no one but Mrs Tingley bemg allowed at will upon them,
excepting 1 my own case, and I could go anywhere with
a camera There were other grounds located about a
mile from the Homestead grounds, in the name of the
International lirotherhood League (I B.L )  These
grounds were called the Colony As to the officers,
Katherine Tingley, Leader — F N\ Pierce, Sec’y General
of the U B — ] H Fussell, Sec'v of the E.S T.

Mrs Tingley was very frequently addressed as “ Pur-
ple” by Mr Pierce and others — oftentimes as * P,” she
was also called ** Mother ™" by the munbers until she asked
that 1t he stopped

\lrs Tingley exercised absolute contrcl over the con-
duct of the place and over all members according to the
pledge that I have given before She was ascrnbed —
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she was given by her position as "cader, the power Lo reg-
ulate the doings, goings and comiags and all habus of hic
of members on Pt Loma In sht could contral (very-
thing and everybody absolutely  Sn far as my observa-
tion went, she exercised control of the work of the re-
spective members in the mmutest detail  No one was
allowed to do anything of any unportance without her
direct oversight, whether 1t was m hukhings or whatso-
ever. So far as my observation went, she exercised «u-
pervision of the diet of the members  She regulated that
herself, said just what they should eat and just when they
should eat it  She lodged each mcividual in the place
that she directed, whether in a rcom c¢r tent or the Colon
or Homestead She mstructed 1 great many members
herself m regard to whom they should have conversation
with, whom they should walk or taik with and whom they
must not speak to or look at

The general character of the wvoark which Mrs Time-
ley required of the members was the Commumty lea
that each one should do that for winch he was beet fitted
If they had artistic talent in pamting or muwic, they werc
kept at the Homestead, 1f they hal no techrical trammg
of value or 1f they had no speaial talent, they worlked m
the kitchen, or 1f they werc surtzd thev worked m the
gardens or orchards In short thev did the work wlnch
they could best do

There were many of the women members of the com-
mumty placed at manual labor v manual labor T mean
work m the kitchen, that sort of work  Ten or twelve at
the time I was there to miy certa:n knowledee, were em-
ployed 1n the heavier work of the kitchen and house-
work, and at the colony I have scen women workme
the garden and fields
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Wlile T was there, there was a preseribed diet Dur-
g the three weeks that I boarded there the fare consisted
at breakfast of one or two slices »f very hard toast, unbut-
tered, and a portion of a cup of ofiec without the condi-
ments (milk and sugar), a httle fruit and an unnustaka-
LIy cased ez This was the stul:nt’s raions  On leav-
g the dimmng 10om after the brea'fast, each member took
from a tray at a side table, four small crackers or two
hard tack, and an apple or orange, as the fruit nught be
m oseason, this to serve for lunch There was no other
food excepting what members anght have concealed m
the place, until the evenmng meal at from § to 6 o'clock
This meal was fairly substantial, meat and two kinds of
vegetables  This was placed on the table, and if amy
students were late, as a great mav Liad to be on account
of duties, the plates were cold, n.l if too late, 1t was re-
moved  Only one hielping was allowed, sometimes some
hight deserts were served, but this was a rare exception
Mis Tingley dudn’t believe st All the eating was done
i absolute silence, no members Leing allowed to speak
Lo cach other while gomg to or iram meals, or wlile at
meals it bemg conadered by Mis Tmgley as a rehigious
duty  She told me, Mrs Timgley told me that she con-
sidered 1t a rehigons duty

There were other regulations as to the conversation of
the mambers than those that governed their conversation
atmeal times T have saud before that they were allowed
no connection with each other «xbcpt as Mrs Tmgley
directed  Of comse T don t e to say that they were
ansolutely hampered m ther conversation, but she stated
to me with whom T should talk (redy and wath whom 1
had better not There were certain persons at different
tnmes with whom all were forhud:l2 1 to have any conver-
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Mrs Tingley had a dog when | was there  Its nume
was Spot

Q  What relation, 1f any, did this dog Spot have to
the management of the Institution ®

A Spot ;vas ostenstbly a pet, hut m reality as NMrs
Tingley herself told me, a great deal more than a pet
Mrs Tingley told me on an occasion i her room
that I must be rather amused by thair solienous cate o
Spot’s welfare, “ But, Mr Fiatch,” <he savs, “do you |
believe, I know, that Mr Judge's spint entered into Spot
at lis death, Mr Judge giving Spat to me at the time of
lus death and at the tume that T assumed the leaderslup
as lis successor ™

The members there exlubited revercnce tonard thns dog
Spot by word and manner  They 1egarded the dog as o
very superior ammal At the nime of miv emplovment
the fact that Spot came readily to e an my approach was
regarded as a positive proof that the ammal could tell
friend of the Brotherhood at <ight

When | had been with them about a month, dunnyg
which time [ resuded n San Diego, | took up my resi-
dence 11 tents which were located 1 a place ~elected by
Mrs Tmgley, bemg on land belongmyg to the School
SRLNMA

I stated that I ate at the o nestead for a pernnd ot
twenty-six days My famuly did ot car there wath me
I stopped eating at the Homester 1 table hecause ot the
exorbitant price which I found was hemg charged tor 1t
S100a day I dud not consuder the food suffoent Iy
only reason for eating with them aside from hemyg cue
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of them, as [ wished to do, was the cheapness of the food
served, which | supposed would e given me at a corre-
sponchingly low rate, and also the nouble of finding a con-
venment eating place near by I lost twelve pounds by
weight durmg the 26 days by reas>n of msufficient diet
I would hike to add that my weight was reduced frons 152
to 140 pounds durmg my stay  After I left the Home-
stead grounds | lodged at the same place I lodged during
all my stay with them after the first month —in my tents
I ate at a neighbors about one-half a mile from the
grounds

[ have a cluld My wife had no connection with the
Institution during my stay there My clild was a mem-
ber of the Lotus Home School for a period of from two
to three months Junng wlhich time he attended the school

session, but did not eat or sleep wiath the other children

0 Dud Mrs Tingley's supervision of the intercourse
of members extend to interference with relations between
membets of the same fanily® Can you give any n-
stance of such an mterference?

A The case of W T Hanson Mr Hanson and his
wife lived at the TTomestcad Their children slept and
Iived 1 the Lotus Home tents  Although the fanuly ate
m the same room and at the same time, Mr and Mrs
ITanson occupred onc table and the children ate with the
other elnldien  They were allowed on certain occasions
to speak with cach other On one occaston, under my
observation, when Mr Han<on lassed lis little one; his
Ittle two (he had two) Mrs Tingley requested that he
do the same to the others, not to show any favoritism
s oldest daughter Kate was kept apart from the rest,
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There was a system of guards employed at the Home-
stcad There was a guard at the entiance gate through-
out the day, others patrolling the grounds day and mght
At might the male membets of the organtzation took turns
in standing watches and patrolhing the gromnds hoth of
the Homestead and of the Colony The ladics, during
periods of scare, that occurred there twice during
stay there, also guarded the mside corndoms of the Home-
stead, men guarding the outside approaches At might
some of the guards were armed to my certam kuowledge
They were not all of them armed

Q  What was the occasion of the scare, or scarcs,
which you speak of, 1f you know,

Plamntiff objected to the question hecause 1t was rrele-
vant and mmatenial and mcompetent to any 1ssue be-
fore the Court, wlinch objection was sustained, the de-

fendant excepted, and the same 15 numbered, Exception
No 8&4.

The answer to the foregomg question was as followe
: g1

“A I donot know A man appearcd at the Home-
stcad who appeared to e crazy  Mrs Tmgley told me
that he was a desperate enemy of the Orgamzation and
requested that I get my camera and take his picture as he
sat 1n the front part of the Homestead  Thws Thd - e
was held in surveillance while they telephoned to town for
an officer who came over and took the man hack wuth
Inm  After this occasion the guards were doubled and
the grounds patrofled with the gieatest care  Sharthy

after this I was at work at my desk. and 1 noticed the
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women rumung atound, pulling down shades, shutting
duors  Mis Tmgley called me 1o the window where she
sat on the floor, peering through a crack m the blind, and
told e to take a good look at the man outside in com-
pany with the police officer This man, she told me,
was a very desperate character mdeed, who had come
from the northern part of the country on purpose to
assassinate her, that the officer whom he was with, while
nommally acting as guude, had really the man in the
closest surveillance  She also sent me to find Mr, Pierce
and tell lim on no condition was he to go n front of the
TMomestead unti] the man had left  She also sent me to
the children’s tents with mstructions to Dr Van-pelt and
Miss Wood, those m charge of the chuldren, to heep the
children out of sight during the stranger’s presence
This I did T found Mr Pierce, who questioned me very
particularly as to whether it was Mrs Tingley’s orders
that he stay there, and T assured him that st was He
took a revolver from his coat pocket and said that he
wished she would let him get one shot at the fellow He
would hke nothing better than to meet lhim and he was
pretty sure he could shoot first, but as long as she had
commanded Iim to stay he must obey 1 will say, after
this tune cvery available person was placed on guard at
mght and everybody cautioned to watchfulness during
the day, that I was given a whistle for my wife’s use,
our tent bemy located a httle distant, and that Mrs Tmmg-
lev told her that if any one should approach by the path
from the ocean, to stop them and n some way endcavor
to et word to a gunard or to the Homestead, that they
might be examined before approaciung closer  After

this time 1 acted as one of the guards on one occasion ”
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WITNESS (Continuing)  Restrictions against on-
tering the grounds were, to miy knowledge, placad upon
persons others than members  When o visting persom
or party entered the gate, a bugle was ~sounded 1 aive
warmng to the guide on duty, who met the party, ook
them mside to regaster, gave them a chimpsc of the mie-
rior rotunda of the bulding, then following dinectioms of
Mrs Tmgley — I heard her eiving directions as {aeted
as one of the gmdes — the party were comveved by -
tain route which allowed them to look at the distance of
100 feet at the school tents, certam aites of hnldings to
be buit were pomnted out, then they wete brought hack
to the Homestead by a duiferent route  The gunle must
keep his party together, 1f too large to handle, he must
call assistsnce, but on no account would they be allowed
to visst the cluldren’s tents unless by Mre Tinglevs <pe-
cial permussion, or see other parts of the grounds without
her permussion.

To my knowledge, restiictions were placed upon mem-
bers as to leaving the grounds  With other resttictions,
they could not go outside the grounds without pernus-
sion from Mrs Tingley unless they had a regnla duty
to take them out

We were told just after taking our 1esulence there that
we must not entertamn out fnends, and e them to
come to our tents  They could come to the Pomt to see
us, but they should be stopped by the cuard and word
would be sent to us and we could visit them on the Home-
stead veranda, but we must take care that vur conver-
sation was conducted <o as not to distmh the students
and those at work

There were, to my know ledge, cercmonges wehions atd
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otherwise performed m connection with these orders
which 1 have named  Thenr costime prescribed for all
meetings and gathenmgs, excepting the Sunday morning
meeting, consisted of a cheesecloth garment wiathout
sleeves, belted with a cord atethe waist and a strir
of cloth thiown over the shoulders as a toga. T'us
garment to be  worn  over underclothmg only, ¥ no
starched clothmg to be worn under Mrs Tingley’s or-
ders 1 will make another exception, that at the
morng sun-1is¢ gathening At that tune the members
of the U B Orgamzation could all attend The mem-
hers marched to a pomnt just withm the Inie of the
grounds of the 8 L R M A, where the rising sun
could be viewed where they stood n silent meditation
unt1l the sun topped the hill, when they welcomed its
appearance with song, after which one of the members
read a selection from the Dabavid Gita, or other
ancient writmg  Then the Company dispersed, the men
takmg up athletics and the women to their varnious
tashs m the kitchen or elsewhere The evemng gather-
mg at mne o'clock also was open to all U B. mem-
bers, the members gathering on the western porch at
the stroke of a trangle, and remaimng from three to
five minutes m silent meditation, sendmg thought waves
throughout the world  The E S T meetings did not
mclude the other members of the U B at the place
unless they were specially mvited I was mvited guest
at these meetmgs  of  the ladies of the sons or
danghters Mrs Tteh was also mvited on one or two
OCCasIons

In segard to the addiesses at these meetings, they
were almost entirely laudatory of the sacredness of
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the orgamzation and the grounds at which thoy waae
and especially of the sacredness of thar leader 1 have
heard her described at these micetings as the uraatest
in line of succession of teachers or praphcts indludimg
gonfucius, Budda, Chrnist and Mobhummed

{>» What costume did Mrs Tingley wear at these
cer. nonies, or at other times?

The answer to the foregomng question 16 as follows

A At these ceremonies she wore a loose 10he of
wliute more claborate than the students costume  On
state occasions when she recaved  visitors  she  was
dressed in a very fine blue or purple garment, with
elaborate plaiting and other work .t other tunes, be-
hd the séenes, so to speak, when she ddin't cupect
wmsifors on the grounds, she dressed m a tcery duly,
disreputable brown wwerapper, wihich she heisel) told e
she usually woire owver her weht gowon only  She al-
lowed herself the special privilege of wearmg <hippers
or stochings at the tnmes of the mectgs on the schoul
grounds The otlier members gomg bare or stocking-
footed over very rough ground to the place of mect-
mng”

Before said answer was read, the piamtift moved Lo
strike therefrom the following words .\t other times
behind the scenes, so to speak, when she chdn’t expeet
visitors on the grounds, she dressed m oa very dity,
disreputable brown wrapper wlhich <he hetsclf told me
she usually wore over her mght gown onlv  on the
ground that the same was immatenal, wrelevant and
mcompetent and not responsive to any issue e the ease,
which motion to strihe out was granted, the defendam
excepted, and the same s numbered Exception Noo s3
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Defendant was then permutted to read the following
poruon of saul answer to the jury, to wit “ At these
ceremontes she wore a loose robe of wlite, more ela-
Lorate than the students costume On state occasions,
when she received visitors, she was dressed in a ven
fine blue or purple garment with claborate plaiting and
other work = ° * ° She allowed herself the special
privilege of weanmg shippets or stockings at the times
of the meetimys on the school grounds, the other mem-
hers gomg bare or  <tocking-footed over very rough

ground to the place of meeting*

WITNESS (conumumng Mrs Tingley had several
comversattons with me with reference to my wife At
the time 1 )omcd‘ the L § T T stated to her that Nrs
Fitch and | had always goue through hife together, that
as long as lady members were allowed, T should much
prefer that she jom at the same time  She rephed that
this was mpossihle because T was further advanced than
my wife, and Mrs Fiteh was not far enough along to
he chuible to membership mm the £ S T Aly wife
wished to come East carly m November, 1gco  Defore
her departure, Mrs Tingley strongly urged both my-
scdi and NMrs [itch that she had better not under-
take the trip at that ime  That later on, if she became
a member she would send her across on some errand of
thers, thus saving car fare and she could, at that
ume, visit her parents That  she should not take
Harold, ovt hoy, out of the school, as she wished, be-
caunse he had gotten fanly mto the work and would
learn <o much  That 1f he left the school, he could not
retiin to ot agam She told me a httle later, Mrs

Fiteh not hemyg sesporsine or ohedicut m postpomng
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a very henpeched husband  That | would be a praty
good fellow 1f 1t was not for my wife  She urgal me
at that time to follow my apparent bent for photographs,
to give up my position as hookheeper, they  ould
get bookkeepers, but 1t was hard to get photographors
Of course they could not pay me for my photogiaphic
work but I need not worry about bemg taken care of,
that she was plannmng trips to Cuba, the Hawanan
Islands, to Japan, in fact to every part of the waorld, and
that she would take a photographer along, and that if
I was that photographer I could go with her on these
trips, but of course Mrs TIitch could not go on these
trips

Mrs Tingley talked with me with reference to the
marrage relations  She sawd’ she believed 1t all false,
marnage as usually known i the world, 15 wholly false
and perverted That 1f people would line the hie thes
were trying to live on the Pomt for a wlule, they would
evolve so as to reach a pount where marriage as known
m the world would not be neccessary

On onc occaston m her room Mrs Tingley deseribed
to me a very extraordmary occurrence that happend
durmg her crusade around the world  Her party were
in some part of India, where, I do not recolleet, aml
word was brought to her by a pecuhar mweans 11om
one of the great masters, who had the power ot as-
sunung the flesh at will m the person of a man, that
he should hke to meet lier face to face She aave het-
self unreservedly into the care of two of his messengers
whom she told me were also spirits and capable of as-

sumng the flesh or not, as thev Dhihed and borne on
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the shoulders of these two men on a  palanquin  she
journexed for about five days, through mcredibly rough
rugged mountains until she was brought nto the pres-
ence of the great masters who had been lelping her,
were now helping her  She went mto an inner room
and brought out a picture, a portrait of an Indian m a
turban, wiich she showed me with the greatest air of
secrecy and veneration, saving that many members of
the Orgamzation would give almost anything for the
privilege of viewmg this portrait  “You have frequently
roticed entries on Mr Prerce’s check book of sums from
a person denoted by immtial,” she said I said I had
“Well,” she saud. “this 1s the man, and he never doces
so except when we are m the direst necd, but when we
are pushed to the last extreme he will send us a check,
as he has power over the spint and the flesh and in-
cluding moneys

I do not recall any other mstances of spintualistic
experiences by Mrs Tingley I recall mstances where

Mr Pierce has described occurrences

() Please state Mr Picree's account of these ex-

perences”?

The plamtff objected to the question on the ground
that 1t was not material, unless 1t should he brought to
Mis Tinglev's attention and verified by her, and that
1t was hearsav, which objection was sustatned, and the
defendant excepted. and the same 1s numbered Excep-
tion No 86

The ansuer to the foregomg question was as follows

“N  On one occasion Mr Pierce stated that he was

m her roem wdly patting Spot who was curled up m
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his lap  Mis Tingley stood quietly nearln, when sud-
denly Mrs Tmgley sard — = Pieree, prck up that paper,”
pomting to a small scrap of paper Iving o the thsr
Mrs. Tingley repeated the command —* Pieree, preh up
that paper.” Mr Dierce remarhed that he dudin't s
why he sbould pick it up, and why her maid, Carmen
couldn't, and he didu’t move The turd e the com-
mand was rcpeated with even greater vehemence, and he
still didn’t start, Mrs Tingley was thrown tn the tloom
with great violence where she writhed m the griatest
agony and turned black mn the face Mr TDierce told
me that he reahized that he had heen off his enard, that
she could not warn him anv other way than to get himn to
move, he failed to perceive the warnmg, and failing to
move, Mrs Tingley came vers nea losig her hife from
the hands of the black magicians wha are constantly on
the lookout for such chances to hill the leader  He called
Dr Wood who auled lim i placing her on the couch,
and 1t was a long tume bhefore she was out of danger
from the attack She bore the mprint of finger marks
upon her throat for some time after the occurrence  (n
another occasion when I went up to the Homestead
the evening and found estra guards at the doors m
the corridors, all commanding the most extreme quiet,
while from the orental rooms the sounds of soft <traned
piano playing could be heard On mquirnng the reason
I was told that Mrs Tmgley was veny 5l Ina <hort
time the spell was broken by the slam of a door, and
I heard Mrs Tinglev’s voice  exclamung —  Dheree,
where 1s Pierce, somebady go and fing heree 1 had
occasion to go to Mr Theice’s 1toom soon after this to

get lum to sign some unportant chedhe e lmselt Tet
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me moand T told tum that Mrs Tingley was looking
for Tum  He said he knew 1t, he couldn’t see her, he
dudn’t care, he had a Ihttle difference with her. He
afterwards referred to the merdent and said that Mrs
Tmgley was n reahity dying, although he dudn’t know
it, but at the pomt when life would pass away from
an ordinary body, she was nuraculously restored, not
only to health, but to renewed youthfulness and vigor
She had frequently heen through such experiences be-
fore  Such conversations as these went to prove to me
that Mr Trerce 1s thoroughly hypnotized by Mrs Ting-
ley. or crazy on tlis subject of theosophy

WITNESS (contimung ) In the athletic games
the men were first formed mto a runmng squad, then a
squacdd was made up of the ladies, the captain of the
squads actmg under Mrs Tingley's direction  She ap-
pomted me as leader of the men  Our morning exer-
cises were composed for a time wholly of running, I
requested the privilege of Mrs Tingley to vary 1t with
arm work, the usual gymnasium work, wiich she de-
chned to grant A httle later she appeared herself on
the balcomes of the Temple and asked us to line up,
and put us through a pecuhar series of dancing steps
winch she did not explamn other than to say that the
arms held i certam positions acted as conductors of,
not clectricity, but something we are all secking for
from the ground The athletic grounds were a great
deal of a farce, being a small space of ground roped in
on which was placed a game of tether temms and a
game called clock golf  She explamed to me that this
was merely the foundation of gicater things, that even-
tually they would have a thoroughly equipped modern
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gymnasium at this point, that one very waalthy man
mterested m the orgamzation, but nat at prosant a
member, had offered to fully cqmp such & gymnasiun
at any time

Q Did yvou ever see Mr Tingley *

The plamtiff objected to the question on the ground
that 1t was mmaterial, which objection was sustained
defendant excepted and the same v marked, aeeption
No 87

The answer 1o the foregomg question 1s as foliows
A “ITddnot”

Q Did Mrs Tinglev ever say anvtlung to yvou with
reference to Mr Tmgley ®

The plamuff objected to the question on the grovid
that the testimony was unmatetial to any 1sstie pend-
g, which objection was sustamed, defendant excepred
and the same 1s numbered, Exception No 88

The answer to the foregomg question v as follows
A “Yes”

Q  Will you state the substance of the conversauon
with reference to Mr Tingley?

-

The plamtff objected to the question “becanse the
testimony 1 the answer was wrrelevant and munatetial
and incompetent,” which objection was sustmmed, the de-
fendant excepted, and the same s numbered  xceptuion

No 89

The answer to the foregoing question 1« as follows

A “She told me he was an niventon of very gieat
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tions, brought hun m large sums, i fact, he was too
busy with them to leave New York to come to Pomt
I.oma as he would hke That some of his mventions
had been patented m her name, and very frequently she
recesved a cheek for S5000 or more, as the proceeds of
these mventions 1 her name  On two occasions she 1n-
formed me that he was expected to visit the Point, but
he never arrmved dming my stay.

WITNESS (Continning) 1 have a very good knowl-
edge of Mrs Tinglev's personal mode of life, because
che 1efenred to me on more than one occasion as her
private Sccictary and sent for me at all tmes of the day
to do her work certain parts of her work She was
mchned to late nismg  Occasionally she would appear
very carly, her breakfast was invariably served in her
room, verv generous m quantity and quality, as I know
from personal observation, as on one or two occastons
I assisted the lady who served her, in carrying the tray
She occasionally appeared at the evening meal, but for
the most part all of her meals were served i her
room  She was a hard worker, supervising all the de-
tals of the work of the U B and all its branches,
buldimg o1 tl;e\\\ork of the lodges or the newspaper
work  She was :spccmlly mterested 1n the publishing
department and gﬁ‘Vc it a great deal of her time; she
wrote a great deal herself, she had educated people
there who did her reading for her and filled her with
what <he was to wnte  She was a woman of very
great eaccutive abihty and with quite a good deal of

personal magnctism She bhad 1ooms m the Homestead
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best m the bulding as far as view ete 15 coneerned

I had access to hier room  Frequently 1 was taken
into her room or she sent for me  .Anmyone was prine-
leged to go there ather day or mght and state thar
business, her cabmet was privileged at all hours of the
day or mght to enter her chambers singly or collec-
tivelv. I don’t know that I can recall the names of all
the members of her cabmet Mr [2erce, Mr o Hanson,
Mr. Harms, Rev § J Neal”

Mrs. Tingley made a statement to me with referanee
to church membership 1 comection with this organza-
tion.

Q. Will vou state 1t?

The plamuff objected to the testimony on the ground
that 1t was immatenal, rrelevant, mcompetent and out-
side of any issue, which objcction was sustamned, the
defendant excepted, and the same s numbered. Fseep-

tion No. go
The answer to the foregomg question s as jollows

A “That no member of their orgamzation cauld be

a church member ”

Q IDd she ever state to vou the purpose of the

organization with reference to religious nistitutions ®

The plamtiff objected to the question on the ground

that the answer was irrelevant, inmatental and  ingom-

petent, and was not the best ¢vudence, because the Con-
stitution was already m cevidence and was the hest ev-
dence as to what rehgmous mstitutions there tughi be

m connection with 1t which objection was sustaned,
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the defendant excepted, and the same 1s numbered, Ex-

ception No gl
The answer to the furcgoing question 1s as follows

A Yes, she sand that they were antagonistic to all
Cathohe mstitutions and that Catholics had become their
bitter enemies - consequence  That all rehgious  de-
nonunations were perverted and used by men as a means
to an end, drawing fat salaries as mimsters, cte  That
the modern system of 1ehigion was wholly wrong

() In her statements with reference to marriage rela-
uons, did she make any statements to vou with reference

to tllegitimate childien?

Thie plamt:iff objected to tlns question and to the one
followmg, and to the testimony given Decause there
was nothimg m the lhibel charging her with any muscon-
duct with reference to illegitimate children  There was
nothing charging her with any different treatment of
children on account of then bemg legitimate or 1llegti-
mate  The testimony and the question were entirely
outside of the ssue

The Court after argument by counsel upon the objec-
tion, made the followimg remarks which were m re-
sponse and pertiment to the points made by arguments

of counsel i saud objection

THE COURT  As Mr Hunsaker has said, this dis-
cusston has taken a very wide 1ange, but  generally
speakmeg Hoas pertiment moa certain sense to the quoes-
tion before the Court I am not gomng to decide the
matter finally this evenmg, hut for the benefit of coun-
sel T will state generally my views on some of the mat-
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ters which have Dbeen discussed T am satisficd 1t wiil
take some authonty to change my nund, 1f 1t a8 1o e
changed, that although mn a libel swt the plantff’s
character or reputation 1s at issue, that no evidonee
can be offered on that subject except the general reputa-
tion of the plamuff, or the gencral repmtation
respect to the traits of character which are mvolved m
the alleged libel That particular acts of misconduct,
or any particular views as to social questions and do-
mestic questions, and on anv subject whether they may
be regarded as nightful or wrongful, or moral or -
moral, cannot be inquired mto whatever  You cannot
come 1 here because this 15 an action of hibel and lay
bare to the world or to the comt, or jury, the hfe of the
plamtiff, that is, the particulars of her ife The doctrine
that a person must come 1 with clean hands or a clean
heart, as Mr Shortridge has sawd, has no appheation
as the question 15 presented here  When a party comes
mnto a court of equity askig for equitable rehef he
must come 1n with clean hands so far as s hands have
had anything to do with the transaction wlich 15 pre-
sented to the Court for its consideration, but not m
regard to any other matter m which thev mav have
been mterested, or mn regard to any of the other acts
or transactions which may have transpired during s
life  Tn regard to the necessity of pleading the general
bad reputation of the plamtiff mn order to he pernmtted
to offer evidence upon that subject. T am mchued to
think 1t 15 not necessary to plead 1t T know that there
are authorties to the effect that under the Code prob-
ably 1t 15 necessary 1f the defendant dessies to show the

bad reputation of the plamudf, that that fact must he
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pleaded m the answer Dot although my mind 1s not
fixed m regard to the correct doctrine on that subject, I
am mchned 1o believe that 1t 1« not necessary to plead
it Now at the common law practice there were only
two defenses as I understand it. One was the general
1ssue, wluch, m a gencral sense, 1s equivalent to our
general demal, and there was a plea of justification
Those are the only answers that were allowed  If the
plea of justification, wluch was merely a plea that the
statements m the hbel were true, as a matter of fact,
failed on the proof, 1t was taken as conclusive evidence
of malice agamst the defendant pleadmg 1t And he
could not cscape from the legal cffect of that as an
exhancemient of the damage  Mitigating circumstances
were pernutted to be shown under the general 1ssue.
That mcluded any carcumstance which would tend to
(hspm've malice or any circumstance wiich would tend
to reduce the amount of damages It was not neces-
sary to plead those things specially, and the object of
the change n the practice, as affected by the Code, ts to
permit hoth a plea of justification and a plea  nuti-
cation of damages to he made m an action by the de-
fendant, and although he may fail to establish the truth
of the charge, still he may have the henefit of any nuti-
gatmg circimstances which he may show  That 1s the
difference between the code practice, and the common
law practice  Now these mitigating circumstances which
are necessary (o be plead, and T beheve there are some
nceessary to be pled under the code, are those circum-
stances which tend to disprove malice — actual malice —
It 1s not necessary, m my judgment, that the complamt

shouid allege that the defamatory publication was erther
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allege what 1t 15 necessary for Jum to estublish o s
only required to allege affiimatively what 1t s necessam
for him to establish Al that 1s necessary for hun o
establish m the first place v the publication of the hixl-
ous article If 1t 1s libelous upon its face, upon praat
of 1its publication the law presmmes not only that it was
false, but that 1t was malicious m law  Now you can
prove n mtigation that 1t was not, and I think you
can prove 1t without any special plea  That s my -
presston  Now jou can prove, as a matter of fact, 1t
was not malicons There was no actual spite o1 1l
will.  And when you come to prove — you do not prove
the — you do not offer proof of a previous had repu-
tation as a mutigating circumstance It 1s not a nnti-
gating cireumstance  You cannot attack a man hecause
he has a bad character, m a newspaper, any more than
you can attack a man with a good character 1t s not
justification, 1t 1s not a munhigating circtmstance, Moy
judgment, withm the meanmmng of the statute Tt s only
offered for the purpose of showmg that the damage 1~
not .as great as plamntiff clams 1t v that 1 all The
plamntiff says, mn an action for hbel, * 1 have heen dam-
aged so much”  “I'hic law presumes he has a good char-
acter to start with—and I have been damaged  so
much The defendant says “you have not been dam-
aged so much as you claim because you have not a
good reputation, and tlis hbelous article, conceding s
publication, did not damage rou to  the extent you
claim, because you did not have a good reputation
the first place to be damaged” It 15 metely tor the

purpose of reducing the amount of  damages  which



244

973 otherwise mght be greater 1f the plamtiff had a good

974

9

9

5

6

reputation —  had the reputation which the law pre-
sumes he did have It 1s suggested here that the mnu-
endo suggested matters here that 1t was necessary to
plead m the mnuendo  Now I think counsel have nus-
taken the character of these allegations tendered by the
plamtiff  They are not mmnuendos, they are what 1s
called a collouium, or combmation of statement and
colloquium combimmed  The plamtiff places a construc-
tion on this libel i her complamt  She sets out n de
tatl what she alleges the defendant intended to charge,
amd what the people reading the paper understood 1t to
mean  That 1ssue was tendered  If the hibelous article
15 susceptible of such a construction as that, then 1t
scems to me that the plamntiff 1s bound by the construc-
tion, winch she places upon it m her complamt The
defendant does not contend that 1t 1s not the proper con-
structton, the defendant accepte that construction of this
alleged hibelous article with two exceptions — except in
two particular cases Defendant denies, m two m-
stances, these clauses n tlus publication were not m-
tended to mean, nor were understood, as charged by
the plamtiff  Dut m respect to all the other parts of
the hibelows article, the defendant alleges that they were
tiue according to the 'mterpretation placed upon them
by the plamtff m her complaint So I think that the
action must be tried upon that theory that the 1ssues
winch the plannff voluntarily tendered by the complaint,
and which have been accepted as the issues by the de-
fendant, and ether demed and confessed and justified
In an allecation that they were true, T think those are
the assues the case ought to be tred upon so far as
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the plamtff 15 concerned  The practice question s this,
whether you can mtroduce this evidence which vou of-
fer, for the purpose of sustammg your plea that it was
true, that the Institution conducted by the plamnff s
a fake and a fraud I am not gomng to discuss the cvi-
dence, but 1t seems to me the cvidence must <how, to he
adnntted on the theory 1t 1s offered to support that al-
legation, 1t must tend to show that the mstitution con-
ducted by Katherme Tmgley was a fraud or a fake,
but not what her mdvidual views may have been upon
any subject, whether expressed to others or not, unless
these mdividual views were a part of the teaclings at
this mstitution or attempted to be mcnlcated or  en-
forced there I do not believe you can really show she
might have had some views upon soctal maiters or other
matters winch were mconsistent with the general sen-
timent on these subjects, unless those views were a
part of the teachings of that Institution, and that they
were of such a character that the mference might be
drawn that it was a fake or fraud to teach such views
or such doctrmes On tlus very pomt made by Mr
Shortridge — 1 do not take any stock m it -—to use a
common phrase for want of a better word that does not
come to my mnd—jou canuot show that a plamnit
m a hbel swit could not suffer mental mjyury, by -
qurmg mto her Iife and views on different subjects,
and to say that such a person could not sufter mental
pam because she was not  constituted  hike  sonmehody
else, because she might have different views from some
persort clse  As Judge McKmley <y, it s qust 2
psychological question  The allustiation anven v AMr

Shortrudge with reference to a tramp, T suppose  you
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could prove what Ins occupation was at the time he
brought the st That 15 all you could show You
nught show he had no business, that he was a tramp or a
vagrant, that 15 all you could show  You could not go
any farther than that  You always have the nght to
show the occupation of the party at the time the hbelous
artrele was pubbished, whatever that may be. I do not
know whether I have eapressed my wviews clearly
cnough to counsel or not, but lhc' burden 1s upon de-
fendant’s counsel m this action to satisfy me that tlus
evidence which they offer has a tendency to prove that
the Institution carned on by Mrs ‘Tingley was a frand
or a fake

MR HUXNSAKER  Then Your }Honor is not pass-

mg on the matter defimtely at this tune? -

THE COURT No wir i 1ou desire to say any-
thing fuither on Monday morning you may da so

At this tume the Court took a recess until Monday,
December 22nd, 19yoz, at 10 A M, and after the opemng
of the Court on Monday mornmng, December 22nd, 1902,
the jury, and the parties and their counsel all being
present and ready to proceed, the following proceed-
mgs took place and were had

MR ANDREWS  BDefore procceding with tlus case

T desne to call attention to a partial report in the Los
Angeles Tunes of the proceedings which are supposed

to have occurted here on Satwmday last A table has
been provided for the reporters of the various papers,
and of course the ‘Times' correspondent lias been here |
with the others, and no objection whatever coald be

concenad of then right 1o report the testimony which
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-has been submutted to the jury by Your Honor, but |
conceive, however, that thev are transcendmg  the
bounds of propricty when they publish matter that has
been excluded, or when they publish matter which has
not been read to the jury, and which 1t 15 probable or
.posstble, at least, that Your Honor would exciude
when the matter should be presented  Without rcad-
ing 1t, I call Your Honor's attention to a part of the
report 1n jesterday’s Los Angeles Thimes and request
Your Honor to take such steps m the matter as will
be appropriate under the circumstances

THE COURT Have you seen this matter com-
plained of?

MR HUNSAKER I have not scen 1t
MR JACKSON  Here it 1s M1 Hunsaker

MR SHORTRIDGE I suggest, if Your Eono
please, that we proceed with the case, and that sf this mat-
ter 15 the subject of any action by the Court, that 1t be
tuken up i the way m which the code provides  The
practice 1in regard to such matters 1s wmform, and very
well known to counsel

MR. HUNSAKER  We submut this 1s not the ume
nor the place, nor the manner

MR SHORTRIDGE Note an excepuon  Num-
bered as Exception No yo

MR HUNSAKER (Contmumg)—to present thus
matter  There 1s not anything that has been done i the
-presence of the comt, and this certamnly 1 not the manner
of reaching it, 1f there 1s any impropriety i at, nor 1~ 1t
the place, nor these the circumstances to object to the

P |
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matter, and we object to 1t bung brought to the attention

cf the court i this manner

THE COLRYT i counsel for the plamuff desires to
call the attention of the court to the matter appearing or
alleged to have appeared m the Los Angeles Times of
yesterday, and desire to mahe any suggestion as to what
wction the court should take —1f not 1 will give them an
opportumty to present the matter at half past one o'clock
this afternoon 1 do not tunk 1t 1s proper to tahe 1t up
at tins time m the presence of the jury

MR ANDREAS 1 did not mtend, as Your Honor
will see from the way mm wiach 1 presented it, to call the
attention of the jury to the publication I do request,
lowever, Your Honor, that the jury may he wnterrogated
as to whether or not they have read this pubhcation. I
want to hnow 1f 1t has had the effect upon the jury that

I believe was mtended by the defendant

MR OHUNSAKER  We object to the remarks of
counsel and except to them as misconduct of counsel,

that there 15 nothing to sustamn the msnuations or state-
ments of counsel  The court cautioned the jury agamst
reading any newspaper accounts, and the presumption 1s
that the gentlemen of the jury have comphed with the m-
structions of the court Numbered as Exception No 91

THE COURT Of course the jury are presumed
to be xenstble cnough not to 1ake mto conswleration for
the purpose of determming any 1ssue 1 tlis case, any
remaths which counsel make durmg the progress of the
tal, nor any statement, not eapression of belief that
connsel may make on ather side of the case as to any

matter whidh may uanspire on the trnial outside of the
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court room s [ have stated before, the province of
the jury 1s to determme this case when it comes 1o he
finally determined by them, by the evidence which the
court admuts upon the tnal for their conwideranon
view of the law which the court gives them, and not to be
influenced 1n the least degree by any remarhs wluch coun-
sel may make mn argument, ot by way of suggestion, or
in any other way I believe that counsel for the plamuff
have a nght to know, as they have suggested, 1f they
desire to know, whether any member of tins jury has
read the Los Angeles Times of yesterday, have read thus
article in the Tos Angeles Times  If thev desire to as-
certam that fact I will give them the privilege to do so

MR HUNSAKER  The defendant excepts  Nuwm-
bered as Exception No g2

MR SHORTRIDGE Do you wish to proceed with
that now?

THE COURT  Yes sir, nght now.

MR HUNSAKER  The defendant excepts  Num-
bered as Exception No 43

MR SHORTRIDGE 1f your Honor please, I am
not fanular with tlus practice  If you will permut me
—counsel here in an mformal way has undertaken to
suggest to the court some suggested impropriety, | take
1, on the part of the defendant or party huigant, laving
the basis, 1 suppose, of some procecdings  Now 1f am
offense was commtted it was not withm the presence of
this court

THE COURT 1 do not understand that yvou are di-
teching your remarks to anything that 1s pertinent to the
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097 natter that I have just suggested  Judge Andrews has
sanl that he desired to know, and 1 have said I thought
that the plamtfl had a right to know, the plamtiff's coun-
sel, whether any member of this jury had read the arti-
cle purporting to have appeared m the Los Angeles Times
vesterday m 1espect to the proceedings here

AR SHORTRIDGE  Yes, Your Honor, and touch-
mg that I did intend to say upon that theory m the tral
of the case, upon the request or suggestion of the par-

998 ties, the case 13 broken mn upon by mterrogating the jury
ac to whether or not they have violated their sworn duty,
I subnut to your Honor that the practice 1s — that such
practice 15 not the proper practice, that there 1s a way
to reach error, if error has heen commutted, either by a
party htigant, or if the jury, or a juror, shall have vio-
lated 1ts, or hus, duty, tlus must be as laying a basis for
something  \What 15 the result from such an mquiry?
May we come in tomortow and upon suggestion of some
Q99 mpropriety on the part of the plamuff, proceed to mter-
1ogate these gentlemen as to whether they are dishonor-
able nien and have violated their duty ® I confess that [
am not fanuhar with this kind of practice, or proposed

procecding, and I know of no warrant for it in the law

MR ANDREWS 1 have not assumed that any mem-
her of the jury has violated, or purposes to violate, Ins
oath T had no thought of that kind [ simply wanted
1 know whether or not the defendant had succeeded in

1000 getomg 1o the jury mformation that ought not to go to 1t
That 1s the reason I mquired, and now gentlemen of the
jury 1 oash you one and all at the same time, 1f any of
con have read the report i the Tos Angeles Times of

sesterday of the proceedings i this court *
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A JUROR T have not.

MR SHORTRIDGE I sunply object to this pro-
cecding and the whole and every part of i, and | spe-
cially object to the conduct of counsel as nusconduct

which 1s calculated to be, and 1s prejudicial, to the de-
fendant and known to counsel to he unproper

THE COURT- (Interrupting) That s not a1cmark
vou should make Mr Shortnidge, 1t 15 mmproper lan-
guage

MR SHORTRIDGE T take an exception, if Your

Honor pleases  Numbered as Fxception No gy

THE COURT  You must not accuse opposing coun-
sel of cishonorable conduct

MR SHORTRIDCLE [ did not intend to accuse any
one of anything dishonorable

THE COURT  You referred to the conduct of coun-
sel as misconduct of counsel and stated that the opposing
counsel hnew he was gulty — I will not pernmt that ki
of suggestion m the court room

MR. SHORTRIDGE ) take an exception to the re-
marks of the court  Numbered as Exception No g3

THE COURT  The objection 1s overruled

MR SHORTRIDGE Note an exception  Nunm-
bered as Exception No 96

A JUROR 1 have not
ANOTHER JUROR 1 have not

ANOTHER JUROR I have not
ANOTHER JUROR 1 have not
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AR ANDREWS 1 do not ash a statement from all
of you, but if any one of you have had occasion to see

1, please say so

A JUROR 1 have not sie | have not even read our

OwWn papers

MR ANDREWS  Thank you, I appreciate 1t very

much
THE JUROR T know my place as a juryman

ANOTHER JUROR 1 have not, Judge, read any

iemarks

MR ANDREWS 1 do not ask every ‘une of you to
arnse and make a statement [ am satisfied with your

answers, perfectly  The plamtff 1s satisfied.

THE COURT 1 believe there 1s an objection pend-
mg here to a question®  Have counsel anythmg further

12 say on tlns objection®

MR HUNSARKER  If the court please 1 wish merely
to call yvour Honot's attention to «ome of the allegations
ol the answer m connection with this, and to a portion
of the deposinon that has already been permmtted 1 con-
nection with which this 18 to be read  The question
which s hefore the cowrt now 15 with regard to her state-
ments i reference to matnage relations “ Did she
mahe any statements to you i reference to illegitimate
children™  Now at the bottom of page 11 of the dep-
canon there was this quesnon and answer, and this 1s 1
tuither explanation of that question and answer  “Q
Ind Nrs Tmgley ever talk 1o you m reference to the

marnage elations?”
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A Yes, she saud she believed 1t all false, marniave as
vsually known to the world as wholly false and per-
verted, that if people would hive the life they were trymyg
te live on the Pomt for a winle, they would evolve o as
to reach a pomt where marnage as known m the world
would not be necessary ™ Now then the question winch
it now pending before the court 1 * In her statements
with reference to marriage 1elations, dul she make any
statements to jyou with reference to allegitimate
children®’ The court will observe that this answer
winch 1s now before the jury goes to the manner of lnimg
at Pomt Loma In the answer the defendant alleges
that 1t 1s true that that portion of the article winch stated
that children will grow up purer 1f away from the bodily
and affectionate miluence of then parents, s true It s
also alleged mn the answer that 1t 18 true that numerous
outrages were comuntted by plamtiff and under her di-
tection at Point Loma, also that plamtiff 1 an imposter
Also, and thus I submut to your IHonor, hears ducctly
upon tlus question, that plamtdl by her mtluence and
nusrepresentations has caused parents and cluldien to he
separated and kept cluldren i confinement thereby de-
stroymng their health and strength What could be mote
pertinent on tlis question as to the mfluence which the
plammtiff exerted there than the doctrmes which she menl-
cated there as to the marnage relations and the ielations
between parent and cluld as beatimg on the question as to
whether or not she dul, by her mtluence, undertahke to
separate pareuts and cluldren, and we subunt that thns
evidence 1s directly responsine to the ssstues thus made
It relates not only as to what <he <aud, but as to the man-
ner of life they were hving n thie mstitution It s

alleged m the complamt that the meanmg s puted to
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this article that the mstitution conducted by the plamtiff
1~ a fake and a fraud  Now that 1s also affiimed m the
answer, the truth of that W affirmed 1 the answer and
also that practices are cannied on there wlueh should not
be tolerated m a civilized commuuty  We subnut that
tns evidence 15 ducctly responave to these issues made
by the complamt and the anwer

THE COURT  In a libel suit the plamtiff’s character
1~ only moassuce to the extent to which 1t 1s placed n 1ssue
by the defendant by ats answer mn the case, or by the m-
tmxluction of such evidence as the law pernuts to be w-
troduced upon that subjecet, whether they plead 1t or not n
the answer  When a defamatory charge 1s published
agamst any one, whether the charge 1s true or not 1s not
anssue unless the defendant makes 1t an 1ssue by plead-
mg the truth of the charge as a justification for the pub-
heation  In this case the defendant has pleaded the truth
of the greater portion of tlus charge  Of course 1f the
defendant can estabhish the truth of these portions of tins
charge, winch 1t s alleged were true, that 1s a complete
justification to the publication of those portions  Now
the only other way that the reputation or character of the
plamtff as shown by her reputation among her neighbors
wihich can be diawn m issue, s her general reputation or
her reputation m aespect to the particular tratts of char-
acter which are mjunously attacked by the alleged de-
famatory pubhcation, amd the evidence must be confined
1o her general reputation i tespect to these matters
Now that 15 the extent to wiuch a plamff's character is
put moassue moa bibel smt It may not be m issue at all
unless the defendant sees fit to make an 1ssue on that
guestion  The law presumes every one's character to be
vood, ¢very one’s reputation to be good, until the con-
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trary 1s shown, and m a hbel case, unless the defendant
seces fit to raise this 1ssue, 1t 1s not i the case
and cannot be considered for amy purpote  Now
the defendant in tius case has availed atself of 1y
legal might to allege that certam portions of this publica-
ticn were, as a matter of fact, true, and 1t has a right 1o
mtroduce evidence for the purpose of estabhishing the
truth of those portions of the publication It canmnot in-
troduce evidence to show that anything clse winch may
be claimed to be disparaging to the plamtiif’s character
ic true It can only show that these matters wlich are
charged agamst the plamuff were true That 1s the 1sue
that the jury are to pass upon, whether this publicauon
was true or not, or whether thosc portions of 1t which the
defendant alleges were true, were, as a matter of fact,
true. The defendant cannot be allowed, m a hbel sut,
to go beyond that lnmit so far as the proof of speafic
acts are concerned I do not believe that any case can be
found, that any decision can be found, which upholds a
different doctrine  The defendant n a hbel smt cannot
securc a verdict on the ground not that the alleged pub-
lication 1s true that was complained of, but on the ground
that the plamtiff has been guilty of something clse which
was not imcluded m the charge because for some reason
she ought, on general principles, not to recover m the ac-
tion because she may entertam some views which do not
concur with the sentuments of the Judge or the sentunent
of the jurors upon the same subject .\ judicial tiibunal
15 a practical sort of an mstitutton It does not mdulge
in mere sentimentality It does not enforee or attenipt to
enforce sentimental notions  Lverahody comes mto a
court of justice on equal terms, every one s entithad to

equal protection of the laws It s immaterial what a
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person’s views may he on religious or social, or political,
or cthical subjects, unless those matters are a part of the
direct assues m the case, precise tssues  the case We
do not nquire whether a person 1s a Jew, a Grech, a
Hmdoo, a Mohammedan, or a Cliristian, or a Pagan, or
what Jus politics are, or what Ins views may be upon any
soctal subject for the purpose of measuring the mjury
which may have been done to lus feelings, or to s nund
The human scales of justice are not sensiive enough to
measure the sensitiveness of mental suffering by any
such gauge as that, <o that the question — reduced to its
proper form —as this Is this evidence relevant or ma-
tenal 1o prove the truth of any of the mjurious state-
ments contamead m this publication — fur 1t 1s not offered
¢n the question of the general reputation of the plamntiff
Now 1t as sard by counsel that it tends to prove this alle-
gation that cluldien will grow up purer if away from
the bodily and aftectionate mfluence of their parents
The charge on this pomt reads as follows ™ Mrs
Leavitt savs she knows personally of a case where both
parents and children are victuns, and the cluldren have
heen taken away 10 the child-pen and are never allowed
to commumcate mn any way with mother or father For,
carvs Mre Tingley, they will grow up purer if away from
hodilv and aftectionate tluence of the parents”  That
s the chaige Tt s sand that this tends to prove the
truth of that charge  There 18 not anything n this
satenient, which m the remotest degree, i my  judg-
ment, hears upon that quection, that tends i any sense
to prove that that 1« true It relates entirely to a dif-
ferent subjeet It has no pertineney to any particular
tase, o the particular case referred to m this article,
and thereione s rot selevant, ror does it pertam to, re-



11026

1027

1028

257
late to any case of that nature  Now 1 mtcrpreting
the meanimg of an alleged defamatory accusation, the
words are taken i thair ordimary popular seonse and m
that sense which they are ordmanh understood hy the
people, and the whole of the accusation m respect o
any particular matter must bhe  consudered  together
You cannot pick out a word or two and disconnect 1t
from the content, and justify as to the particular word
or two You must justifs by proving the truth of the
substance of the charge of the particular statement,
within the meanmg, or m the meanmg, or with the
meaning, rather, that 1t was uttered or published
Noiv the next statement which 1t 15 contended this evi-
dence tends to prove, 1s that it 1s true that numerous
outrages were comnutted by plamtft and under her di-
rection at Pomnt Loma In the first place, under the
answer which alleges that 1t 1s true  that  numerous
outrages were comnutted by the plamtfl, or under her
direction at Pomt Lona, no outrages can he proven un-
less they are specifiecd  Where the charge s general
m the defamatory publication, if you desire to prove the
truth of it in justification, the defendant must allege the
particular mstances which he clams amounted to out-
rages The authoriues are ail one wav on that ques-
tion, because the plamtif 1s entitled to know what pat-
ticular outrages the defendant expects to establish upon
the trial  But tlns does not tend to prove any outrage
comnutted at Pomt Loma There s nothing m this
which tends to prove anything of the hind  The next
portion of the charge that 1t s clanued this tends
to establish the truth of s that the plantitt was a

spintualistic medim and impostor and with the cucula-

oS
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tion of literature she mduced people to come to the In-
stitution conducted by her and r1endered 1t almost nnpos-
wble for them to cocape therefrom  The charge 1s, she
was a spintualistie medinnm and wpostor, and by the cir-
culation of hterature she wduced people to come to the
Institution conducted by her and tendered 1t almost 1im-
possible for them to escape therefrom  There 1s nothing
m this prnivate conversation wlich she had with this
witness which tends to show that she was a spintualistic
medmum or an yimpostor  The uestion 1s not whether
she was an mmpostor — that 1« not the charge that she
was a moral impostor A charge of that kind that she
was a spintuahistic mediim and impostor, and that by
the arculation of Literature she mduced people to come
to the Institution conducted by her and rendered 1t al-
most mpossible for them to cscape — that plamtiff by
her acts and musrepresentations has caused parents and
chaldien to be separated and kept the children m con-
finement thereby destroying thesr health and strength,
that 15 the statement that 1s alleged to be true Therc
18 nothing m thus which has the remotest suggestion of
that subject, nothing i tlhis evidence, which 1s offered
10 he introduced for the consuderation of the jury  The
next charge wiich 1t 1s claimed that this evidence will
tend to establish 1s that the Institution conducted by
the plamtift 1s a fake and a fiaud, and 1s carrred  on
by the plamnft for the purpose of defrauding people wlo
are mduoced to attend ot Mr Shortridge savs there
are difterent ks of fraud, that 1s true It 1s pretty
hard to elassifv them  We have all kinds of fraud, of
contse, and he speaks about moral fraud, and, T believe,
rchgious fraud, and equitable fraud, and legal fraud,
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and T suppose he means also frauds m fact, and T sup-
pose he mught speak about frauds m sentiment, may be,
—and try to make a classification as broad as possible,
and he says if it be true that thes plamntift holds her-
seif out as a great moral teacher, and as a matter of
fact entertains sentiments which are not, i hie view
consistent with those winch should ammate a  great
moral teaclier, that those things can be shown  Dut she
1s not charged here as a moral fravd, she 15 not charged
here with mmmoral tcachings 1n her mstitution, she 1s
not charged with entertamming wmmoral sentiments or
views on any subject or expressing them privately or
publicly  The charge 1s that the institution conducted by
the plamtiff 1s a fake and a fraud, and 1s carried on
by plamntiff for the purpose of defrauding people who
are induced to attend it That 1s the character of the
fraud which 1s alleged that this wmstitution wiuch 15 con-
ducted by her 1s a fake and a fraud, and that the pur-
pose of carrymg it on, and that 1t 1s carried on by plam-
tiff for the purpose of defrauding people who are m-
duced to attend 1t Now a fraud, I suppose, 1s used
a colloqual sense, as Nr Shortridge says a fraud and
1 fake. He says opposing counsel has not mentioned the
derivation of the term, that 1s true  The term “fiaud”
and “fake” must be construed  ther ordinary popu-
lar sense, and they have, T suppose, a colloqual mean-
mg m the Umted States [t 15 not often apphed to
an mstitution so much as it 1s to a person  We <y
person 1s a fraud and a fake, and now m that sense 1t
remains  that 1t 1s m connection with other portums of
this alleged publication wliuch speaks of this metitu-

ton as a trap It must be taken, 1t scems to me, to
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mean that tlns mstitution, whenat savs 1t s a fake, means
that 1t 1s a snaie or a trap It 1s somethung instituted
and conducted, or conducted for the purpose of deceiving
others. and the ordmary meanmg of a fake — the word
15 generally apphied 10 a person rather than an wstitu-
tion —s a swindler and a trnickster Now the purport

of tlns charge —the court must construe it —1s that

1038

1039

1040

tlus mstitution as conducted by the plamtiff, 1s a fake
and trap or a snare to deceive people, and that 1t 1s a
swindling mstitution, that it 1s a swindhng msttution,
that 1t 1s carrexd on by the plamtff for that purpose, for
the purpose of defranding people who ate nduced to
attend 1t, swmdhng people, decc:vmg. them and de-
fraudmg them  That that 1s the object of the mstitu-
tion, or that that 1s the manner m which 1t 1s conducted,
at least  There 15 nothing mn this  evidence offered
which tends to show anything of the kind It merely
shows a conversation had with a person who was al-
ready there, who was a bookkecper of that institution
and a member of some of the bLranches of the organiza-
tion, merely a private conversation with him m regard
to her sentiments on certamn subjects 1 cannot see how,
i the remotest degree, it tends to show that this mstitu-
non as conducted by her was a fake and a fraud and
was carried on by her for the purpose of defranding
peaple who may be mduced to attend 1t It certamly
did not have anything to do with mducing this particu-
lar mdividnal 1o attend 1t who was giving this deposi-
tion, because he had already been there I believe that
the rule 1s so thoroughly establhished by the authornties
— that 1s one pomt on wlich the authortties agree n

the Taw of Jibel, although there 1s a difference of opiion
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on many other pomts that the justificavon must be as
broad as the charge Tt does not mean that the ovact
words of the charge must be proved, but that the sub-
stance, that the gist of the charge, shall be proved m
order to mahe 1t a justification, that the charge must
be proved with the meamng which 1t convers It must
be established — the sigmficance of the chatge, the
actual sigmificance of the charge, as understood by o1-
dinarily mtelligent persons who would 1ead it, must be
proved, and not merely some poruous of at, or some
words of 1it, or something that 15 wnmatetsal, and  no
evidence 15 admnssible which does not tend to establish
the truth of the substance of the charge  Now, as sug-
gested by Mr Kellogg, the plamuff alleges that 1t was
mtended by this charge to accuse this mstitution, or 1ts
leader, with carrymng on gross nmmoralities, and that 15
denied — the defendant demies that there was any <uch
mtention as that, that the charge was <o understood as
to convey any such meamug as that 1 beheve there
was one other pomt, onc other portion, of tlhis charge
which 1t 1s clammed that this testimony has a tendeney
to estabhsl, that i, that practices ate catried on there
wlich should not be tolerated 1 a civibized commuumity
This evidence does not tend to estabhish any practice
whatever that was carried on there 1t simply refers
to a sentiment that was expressed by Mis Tngley pri-
vately to another person, and wineh could not be proven
You cannot prove that practices were bemng catried on
there winch should not be tolerated m a civilized com-
mumty, without particularizing m your attswer  what
those practices were <o the plamtiff will know what von
expect to prove  The objection will he sustamed
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The defendant exeepted to the ruling of the court
sustamnmyg the plamtift's objection to sawd question, and

the same 1s numbered, Exeeption No g7

And the deferddant theteupon excepted to the remarks
of the court 1 passmg upon sawl objection, and the

same 1s numbered, Exception No. 68

THE COURT  The exception to the remarks of the
Court 1s pretty general, Mr Hunsaker If you desire
1o avarl vourself of any exception to  any  particular
statement of the Court, I suggest you do so  If T have
midde any utterance here that 1s prejudicial 1 am not

conscious of 1t at present

MR HUNSAKER  The remarks of the court have
covered so much ground that T cannot carry i my mind
the spectfic portions of which I desire to except to,
but the ground of the exception 1s that the remarks
trench on the functions of the jury, or some of them,
but T cannot specify the particular ones now, but T will
ask to except to cach and every one of the remarks of
the court 1 making the ruling which it has just made,
Numbered as Lxception No g9

THE COURT To be on the safe side T will say
agam what T have alrcady, m substance, sail to the
jurs, that the jury, m determimng tlus case, are to de-
ternune it upon the evulence which they hear from the
witness chan and such reasonable inferences as they
van draw from the facts which are testified to, that m
deending this case they are to pay no atteution to any
remarhs which are made by the counsel or by the court
durme the progress of the tnal, that the law of the

tane 15 10 he tahen by the jury from the charge winch



1

1049

1050

1051

1052

203

the Court will give you upon the law of the cas, and
not from any remarhs wiluch the Court may muadantally
make here m ruling on questions amsig i respeet o
the ntroduction of evidence I do not think 1t will e
necessary for me to repeat this to  the jury agam
These 1emarks of nune to you now apply to the whole
case, gentlemen  The Judge 1s not supposed, m ruling
on questions respecting the mtroduction of evidence,
i speakmg generally of the law, he 15 not supposed to
be stating 1t accurately as he 1s required to do when
he comes to give the law to the jury m the general
charge of the court The remarks are addressed prina-
pally to counsel as an explanation of the ruling, and
not mtended to be definite accurate statements of the law

Q  What i she say?

The plamtiff objected to the question and to the tes-
timony “hecause there 15 notlung n the hbel chargmy
her with any nusconduct with reference to illegitimate
children  There 1s nothmg charging her with any dif-
ferent treatment on account of their I)emg legitimate or
legitimate  The testimony and the question are en-
tirely outside of the issue,” which objection was sus-
tamed, the defendant excepted, and the same 15 pum-

bered, Exception No 100
The answer to the foregomg question s as follows

“A  She smd that she had iather have under hes
care an illegitimaie clnld than one horn of parents mat-
ried m the usual way, because mnvanably the cluld ot
such witon was born mto the workl from motnves of love,
and a love puic and holy, while the cluldren of parents

m marriage were mvarably born from motives of pas-
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uon  The sight of beds was very abhorrent to her, no
petson ought to sleep m beds, married people especally
ought to have sepatate couches  She made 1t a prac-
tice 1o have couches  all over the Ilomestead -

1y

stead of beds

Q Do rou know whether My Tmgley expressed
her views with reference 1o marmage and the relation

of men and women to the members generally?

The plaintiff objected to the question and  to  the
answer “hecause the testimony wonkl be arrelevant and
numatertal and would not tend to prove any issuc ten-
dered upon the pleadmgs or any 1ssue  rased by the
pleadings, and also because 1t 15 mcompetent,” wiich
objection was sustamed, the defendant excepted, and
the same s mnmbered, Exeeption No 101

The answer to the foregommg question 1s as follows

A "Yes, | know that she did because T have heen
m the presence of others on such occasions when she

has spohen m a smmlar way - 1t was the object of therr
gencral teacdhings Tt was understood by all of us - ~

Q) Iid you cver hear expressed the views to which
sou have referred with 1efeence to marmage to other

members?

The plamuf@ abjected to the question upon the ground
that the answer was mielevant and namatersal and did
not tened o prove amy ssue rased by the pleadings,
which objcenion was sustamed, the defendant excepted

ane the same s numbered, Esception No 102

oo
Ihe answer 1o the foregomg question 15 as follows.
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the time she has expressed these views

Q  Dud o1 did not the members of this orgamzation

give imphait obedience to Mrs Tmgley's wishes®

The plantiff objected to the question on the ground
“that there scems to be a charge that she cxercined a
hypnotic influence over some persons I subnut that tlus
does not tend to support that charge  That the answer 1y
immaterial, trrelevant and does not tend to support any
1issue raised by the pleadings, and further. that the wit-
ness 18 mcompetent so far as this testimony 1s concerned,”
which objection was sustamed, the defendant excepted

and the same 15 numbered, Exception No 103
The answer to the foregoing question 1s as follows

A So far as I know they dud, excepting i my own
case. I would hke to add a word, when I took the pledge
to the E ST T remarked then that it was a very strong
pledge to take, but Mr Fussell, who gave the pledge, saud
I would not think 1t was when I became acquamted with
Mrs Tmgley, as she never asked avythng beyond the
bounds of reason, that it mght be with some other leader
than Mrs Tingley  Inmy own case I stmply found that
I had sworn — In my own case T found that 1 had sumply
sworn to do the whim of a very changeable woman, and
I returned my papers to Mr Fussell, takime lus 1ecept
therefor, and thus m mv owu mnud 1cleasmg all connee-
tion with the EST Society, and I id not feel hound
to obey her words and [ didn’t trouble myself very much
after that ”

Q  State whether or not to vour knowledae Mrs

ey
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Tmgley ever made claim to have superhuman or divine
powers?

The plamtiff objected to the question and to the answer
hecanse 1t was nrelevant and mmaterial and not tending
to establish any ascue rased by the pleadimgs, and that
the answer was mcompetent, wluch obrection was sts-
tamed, and the defendant excepted, and the same 1s num-

bered Exception No 104
The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows

A She did say, T don’t know gs I can mention he-
rond a general way, but n several conversations she un-
phied that she had power to remam 1 the spiritual world
if she so wished, or as she did do, take agam the form
of the flesh and be remcarnated mto tlns world to re-
lieve the suffermgs of mankimd  This knowledge 15
formed not only on her own general statements, but her
direct aceeptance of such statement by her followers made
m public meetings, and especially from Mr  Pierce’s

words i that connection that she had that power ”

QO Dud you ever hear her state that she could assume
a spinitual condition apart from the flesh?

The plamtiff objected to the question upon the ground
that the answer was immatenal and did not tend to estab-
hish any 1ssue that was made by the pleadings, winch ob-
jection was sustamed the defendant excepted, and the
same 1 numbered, Tixception No 103

The answer to the foregomg question 15 as follows*

A “Yes, n osubstance Further T would say that in
ny oun comersation with her regardmg color pho-

tography, <he told me that the «ceret of color photography
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or photography m colots lay with her, and that if T

should stay with her, that when I was able to be en-

trusted with the secret, it should be gnen to me  This

was 1 the lhine of my previous statcment of her general
’

miraculous powers”

Q What other pretentions mn reference to super-hiu-
man poner did Mrs Tingley ever make to your knowl-
edge?

The plamtiff objected to the question on the ground
that the answer was irrelevant and mmatenial, and did
not tend to prove any 1ssue, and further, that the testi-
mony was mcompetent, which objection was sustamed,
the defendant cexcepted, and the same 1s numbered, Ex-
ception No 106.

The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows

A "1 really cannot state any specific nstance that
I recall now I am quite certam there were many such
I cannot state them specifically at tlus tune ”

(O Can you state, as a matter of personal observation,
whether or not Mrs Tingley appeared to acquiesce n
the professions of her followers, as 1o her personal
divinity ?

The plamtiff objected to the question an the ground
that the question itself was wnproper and outsule of the
1ssues and that the answer was unmaterial, and dud not
tend to establish any of the 1ssues and was hearsay, which
objection was sustamed, the defendant excepted, and the
same 1s numbered, Exception No 107

The answer to the foregomng question 1s as follows.

A *She most certainly dul on every occaston  Mr
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1069 !'ierce told me that she was the only one capable of lead-
mg a perfect hife, therefore she alone was capable of
formmyg this perfect marrnage relation ”

() hd you cver hear her followers, or any of them,
make professions of her divimty m her presence?

The plamtiff objected to the question ** Upon the

ground that they are asking for a matter of hear-say n

a case where hear-say cevidence 1s not proper, and that

1070 the answer further s irrelevant and immaterial, and does

not tend to prove any issue”, which objection was sus-

tamed, the defendant excepted and the same 18 numbered,
Exception No 108

The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows
AT have”

() What was her conduct when such professions were
made to her?

1071 e plamuff objected to the questron “ upon the
ground that they are asking for a matter of hear-say n
a case where hear-say evidence 1s not proper, and that
the answer further 1s irrelevant and immaterial and does
not tend to prove any ssue,” which objection was sus-
tamed, the defendant excepted, and the same 15 num-
bered, FException No 10y

The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows:

1072 A She took 1t as a matter of course At the con-
chusion of the Ilsotenie lodge meeting follow ing the usual
formula of the meetimg, the leader of the meeting called
upon the Laader 1o give a few words of motherly counsel

1o her elnldien She imvarnably complied, and at these
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times I have heard her muhe these statements that she
had all power, speafically T am net able to ropeat the
words, hut they are firmly smpressed upon my mmed le-
cause they expressed the general character of the whole

Institution ”’

Q Wil you state whether or not from your personal
observation the members generally appeared 1o treat Mirs
Tngley with having super-human power?

The plamntiff objected to the question * upon the ground
that the answer 1s immatenal — the question 15 tmproper
and the answer does not tend to e<tablish any 1ssue and
an attempt to fasten the responsibility upon plamtdsy by
actions of other petsons, and calling for a conclusion ot
the witness ™ wlnch objection was sustamed, the defend-
ant excepted, and the same was numbered, Foxception No
110

The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows
somg

A “They certamnly did, on every occasion, asciibe to
her all power over life or death

Q Dud any cases of il treatment of the mmates there
come under your observation, Mr IFuch*®

The plammtiff objected to the mtraducuon of this test-
mony because 1t did not tend to prose am act of il
or alleged cruelty speufied m the hibel, and further that
the answer was irrelevant and mmmatenal  and dul not
tend to suppott any 1sstie, winch objection was sustained,
the defendant excepted, and the same « numbeted F-
ception No 111

The answer to the foregomyg question s as 1ollows
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AV Yes©
() Wil vou desenbe <uch case or cases?

The plamtdl objected to the mtroduction of tlis testi-
mony because 1t dud not tend 10 prove any act of cruelty,
o1 allegad eruelty, speeihied i the hbel, and further, that
the answer was melevant and mmmaterial, aned did not
tend to support any issue, which objection was sustamed,
the defendant excepted, and the same 15 numbered, Ex-

ception No 112
The answer to the foregomyg 1s as follows

\ " The case of Bertha Chnstadora comes at once
te my mind  She came to the Homestead with her
mother, a member, and her mother, after staving a short
tune, left Dertha to take a course n mustc  The poor
aul was nearly frantic from homesickness for a period,
and so great was her desire to be taken away, she tried
every way to escape, as [ learned from a telegraphic
message which was passed thiough my hands i tele-
phomng and other ways  She was very desirous of
leaving the place  She was placed under a constant
cuard A woman was detailed to he all the time with
her m her waking hours and to lock her in while she
Jopt, loek her m o her room while she slept On one
occaston the gl was nussed by her attendant  Men
were sent out to find her, one man takme a team and
2onng to town uder onders from Mrs Tingles to secure
her and brng her back  \fter a hunt of an hour or
tao the gl was located moa closet on the third floor
MEmanbars were forbadden 1o speak to her, except her
speaidd wtiendant, and commanded not to notice her and

1o let her severdy  alone This covered a period of
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several aays, a weeh or more, and at the tme of nn
departure, she was no more reconciled than hefore She
was no more reconciled to her posttion than hufore be-
cause her guard was not relaxed and Mrs Tmgloy s
orders were that when she accepts the sttuation, <he

could treat lier as one of them, and not ull then”
- Q  How old was Chnstadora ™

The plamtifi objected to the introduction of tus testr-
mony because 1t did not tend to prove any act of cruelty
or alleged cruelty specified 1 the hibel, and further that
the answer was wrelevant and mmmatenal, and did not
tend to support any 1ssue, which objection was sustained,
the defendant excepted, and the same s numbered, 1is-
ception No 113

The answer to the foregomg question 1y
bl > l

A Aliss Chistadora was not far hrom scventean,

as near as [ could judge ™

Q  Ixd all the aircumstances which you have testified
n connection with thns case come witlhim your personal

bservation ?

The plamtiff objected to the question on the gronnd
that the answer was irrelevamt and mmmaterial, wind ab-
jection was sustamned, the defendant excepted  and the

same 1s numbered, Fxcepuion No 114
The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows

A rhey did”
Q If you know of any other case, or cases will vou

describe them ®

The plaintiff objected to the question and to the answa
because the answer was not responsive to v isste and
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didd ot tend to prove any ssue under the pleadings and
wWas rrclevant, mmmatanal and ancompetent, which ob-
section was sustanied, the defendant excepted, and the

samie s numberad, Foseeption No 113
The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows

A The case of Miss Bergman, a Swedish teacher
of vowee and prano  Nrs Tingley told me that Miss
Pergman held the positton of associate directress of the
Roval Conservatory of Stockholm, Sweden, and that she
had come to tus country for 1est, bemg a member, and
therefore, subject to hier, Mrs T'mgler’s wishes, she
bad ashed to come to Pomt Loma for rest and such
teachmyg and plivme as they would requre of ler
Miss Bergman did so, but she, herself, told me that she
was bemg — Her words were,  poor Sweden, they sent
me over here to rest and 1 work so hard [ cannot <o

i, amd 1ocan tesufy to the truth of hier Words

) Can you state whatlier or not Miss DBergman was

compellad to work, nd 1f <o, to what extent ®

The plamtift obyected 1o the question  because  the
dsWer was not responsne to any assue and did not tendd
to prove any issue under the pleadings, and was riele-
vant, mnmatertal and mceomypetent, wlhich objection was
~ustamed, the defendant excepted, and the same 15 num-

Fared, toneeption No 116
e .
Ilic answer to the foregomg question s Jas follows

A No other than undar Tier pledge to do all com-

mands ot the Teadar, obey the commands of the leader

() Do you know whether or not the work whieh she

dand was under the command of Mrs Tingley 2
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The plamtff objected to the question hecause the
answer was not responsne to any issue, and did not toned
1o prove any 1ssuc under the pleadmgs, and was arrele-
vant, immaterial and ncompetent, wlhich objection was
sustained, the defendant excepted, and the same 1s num-
bered, Exception No 117

The answer to the foregomg question 15 as follows

A, "It was”

Q Can you state whether or not <he was over-
worhed ?

The plamtiff objected to the question on the ground
that the answer was not responsive to any issue, and did
not tentl to prove any 1ssue under the pleadmgs, and was
irelevant, mmmaterial and mcompetent, which objection
was sustamed, the defendant excepted, and the same s
numbered, FException No 118

The ansuwer to the foregomg question s as follows
A " She was”

Q Do you recall any other cases of 1l treatment or
abuse, and 1f so, will you desenbe them?®

The plamtiff objected to the question upon the ground
that the testimony was wrrelevant and imumatensal and did
not tend to establish any assue rased by the pleadmngs,
which objection was sustamed, the defendant exeepted,
and the same 1s numbered, Taception No 11y

The auswet to the foregomg question 15 as follows

A L orecall the case of Mase Tlecht, a very aifted
mamst havig to stop playmg i the nuddie of a pece
one evemng, rather 1 should <qy one motung as it was

past the evemng hours, fiom sheer fatieue as she stated
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m the meating, ol <and 1o me — and she stated to Mrs

Tingley that she was absolutely unable to play longer

Q  Does any other wase of all-ticatment occur  to

vour memony -

The plamtdt objected to the question upon the ground
that the testimony was rrelevant, mmmatenal and -
competent, and upon the further ground that the answer
was not responsive to the question, and moved to stitke
it ot for that reason, wineh objection was sustamed, the
defendant excepted, and the same 1s numbered, Lxception

No 120

The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows

A The case of Mrs Kratzer 1t came to my
hnowledge motlis way, one day Mrs Tingley and Mr
Hanson came mto the office and requested paper of the
cashier & sum of money for the pmpose of defraving
Mr< Kratzet ~ and her cluldren’s expenses 1o Los An-
cides e dictated either to miyself or to M Hanson,
i conldn t <ay which, but m my presence, a 1ecemt to be
signed by Mres Nretzer, and 1o cover any possible elaims
that Mrs Kretzer nught have on the vrgamzation for
her services 1 tlunkh Mrs Tingley dictated 1t to me
and added ths explananon for my benefit Whether |
took 1t or Mr IHanson, | cannot say , that Mr~ Kretzer
bad come there wath her caldren to Jdo work e the
ftchien  the cluldren to help what they could  They
were to recerve ther board and clothing and the clnldren
1o he educated m the common branches and m music,
and she <ard our only piano 1< the orental rooms, we
cannot hanve thoese chilidien gomg from ltehen work to
the prano m the onental 1ooms for practice We have

no place for them ‘Tiey were busy all the ume and
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they thimk they must put then pleasure boite our work
Ry office was located near the onental 1omns wiindh, as

<he saud, had the only prano at that ume, and the chtldien

did no practicing wlnle | was there ™
0O Do jyou know Mis Nereshemner®

The plamuff objected to the gquestion upon the grownd
that thus testimony did not tend to prove anything that
had been alleged by the defendant m reference to Mis
Nereshemier, and upon the ground that 1t was not te-
sponstve to the question, that 1t was not 1esponsne to
any assue ratsed by the pleadmgs, and also that 1t was
meompetent because  hearsay, which objection was suis-
tamed, the defendant excepted, and the same 15 num-

hered, Exception No 121

The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows

“A By sight, not very well, T have spoken to her, T
don’t feel that 1 was acquamted with her ™

Q  Have you any personal knowledge of her case?®

~

The plamtiff objected to the question upon the ground
that this testimony dul not tend to prove amvtlung that
had been alleged by the defendant wm 1eference to Mis
Nereshemmer, and upon the ground that  was not 1e-
sponsive to the question, that 1t was not responsue to
any 1ssuc raised by the pleadings and also that it was m-
competent Dhecause hearsay, which objection was ~us-
tamed, the defendant excepted, and the sume 1~ mm-

bered, Exception No 122

The answer to the foregomg question s as follows

L A \Ics ”
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O Wil vou state ?

The plaintiti objected to the question upon the gromd
that this testimony did not tend (o prove anything that
haed heen adleged by the defendant in reference 1o Mrs.
Nevesheimer, and ppon the gromwsd that it was not re-
sponsive Lo the gquestion; that it was not responsive o

at

voissue raised by the pleadings, and also that it was
incompetent beeause hearsay, which abjection was sus-
tained, the defendant excepted, and the same is num-

Lered, Lixeeption No. 123

The answer (o the Toregoing question is as follows:

“ AL She was not a member while T was there,  She
wits very outsposen in showing that she did not wish
te be a member.  She was nat only unwilling to become a
member, but also unwilling to stay there. To my knowl-
eldge Mro Neresheimer, Me. Hanson and Dr. Wood, trus-

tee of the Homestead, went mong the neighbors 1o

cantion the neighbors abont eivit

¢ or harboring M

Nereshemer, or furnishing ler with means to get {o

town il she so desired.”

Q. Did you ever hear any direction from Mrs, Ting-

ley with reference to Mrs. Neresheimer ?

The plaintifi objected to the guestion —and to the
answer upon the grovad that the estimony was irrele-
vant and immaterial, amd was not responsive to any is-
sue ratsed under the pleadings, which ohjection was sus-
tained, the defendant excepred, and the same s num-

Lered, Fxeeption No, 1

Fhe answer o the for

ing question is as follows:

o Nognot from Mrs,
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self in this way. Mys, T

ey odiel vefrr e M Neres

sheimer’s condition, and ~abhi

|!~~“} er(-\;rr

periagd Wy life whon slie s

too neh notice st wot be mlen of Ber getions b

seguense.”

0. My Fiteh, if there i auy other instanes cotned

with your stay at ottt Lo and velaged wo M Ty

ley’s conduct of the Institugdom wh

Sttt

te, you may dio ao,

The plaintiff objected to the giestdon beeanse th

tion was improper sonl to the wmwer heeanse the e

mony wis not direcial troany sue and was i

amd immaterial and el ot reler o s person

plaintiff wax accused of mistrasting or depriving of
liberty, or that plaintifi w
charged in the Hbel. whicl objection was

defendant excepbed, and the same s annhered,

tion No, 125,

The answer ts the foregadng guestion i< s o

AL The cise of Rate Hansons Kate v

ditnt Bae

danghter of Mroand Mres, Hapsoa, 3

Homestead, but insteind at the Colony after the trst

weeks of ber stayv. The ehildren™ towy w

just after T owent there and used s

dren, Mes Tingleyv 1ol me that <hie vonld et be g

with the other childeen, that sl el vt be trasn

that Kate was the victhn of very In astann

practiced them herseld Tug wis

sters amd the other it oh

8!

separate her irom the rest for
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() Wil you state 1t?

T'he plamtidl objected 1o the question upon the ground
that tlns wsumony <hd not tend to prove anything that
had been alleged by the defendant m reference to Mrs
Nereshemer, and upon the ground that it was not re-
sponsive 1o the question, that it was not 1esponsive to
any assue rawsed by the pleadings, and also that 1t was
meompetent becanse bearsay, wliuch objection was sus-
tamed, the defendant excepted, and the same 15 num-

Lered, Exception No 123
The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows

A She was not a member wlule [ was theaie  She
was very outspohen o showing that she did not wish
te be a member  She was not only unwithing to become a
member, hut also unwilling to stay there  To my hnowl-
cdee Mr Nereshemer, M1 Tanson and Dr Wood, trus-
tee of the Homestead, went among the naghbors to
cantion the neighbors about receving or harhoring Mrs
Nereshemer, or furmshmyg her with means to get to
town tf she so desired ™

() Dud vou ever bear any direction from Ars Tmig-

les with reference to Mrs Nereshenner?

The plamtff objected to the question —and to the
answer upon the ground that the testunony  was nrele-
vant and mmatenal, and was not responsive to any 1s-
sue tarsed under the pleadimgs, wineh objection was sts-
tamed, the defendant excepted, and the same 15 num-
bered, FException No 124

The answer to the foregomy question 1s as follows

A No,not from Mrs Timglev I will correct my-



1105

" 1106

- 1107

1108

277
self In this way. Mrs. Tingley did refer to Mrs. Nere-
sheimer's condition, and said that she had reached a
period in life when she was wholly irresponsible, and that
too much notice must not be taken of her actions in con-
sequence.”

Q. DMr. Fitch, if there is any other instance connected
with your stay at Point Loma and related to Mrs. Ting-
ley’s conduct of the Institution which vou care to testify
to, you may do so.

The plaintiff objected to the question because the ques-
tion was improper and to the answer because the testi-
mony was not directed to any issue and was irrelevant
and immaterial and did not refer to any person the
plaintiff was accused of mistreating or depriving of their
liberty, or that plaintiff was charged with doing anything
charged in the libel, which objection was sustained, the
defendant excepted, and the same is numbered, Execep-
tion No. 125.

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:

“A. The case of Kate Hanson. Kate was the oldest
daughter of Mr. and Mrs, Hanson.  She didn't live at the
Homestead, but instead at the Colony after the first few
weeks of her stay.. The children’s tents were completed
just after I went there and used ax homes for the chil-
dren. Mrs. Tingley told me that she could not be placed
with the other children, that she could not be trusted:
that Kate was the victim of very bad habits, and not only
practiced them herself but was teaching them to her
sisters and the other girl children, and they had to
separate her from the rest for that reason. It will not

be necessary to state any more defmitely? Q. No.”
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0 How old were the sistas of this Kate®
The phonttt objeetad o the quesnon and answer be-
cause the wcstmony was nrelevant and mmatenal, wineh

ohpcction was ststasned, the defendant excepted, and the

~unc s numbered, Exeeption No

The answer to foregome question 1~ as follows, to-
wit N One about fonr, the other one eight or nine,

I should say ‘

WIETNESS  (Contmumg) [ left the  Institution
March 15th, 1yot

0 Wi did vou leave?

The plamtift objected 1o the question upon the ground
that the answer was mmmatenal, winch objection was
ststaned, the defendant escepted, and the same 1s num-

bereed, Faception No 127
The answer 10 the foregomg question 15 as follows

N smply hecause | wanted to get away from the
place | ogot sich of it I hke Mr Dierce [ couldn’t
vork satsfactonly 1o dudnt suceeed i bringing the
hooks to a balance all the tune 1 was there, bemmg con-
oy mteirupted by Mis ‘Tingley for their work, and

Ilelt that T would rather work answhere else ™
) L nda what crncumstances did you leave?

The phunuft ohjected to the question because  the
answer was anrelovant ad ammaterial. wlieh objection
vas sustamcd dedendant exeepted, and the satme 15 num-

borced Faagpion Noo p2R8

The answer 1o the Torcgome question 1s as follows

Vo Lander pleasant aircamstances outwardly
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Q. You say—outwardly —were there other  cir-

cumstances ?

The plaintiff objected to the question and answer
on the ground that the testimony was irrelevant and im-
material, which objection was sustained, the defendant

cxcepted, and the same is numbered, kxception No, 129,

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:

“A. In relation to the books, in relation to Mr.
Pierce, the circumstances were pleasant; Mr. Nere-
sheimer and Mr. Hanson mixed into my photographic
affairs at this place, and I felt that outside of Mr.
Pierce —I would say that I knew, that outside of Mr.
Pierce I could trust no one there, and that Mr. Dierce
would do just as Jrs. Tingley said in anything that

night come up in the future in my case.”

WITNESS (Continuing) : At the time of my leaving

‘the community at Point Loma my relations with Mrs.

Tingley were as an armed neutrality.  Mrs, Tingley had
no time to devote to me the last few weeks of my stay
on account of the presence of Mr. and Mrs. Spaulding
tc whom she devoted all her time. T gave Mrs. Tingley
warning, through Mr. Picerce, at the end of January that
I wished to leave the middle of February. He persuaded
me to stay until the first of March, when he again per-
suaded me to stay until the 15th; at this time he wanted
to know if more monev would be any inducement for
me to stay and urged me to stay even two weeks longer.

This I positively declined to do.

Q. From your experience and observation at loint
T.oma did you come to any conclusion in your own mind

as to the honesty and sincerity of Mrs. Tingley's meth-
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ods and management. adaf <oo will vou <tate sueh con-
cJusions

The plamuft objceted to the question and to  the
answer boecause it ashed for the conduson of the wit-
ness, and not for a fact, and further because the answer
was not directad to any issue ransed by the pleadimgs and
was arrelovant mmatertad and meompetent which ob-
jection was sustined, the defendant excepted, and the
same 15 mnnbered, Eaception No 130

The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows

A I a few words, | believe 1t to be the huge

~cheme of an unpromapled adventuress
CROSS-ENAMINNTION OF LOUIS S FUTCH

BY MR KELLOGG T am not particularly friendly
toward Mrs Timgley | have no personal reasons agamst
hoer The cocnmstances which led to my bemg un-
foendly o Mrs Timgley were those covermg my ex-
perined momne months with them, the general cireum-
stances embodied amomy statoments made today, and
other experiences m general which happened  durning
my stany there, expenences and scenes that [ witnessed,
thines that [ heard — L think T have pretty fully covered
the facts and thies that T <aw wath my testimony today
There are other circumstanees than those T have men-
toncd — 1 have coveted v general | was urged to
renaun there for @ perod of two months after [ osug-
costud Juavima I was not at Mro Pieree’s suggestion
that T 1t T amtmuad to keop the bouks up to the tme
Flemt the Tast theee o fomn dass T owas thore a man was
thore breakme

Vv phatographne work was stoppal a0 Tittle time

proveas thae D anght give fell attenoen o bringing the
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books up as far as possible T could not b i two
places at once 1 was actually domg all the book-keeps-
mg on the place, the hook-keepimng m gencral was 1o
come first, and the photograplic work seccond unless Mis
Tmgley wished me to make a photograph at a atamn
time 1 didn’t have tume cnough 1o keep my books up
sunply because Mrs T'mgles would see some dhance
when she preferred my services as a photographer
That 1s not the sole reason why [ could not heep the
Looks up  Mr Dierce thought at one tme that I would
be more valuable to run a telephone between  the
buldmgs, and T was frequently sent to town by Mrs
Tingley  Tn a general way, these are the principal
reasons why my books were not kept up 1 never had a
correct trial balance from the tme | went there They
rard me $7500 a month  Before that tme | worked at
the G S Weather Durean for $3000 a month \fter [
left Pomt Loma [ went to the Hotel Del Coronado |
worked there from March 17th until the laer part of
June, 1gor  From there 1 went to San Francisco

I had letters from M1 Pierce at Pomt Loma wineh |
presented T left the Fare Ascociation hecanse the gon-
cral retrenchment of Insurance Compames aflairs made
1* necessary to curtail expenses, and bewmg a Jumor spe-
cial, T was forced to leave It was suggested that |
leave

Before 1 met Mr Rolwmson m thns matter, T had no
comersation with amy one about niv testimony e this
case T had a tclegram from Geneial Ons 1 cannot
grve ats exact words | have not the tlegram - Teoas

at my home

The plamntiff here offered and read m vadenee a let-

ter wntten by the witness under date ot Tartford, Con-
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necticut, Novembet 3ued, 19020 addressed to Vernon M
Javis, presudent, bemyg attached o the deposinon of the
witness as
EXHIBIT 1
Hartford, Conn, Nov 3, 1902.

Vernon Mo Davis, President,

Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Chnldren,

194 Lenox Avenue, New Yok City

Dear Sn —

Notiemg 1 the newspapers that this society 1§ mtet -
esting tself i the clnbdien connected with, or designed
for Mrs Tmglev's Theosophical settlement at Pt Loma,
Cal, I venture to place my knowledge of the Iife and
customs at that place at vouwr disposal of you wish 1t

I was book-keeper for the Umiversal Drotherhiood at
therr Pomt Loma headquarters for about nme mmths
m 1goo-1go1, and my four year old son was i the so-
called  Raja-Yoga School™ for part of that time 1
Lecame an mtate m Theosophy as practiced by the

U By but did not care to complete my probationary
period, and wihdrew  myself and  fanmuly  from Pomt
Loma, beheving the Tingley wfluence harmful 1 have
o speaal grievimee aganst thns orgamzauon nor do I
wish 1o obtam any sensattomal notortety  [f, however,
vou wish an unbiased account of what went on during
my sty wath them, | shall he glad to give 1t to you [
<hould much prefer to rémam unknown and unadser-
tised m s connection both on account of family and
husiess 1easons  whether or-not vou care to use my
servees

Yours truly,
L. S Tuch,
Care Natonal Fue Ins Co
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Q. Is that the only letter writing vou have done in
regard to this matter?

The defendant objected to the question as immaterial,
irrelevant and not cross-cxaminaiton, which objection
was overruled, the defendant excepted, and the samce is
numbered, Exception No. 131,

Sometime ago when the New York papers took this
matter up in June, I believe, I had some conversation or
some correspondence with Mr. Otis in reference to pub-
lishing an article on this subject. I am not certain if I
have that correspondence; it may be in my house and it
may have been destroyed; I have no copies of portions of
the correspondence with me now. My first communica-
tion, as I remember it, was in June, 1902, not before that
time, nor with any one representing the Times-Mirror
Company or Mr. Otis, not with attorney or agent, or
anybodyv else that I remember. I dropped Nr. Otis a
letter asking him if he could use an article on the U, D.
Organization as I saw it. I don't think I have a copy of
that letter. I saved it for a while but the matter was
closed. I do not keep copies of all my letters. I am for
positive if I have a copy of this letter. I will search for
it when I reach my house, and if I can find it, I am per-
fectly willing to produce it to be annexed to this deposi-
tion. The article was never written. I had a good
deal of correspondence with my intimate friends about
my experience at ’oint Loma. I have a number of
friends in San Diego to whom I did write. I wrote a let-
ter to the Rev. Norton, pastor of the First Congregational
Church at San Diego. That was the church T had for-
merly attended. I never knew if he was one of the San
Diego clergymen who signed the protest against the-
osophy. I believe I have a rough sketch of that letter
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but have not got at wath me It refers to my resignation
m that clmch at the time of my entering the 12 § T
I wanted to fiel ont whether or not that resignation
was ever accepted T ooneluded as 1 never heard a word
from Inm that 1t nmght not have heen accepted, and f
it had not I muoch preferred to withdraw ot That 1 all

I remember

O Iud youm that letter to hem characterize the teach-
mgs of the Brotherthood or any of the Tnstitutions at

Pomt Loma m any wan ?

Fhe defendant objected to the question as nmaterial,
nrelevant and not cross exammation, which objection was
cvertuled, the defendant exeepted, and the same 1s num-

bered, Exception No 132
AT don't remember that 1 «hd
() Arerou sure you didn't?

The defendant objected 1o the gquestion as trrelevant,
mmatenal and not cross exanunation, wluch objection
was overruled, the defendant excepted, and the same 1s

rumbered, FEsception No 133

A No, Tam not sure, | cud not have any mterview
with any of the clergymen of San Diego with regatd
to this matter after [ left Pomt Loma T am quute posi-
tive that I never «el T don’t remember any clergyman
with whom T ever had an mterview m wineh T stated
to the dereyman my views upon the [gstitution at lomit
Foma 1 don’t remanber any clergyman with whom 1
was <ufficiontly mnmate to talle over the case | could
not swear that I neva daud have sudh talk, but T am quite

vartant momy own nind that 1 did not
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I came to jom these Nasocrtions e the first place be-
cause T was mterested m thein and thooneht thaom boanu-
ful orgamzations, and I hke Mo Pieree, ~ao | opladadd
nyself to the U B Orgiwmzation at M Pioreds sugues-
tion, and then 1 applied to the EST Orcamzation for
membership This was also at Mr Dieree s suggestion
[ knew before T went there that T would have to sien
some sort of a pledge 1T hnew what the [T
pledge was before 1 signed it My recolleenion 1s that at
was distinetly 1ead o1 shown to me betore [ ook it The
words of 1t were perfectly plam My aprmon s that the
pledge of an orgunization of that kind s not bhindmg at
all  Tor two or three months before ©left T oregarded
the L ST pledge as of no bmding force over me becanse
of the nature of the organization, it practices, cte - My
opmions concetmng these orgamzations were not fully
formulated until after 1 left Wihile T had a vague
koowledge 1 my own mumd of all this, vet 1 dud not de-
stie 1o act hastily becanse | did not know hut something
might come up to prove that 1 was m error It was
not until some time aiter 1 left and T had thought the
matter over fully that my opmion became tommulated |
don’t thimk I ever gave amyvbody any mifoimation that [
did not consider the pledges bindimg other than to retim
the E ST papers to Mr Fussell  Thase papers pertan
to the private workimgs of the orgamzanon | have for-
gotten what they did cover  There was a wittten pladae
It was not i my possession hut was n thar possessun
I dadu’t thimk ot necessary to tell M Fussddl o anyhody
else m <o mamy words that | considered the pledges no
longer hindmg 1 have <mce that tine, told poople that

1 consrdered the pledges no longer butdwz T have told
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people to whom T have talked with m this matter, people
who were mtmmate enough with me (o bring out my
knowledae [ never told at to any of the other members
of the orgamzation 1 regarded my action m returning
the papers 1o N Fussell as sufficient

[ observed sometline about sacted ground I don't
remember that | heard Mres Tingley or any of her caln-
net say that they consudered thenn entune work sacred
work  When | made up niv nmnd to go {rom omt
Loma nobody had a chance to exerase foree to heep me
from comg 1 moved my furmitme quetly m the day
tune, but at the evenmyg hour when [ knew prople were
at dimer b used a wagon which brought thar lumber
for bhukding T bad to go through the gate where there
wis a guard e had not anthonty 1o hold me back by
foree, nor dud he attempt to do so Duning all the months
[ was there people were gomg from and commg to the
Flomesteald  <ome tesihng for one length of time and
some for another | have seen people sent away agamnst
then wishes T omean by that that a person whom Mis
Tigley regarded as of no use was sent out to make 1toom
lor ~somwe other parson 1 da not know, of my own
hnowtedae, of adolt pereons hemg detamed T was per-
sondllv present onee whet a lady was forced to leave
azamst her will - She was thoroughly mfatuated wath
the place She told me of at with tears i her eves [
il not ~ay that persons were practealty starved by wholly
madcguate supphy of food T won't say they weie
statvet hut Taonbd <ay that the cupphy of foad furnished
was mantierent 1 odo not reeall amy deaths from star-
vinon e my stan there, but T do recall much wiek-

ness 1om statvation g CNposte I am not RHARIE
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from stanvavon dlone T am saving mom the combine!
effects of stanvation and expostie not fom stanvation
alone  Mns Georgana Mlams was sk at the Hhome-
stead from the combined effects of strvation wnd oxpo-
sute It was after the New Centuny celehiation which
lasted vntil four o'diock m the mornme on the unfimshed
rotunda of the Homestead  She was sich ~savaral davs
I could not say how many | haven't a very ol teenl-
lection of those events m mv nund — a nnmber of davs
I did not have anvthimg to do with her case There wete
several of the members of hoth <exes aftheted wath haid
colds resulting from exposuire on the ~ane occsion L
was a general eprdemie Therr names were Vs Poter-
son, Mrs ITolbrook, Miss Salhe Adams, My usaell
Madante  Peter<on. Mt Direrce | thiok that s
all T remember wuh cureny This state followed
the New Year «celebratton  dircctly  “These cases
were not  all so severe as o condime the ot
sons to their bed, hut there was a ~severe eprdame 0
of the persons contined to then hed was Mise Gearsiar.
Adams, and the others, with hardlyv an exeeption wer,
sick enough to have heen m bed if ther duties allowed
them I am repeating what the majorny of tham <ald
themselves  Ais Georgrana Adams was confinad 1o ha
bedd  Mrs Holbrook was hept o her oom ten soe
time  Other than that T am oot able to state T shound
say thev were confined a few davs perhaps a wedh -
medately followmg this celehration

The commumity at the tune 1 was thare was a huw
community I won't <av that every one ol enough had
1o work, had some defimte sphere of dury whade he o

she performed day by dav They dild wah the oseep-
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1149 von of some of the wealthier, who were comparatively
ow
I was there twanty=six days, and 1 have sad that 1
never was sernved with a fresh egg wiile 1 was there
I could not gnve the date of the conyetsation with Mrs
Tieley o which she spohe about the dog having Mr
Juage's spnstom hon T ocan @ive 1t pretty nearly Tt
was m November or December of 1900 No one was
present except  Mis Tingley  She tieated me m a
1120 fendly and confidential manner She made a confident
of me 1o quite an estent T wont sav that she was m
the halut of layimg bare the seerets of her heart to me.
she has Ld bare the secrets of others  She  duln’t
mahe @ habie of lavimg bare 1o me the seerets of her
heart L won t vy that <he did i a large munber of m-
stamees, but 1 do think the other members conadered that
she did 1 thnnk that i one or two mstances some of
the othars fete a httle ntated at the preference which
1151 <he scemad to hine shown for iy society
I ~topped canng e the table of the Homestead for two
1easons nsufficieney of the food provided amd the ex-
othitant ptice ashad for the same I the prce had been
reduced | should not have staved T could have stood it
tor a4 weceh o1 <o longer
The caremomes that took place at sunrise every morn-
mz o were only onntted on one or tvo very doudy morn-
mes N gaod porton of the manbers all the  carly
1132 visars the wlults were present, The ceremones were
Tobhdd o diforent parts of the @imnds The place of
cathoning was o spat an the roadway  to o the  school
crands abont 300 vards from the Homestead  The
reading on the Gata was held s large tont on the school
ctomeds Thae was no specrd costumie for this cere-
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mony while T was there: they wore the ordinary every
day dress. Every evening about g o'clock there was a
ceremony of thought waves spreading held on the ver-
anda of the Homestead. I gathered in the midst of the
faithful; T cannot say I spread any thought waves, T think
I did just what the rest did, stood there like a dummy.
There were no motions to go through. [ was not alwavs
prompt and ready to respond to the master’s call. I was
faithless on some occasions. There were no special cos-
tumes. I don't believe there were any other daily cere-
monies, except eating three times a day. That was as
much a ceremony as anything else. A matter of religious
ceremony — Mrs. Tingley so stated it.  The ceremonies
ar which these cheese cloth costumes were worn were
Sunday evening meetings and on other occasious as ap-
pointed by Mrs. Tingley. They may have been omitted
on occasions but were the usual thing Sunday evening.
They were held sometimie in the Oriental rooms of the
Homestead, and later, after the completion of the build-
ings, they were held occasionally in the decidedly drafty
Aryan Temple, and on some special occasions, in the un-
finished retunda of the Homestead, notably the New
Century celebration. All of these Sunday evening meet-
ings were leld in the costume which I alluded to. All
of the members wearing costumes of about that sort
excepting Mrs, Tingley.

The Greek plays were inaugurated, 1 believe, just be-
fore I left. I wasn't sufficiently versed in the mysteries
to know whether they were Greek or something else.

Q. Do you happen to know just as to whether these

cloth garments were or were not the same as the Greek
robes used in the Greek plays?
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A The costume was chamgad though | heheve the es-
sentials remamed the <one T do nor man w0 gne the
npressta that these costumes were mdeeant or Jewd m
any pirtienlar 1 depended upon the woman who wore
1oas to high neek o low nadv whether the costume con-
caaled the nedh entirely | hinve seen them low -neched,
as low av an average evemng cown 1 have seen some
that were mdecent, one with a toga crossed to the front
and brought arownd n the back was andecent m the
ciieet The woman who wore it was Mrs Crosby 1
cant name the date It was at one of the meetngs
e Oriental rooms mn lae September ar October 1 can-
not say that [ noteed any other particular mstance sub-
et to that same costimie 1 do not wish to swear that

these costumes were as qrule ndecent costumes
(3 s the ~ame true of the men's costumes®

The followmg answer was @iven to the abhove ques-

hion

' The same s tue exeept as to the erafunen s cos-
e T owould Ihe to say that the neehbors thounght 1t

o~ andecent acostume as o nan could wear

The plamtdl moved 10 stihe out the following por-
ton of the above answer L would hke to say that the
nachlens thonuht it as midecert a costunie as a2 man
ol wear on the round that it was ot responsive and
was o cemchision of the witmess aml hearsay . which mo-
tom was granted the defendant excepted, and the same

< mathed Fxeepnion No o134

The followimg portion of <ard answer was then read

1 the s
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A. The same is true except as to the craftsmen’s

costumes.

WITNESS (Continuing ) :  "I'he craftsmen left the en-
tire arms and legs bare. This was worn on state occit-
sions by an organization of men called the Craftsmen. {
think there were about six of them. ‘Their names, Mr,
Pettigrew, Ar. Scott, Stowe, Leonard, and one or two
others, but I can’t remember the names. 1 saw them
appear on ceremonial occasions; onc instance the inter-
ment of the ashes of the wife of a Providence member,
Copeland. It was a sort of funeral celebration. | re-
member an occasion at the tree planting, Arhor Day
celebration, one of Mrs. Tinglev's ceremonial events, they
appeared in costume on that day. Thev appeared on
three or four occasions, but I can't give the exact nature
of the ceremonies. That {s all T recall ahout them.

- I didn’t say that at the meectings 1 heard nothing clse
talked of except the sacredness of the leader and the
laudation of the organization and of the grounds; that
was in general the substance of it. There were other
things talked of but they were salient features of the
meeting that stick permanently in my mind, There was
very little said of the supposed doctrines of the U, L.

Q. You mean they did not discuss the doctrines of
the U. B. at these meetings?

A, That is what they called it.

I remember on three or four occasions 1 heard Mrs.
Tingley described as greater than Christ, Confucius and
others, but I only remember one person who did it His
name was Cyrus Willard. The occasions on which |

heard statements of that sort were the Sunday evening
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meetings m the Onental tooms 1 shoald <ay they were
m October o1 November, tgoo 1 am sure 1t was about
the time of those two months, that s the best 't can give
vou about it 1 do not remember any other’ person’s
nanwe

To the best of my 1ecollection, | testified at the hearmg
at Elhs Iskand substantiadly as follous ** She told me
that shie dudnt behove m marnage, that all mairiages
were made m the wiong spuit through motives of lust
and passion She stated that <he believed that mainage
was all wrong, and that the proper tnne for marnage
was only when people reached a complete state of punty,
and had pure thonghts and led pure Ives [ cannot give
the date when Mrs Tmgley had this conyersation about
marnage with me 1t 1~ one of the many that occurred
durimg my stay there No one else was present I think
it was m November, 1900 It was not all on one oc-
caston - Mrs Fich was present to hear some of these
but winei what I dou’t hnow  No one was present at
die conversation when she told of these wonderful stories
about sprinstualistic eapertences 1 believe no one else
was present when sbhe revealed 1o me her other spinitual-

s poners T have not the proncpal mnstances i mnd

The plamuff here proposed to onnt the readmg of the
follommg question and answer, ashed of  the witness,
Fows S IFueh on crosc-exanmination, upon the ground

that it related 1o matter excluded by the Court, to-wit

0O You sud <omethimg about her espressing her
vicws on hie subjeet of marnage to the members gen-
crallv. - On what occasions dud you hear sach expres-

“‘(!H\)
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A, My answer was not formulated on occasions when
I heard her express these views. [t was formulated on

what others told me.
o

To the omission of which question and answer the de-
fendant objected and iusisted that the question and an-
swer thereto be read, which ohjection was overruled, and
which insistence was denied, the defendant excepted, and

the same is numbered, Exception No. 133.

The plaintiff proposed to omit the reading of the fol-
lowing question, asked of the witness, Louis 8. Fitch on
cross examination and his answer thereto, on the ground

that it related to matter excluded by the court, to-wit:

“Q. So you personally never heard her say anyvthing

of that sort to other miembers?”

“A. I wouldn't like to say that. T have some idea

it was referred to more or less.”

To the omission of which question and answer the de-
fendant objected and iusisted that the question and the
answer thereto be read, which objection was overruled
and which insistence was denied, the defendant excepted,
and the same is numbered, Exception No. 130.

The plaintiff proposed to omit the reading of the fol-
lowing question asked of the witness, Louis S. Fiteli on
cross examination, and his answer thereto upon the
ground that it related to matter excluded by the court,
to-wit :

“Q. Can you positively swear that vou heard her say

anything of the sort of any one else?

“A. T cannct.
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Ta the omission ot which question and answer defend-
ant objeeted and msisted that the question and answet
thorato be readd, wind objection was ovenualed, and which
isistence wis demerld The dodendant C\(L‘])lt“(l. and the

~ame s nembered, Pxception No o137

The plamtift proposed to omt the readhing of the fol-
lowimng question asked of the witness, Lows § Titch, on
cross exanunation, and lus answer thereto, upon  the
cromd that 1t selated to matter excluded Iy the court,

1o-wt

0 When el <he clom to you that she possessed
divine powers, the power (o remam i the spiritual workd

m o take the form of the tleshi?

N\ On one o mote of the occasional talhs T had

wath her’

To the onmccion of wlieh question and answer the
defendant objected and insisted tnat the question and an-
swer thereto be remld, whieh objection was overnuled, and
whieh merstenee was demed, the defendant excepted, and

the same 1 numbered, Faeeption No o 138

The planttf proposed to onut the reading of the fol-
lowmg guestion ashed of the witness Toous S Fatech, on
Goss exammation, and Jus answer thereto, upon the
crowd that 1t related 1o matter excluded by the court,

lo-wil
€3 Was any one present?
A\ No

To the eassion af which question and answer the de-

tendant olycatcd and msisted that the question and the
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© 1177 answer thercto be read, which objection was overruled
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and which insistence was denied, the defendant excepted,

and the same is numbered, Exception No. 130.
14

The plaintiff proposed to omit the reading of the fol-
lowing question asked of the witness, Louis 8, Fitch, o
cross examination and his answer thereto, upon the
ground that it related to matter excluded hy the court,
to-wit :

“@. Can you fix the time?

~

“A. I cannot.

To the omission of which question and answer the de-
fendant objected, and insisted that the question and an-
swer thereto e read, which objection was overruled and
which instance was denied, the defendant excepted, and
the same is numbered, Exception, No. 140.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION OF 1,OUIS 8. FITCIH.
MR. DANEY: (Reading question) :—

The plaintiff here objected to the question and answer
hefore the same were read, first following the commence-
ment of the Re-direct examination, upon the grouud that
it was not proper Re-direct examination, and that the tes-
timony was irrelevant and immaterial; that this testi-
mony was excluded as a part of the plaintifi’s cross ex-
amination; it related to matter that was excluded as a
part of the plaintiff’s cross examination.

The defendant offered and asked to have read this
question and answer which was propounded on cross ex-
amination, and also the question relating to the same
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~ubjeet onge-dueet ovammation, aned oftered that part

o the doposition m aveldaaee

The obyccton o e detendant < after to the quesaon
and answer ashod on re-duedt esanunation, and also the
question and answer ashad on coss exanmnation was
sustuncd the defendant excepred, and the sanie 1s num-

beted, xeeptiom Noo 141

The question ashal on te-dincet exammation, the read-
my o wineh was ashed Inothe defendant and demed by

the court, aud the answer Jiereto s as follow s

(0 In vom cross osanunanon My Kellowe ashed
el as tooan answer gnen o the tesumony tahen at
Flhs I<land was or was naot dus vour answer to the
gquistion referred 1o That Theosophy  tsell was a
prtiy cood <ot of a e 1f vou could hive up to at, but
Tmgievsm was ahwmmable Do vou know whether or

not that was the answer von gave®
”ne .
Ihe answer 1o the forewomg question s as follows

A I sabstance ot s My omemery of the eaact
words s not claar, hut 1 beheve that s the wlea T had i

minid

The guesnion asked of the witness on cross eaammna-
ton, the 1eadime of whdh and the answer thereto, de-
toelant roquested moconnection with the readmg of the
foreeome question aml answer, and wineh offer and re-
anest were sm oobjecton v the plamoft, that the same
wore tameaternad amd rrdevant was excluded by the court,

i~ a~ Jollows

3 Dul vou tesnfy ot the Flhs [<land case as fol-

lomvs 0O What wore xon impressions from the start?
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A. That Theosophy was a pretty goad sort of a life if
you could live up to it.” Did you so testify "

The answer to this question is as follows: “ A, 1
did. If you were there you would have heard it.”

WITNESS (Continuing) : I never had a personal al-
tercation with Mrs. Tingley, but on one occasion T did
have a conversation with the lady which might have been
an altercation. She happened to know that 1 desired to
live in a house and appointed me a residence outside of
the grounds. T acceded to the terms of rent as men-
tioned by her and she told me to make every arrange-
ment with Mr. Pierce. I saw Mr. Pierce that cvening
and he said to take their team the first thing in the morn-
ing hefore they commenced worl, and if T had goods to
move them over there. I did so. As the load of goods
went by, I following it on my bicycle, and passed Mrs.
Tingley’s window, she called to me; she was with Mr.
Hanson and Mr. Harris and Mr. Harris desired the
place. She told me I had made a terrible mistake,
that she told me merely that she would arrange with her
Finance Committee; I must take my goods right back.
That was the nearest T ever came to an altercation. This
incident occurred early in January, 1901.

Q. You still staved right on on good terms with Mrs,
Tingley, if I am correct in quoting your carlier testimony ?

The plaintiff objected to the answer and moved fo strike
it out on the ground that it was not responsive, and that
it was immaterial and irrelevant, and also as to the lat-
ter portion of it, which was a conclusion and opinion of

the witness, which objection was sustained, the defend-
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ont osaepred, and the ~ame s numbored, aeeption No
142

The answer 1o the forceomne question was as follows

AT e no personal teasons agamst Mrs Tmgley
cthier than any gond persem wonkd have agonst 4 woman
of her positien and Character [ dont fed that 1 would
he damye my dute osa Quan af 1 odid not tell these

OCCHITeNCe~

Haenpon the defendant prodoced amd offered moevi-
denee the deposition or Rose M Fieedi, tahen on behali
o1 plamutt, under supulatien at Hartford  Connectient,
on the gth day of Decembor, 1gn2 Cortam portions of
sanl depostton ware admitted ur evudence certam por-

vuens thereot were excdnded Ty the court as follows
ROSE M FITCH

BY MR ROBINSON Ny fall name s Rose M
Forch, am the wife of Loms S Faeh 1 was at Pomt
Lonu, Calttorma m the vean 1gon for about six months
Prnme that tune T owas a4t the Pomt Loma Homestead,
ol as oovisitor, not resuhimge there T didnt hive at the
dlomesseand T bvad moa ent on the school  grounds
D my stav at Pomt Loma [ osaw Mres Tingley at

storvals — different ocedstons

11 What can von states it amvthing, with reference
e Nres Tingley s eemtrol of the manbers and mmates of
Lo Homeaedw from vour porsonal observation®

2

i planttt obhiecred to the question because the ques-
tron s ptoper, wed because the answer wasarrelevant
and it ral to am ssue m the case, and meompetent,
which olicenon was sustamed  the defendant excepted,

and the <imc s numborad Pacoption Nao143
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The answer to the fotegome questio s s 1ollows

“.\ 0 she controlled them absolutely  They did net
dare to go over to San Dicgo untess she gave har sane-
tion, and f she enters @ room thay all nise aned hold

up their right hand

WITNESS (Contmume) L hine haand ha wd-
dressed by a title She s knownas - Mother ™ " Puiple
and " P70 So far as my observation goes the mmates of
this conmury treated Mres Tigles with awe aid rever-
ence I have never been a member ot the souety there,
but was m the communty wlile T was hving thete on the
grounds, 1 suppose

Hercupon the defendant produced and otrerad i oev-
dence the deposttion of Jerome A Anderson, tahen on
belialf of the defendant, under ~upulation at San Fran-
cisco, Califorma, on the sth day of Novamber, 1go2
Cettam portions ot «aud deposition were adnutted m et
dence and certam portions thoreol were oscluded Iy the

court as follows
JEROMIES A ANDIERSON

BY MR W I ANDERSON Ay ol name s
Jerome A Anderson 1 oreside moSan Franasao, Cali-
forma 1 am a phyvaaan amd surgeon by protession |
have 1esuded m San Francisco nearly thy sewrs and
have heent m the practice of m professton Lo some time
I am what 1s kunown as an old <choal dodor a reeulu
physican 1 know the plontid, Katherme Tmgley [
have known her since Apul, 8o 1 aas fiest muoduced
to her m Doston She now  aesides at Pome o,
Califorma

At present she s at the head of a Colony ar somethimg
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of that natre  She s also at the head of an orgamzation
hnown as the Universal Brothahood  There 1s an msti-
tution there called the International Brotherhood [eague
Ias one of the sub msttutions Al mstitutions are un-
der the ducetion of the Unmiversal Drotherhood T have
been an officer of them all

I have been at Pomt Lome - Mes Tmgley was
charge  When | speal of Pomnt Loma T nean the Insti-
tution of which Vs Twgley s the head T occupred
m offcial position with that Inststation T was a mem-
ber of her cabmet 1 was vice-pressdent of the Theo-
sophical Rociety i \merica, one of the sub msttutions
! hield these two positions at Pomt Loma 1 wa- at Pomnt
Loma first m 1806 Tt nught have been m 187, the oe-
castion aof the holdimg of the Great Congress, as they
term at, at the Pomt o That was the general convention
1 was there fifteen davs at that time 1 was there agam
for two weels i 18y or 1868, T am a hittle unce * »m of
these dates, and acam 1 1901 for two weeks ~
were the only tmes [ spent at Pomt Loma Wiide 1 was
ar Pomt Loma T had the opportumty of becomme rea-
~sonably famshar with the Institution and the manner m
which it was conducted 1 was a very agh officer and

was accorded every privilege
() Please deserihe the [nstitution generalls

A Pomt Lemaos a tact of land owned by the Uni-
versal Drotherhood Oreanwation but m the name  of

Mres Tingles <o far as T am mformed and heheve

The plamtift moved to stitke out the answer because
1t appeared that the watness was answermg upon informa-
ton and behief, the objecnon was sustamed as to the

wllow g words  * But o the name of Mrs Tigley
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so far as I am informed and believe,” the defendant ex-

cepted, and the same is numbered, Fxception No. 144

The answer to the foregoing question then stond s
tollows:

A. Point Loma is a tract of land owned by the Uni-
versal Drotherhood Organization.

WITNESS (Continuing): [ have never seen the
deeds, but I ani familiar with the Constitution of the So-
ciety, which gives Mrs. Tingley absolute authority and
control of everything in connection with that Organiza-
tion. The Institution is all on one point of land, Tt is
divided i~to different inclosures, three or four of them,
There is a portion upon which the Homestead stands. It
originally, I believe, was forty acres, and in possession of
Dr. Woods, and then passed into the possession of the
Brotherhood, and then therc is the site of the school.
Thev - it the School for the Revival of the Lost Mys-
e f Antiquity, which was originally purchased hy
the -Association, and is to the extent of =omething like
150 acres. Then there is a farm, some two miles is-
tant, It belongs to the Organization and there is ane or
two other tracts which have been purchased since. one
of which lies directly cast of the lHomestead property,
and another which lies to the north of the Hamestead
property. These arc all that | know ol that belong to
the organization.

The Homestead, in its relation to the rest of the Insti-
tution, is the building at which the principal colonists re-
side. It is enclosed Dby a fence. The whole enclosure
would include about ten acres.  The fence ix approxi-
mately about five feet high. It is an ordinary  hoard

fence. The School for the Revival of the Lost Mysteries
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12035 = ene of the msntutons melnded m the Universal
Protherhosd Thae e or wad several tents upon the
crounds when [ owas thae U pon those grounds there
1~ nothme oseept the donndationn stone . “The colomy 18
utider the contiol ot the Unnversal Bhotherhood  ‘The
people of the colom do all the work m rdation to the
Homestend  windh os the roadence of a great mamy
They doomost of the worlo m all the grounds, planning,
sudenmg thay downd waking e of tungs generally
12006 They do the work m the wan of makmy and procunmyg
foord T Tact, the people of the Colony generally take
the plice of «avants Thar s the relation the colony
Ledts to Ars Tmgley by s rddation to the mstituuon,
hears to the msntion U s nat e any sense, a ¢o-
CpeTalive oo nt
The people at the Homestead, ue a porvon of the Col-
ony reatly tns s called the Colony - The farm is off two
miles to the Tedt It at s enly called the Colony w order
1707 to unve it nane The people are membes of the
- Homestead, also of the Colany
There s a speaal purpoase for wineh the Colony 1s used
moconnecton with the general scheme there [t s to
suppeant the headiaarters, to make 1t habitable, and to
crone sueh dhmgs as may e produoced there m order 1o
mahe it profiable perliaps
I know that thae e guards mamtamed m and about
this Insotunon - They arcarmed  They carny revolvers,
at least | have <oon revolvers sn the possession of one
1208
or twe ot thom - One positivels
[l ot ke whether o not Mis ‘Tingley or the man-
e o mangas ave anm mstiuments of pushiment
at s Bsunmon o resert to an pumislnents

I know Ais Timgley
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Q. Dlease deseribe Mrs, Tingley fully,

The plaintiff objected to the question upon the gronnds
that the testimony was irrelevant and inunateriad, and (lid
not tend to support any issue in this case, which objee-
tion was sustained, the defendant excepted, and the sume

is numbered, Exception No. 143.
The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:

“A. Physically, a woman T should take to be sixty
years old; quite large; quite fat: dark complexioned;
untidy; very erratic in all ways: changing her opinion.
Changing her directions in regard to maltters concerning
the government -of the organization and continually
changing her dircctions as to the conduct of affairs at
the Point; one of the most unreliable persons as to main-
taining any set course of action that T have ever mel.
She seems to be controlled by her impulse alimost entirely.
To have no fixed or definite plan in regard to anvthing;
to decide everything upon the impulse of the moment,
and perhaps directly contrary to a direction of a few min-
utes before. I look upon Mrs. Tinglev as a megalo

maniac?”’

Q. Well, we want vour descriptions from what you
observed: not your couclusions that you drew?

The plaintiff objected to the question on the graund
that the testimony was irrelevant, immatcerial and incom-

petent, which objection was sustained, the defendant ex-

cepted, and the same is numbered, Fxeeption No. 130

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:

A, She is o woman that has unbounded helief i her

own greatness, ability to rule, ability to manage cvery-
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the I othar words, <he has movery ighest form,

seli-concent

) Plaase descnbe M Tingley fnlly 1 do not cate
for you 1o tell me what she does, pist desenbe the wom-
an at s gme Let st wome moas general deseniption
Now af vou hartd any opportimuty 1o ohserve her mtluence
over people genorally state what her influence was Just

answer the question

The plamuti ohyjcaed 1o the answer followmg upon
the wiound that the testmony was rrelesant, meompe-
tent and pot responisive 1o the assues, that towas not
tesbonsnne to the queston, that the question called for a
comciusion and upron that the testimony of the witness
was o mere cencustion, which objection was  sustamned
the dadendant oxeepred, and the same s numbered, Jox-

Goption Noo 147
The answer o the torcgome question 15

A e wfluanee was sndh over them that they obey
her abrectdy, unnvar<alhe, all enthe grounds will do any -
thine i the world that <he asks them to do, which 1s phy -
<sically ar mentally possible They <cem to be — her m-
Huence ovar them scems to he i a sense hy pnotie, or cer-
tanly o such an extent thun thoy are willing abject slaves

v =il

) What class of people are they, the nimates of the

Frstitutien generally ®

The plantt ahicecd o the question and the answer
Pevadese The apestien was inproper and the answer was
1

weclov o ol o ol g oonelusion of the wat-

ness nd thoefore oot which obyection was
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sustaned, the defendant excepted, and the wame was

numbered, Exception No 148

“A  All classes There are men and women of 01-
dinary telligence and there are people there of a lower
grade and people who are considercd stupud A grades
of people”

WITNESS (Continuing) 1 know, and T had an op-
portunity to observe while I was there, what was taught
at the Institution.

Q Please describe as nearly as yout can rememher
what was taught there, while you were there?

The plamtiff objected to the answer bhecause 11 was
rrelevant, immatenal and ntcompetent, and did not tend
to estabhish any of the statements contamed m the hibel,
which objection was sustained, the defendant excepted

and the same 1s numbered, Exception No 149
The answer to the foregomng question s as follows

A The teaching was that which 1s termed *© etlical’
good morals, good behavior, love to others was taught,
not acted It was taught theoretically  Dractically, the
teaching was that of hatred, of <uspicion, of calumm, of
decett, of lies, and eversthing that was bad  P'racuically,
as opposed to theoretical goodness ™

Hereupon, 1t bang time for adjoutnment the court
m ats admomtion to the jury, used the followmg lan-
guage

THE COURT  Now if the people will he o kel

as to keep sull for a moment o1 two, we will adjorn

Gentlemen of the jury, I destre to call your attention
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agam to the admomtion winch I have heretofore given
vou liefore vour separation, not {o converse among your-
selves or with any other person o1 to perimt any other
person to speak 1o you or addiess you upon any subject
connected with this trial or to form or express any opin-
1on thercon until the case 15 finally suboutied to vou
Phat vou refram from reading any newspaper articles re-
latig to the proceedings had upon this tial - That vou
heep aloof just as far as possible from any person or
persons or from any situation where 1t 15 hikely that you
may hear anything which may tend to impress your nund
as to what the deaision of this case should be  Now 1t
15 evident to all of vou that there 1s much mtetest bemg
taken n thns trial, and T am satisfied from a commumca-
tion wineh T have recenved myvsell from an unknown party
who was tno comardly to agn Ins name to 1it, that there
are persons m this commumty whe desite to mfluence
the due course of justice w this case I have no reason
to believe nor the least suspicion whatever that either of
the parties to the action or the counsel upon either side
of tns case had any conmection w hatever with such com-
mumcation, and have no desie of that hind  But there
are persons m this commumity who are sufficiently desti-
tute of character, destitute of any proper apprecation of
than emal obhgations. who would not lhesitate for a mo-
ment o mfluence either the jury or the judge of 1t were
possible T allude to this only to place you — only that
vou man be the better placed upon your guard and that
vou will ot nothing, ar pernut nothing which may
the Teast miluence yom judgment, vour final judgment as
to what the decision m this case <hould be 1 may have

preubarlv sttong oponons on the subjeet, but 1t 1s my well
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founded conviction that there is no more sacred right

_ that a citizen of this state has than to have a {air and im-

1226

1227

1228

partial trial of his or her case in a court of justice o be
decided solely upon the evidence in the case and the law
as the court may give it. If any person is deprived of
that right there is little benefit in our civil govermment,
I am satisfied, with the personel of this jury. 1 Dbelieve
that you are men of sufficient moral stamina to decide
this case on the evidence alone and that you would scout
the suggestion of permitting anything on the outside to
influence your minds, whether it comes from anvhody clse
or whether it may come from any supposed public senti-
ment in regard to any matter which may be involved or
supposed to be involved in the trial of this action.
Nothing that I have said —1I will repeat it again — by
nof]ﬁng I have said do I intend any inference shall be
drawn that either of the parties to this suit or their coun-
sel would for a moment attempt to influence any member
of this jury. I believe they are honorable persons, I be-
lieve the counsel in the case are perfectly lionorable, and
T repeat this again lest the jury might happen to draw
some inference that in the mind of the court there was
some danger that the partics might do something to in-
fluence the jury. I do not believe that. 1 have no rea-
son to believe it, even the least suspicion of that kind, but
I have the proof in my possessiotr now that there are per-
sons in this community who would desire to influence the
determination of this case. I am only sorry that I

haven't the evidence of who they were.

The defendant excepted to the remarks of the
court pertaining to the receipt of any letter or
communication from any source whatever and to the re-
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marks other than those embodied m the admonition
reqqured to be given by the statute, and the same is
numbered, Exeeption No. 150"

An adjournment was here tahen until December 23rd,
at 10 A

On the convemng of the court, December 23rd, the
teadmg of the deposiion of Dr. Jerome A Andeison on

hehalf of the defendant, was proceeded with

WITNESS (Contmumg)- I observed ceremonies
wlhile T was there  The first ceremony that I took part
m was at a time when we met after nudmght upon the
wite of the School for the Revival of the Lost Mysteries
of Antigquty Al sat on a canvas, and were supposed
to be nutiated mto a very ancient order, and the ceremon-
tes consisted of Mrs Tingley relating some marvelous
displays of mtelhgence, supposed!y, on the part of her dog
Spotts — As I say, 1t was after mudmght We were
clothed, all of us, in the costume which is supposed to
be ancient Greek  Very hghtly clad in ordinary muslin
[ remember 1t was distinctly chully, There was some
general talk by Mrs Tingley It did not amount to very
much  The whole thimg m reality consisted of these
things that her dog Spotts had done T can relate what
they were if xou desire That was considered a very lugh
mitiation

At that time as nearly as 1 can remember Mrs Ting-
1y sard that we were bemng mtiated mto a very ancient
order and through and by means of a very ancient cere-
mony  The ceremony consisted, as she stated 1t, of eat-
my frue wineh had some misterions significance, which
she did not explan That was all n relation to that,

practically
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The order was called the Anciant Ohrder of Sonbus
is called, m her publications, the SOV o1 \naant (-
der of Scribes reversed  Than, she svant o aned 1ol
how she had been very mucelt deprossod, had gotten blug
m regard to the condition of the Socrety, ot seancthimg
and her dog Spotts had gone to a pile o1 Tctters which
she had thiown on the Hoor at a time whon <he dul not
care to exannne them, and had sclected a cettam cte
from a certain person, Dr Allen Guitfiths, and Inonght 1t
to her and she had opened it, and was greatly comionted
thereby  That ended the ceremony of explaniing after
which Mrs Twmgley ate some of the fiut whieh she hal
brought

We went from the Homestead 1o this s a1 the
school  We walked m «ingle or double fle, we walked
up there, about mmne or ten m all Very few e al-
mitted to 1t I dont think we carred any hights of
anmy kind at that time

There were many ceremontes i wludh 1 oparticpatad
[ recall several of them In some of them wo i
hights, 1 others of them we held hights, mast ot them
had these umforms, we-wore the sacred costume sup-
posed to be of tlus Greelh order  The same costime i
have described 1 was made a member of the Ode
of the Rismg Sun 1 thuk 1t was cadled v son ot the
Rising Sun  The members were <uited  aound  the
room, all of them m tlus costume, you could not at-
tend unless you wore 1t the membets of the Rismg
Sun, cach bearmng a large sun Hower, procecdad to ai-
range themscives [ was dulv declared o he a mem-
ber, and set among them, but T had no sun flower M1

that meetmg certamn papues were tead as von s pub-
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hshed mothe New Century about the teadhing, particu-
Ity Just compositions of people  leatming to wiite
That constituted abont the whole of  that  particular

ceremony
I' have attended a meeting of the Cabmet
() Please desatbe @ meetmg of the Cabinet?

The plamutf objected to this testumony as mumatenal,
whnde objection was sustauned, the defendant excepted,

atd the same 15 numbaied, Exception No (351

The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows

VoL have never attended a full meeting  of  the
Cabmet  All the officers of the Cabmiet have never been
<t the Pomt at onee 1t could hatdly be called a Cabmet
meeting  She would ask those of us who weite there to
come together at any tune, to meet her at Lu;) time, on
any occasion almost, any place Usually i her room,
and discuss matters generally That s to say, refer-
nng o the conduct of the Soctety which woeuld be dis-
asseed, snggestions ofterad, and things talked over gen-

crally

WITNERSS (Contmumg) A\ pattcular costume was
worn at such meetings, but not necessarily so - The cos-
tme on the grounds was on all occasions supposed to
e thes Groek costume It was nearly  always  worn,
M~ Twgley dhd not wear any costume at these meet-
mes of the Cabmet. the costunies wete not essential to
the micctngs of the Cabmet

s Tigley genaally clothed herself at the Insutu-
o e Howme wrappers When visitors come to whom

<he desirad o present - good appedtance, she throws a
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special, large, eanbroulered rohe windh catises het taap-
pear more queenly, as she supposes T hediove the te
15 puiple m color, but that 1~ 4 questiem that @ man 1s
very scldom able to answer

There s another ceremonmy i winch | participatud
and which | have not descrihed Tt was supposad o
be the revival of a very anaent enstom m Grocee of
welcoming a newly marnied couple It was upon the
occasion of the opening of the house of Mrooand M
Spaulding, or rather then moving mta . \lthoush
so old a custom, 1t was gotten up <0 extemporateausiy,
the people did not know then parts, o what 10 dn
We were scattered ont on the hnlls <cwrroundimg this
house, and had hime hehts or hohts of some hind n
which to enable the people 1o read thar parts whieh
they id not know, or rather to enable thea o read
the parts they had to act, or wind they had no time 1o
memonze  ‘That was the porton 1 ook pat m \u-
other portion of the ceremonmy cansisted of all the mem-
bers marching by twos, cartving the hghts and gome
up to this house and standhmg m front of it winle wo om
the llls were reciting the vanous things we were sup-
posed 1o have comnuited to memory It was a4 veny
grotesque petformance, hecause of vanons thies about
it which were unpleasant and absurd  moving hack-
wards and forwards, firme off the e hiehts or ~<ome-
thing of that hind, somethmg they used o alhmmate
with  Costumes were used on that occaston all the
children participated

[ know about mornme ceremontes winch were had at
the Institution  ‘T'he carliest of these coremonios was

meetimg upon tlns ground m which vanous poople ook
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part Lidicr o the ground which 1< known as the School
tor the Revival of the Lost Masteties of Anuquity, and
this ceremony was not, by any means, as riiculous as
<ome others  AMis Tmgley was not present, at least [
Iave never seen her present It was very early, it was
nat ey halnt to mise carly Tt was supposed to be a sun-
1tee meetme The ceremontes at that meeting consisted
i reading a chapter from the Gua, gaving certam diree-
rons and such thimgs as that winch were supposed to be
ssmbolical — Then, later n the day, there was another
meetimg, sav at eight o'clock | this first meeting was very
carly, sunmse  There would be a lot of them meeting
1 the totunda or central portion of this Homestead
The peeple who Iived mthe Homestead, or were members
oi the Orgamzapon used 1o be there, and they woukl
stip oft thew shoes and stockings and go around the hall
harefooted and sz some musice that they had all Tearned
They sang and marched aromnd the hall - [ dud not take
part m that but sat up on the stars and listened, but
ward was bronght 1o me that it was Mrs Tingley’s
pleasuie that she dud not ke to have the ceremony seen
Lvany one who did not tahe part 1 at

These we not all the eeramomes that T specifically re-
il there are many others 1 could talk here half a day
desenlnng ceremonres, but [ hive given you an adea
I'hev ware all vanavons of the vaes | have deseribed

Theve s a elassification of the ordinary costumes worn
At the Instintion “The most sacred one s tlis one wlich
s stpposed 1o he andient Greek, consisting of something
B st rather lone The one wineh T wore was a
loose wran nob waith o cord around my waist, 1eaching
bhelow my feet. wnder that | wore my - underclothng,

~omie of thom did pot, as T know
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So far as external appearances go, the costumes of the
women and of the men were essentially the same in that
class. The ladies had a loose wrap in white made rather
nicely. I noticed three different patterns, the result of
Mrs. Tingley changing her mind. There was a uniform
something like the one used in the Southern Army. [
noticed it was something like the officer’s uniforms. It
was known as a student’s uniform, and was rather hand-
some. That was worn by a class who were supposed to
be admitted as students.

Q. What was the last class?

A. The students. They were known as students.
They were simply people who lived at the colony and did
work there. Others had a khaki uniform, something like
that the American Army wears now. Then there was
still a lower class in the school of uniforms, who had no
uniforms at all, and wore their own clothing.

These qualifications do not apply to both classes; [
was thinking merely of the men. The ladies, some of
them, wore uniforms, all wore the uniforms at thesc meet-
ings. Those that worked and did menial work as cook-
ing, sweeping and bed chamber work, and such work, as
that, they wore either their ordinary clothing. or in some
instances a purple robe, or purple gown, that allowed
them to work. They were not graded down quite as
nicely as the men.

All of the various things of which I have spoken, as
the International Brotherhood League, and the Isis Con-
servatory of Music, were all creations of Mrs. Tinglev.
The students was a similar creation. The person was
supposed to be all right, reliable, pledged not to desert
as I did. That was the student class, and these people
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wete given the preference mosegard to the labor per-
formed  The highest of them did not work at memal
work  For example, Mr Patterson was employed m
takimg visitors over the grounds, others were employed
m the same way and as guards, and the ughest of all
of them were the saibes, who were supposed to write
When she did not tell them to do anything clse they
would go up on tis sacred ground, clothed m these sacred
robes, and spend then tume m endeavoring to wiite, and
they dud wiite  But 1 ashed them why no writings were
psted to the world, except these tnilling thimgs pubhished
m the New Centmry  They expluned that they would
get to work o a ook and get 1t fairrly well done, and
cversthmg progressing, and be well satisfied, when she
would suddenly change her plan and order them to cease
that and do ~omething that was entirely different, and
that at utferly disconcerted them  That was the rcason
they saud There were twelve or fifteen mtelligent men,
capable of lecturimg and capable of doing good work It
s first hand evidence

I know about the character of the tasks the girls were
enen at that place there  Some of them were put to
do cooking, some o waiting on the table, some to sweep-
mg and domng chamber mard work I am describing the
work for guls, that winch was consudered servants’
vork generally , the work that s necessary i what 1s
really a lage hotel

The cluldren there are quartered m tents, constructed
vay goad They are vanous shapes and sizes, and hold
a dozen elntdren and upwards  They ate made of can-
vas  That was what I saw there 1 was there i 19ot
The elldrens” guarters are located about 100 yards to
the south of the mam mstitution — the Homestead
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I know how the httle ones ate fed - “The ade tets are
fed principally on bread and nulk, 1 <uppose sutable
food T know, for I have seen them cat, amd they seem
to have sufficient 1 am referrmy to those from a seat
to a year and a half, or two vears old Fhere was o
class of new babes there  Those Mres Tmgley told me
she had great trouble with m their management, -
cause of Dr Woods  He would not fall mio line with
her 1deas as to thewr food  She said he desired to have
them fed, while she destred to have them at first starved,
because they could more quickly kil out the lower nature
m those cluldren The ammal nature m those voung
childrenn  She believed 1 giving them vers, very hule
tood And the Doctor protested  Flus <he told me h-
rectly and personally

I know of one mstance at the mstitution there where
children were separated from thar parents [t was o
matter of disciphne, the children of Mr and Mis Han-
son were separated at that nme from their parents, and
all claldren there are supposed to be and are separated
from thetr parents most of the time  The tule, she told
me, was that the parents were permtted to see therr
children once m two weehs  Of course, there were en-
ceptions, but that was the rule The reason she gave me
for that rule was that parental favoritsm and parental
love mtet fered with the proper development of the child,
and were things to be avouded as muoch as possible [
know of things concermmnyg disaphne  of  the  clnldren

which I have not already stated

Q  Just state generally all that you know other than
what you have alieady stated concermng the disciphine

of them  In general management
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The answer to the foregomg question 18 as follows:

" A The children are managed by teachers who are
kmd to the children  The unpleasant portions of the
disciphne emanate from Mrs Tingley 1 have scen her
and heard her stormi at a poor frightened cluld, who was
just recently from Cuba, and desired to go home I have
peard her threaten him m such a way as to frighten lnm,
| do not remember the exact pumshment, but she was
very angry, and had the poor ciuld m a corner, and was
storming at lnm I surprised her and she ceasud to
storm at the child when I came upon her, and she takes
away thair food, that is, she orders them away from the
table and orders thep to cease cating if they do any-
g she does not want, that is contrary to the rules I
have seen that, and know that they were deprived alto-
gether of a meal for the time bemmg 1 did not watch
very closely because 1t was consudered a matter of 1m-
pertimence, almost, to question her or any of her meth-
olds, to observe thmgs too closely Jut of course, one
would not help seemg ™

The plamtiff moved to strihe from the answer to the
loregumyg question the following words  ** The unpleas-
«nt portions of the diseiplme emanate from Mrs Tingley,
[ have seen her and heard her storm at a poor fnightened
child, who was just recently from Cuba, and desired to
2o home 1 have heard lier threaten lum mn such a way
as to inghten lum 1 do not remember the exact pun-
ishment, but <he was very angry, and had the poor child
m a corer and was stormung at i I surprised her
and she ceased to storm at the child when [ came upon
her” upon the gromuls, first, that the question was tr-
iclevant and immatenal, and not addressed to any 1ssue

atsing wnder the pleadings, secondly, that 1t appeared
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that the testimony given here was arrelevant and immi-
terial, and further that 1t 15 addressed to matters entirdiy
outside of the 1sst1es, wluch mouon was granted, the
defendant excepted, and the same s munbesed as Foaogp-
tion No 152

The defendant then read the following portwm of the
answer to the foregomg questton

*“ The cluldren are managed by teachers who are kind
to the cluldren  * * % And she tahes away thar
tood, that 1s, she orders them away from the tabie and
crders them to cease caung if they do anyvthing <hie does
not want, that 1s contrary to the rules ] have seen that,
and know that they were deprived altogether of a meal
for the time bemg 1 didd not watch very closely because
1o was consudered a matter of nupertmence, almost o
question lier or any of her methods, to observe thmgs too
closely  But of course, one could not help secing

WITNESS (conumumg) L am a theosoplinst and
am qute fanuhar wuh  the lustory of - Theos-
ophy m this country [ have studied 1w for fifieen
or sixteen years | am famubar with A< Tiegleds
connection with Theosophy  She has made statenments
to me concernmg it I know the history of the founding
of thus mstitution at Pout Loma by Mr~ Twgley and’
why it was founded v her and the arcumstances sur-
rounding its foundmg It was founded v Mis Timgle
to establish a central location m order to govenn and con-
trol what was then a world wide movament and was
selected by agents whom she sent there, and the wround
purchased, and with the purpose m view winch T have
stated, and with the adea, <he told e herselt o1 having

all theosophists there
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The coctety to wiich she belongs 1s not truthfully a
Theosophical Society at all It 15 a seceded movement
from the Theosophical Society, a branch

[ know about the distribution of hteratwe by Mrs.
Tingles with reference 1o this mstitution at Point Loma
The document or pamphlet now shown me 1s an adver-
tsement of the orgamzation o1 the home at Pomt Loma,
o1 the Homestead, or colony, or whatever you may term
it Itowas sssued by Mrs Tmgley

The document was attached to the deposition and
Marked Fxhibie * % 7 and 1s the same document herenr
m this il of exceptions st forth, and marked DE-
FENDANT'S EXHIBIT AL

The paper winch s now <hown me 1s a paper 1ssued
by Mrs Tmgles and it has a relation to the paper marked
Defendant s Exlulnt €. ot 1s 1ssued for the same purpose
as Defendant s Txlnlit .\, for advertising hterature.

The document was  attached to the deposition and
marhed Falubit * B and s heremn in thus il of excep-
nons set forth as DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT C

I do not know what class of people tlus literature 1s

sent to

O Comung hack now to the question of the children.
Please state, 1f you know, v hat they are taught generally
with reference to the metitution aned the head of the nsti-

tation, that 1s with reference to Mrs Tigley

The plamtiff objected to the guestion as immatenal,
and objected to the answer becanse the testimony was
wrelesant, immateral and did not tend to prove any is-
cue, and M oaddition that 1t was mcompetent m that ap-
peared to be nothmg moe than a conclusion of the wit-

ness and did not purport 1o e any statement of any fact,
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and the same 1s numbered, Fxeeption No 133

The answer to the foregomng question 1= as iollows

“A  Well they are tanght to regard Mrs Tmgley as
a person to whom theyv owe eversthing m hie o 1cvere
lLier above all other beings and to look to hier as the author
of all good that has come to them by hemg brought to
Point Loma

WITNESS (contmummng) [ attended the cetemony,
or cutertainment, or meeting of the childien at the Insu-
tution  The meeting had evulently been prepared hefore
hand, because we were ashed to come, and attend and see
We, that 1s, myself and fanuly, and some others visng
the Pomt, we walked m and found the (mldien bheautr-
fully arranged and at play  Aifter they had played a cer-
tam time at thewr htile games, they were called out to
make addresses, and the hutle fellows, <ome mne, ton,
twelve or tlurteen years old, did get up and sav a few
stumbling 1emarks, one after another A1 they dud s
was explanatory of the great blessmg 1t was to be at the
Pomt, and the great kimdness of Mrs Tingles 1 having
brought them there Eversthmg they <aul was m praise
of Mrs Tingley  Ars Timglev was present at tins meet-

ing

Q. Had Mrs Tingley ever made any statement to vou
with reference to the starvation methods vou 1eteried o
a while ago?

A Except as I have «tated  Not (o any specitic -
stitution, 1t was 1 relaton to certaun clildren <he was
showing me I was gomg through the ground wath her.

We came to thosc babes and one was onlv a few davs
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old  She was explamme her methads, stanvation, with-
holding the foad  She stated that she had 1 one case

withheld the food from a cinkd about a ycar old for
fwenty-four hours  She sand 1 reference to the children

beme starved that the children’s lower nature was sub-
dued and broken  That the quichest way to bring 1t
about was to adopt that course of withholding food un-
t1il the chnld came to 1ts senses  Unuil ats soul appeared

I know of my oun knowledge, of the farm, or colony

bemg used for a specific puipose m the way of disciphne
() Dleasc state what that was

The plamuft objected to the answer because 1t was

nrelevant and mnmaterial to any 1ssue m the case, and
neresay, whieh ohjection was sustamed, the defendant ex-

cepted, and the same 15 numbered, Exception No 134
The answer to the foregomg question is as follows

* N Certam residents of the colony, or to put 1t
speatfically, Dr Coran of the colony, told me, — Mrs
Togley told me in relavon to thas that when people be-
corie troublesonte shie would separate them by sending
them over to the colony  She referred particularly to
the case of a Tovan lady, wwo lacdies rather, sisters, she
sand ome of them gave her so much trouble she sent her to

the colony to avonl hier influence

QO Was amv one i displeasure at the mstitution while
you were there?® )

The plamttl objected to the question and the answer
on the gronnd that ot was mcompetent, arrelevant and
mmaterial, wiieh objection was sustiuned, the defendant

excepted, and the sane s numbered, Foxception No 135

The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows
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“A. Several
Q. And how was that brought to vour knowledgc®

The plamtff objected to the question and to the answer
on the ground that it was mcompetent, wrrddevant and
immaterial, which objection was sustained, the deiendant
cxcepted and the same 1s numbered, Exeeption No 130

The answer to the foregomng question 1s as [ollows
“A DBy Mrs Tingley herself

“WITNESS (continming) | know Mr Tieree e
15 one of the members of the Colony, he hold vanous
positions there, that 1s he holds more than one  He s
Director General of the whole orgamization and he s a
member of the Cabmet e s also offically connected
with the International Brotherhood l.eague

Q State what, to your hnowledge, Mr herce docs
at that mstitution

The answer to the foregomg uestion 1s as follows

“A [ bave seen mm domg ordinary labor 1 have
seen lim over-seeing the laborers and directing their
work I have secen lum acting as an armed guard [
have seen him Iying at the door of her room on a pallet,
as a guard of her body, T have scen i many, mam
times m consultation apparenthy with her, recening her
directions. or giving her advice, and | have seen i
directing things gencrally e 1s what nnght Tie termed
her first hand man, her mght hand man at the Pomt, gen-
erally.

Before the said answer was read the plamufi moved
to strihe therefrom the followmy portion words 1
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have seen him acting as an armed guard. I have seen
him lying at the door of her room on a pallet, as a guard
of her body. T have scen him many, many times in con-
sultation apparently with her, receiving her directions or
giving her advice, and T have seen him directing things
generally. He is what might be termed. her first hand
man, her right hand man at the Point, generally; on the
ground that the same was immaterial and did not tend
to prove any allegation in the complaint or any issue,
which motion was granted, the defendants excepted, and
the same is numbered Exception No. 157.

The defendant was then permitted to read the follow-
ing portion of the answer to the jury:

“A. T have seen him doing ordinary labor. I have
seen him over-seeing the laborers and directing their
work.

Q. You referred to this dog of Mrs. Tingley’s,
Spotts; please describe the dog.

The plaintiff objected to the question because it was
irrelevant and immaterial, which objection was sustained,
the defendant excepted and the same is numbered Ex-
ception No. 158.

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:

“A. He is rather old, and very cross. A King
Charles Spaniel, I lbelieve. I am not a dog fancier, but
I think that he is a spantel. He is a black and white dog.

Q. Did Mr. Pierce have any duties while you were
there with reference to this dog?

A. Not while I was at Point Loma. But I have seen

him have duties when she was traveling "——
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MR. ANDREWS: I object to the answer as not re-
sponsive to the question. The question is " Did Mlr.
Pierce have any duties while you were there with refer-
ence to this dog?" and the answer is " Not while | was
at Point Loma,” and he goes on to say something clsec.
I move to strike the answer out as not responsive to the
question and because it is irrelevant and immaterial.

THE COURT: The objection is sustained.
MR. DANEY: The defendant excepts.

The plaintiff moved to strike out the answer as not re-
sponsive to the question, and because it was irrelevant
and immaterial, which motion was granted, the defend-

- ant excepted, and the same is numbered, Exception No.

1291

150.
The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:
“A. Not while I was at Point Loma. DBut I have

seen him have duties when she was traveling, as I have
known her at other places, in San Francisco, for instance.

Q. While he was associated with her, to your knowl-
edge?

The plaintiff objected to the answer upon the ground
that it was irrelevant and immaterial, which objection
was sustained, the defendant excepted, and the same is
mumbereq, Exception No. 160.

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:

“A. ‘I'o my knowledge, while he was associated with
her.

Q. Not at Point Loma, since the institution was or-
ganized ?



324

1293  The plamuff objected to the question because the
answer was mmmatenal and arrelevant, wlich objection
was sustamed, the defendant excepted, and the same is
numbered, Exception No 101

The answer to the foregomyg question 1s as follows.
" A No, just as 1t was bemg orgamzed ”

() You observed, Doctor, did you not, what the ef-
.ect was of the tramimg and treatment of the institution

1294 pon the children there?

The plamtiff objected to the question and the answer
upon the ground that 1t was arrelevant, immatenal and
aicompetent, which objection was sustamed, the defend-
am, and the same 1s numbered, Exception No 162

The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows®

A I consdered 1t degrading and debasing, lower-

mg all human adeas, travnng the clildren to worship

1295 Mrs Tmgley . to helieve her a divine bemmg It would
have a very mjurious effect upon any chuld, in such a
comse of cducation, n that direction  In addition to all

of this, there was teaching m regard to the orgamzation;

what she has done for them, entirely smhing the nund

Jie worship of the person
() Now vou state that Mrs Tingley was not present
ot those early mornmg meetings of which you have

<puhen

1296 A No
) Do rou know why *

The plamnff objected to the answer on the ground
that o was arrelevant and wnmatenal, wlich objection
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was sustained, the defendant excepted, and the same iz
numbered Exception No. 163.

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:
“A. She was in bed.

Q. Did she ever make any statement to you why she

“(id not attend those meetings? Answer yes or no.

The plaintiff objected to the answer upon the ground
that it was not responsive to the question, which objection

was sustained, the defendant excepted, and the same is
rumbered, Exception No. 164.

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:

‘A Yes, she was out of her Dbody, and was off at-
tending to State affairs. She explained specifically that
the was with President McKinley during most of the
time his life hung in the balance.

WITNESS (Continuing) : 1 stated that I was Vice-
President and a Cabinet Officer, and held other offices.
The titles of these various offices are, Memher of the
Cabinet; Vice President of the Theosophical Seciety in
America; member of the S. O. A, or Scribe No. Eleven,
I think, nine or eleven. The S. O. . means the ancient
order of scribes. I was a member of the International
Brotherhood League. I was a member of the L. 8.,
Esoteric Section. I was a Son of the Rising Sun. 1%
C. C. means Pacific Coast Committee. I was President
of the Pacific Coast Committee long before Mrs. Ting-
ley’s time and also after. T.S. A. was the Theosophical
Society in America. I was Vice President of that So-
ciety.

The duties attending upon these various officers were
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to carry out Mrs. Tingley’s will in the matter, and if she,
that is to say, if she gave you specific directions, which
she seldom did.

It was the custom to give titles to these officers;
almost all bore some lengthy title, which she considered
a great thing and an honor; onc of the means by which
she held them to her.

I have many times seen people at work on the farm.
They did all character of farm work. They did the
proper farm work for the time in which I was there.

The document which is now shown me is the Constitu-
tion of the Universal Drotherhood, the affiliated institu-
tion. Which document is herein in this bill of excep-
tions set forth and marked Defendant’s Exhibit No. B.

I know by whom it was adopted, but I do not know
by whom it was prepared. I have spoken to Mrs. Ting-
ley concerning this document. She said that it was pre-
pared by three or four people in New York under her
supervision. They did most of it. One of these was
Mr. Harris of Macon, Georgia, and another was Mr.
Neresheimer of New York. He is the Treasurer of the
Institution there. Mr. Harris is there also. I was
present when the constitution and by-laws were adopted
at the general convention.

Q. Now, with reference to Mrs. Tingley's displeas-
ure which you testified to, people being under his dis-
pleasure.  What was the result as to the people?

The plaintiff objected to the question on the ground
that the testimony was irrelevant and immaterial to any
issue. which objection was sustained, the defendant ex-
cepted, and the same is numbered, Exception No. 165.

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:
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*A  Well, they were sent off to this Colony, and sep-
arated from her to a degree, some were and others left
the anstitution permancntly  The people were coming
and going, so to speak, all the wlile, becommyg dissatisficd
and leaving.

Q. How were people under her displeasure treated,
while under that displeasuie?

The plamtiff objected to the answer on the ground that
the answer did not tend to establish any matter or 1vsue
before the jury, and was mumaterial and meompetent, and
that the witness was testifymg to his conclusion and not
to facts, which objection was sustamed, defendant ex-
cepted, and the same 1s numbered, Lxception No 1006

The answer to the foregomng question 1s as fullows

“A, Abommably The people that were wnderstood
to be under her displeasure were tabooed 11 you spuke
to them, had any hmd of pleasant mtercourse with them,
why, you werc m disfavor with her at once, ~o that ¢
person under her displeasure was  practically 1solated
One instance was that of Mrs Nereshenner 1 was told
not to have anytlung to do with her 1o have notinng
to do with her at all

The defendant here offered and asked permission o
read the following portion of the foregomg answer, to-
wit " One mstance was that of M~ Neteshama [
was told not to have anythmg to do with her  Hhnwe
nothing to do with her at all

The plamtiff objected upon the ground that sard pot-
tion of the answer did not tend to establish any mattet
at 1ssue before the jury, was mmmaterial and meomperent,

that witness was testilving to lus conclustons and not w0
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the facts, and upon the further ground that the portion
of the answer proposed to be read was not responsive to
the question, which objection was sustained and defend-
ant excepted, and the same is numbered, Exception No,
1CC.

Q. You said vou were told. Do you mean Mrs.
Tingley?

The plaintiff objected to the answer as immaterial,
which abjection was sustained, and defendant excepted,
and the same is numbered,; Exception No. 167.

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:

A. 1 was told by Mr. DPierce first, and afterwards by
Mrs. Tinglev, in corroboration, that I must not have
anything to do with Mrs. Nercsheimer. I was warned
five minutes affer I got to the Doint.

WITNESS (Continuing): That was the warning I
reccived. I never knew of any one in confinement there

at any time.

CROSS EXAMINATION of JEROME A. ANDER-
SON.

v MR, HOTCHKISS: 1 am thoroughly familiar
with the theories and teachings of the Universal Brother-
hood which T have referred to in my testmony, and from
my knowledge of their theories and teachings, I con-
sider them as theoretically worthy and reputable —
worthy of support, but practically, I do not so consider
them. [ still maintain my original doctrines of faith,
the same doctrines of these works I put in evidence here.
>0 far as the general doctrines of faith are concerned, I
still maintain that faith, the doctrines of reincarnaton
and brotherhood. Dy reincarnation I mean the re-birth
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of the human soul, in body after body. That is one of
the leading theories of the Thcosophical faith. You
can belong to any religion, believe anything you wish,
and belong to the Theosophical Society. The Theosoph-
ical faith teaches purity of life and action as onc of the
cardinal tenets in its makeup. Theosophy means the
wisdom of God. It means the knowledge of divine
things. Ethically, it teaches right action. The relation
of the human soul to God. It is a perfected system of
ethics, and thoroughly scientific; in agreement with sense,
with true sense. It is not at war in any of its teachings
with the doctrines of Christ. We hold Christ to have
been a Master, a Teacher of truth. The Golden Rule
is one of its precedents. I do not know personally if they
teach that Golden Rule to the children at Point Loma,
but I think they do. While I was there, I never heard
any Theosophical teaching given to the children. They
objected to teaching it to the children.

Q. Well, to the students and members of the Drother-
hood? In every theory to you include the principles of
the Golden Rule?

A. Yes they do, and an unselfish life, a life of purity.

The main ground of my objection to this Institution
at Point Loma is, because Ars. Tingley has become the
institution. She has substituted her will for law and
government. Her ideas, her teaching, and she knows
very little about Theosophy. That is my objection, put-
ting it in a nutshell.

I did.not furnish the defendants-herc with the mate-
rial for my examination. I gave Mr. Anderson some of
the papers. I was requested a few days ago, by Mr. An-
derson, to come here. Hunsaker & Dritt sent me a tele-

I
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gram. Mr. Anderson is not an acquaintance ; I only met
him once when consulted in regard to another legal af-
feir.  The first communication I had about being a wit-
ness was a telegram a few days ago, asking me to be
lere. I did not volunteer to give informaton or to be
a4 witness in this case. It was a surprise to me to be
called as a witness.

I have published articles in regard to my relation with
the Point Loma Institution. There was a New Year's
greeting, which I published, or sent rather in answer
1o request from Mr. Neresheimer, as a member of the
Cabinet, that it be published. It was published in the
Birotherhood at Point Loma. I haven't a copy of it.

That article was an endorsement of the Universal
Brotherhood. I would like to be permitted to make an
cxplanation of this article. I am an old theosophist, far
older than Mrs. Tingley, and I have, as a theosophist,
quite an international reputation as a writer. 1 have
published four books. Two or three of these have been
translated into three other languages, one or the other.
When I became dissatisfied with Mrs. Tingley, and rec-
ognized that she was wrong in doing as she had done, I
made up my mind that as I believed myself as the second
person of importance in the Society, that I had the power
te lead the entire Society back to the original Society, to
the early ethics of the Association. That I endeavored
to do by standing in with Mrs. Tingley and endorsing
a person whom I regarded as incapable, and whom I
thought would permit me to do the work of the organiza-
tion if I went to the Point. The last time I was there
I found that that plan was impracticable, as no one could
reason with her in any way. The only thing, then, for

me to (o was to go out. But it was a hard thing to do.
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This article was in answer to a specific request, and when
T had already been doubted, so to speak, by being loyal
to her, and having my influences entirely destroyed to
endorse her. '

That article was published in the DBrotherhood, the
Christmas number, 1g9o1. It was written some two
months before hand, two or three months before hand,
and only consisted of a dozen lines. The substance of it
was the endorsement of the Universal Brotherhood Or-
ganization, encouraging people to liold to it and do right.
That was not the only article I wrote favorable to the
Homestead Organization. 1 wrote others before. I
have published nothing for perhaps two years, that is to
say nothing of mine has been accepted. 1 wish to ex-
plain that, because I refused to get down and declare
Mrs. Tingley to be a great being, a uivine, as they do,
my articles were rejected and refused publication, al-
though I have an international reputation as a writer of
articles, and of books. I was not disappointed because
they did not take up the publication of miy books. I am
not in this now and care nothing what happens to me
personally. T was never a teacher of school in San Diego
County.

Q. You are not then, at present, on good terms with
Mrs. Tingley at this time?

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:

“ At present, no, I have no hatred for the woman, I
hate the destruction she is bringing to the world. A
woman with no feeling at all.

The plaintiff moved to strike out of the answer all of
the following portion: *‘1 hate the destruction she is
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ringing to the world. A woman with no feeling at all”
on the ground that it was not responsive to the question,
and was also the conclusion of the witness, which objec-
tion was sustained, the defendant excepted, and the same
is numbered, Exception No. 168, '

Q. Didn’t you commence to have ill feeling becausc
she reproved you for using slang to the children at Point
Loma?

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:

“A. No, sir, never. I never heard of that until after
I had long withdrawn. It was in a letter to some one
after [ had withdrawn. As a matter of fact, she is a lar
if she says I use slang. I know Mrs. Tingley to be an
awful liar, and I am willing to go on the stand and give
testimony as to those falsehoods, In further answer to
that question I wish to say positively that Mrs, Tingley
did not reprove me; she never said one word in reproof

as to my slang.

Jefore the said answer was read, the plaintiff moved
to strike therefrom the following words: “ I never heard
of that until long after I had withdrawn. It was in a
letter to some one after I had withdrawn. As a matter
of fact she is a liar if she says I use slang. I know Mrs.
Tingley to be an awful liar and I am willing to go on the
stand and give testimony as to those falsehoods,” on the
ground that same was irrelevant, immaterial and not re-
spounsive, which motion to strike out was granted, the
defendant cxcepted, and the same is numbered Exception
Noa. 160.

The following portion of said answer wasithen read
to the jury, to-wit: “No sir. * * * In further
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answer to that question I wish to say positively that Mrs.

Tingley did not reprove me.  Shic never said one word in
reproof as to my slang.”

WITNESS (Continuing): I was a member of a
number of orders I have mentioned; I do not retain my
rank in those orders. I can withdraw at any time. A\
man can withdraw from anything he chooses. | sent in
my final resignation.

The principles of those orders are good, hut they are
not being carried out by Mrs. Tingley. She is the great
objection I have. She is, as lawyers say, irrelevant.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION of JEROME A, AN-
DERSON.

BY MR. ANDERSON: Q. As I understand you
then Doctor, your objections arc not to the theorctical
tenets of these various institutions, but are in the way
in which they are practically carried out.

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:

“A. Exactly. I want to say here that to my personal
knowledge, every person who leaves her like T did, and I
know many have left before me, she tries her utmost to
slander them, to lie about them. She will take any
method possible to make it appear that they were low
and degraded; that she only bore with tiiem for the time,
to try and save them. She published that 1 was insane,
that T was a liar and incapable of attending to my husi-
ness.

Before said answer was read the plaintiff moved to
strike therefrom all after the word * Exactly © on the
ground that the same was not responsive, that it was

* irrelevant and immaterial, and that the same was a vol-
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untary staternent on the part of the witness, that he was
testifving simply to conclusions and not to facts, that the
same was thercefore incompetent and not re-direct examin-
ation, which motion was granted, the defendant excepted,
and the same is numbered, Exception No. 170.

The defendant was then permitted to read the follow-
ing portion of said answer, to-wit:

A. Exactly.

Q. Do you know that she said those things person-

B , P
ally? .

The plaintiff objected to the answer as irrelevant and
immaterial and not proper re-direct examination, which
objection was sustained, the defendant excepted, and the
same is numbered, Exception No. 171.

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:

*A. I do not know that she said those things per-
sonally, but she has published to the world, in her maga-
zine, for which she is responsible, of which she is editor,
this statement that I am insane, that I should be in an

institution and taken care of.
Q. \What magazine?

The plaintiff objected to the question as immaterial
and not re-direct examination, which objection was sus-
tained, the defendant excepted, and the same is num-

hered, Tixception No. 172.
The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:
“AL aew Century.,

Q. You read it vourself?
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MR ANDREWS Ve object to the question
THE, COURT  The objection 1s sustaned

The defendant excepted, and the samc s numbered,
Exception No 173

The answer to the foregoing question 1s as follows

“A. Yes, I have [ have that number m nny office
It can casily be procured

Q What month and year was 1t *®

“The plamtiff objected to the question on the ground
that it referred to matter already stricken out, and was
irrelevant, mmaterial and mecompetent, wihich objection
was sustamed, the defendant excepted, and the same 15
numbered, Exception No 174

The answer to the foregoing question 1s as follows

“A. It was— during the month of Apul <she tried
for a month, through herself and her agents to get me
back, after my abandonment of her, and then afterwards
she attacked me as she did all the others

Q. You spoke m your cross exammation of the fact,
to put 1t tersely, of the methods of those of an msane
person, or words to that effect \What 1s your idea m
regard to that, Doctor?

The plaintiff objected to the question because 1t was
not proper re-direct exammation, and was wrelevant, im-
matertal and called for the conelusion of the witness upon
matter to which he was not shown to be an expert wiich
objection was sustamed, the defendant excepted. and the
satne 1s numbered, Exception No 173
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The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:

A, At lcast upon two occasions, her remarks were

those that would be of an insane person,
(). What were these?

The plaintiff objected to the question because it was
not proper re-direct examination, and was irrelevant, im-
material and called for the conclusion of the witness upon
matter to which he was not shown to be an expert, which
objection was sustained, the defendant excepted, and the
same is numbered, Exception No. 177.

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:

* A, Upon one occasion she asserted that she had the
power to manage and direct the affairs of this world, our
carth, and she said she was only prevented from doing
so by her duties at ’oint Loma; that the children both-

ered her.

(2. Did she make any other?

The plaintiff objected to the question because it was
not proper re-direct examination, and was ix-'relevant,
immaterial and called for the conclusion of the witness
upon matter to which he was not shown to be an expert.
which ohjection was sustained, the defendant excepted,
and the same is numbered, Exception No. 177.

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:

“ A, She made this statement the last time I was
there, when I was there the vear before, 1900, an exactly
parallel statement. I cannot repeat the words exactly,
but they were to the cffect that if she was not so occu-
pied by trifling details she was capable of attending to

planetary things.
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1345 Hereupon the defendant produced and offered in evi-
dence the deposition of Henry Hugo Reuthling, taken
on behalf of defendant, under stipulation at New York,

! on the gth day of December, 1go2. Certain portions of
5 said deposition were admitted in evidence and certain
portions thereof were excluded by the Court, as follows:

HENRY HUGO REUTHLING.

: By MR. LORD: I know Mrs. Tingley. T first met
: 1346 her .in the Fall of 1893. She sent me an invitation to
come, to call in her apartment and get acquainted with
her husband. Her apartment was at 107 West 68th
Street. I lived at 105. I called. Thereafter I saw
Mrs. Tingley three or four times a week. I would sec
her on the street, also occasionally in her apartment. My
acquaintance with her continued uninterruptedly until
the time she started on the cruise around the world. I
“do not know what vear that is. During the time I knew
her, I came in contact with the people with whom
she associated. I know what Mrs. Tingley did, what her

1347

business was. She was a magnetic healer and medium.

Q. Do you know whether she claimed to have any
powers as hypnotist ?

“The plaintiff objected to the question and the answer
to it upon the ground that the matter was immaterial
and not responsive to any issue in the case, which objec-
tion was sustained, the defendant excepted, and the same

+ 1348 is numbered, Exception No. 157.

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:
“A. Yes sir.,

Q. What do you know concerning that matter?
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The plaintiff objected to the question and the -answer
to it, upon the ground that the matter was immaterial
and not responsive to any issue in the case, which ob-
jection was sustained, and the defendant excepted, and
the same is numbered, Exception No. 178.

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:

““A. DMrs. Tingley herself explained to me how she
had cured people, for instance, how she had cured a sick
brother, \Westcott, by treating him by magnetism, but he
died very soon after he got in her house.

Q). Did you ever see her use this hypnotic power ?

The plaintiff objected to the question and the answer

as immaterial and not responsive to the issue.
THE COURT: Let me see it.

The objection was sustained, the defendant excepted,
and the same is numbered, Exception No. 179.

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:
“A. Yes—sir.

Q. Will you tell us what you observed in reference
to her using this power?

The plaintiff objected to the question and to the answer
upon the ground that it was immaterial and not respon-
sive to the issue, and also upon the further ground that
it was apparent that it was not testimony in reference to
the exercise of any hypnotic or pretended hypnotic power,
and it was wholly irrelevant to the issues and not respon-
sive to the question, which objection was sustained, the
defendant excepted, and the same was numbered, Excep-
tion No. 18o.
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The answer to the foregomg question s as follows

*A I called at her home one time on an mnvataton
from her 1 found the rest of the fanuly absent and <he
seated herself very close by me and commenced to speah
to me very ramdly, stanng at me mtenty and makinyg
suggestions winch T consulered mproper—

Hereupon the Court, after mnspecting the deposition,
made the following order

THE, COURT  And counsel for defendant will nat
be permutted to propound any of the followmg questions
appearing on page 4 of the deposition, or on page 3 of
the deposition, or on page 06 of the deposition, or on page
7 of the deposition, down to the last question at the bot-
tom of page 7

To which ruling the defendant excepted, and the same
1> numbered, Exception No 181

The questions and the answers thereto, appeanng on
pages 5, 6, 7 of the deposition of Henry Hugo Reuth-
ling, and following the question last above propounded
to said witness, and wlich questions the Court pro-
hibited the defendant from propounding or readmg and
the answers thereto are as follows:

“Q  What was the natute of these msimnuations?
“A I consulered —
“Q Now you mav contimue your answer’

“A T have found her speech wmproper and rather
suggestive.

“Q  What wdea hd her  language and conduct con-
vey to you?
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A T eaw very plamly that the woman had impure

mtentions

Q) Well, by mpuie what do you mean® What do
yvou mean by the use of the word impure?

“A Well, T mean by that ler suggestions were of

a sexual nature, that 1s what I mean to say

“00 What id you undeistand from her language

and conduct?

“A  Nothig elsc could be understood but what the

woman wished

"0 In plam language, what did you understand her

to mean by her language and conduct ?

“A Well, no woman would duectly ask a man to do

a certam thing.

*() I want you to state plamly, not in general
language, but as (istinctly as you can what you under-
stoad her language and conduct and actions toward you

to indicate?

A1 understood it very plamly to be a desire for

~senual intercourse

(0 Now, Doctor. can you give us n words what
her language and conduct was, giving us as nearly as

rou can her language and conduct?

“A 1 conld not remember the language, 1t 1s too
long ago It happened m 189y, or 1893 I think

() Can you tell us m words what her conduct was,

how she acted, what she did?

v\ ] cannot tell you exactly ”
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WITNTESS (Contmumg) [ have sand that hor buse-

ness was that of a magnetic healer
Q. Do you know of any persons whom she treated ®
The answer to the foregomg question 15 as follows

“A 1 was never present when she treated anyvbody
[ don’t know of anmybody [ know of Doctan Torey, he

hived as a patient in her louse

Before the said answer was read answer was read,
the plamtiff moved to strike therefrom the followme
words: “I know of Dr Torey, he lived as a patient
m her house ” upon the ground that the testimony was
mcompetent, irrelevant and mmmatenal, winch motion
was granted, the defendant excepted, and the same 15

numbered, Exception No 182

The defendant was then permutted to read the follow-

.ng portion of the foregomg question answer

“A T was never present when she treated anybody
I don’t know of anybody

Hereupon the plamtifi objected to the readme of the
question next followmg the question last above, upon
the ground that 1t was mmmaterial, which objection was
sustamed, the defendant excepted and the same v nam-
bered, Exception No 183.

The question wluch the Court, on objection from the
plamtiff prolubited the defendant from reading or pro-

poundmg and the answer thereto s as follows

“Qd Do rou know what the relations hetween Mis

Tingley and D1 Torey weie?
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“A 1 don’t know, except as healer and patient,”

() Do you know what Mrs. Tingley's general repu-
tation was?®

The plamuff objected to the question on the ground
that the witness was mcompetent to testify as to plam-
uff’s general reputation because 1t did not appear that
he was acquamted with the people i the commumty
which she lived — because he stated in other portions
of lus deposiions that Ius testumony was based on lis
own experience and that the answer was mcomnipetent,
irrelevant and immaterial, and aited the followmg from
the cross-exanunation of the witness,

() Then s your statement as to her general reputa-
pon tor untruthfulness hased upon the fact that you thunk
e has decetved you?

A Yes s,

€0 Then when you speah of her as having a bad
reputation as a fraud, you are referring to what some-
one else told you?

A Yes, from what T know
() From what someone clse told you?

A Well from what I know from the facts mm the
neghborhood, that happened 1 the neighborhood

RE DIRECT ENAMINATION

() Now 1s that reputation of hers based on her gen-
cral reputation w the commumnty ?

A No syt s based on iy own experience
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THE COURT In my eaperience upon the bench [

have discovered that there 1s no other rule regulatng
the mtroduction of cvidence, concerming  which  there
are looser views than the question wlnch 15 now
presented for consideration to the Court As T have
had occasion to remark before, 1t 1s utterly mcompetent
in an action of this kind to prove any particular -
stances of mus-conduct or crmunablity or wmoralay for
the purpose of affecting the character or reputation of
a party to the swit or a witness who has testified upon
the trial, unless the very act or conduct 1s the specific
subject matter of the mvestigation It 18 not pernns-
stble for two reasons, First, because every man and
woman has a mght to come mto a court of justice and
have his or her case decided upon the ments of the
case and not be menaced with the probahihty or the
fact that lns or her lhife may be mquired mto m detal
They have a nght to come mto Court cither as a party
or as a witness upon the stand without laboring under
the apprehension that thewr life 1s to he meured mnto
and that the trial of the 1ssues are to he forgotten, are
to be left out of consideration for an hour, or a dayx,
or a week, or month for the purpose of mestigating
some person’s itfc A party or a witness has a nieht
to appear in court without having cvery person whom
they may desire or who may be brought into court and
placed upon the witness stand, gnnen an opportumty to
say what he or she may think of <ome party or some
-other witness mn the case, that the court room shall he
converted mto a place where people can  come  and
slander others — tell what they think about them  tell

how mean thev were 1 some other transaction  with
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1373 them; if that was the case, it would require pretty
strong process in many cases to induce parties to come
into court aud testify, and it would absolutely deter
many people from ever instituting an action for the
purpose of remedying some wrong or cstablishing some
right which they claim. Another reason is, that when
a party comes into a court of justice with a case to be
determined, he or she is not supposed to be ready and
prepared to meet any evidence which Tom, Dick or

1374 Harry or Susan or Jane may give as witnesses and
testify in regard to some other matter which is not in-
volved in the trial; some other transaction. Now the
cvidence of this witness — I have examined the deposi-
tion, both the direct examination, cross-examination and
re-direct examination, and it is not at all clear to my
mind upon what basis he forms his opinions in respect
to the plaintiff Mrs. Tinglev; at one time he says he
hases that upon his intercourse with and knowledge

1375 ©f her; then again he bases it upon what he has heard
in comnection with that, and again he will indicate that
it is the result of what he has heard from others.
But it is so unsatisfactory that it is impossible for me
to determine what he does base it upon. If he bases it
upon his own persona. knowledge or experience, of
course it is utterly incompetent. Now the question
asked is: “What is the general reputation of Mrs, Ting-
ley?” T have always conceived that this question must

1376 have some general refercnce at least to some particular
qualities of character, or to some general qualities of
character, or to some general conduct. The witness is
not to decide. You ask what is the general reputa-
tion of a person, and you leave it to the witness, and
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: 1377 he may say, why yes, she does not pay her dcbts, or,

she is a frivolous society woman that nobody has any
particular respect for except some of the aristocracy, or,
he may be a cold blooded man, or he may be a money
lender or usuerer and people do not like him — any-
thing.—You leave it to the witness to open his mouth
and utter what he sees fit to say. No doubt in a case
of libel the object of proving the general reputation of
a party plaintiff, is to say that he has such an unsavory
reputation as to make it much less likely that he would
have been damaged than if he possessed a good reputa-
tion, and the general reputation must pertain —in my
judgment — it must involve traits of character which
are included in the libelous charge, or similar traits of
character; or it must be a general reputation in regard
to immorality, dishonesty or some similar attribute
which — or lack of general integrity, or as to any of the
traits of character which are involved in this charge.
The reputation of cruelty, or one who is known to be
guilty of fraudulent conduct, fraudulent transactions,
something of that nature. This question does not sug-
gest anything of that kind, and the answers of the wit-
ness show that he hasn’t anything of that kind in view.

Now as to the competency »f tid witness; I do not
think there is anything to show he is competent to tes-
tify to the general reputation of this plaintiff or dcter-
mining what her general reputation is for the purpose
of minimizing the amount of damages; that gencral
reputation must be one that is in some way pertinent to
the general features of this case. Now it is charged
that the libel was published in the Los Angeles Times.
There is evidence tending to show that it has a large
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circulatton 1 have forgotten the amount now, but if
I remember 1t 1s 20,0c0 copics or sometling m  that
naghborhood, mn the rear 1901 The plamtiff alleges
it arculated m this county and throughout other coun-
ties 1 tlns State, and throughout different portions of
the Unitedd States  Those allegations are not dened
Now the reputation — although I do not claimm that 1t
1s necessary at all they should bring someone here who
knows the general reputation of Mrs Tingley, generally
throughout the Umted States — you may bring them
from diffcrent localities, witnesses from different locah-
ties to show what her reputation was there, her general
reputation, but still the witness does not know anything
about 1t, he docs not show himself competent, he says
he was acquamted with Mrs Tingley, that he had some
comversation with her and met her  The rule 15 some-
tines stated that 1t <hould be the general reputation
the commumty or among the naghbors  That does not
apphy to all cases  If a party hived m some rural dis-
trict, 1t 1. the reputaton m that commumty or among
the neighbors  This witnesg hved m New York City
amd Mre ‘Tingley Inved there m 1893 It 15 not neces-
sary to prove what her reputation was in that cty,
to call that a commumty, because it 1s a very populous
citv at has been sand here there were three mullions
population, of course amy ordinary person could not
have a general reputation throughout the aity, unless 1t
was some pubhc man or woman who had been before
the pubhic for a great length of time and had acquired
& reputanon m that way, and as has been suggested by
Judge Andrews the Court 15 hound to take judicial
nutice of some things — of those things wiich every-
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1385 body knows. That in these large cities the next door
neighbors do not know each other quite often. This
witness does not say anything about her having any
public reputation there, or being publicly known at all.
He simply says he was personally acquainted with her
for a time. He does not say he had any acquaintance
with any of her acquaintances, or with any person with
whom she associated, or with any person who knew her.

. You do not show he is competent to express his opinion

1386 2s to what her general reputation was there among her
personal friends or acquaintances or those who knew
her. I gather from his answers that he is giving his
own opinion, that probably three fourths of it is his own

- opinion what he thinks personally of Mrs. Tingley. If
we allow that kind of evidence in, we never would
get through with this trial. I will sustain the objec-
tion on the ground that the witness has not shown his
competency to state what the general reputation of Mrs.

1387 Tingley was in 1893 in the city of New York; on the
ground that it appears from his answers that what he
does state is not evidence of what her general reputa-
tion was there, but very generaily his own personal
opinion of the character of the woman. And this ap-
plies to all the evidence contained in this deposition,
touching the question of plaintiff's general reputation..
I might state one other reason. It is so remote in tim:
I think the Court in its discretion should strike it out,

1388 especially in view of the character of the evidence of
what this witness may have konown of her in 183 In
New York City. It is so remote in time and the
knowledge of the witness giving the strongest inter-
pretation in favor of admitting this evidence is  so
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nnuted that the court m its discretion would have a

nght to rule out this evidlence, because the question of
what her 1eputation was at the time tlus publication

wdas made, what her general reputation was at  that
tume — of course the evidence 15 not to be confined ex-
actly to that time — the evidence as to what her repu-
tatton was at times previous to that time, but this is so
temote m tnne and 1t appears that the witness’s knowl-
edge 18 so Imuted, that T do not think it ought to go
to the jurv. that his knowledge of her reputation there
1s so himited, he does not state how many of her friends
e knew Tle speaks of persons, 1t might be two per-
sons, what two persons say about a person does mnot
make s general reputation ‘The objection will  be
sustamed

Thereupon the defendant excented to the order of the
court sustaimng sanl objection, and the same 1s num-

bered as Exception No 184
13

And the defendant thereupon, and at said time, ex-
cepted to so much of the Court’s remarks as referred
to the witness or as beanng on the credibihty of the
witness, wiich exception 1s numbered, Exception No
185

And therenpon, the Court made the following addi-

tronal remarks

THE COURT 1T awm not aware that I have made
any 1emaths wihieh can be construed to mean an ex-
pression of niy views on the credibihity of the witness.
I had no mtention to make any such remarks The
credibihity of this witness s for the jury. You may

proceerd
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“A  Her gencral reputation m the  neighborhonod
where she hived was a had one on account of contraching

debts and not paving her hnlls
Q Well have vou concluded sour answer, Doctor*

The plamtiff objected to the question on the ground
that 1t was irrelevant, incompetent and rmmatenal, which
objection was sustamned, the defendant excepted, and the
same 1s numbeted Exception No 186

The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows

“A Well, I have more to say about that, bhut [ only
know from arcumstantial evidence what other people

saul about it ”

Q  Will vou state what her general reputation was
from what you have heard other people say?

QO  Well, Doctor, T will ask you one more question
before you answer that When you say * What you
heard from other people” what do you mean? W hether

people made statements to vou from which you—

The plamtiff objected to the two foregoing questions
upon the ground that they were wrelevant, mcompetent
and mmmaterial, which objection was sustamed, the de-

fendant excepted, and the same 15 numbered, Exceeption

No 187
The answer to the foregoing question 1s
“A Deducted my conclusions, ses™

Q  Now, T will repeat the former guestion, will vou

Ty
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<tate what her general reputation was from what you

have heard other people say?

The plamtff objected to the question upon the ground
that 1t was irrelevant, mcompetent and immatenal, which
objection was sustamed, the defendant excepted, and the
same s numbered Foxception No 188

The answer to the foregomg question 15 as follows:

*:A Her jamtress claims that she came home drunk

several times ”

) T do not ask you for the specific instances upon
which your opmon 15 based, but of what your opimon
15 — what your opimon 15, based upon the statements
of others

The plamtff objected to the guestion upon the ground
that 1t was mcompetent, rrelevant and mmatenal, which
objection was sustamed, the defendant excepted, and the
same 1s numbered, Exception No 189

The answer to the foregomg question 15 as follows -

N Well, now what o you want me to do, mention
what the statements of other people—"

() No, [ want you to state what her general reputa-

1Ion was

The pluntfl objected to the question upon the ground
that 1t was nrelevant, meonipetent and immaterial, which
objeetion was sostamed, the defendant excepted, and the

same s nnmbered, Exeeption No 190

The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows
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“A  Her gencral reputation was a low one, a low

reputation ”

Q What was her general reputation® \What «ort of

a low one”?

The plantiff objected to the question upon the ground
that 1t was irrelevant, mcompetent and immaterial, which
objection was sustamed, the defendant excepted, and the

same 15 numbered, Exception No 101
The answer to the foregomg question 15 as follows

“A  Why, m the first place, she was very untruth-
ful”

Q@  What was her general reputation’?

The plamtiff objected to the guestion upon the ground
that 1t was immatenal, irrelevant and mcompetent, which
objection was sustamed, the defendant excepted, and the
same was numbered, Exception No 192

The answer to the foregomg question was as follows
“A  No, str  Well, that — "
Q Did you say no - sir to that®

The plamutfi objected to the question upon the ground
that 1t was 1rrelevant, mcompetent and nmmaterial, winch
objection was sustamed, the defendant excepted, and the

same is numbered, Exception No 193
The answer to the foregomg question 1v as follows
“A I did not quite understand what vou sad

Q  Dud she have the general reputation tor bemg un-
truthful?
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The plamudt objected to the question upon the ground
of its bhang meompetent, arrelevant and immaterial and
leadmy, wineh last objection was made when the dep-
ostion was tahen, which objection was sustamed, the
defendant excepted, and the same 1s numbered Excep-
uon No 194

The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows

.\ She had that reputaton among all people that
had any deahmes with her ’

QQ  Now. I will ask you this question, Doctor What
was her reputation among the peaple who had dealings

with her?

The plamtdl objected to the question upon the ground
that 1t was mmaterial, irrelevant and mcompetent, which
objection was snstamed, the defendant excepted, and the

=ame s mmbered, Tseeption No 195
The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows:®

.\ Her reputavon among the people she had deal-
mes waith was that of an untruthful  and  unrehable

woman and as a fiaud ”

CROSS  EXNAMINATION OF JIENRY IIUGO
REUTIILING

BY MR KELLOGG 1 have personally seen Mrs
Tweloy et as a medium A\t her home m the Prince-
o Apamtment m 7sth Street New York of the winter
of 1803 o 1Ry .\ great many people were there |
lo not remember ther names any more because T was
onhv muoduccd o avery fow of them They are mostly

spintidhsts, all of them | ik 1 know they were
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1409 spintualists because Mrs Tingley told me thay were

1410

1411

1412

That 1s the only way I have of knowmg 1t

At that time, Mrs Tingley dud acts of mind reading,
turned out the hght, found out some things that scemed
to be hidden to the nmunds of other people  She did
not find them out correctly She failed several tunes
and she succecded once or twice that eveming  That
15 about all that took place there  The mectings lasted
about half an hour or three quarters of an hour, but
I was to several sittings, and that 1s all she did at that
time At the other times T saw her 1t was about the
same thing over agamn, at the same place  The nest
time 1t was the same thing It was about the same
thing each of the times [ saw her no more than three
times It was practically the same thmg cvery time
I never saw her do anytlung else as a mediom, except
these mind readings on these three occasions I never
saw her personally give a magnetic ticatment to any-
body other than Dr Torey.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION OF HEXNRY JHUGO
REUTHLING

BY MR LORD T spoke of attendimg <everal spint-
ualistic meetings  They were held m the Carnegie Tv-
ceum

O You have referied to several w which Mrs Ting-

ley —

A Oh, m her home  An adnussion fee of twenty-
five cents was charged Nrs Tingley herseli collected
1t

Hereupon the court took a recess unt,l Momday morn-
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mg December 20th, 190z, at 10 A M and upon the
opening of the Coust, at sand trme, the defendant pro-
duced and offered 1 evidence the deposition of Mrs
Lena Motris, taken on bhehalf of defendant, under stipu-
lavion, at New York, December 1oth, 1goz Certain
portions of saul deposition were admitted in evidence and
certam portions thercof were excluded by the court as
follows

LENA MORRIS

DY MR LORD My name 15 Mis Lena Morns 1
reside at 1o West 68th <treet 1 have lived there many
vears 11 years last October 1 know Mrs Katherine
Tmglex  She Ined at 107 West 68th street [ worked
at 107 Woest 68th Street as the jmutress [ was janitress
at the time Mrs Tingley was hving there Mrs Ting-
ley hived at 107 West 08th Street for eighteen months

(3 Do you hnow what her business was?

The plamtiff objected to the question because 1t was
miproper to be answered, because 1s was rrelevant, n-
competent, and not responsive to the question, and fur-
ther, because 1t dud not tend to prove any 1ssue and be-
cause 1t appeared from other portions of the deposition
that the witness's testimony on this pomt was not of her
onwn hnowledge but hearsay, and cited from the wit-

ness s cross-exanunauon the following

() Were you ever perconally present at any faith

cunng by Mrs Tingley as applied to any person®
A Well, there was @ tenant i the house that saw —

0 Were vou personally present* A No, I was
not
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Q Were you cver personally present at any clair-
voyant seances that she gave? A No <n, whih

objection was sustained, the defendant excepted, and the
same 1s numbered, Exception No 190

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows

“A  Faith cure, she held herself out there as a faith
curer ”

Q Any other?

The plamtiff objected to the question  and  to the
answer on the ground that the testimony was meom-
petent, wrrelevant and munaterial, and that the witness
was incompetent to testifv to the pomt, and hecause it
appearcd from other portions of the deposition that
the witness’s testimony on this pomnt was not of her own
knowledge but hearsay., which objection was sustamed,
the defendant excepted, and the same 1< numbered, Ex-
ception No 197,

The answer 1o the foregomng question v as follows
“A  Clairvovant ”
QO  Was there a girl linmg wath Mrs Tiglev ?

The plamtiff here objected to the testimony of the
witness m 1cference to a eul, hving with Mrs Tine-
léy, on the ground that it was smmatenal, it chd not tend
to support or relate to any issue ansing on the plead-
ings, and objected to the foregomg guestion and to the
questions followng and ielating to Flaience Tingley,
which objection was sustmmned, the defendant excepted,

and the same 15 numbered, Exception Noo 198
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1421  The answer to the foregoing uestion is as follows:
“A. Yes-sir.”

The remaining questions propounded to the witness
in relation to Florence Tingley, and to which questions
the plaintiff objected, upon the grounds specified in the
objection to the foregoing question and the answers
thereto, are as follows:

Q. What was her name?
1422 “A. Florence Tingley.

“0Q). Do you know what she did?

“A. Housework.

Q). Where?

“A. At Mrs, Tingley's.

“(). How old a girl was she?
1423  “A. Eleven years old.

“Q). What was the nature of the housework?

“A. Cleaning and running errands, washing dishes
and washing little odds and ends about.

“(). Did she attend school?

P4

“A. Not while she was there.”

WITNESS (Continuing): I know the people with
1424 whom BMrs. Tingley came in contact in the neighborhood
there.

Q. Do you know what her general reputation was in

the neighborhood?
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The plaintiff objected to the answer upon the ground
that it was not responsive to the question, was incom-
petent and immaterial, and the witness was not shown
to be qualified, which objection was sustained, the de-
fendant excepted, and the same is numbered, Fxcep-
tion No. 199.

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:

A. They considered her a fraud and not very respee-
table.

WITNESS (Continuing): Mr. Tingley and Mrs.
Tingley and their little daughter, adopted daughter she
was in fact, lived in Mrs. Tingley's apartment. So far
as I know, no others cver stayed or lived with her there.
Flossie Tingley was with Mrs. Tingley at the
time Mrs. Tingley left.

The defendant also offered the following portions of
the

CROSS EXAMINATION of LENA MORRIS.

BY MR. KELLOGG; Now so far as other people are
concerned, you know what they told you, do vou?

Plamtxff ob]ecte(l to the reading of such qucmon upon
the dround “that it was immaterial, whicli ohy:ghon was

sustained, the defendant excepted, and the same is num-
bered, Exception No. 200,

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:
“A. Yes-sir,

Q. Is that all you know about other people’s affairs?

Plaintiff objected to the question as immaterial awnd
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incompetent, which objéction was sustained, the ;de-
fendant excepted, and the same is numbered, Exception
No. zor1.

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:
“A. Yes-sir,

Hereupon the plaintiff objected to the reading of the
question following the question last above set out, upon
the ground that it was immaterial and incompetent, and
the defendant insisted upon the right to read the ques-
tion and answer in evidence, which request and insis-
tence of the defendant to read said question and an-
swer was, by the court, overruled, and the objection of
the plaintiff, the defendant excepted, and the same is
numbered, Exception No. 202,

The question mentioned in the foregoing objection,
which the defendant offered in evidence and insisted
upon its right to be read and the answer thereto, are as
follows:

“Q. And that is what you mean when you say that
she had the reputation of being a fraud and not very
respectable ?

“A. Yes-sir.”

Hereupon the defendant produced and offered in evi-
dence the deposition of John M. Pryse, taken on behalf
of defendants, under stipulation at New York, the 1oth
day of December, 19oz. Certain portions of said dep-
osition were admitted in evidence and certain por-

tions thereof were excluded by the court as follows:
JOHN M. PRYSE.
BY MR. LLORD: My name is John M, Pryse. I live at
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212 West 6gth street, New York City. I know Mrs.
Katherine Tingley. I knew her when she attended the

 Theosophical meetings at 144 Madison Avenue in the year
1894 or 1895. I was a member of the headquarter

staff of the theosophical society at that time, headquar-
ters at 144 Madison Avenue,

Q. What relation did Mrs. Tingley bear to that so-

ciety?

A. After Mr. Judge's death she claimed to be the
successor of Mr. Judge in the Esoteric Society, the
Eastern school of theosophy. I am not now a member of
any theosophical society, though I still believe in the
philosophy of theosophy.

I am not aware that Mrs. Tingley had any business
or vocation during the time when I knew her. She
was the wife of Mr. Tingley, living at West End Avenue
and 83rd street. I think she occupied her time in the
theosophical society. Previous to Mr. Judge's death,
I simply saw her as a visitor, a member of the society.

Q. After Mr. Judge's death, what?

The plaintiff objected to the question as improper,
not tending to develop any testimony upon any issue,
and as irrelevant, immaterial and incompetent, which ob-
jection was sustained, the defendant excepted, and the
same is numbered, Exception No. 203.

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:

“A. She then obtained cohtrol of the theosophical
society by that announcement which I now believe to be
fraudulent.
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The defendant now offered the question and the fol-
lowmg portion of the ansaer theieto, to-wit “She ob-
tamed control of the theosophical society™ omitting the
remainder of the answer

The plamuff objected to the offer on the ground
that the testumony was irrelevant and immatenal, wlich
objection was sustamed, and the defendant excepted,

and the same 1s numbered, Exception No 204
() What was that announcement?

The plamtiff objected 1o the question on the ground
that ot wos arrelevant and ymmatenal, which objection
was sustamed, the defendant excepted, and the same 1s

numbered, Fxception No 203
e
I'he anawer to the foregomg question 1s as follows

"N That Mr o Judge had left ample papers, papers
m cvery way appomntmng her as Ins occult successor
And that such papers would he withm the year produced
to the ~aticfaction of all members, that they were asked
1o accept her on that statement for a year No such

papers were ever produced

tHereupon piamufl objected to, the reading of the
nest question next followmg the last above question,
upon the ground that the question assumed a fact not
proven, and on the ground that the answer was  1r-
rcicvam, meompetent and  numaterial, wlich objection
was sustamed, the defendant excepts, and the same 1s

numbered Fxeeption No 206

The quesnon m the foregomg objection, and which
the defendant was prolubited from reading, and the an-

~woer therato are as follows
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“@Q Upon what facts do jyou base rour statement

that you believe it was fraudulent?

“A  The statement was made that M1 Judge had
left papers appomting her as Ius successor, and the
promise was made by her that they would be produced
within a yecar No such papers were ever procuded,
and I made dihigent inquries as to her papers

Q Now, you may continue

The plaintiff objected to the testunony upon the ground
that it was 1rrelevant, immatensal and mcompetent. which
objection was sustamed, the defendant excepted, and the
same 1s numbered, Exception No 207

The answer to the foregoing question 1s as follows

“A T made dihgent mquines as to whether any such
papers were left, and found no one who had cver seen
them The conclusion which T was driven to—

Q You may state.

The plamtiff objected to the question because 1t as-
sumed a fact not proven, and objected to the answer
because the answer was irrelevant, inmatenal and m-
competent and not responsive to the question, wlich ob-
jection was sustamed, the defendant excepted, and the
sanie 1s numbered, Exception No 208

The answer to the foregomng question 1 as follows

“A  So that the only ground for her claimmg to
be the successor of Mr Judge was her own statements
wlile mn a state of trance. clanming 1o be the spokes-
man, wiile n trance of Mr Judge and of Madam

Blavatshy [ have frequently <cen her m a trance
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.

0 M1 Prise, did vou know and associate with the
members of the theosoplical socicty of wluch  Mrs
Twgley was a member and afterwards leader?

A T was mtimately assouated with all the leading
membets and saw them frequently, both i this country
and mm London | am personally acquamted with all

the leading theosophists 1 the world

(O Do vou hnow her general reputation among

theosophists?

The planuff objected to the question on the ground
that 1t was improper, and to the answer on the ground
that 1t was rrelevant, nnmater 1al, micompetent and not
responsiie to the question, winch ohjection was sustamed,
the defendant excepted, and the same 1s numbered, Ex-
ception No 200

The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows

"A At the tnne she hecame Mr Judge's successor,
or clasmed to be such, she was unknown to the mem-
bers of the society, previous to that having been a

sprrituatist
() You may now contuiue Mr Pryse

‘I'he plamtiff objected to the question on the ground
that it was mpropegr, and to the answer on the ground
that 1t was arrelevant, immaterial, imcompetent and not
1esponsne to the question, which objection was sustamned,
the defendant excepted, and the same 1s numbered, Ex-
ception No 210

The answer to the foregoing qguestion s as follows

A Dot of late ycars those who have claimed to
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know her intimately consider and clum her to be a

fraud and m cvery way a had woman

Q Confinmg yourself now to her reputation among
those engaged or associated with her in New York So-

crety, can you state her general reputation?

The plamtff objected to the question and to the an-
swer as competent, arrelevant amd mmatenial, which
objection was susiamed, the defendant excepted, and the

same 1s numberced, Exception No 211
The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows

“A Do you mecan the New York Theosoplical So-
ciety or society m gencral

Q New York society

The plamtiff objected to the question and to the an-
swer as ncompetent, irrelevant and unmaterial, wiuch
objection was sustamed, the defendant excepted, and the
same 1s numbered, FException No 212

The answer to the foregomng question 1s as follows

“A  Theosophical society?
Q Yes

The plamtiff objected to the question and to the an-
swer as mcompetent, wrelevant and mmnmaterial, wlich
objection was sustained, the defendant excepted, and the

same 1s numbered, Exception No 213
The answer to the foregoing question 15 as follows

“A  No The members wineh 1 speak of ae not
linited to New York, but are m other cittes and m Fu-
rope "’
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WITNLESS (Continiing): I know, of my own
knowledge, that Mrs. Tingley is a spiritualist in belief,
and is given to going into trances as a medium. I have
seen her in a trance giving forth prophecies that never
come true and in every other way, She uses, or claims
to use, clairvoyance in all her dealings in the Theo-
sophical society. I am speaking from personal conversa-

tion.

Q. Have vou ever seen her use hypnotic power or

‘nfluence?

The plaintiff ohjected to the question and to the an-
swer, on the ground that the question was immaterial
and improper, and on the ground that the answer was
irrelevant, immaterial and incompetent, which objection
was sustained, defendant excepted, and the same is num-
bered, Exception No. 214.

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:

“A. T have seen ler use it and frequently endeavor
to use it where it did not produce any effect, as on my-
self.

(3. Will vou give us instances of her attempt or her

“use of hypnotic power or influence?

The plaintiff objected to the question and to the an-
swer on the ground that they were irrelevant, imma-
terial and the testimony incompetent, which objection was
sustained, the defendant excepted, and the same is num-

bered, Exception No. 213.
The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:

“A. She has, at a distance, directed her attention
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me so that T knew che was directing a thoucht at e,
and once, m her room, she madc passes over me with the
apparent endeavor to hypnotize me  Many others have
told me she did the same thmg with them

QDo you know whether she had the reputation o

-~

.ot, of bemng a hiypnotist?

The plainttff objected to the question and answer on
the ground that they were irrelevant and nimaterial, and
the testimony mcompetent, which ohjection was sustamed
the defendant excepted, and the same s numbered, Jx-
ception No 216

The answer to the foregomng question s as follows

“A  Her teacher m hypnotism was a man b the
name of the Rev McCarty, having a school of hypnotism
m Harlem He told me that she was ns pupil, that he
developed her clairvovance and haypnotic powers and
that he considers her now, to use his own terms, the
greatest black magican on the American Continent —

which I do not believe

Q Do you know whether she hard the general repu-

tation of bemg a clarvosant?
) Answer yes or 1o

The plamuff objected to the two questions and to the
answer upon the ground that the <aome were nnmatenal
and mcompetent and dud not tend 1o establish any ssue
artsing under the pleadmgs, the defendant exeepted, and

the sanie 15 numbered, Exeeption No 217
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The answer to the foregomg questions 1s as follows.
“\  Such was her reputation

Q@ T wil repeat the question Do you know whether
<he had the general reputation of being a clairvoyant?
Do you know whether <he had that reputation®

The plamtifi objected to the question and also to the
answer upon the ground that it was immaterial and -
competent, and did not tend to prove any issue arrsing
under the pleadings, which objection was sustained, the
defendant excepted, and the same 1s numbered, Excep-
tion No 218

The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows

AT knew that she had that reputation, having met

people that attended her seances
() Did rvou cver attend any of her seances?

The plamtifi objeeted to the question because 1t as-
sumed a fact not testified to, and because the answer was
irrelevant, mimatenial and ncompetent, bemng the wat-
ness's conclusion from facts not made apparent here, and
not responsive to the question, wluch objection was sus-
tamed. the defendant excepted, and the same 15 num-

hered Fxeeption No 219 -
The answer to the foregomng question 1s as follows:

" Not when she was a professional medium  But

I have seen her domg the same thing —
() You may continue your answer

The plamtiff ohjected to the question on the ground
that 1t assumed a fact not testified to and because the
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answer was 1rrelevant, mmmaternial and not responsive
to the question, wlich objection was sustamed, the de-
fendant excepted, and the same 1s numbered, Faception
No 220

The answer to the foregomg question 15 as follows
“A  Grving exhibition of her clanvoyant, hypnotic

and trance medium powers -

CROSS EXAMINATION of jz\.\'ll-'.S PRYSE
BY MR KELLOGG 1 have not commumcated with

any one about testifving m tlus case | dudn't know
of this meeting until I received the subpoena last mght
to be here today [ never made any engagement to tes-
tify concermmng anytlung I knew about Mrs Tigley
I had a communication with a gentleman whom [ nevet
met by the name of Van Cott, with reference to this
case He was representing the Tnues | thmk this
was Friday of last week Before that time | had no
communications from anvbody about this case I wrote
once last Spring to the Times [ haven’t a copmy of
that letter I never made any | do not remember the
substance of 1t, any more than the fact of staung that
they could obtain evidence for their case 1 gave them
at least one name from which they could obtam evi-
dence

The defendant here read the following poruon ot the
cross-exammmation of the witness, James Piase, m evi-
dence:

After Mrs Tingley obtamed the leadership on M
Judge's death, there was a split i the society and
sometime after there was htigation
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RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION of JAMES PRYSE.

BY MR, LORD. Q. In speaking of trance states, or
the condition in which she appearcd, and abnormal state
in which she appeared immediately after the trance state,
vou stated that she secmed to speak through some one.

A, She claimed that Madam Dlavetsky and Mr. Judge

spoke through her while she was in a trance.

Q. On cross examination vou have testified to certain

things —

Thereupon, and before the reading of said question was
completed, the plaintiff objected to the question and to
the answer on the ground that it required into matters
which had leen excluded on the direct examination and
omitted on the cross examination, and was not proper re-
direct examinationt, was irrelevant, immaterial and in-
competent, which objection was sustained, the defendant
cxcepted, and the same is numbered, Exception No. 221.

And thereupon, and before the further reading of said
deposition the plaintiff objected to the three questions
following the last above mentioned question, and ap-
pearing on page 85 of the deposition of John H. Pryse,
and to the answers, upon the ground that these questions
and answers inquired into mz;tters which had been ex-
cluded on the direct examination, and omitted on the cross
examination of the witness, and were not proper re-direct
examination and were irrelevant, immaterial and incom-
petent, which objection was sustained, the defendant ex-
cepted, and the same is numbered, Exception No. 222.

Thereupon the following offer was made by the de-

fendant,
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MR HUNSAKER Do we understand Your Heonor
to rule that we have no nght to ask these questions,
or to read the question which the gentlemen object to be-
ing read before we have offered them?

THE COURT Well, n <o far as I have sustamed
objections to reading the questions, you may understand
the objection 1s sustained to the reading of the question
in those questions where I have sustamed such an ob-

jection

MR HUNSAKER  In other words, where we lave
read a certain question, the defendant’s counsel have read
a certamn question, and there has been objection made
to that question which was pending, and counsel add that
they object to certain other questions winch follow that.
we are precluded from reading those questions and tak-
mg ruhngs on them separately  We simply want to get
the record clear.

THE COURT:- 1 think the record speaks for itself,
Mr Hunsaker I understand that counsel for the plam-

tiff objected to reading these other uestions as well as —

MR HUNSAKER Before we had offered 1o 1ead
them?

THE COURT T suppose lie was proceedmg on the
presumption that vou were gomng to read them hefore

vou read them, of course —

MR HUNSAKER  Aud by reason of these facts we
are not permmtted to read the questions?

THE COURT  The record will have to speak for it-

self We are not making it any plamer by these obser-
vations
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MR OHUNSAKER  Inorder to make the record per-
fectly clear, the defendant now reads the following ques-
tion

MR McKINLEY  \We object to counsel reading
questions which have a lot of assumptions in them.

MR HUNSAKER  The defendant now asks to read
the question appearing on page 83 of the deposition of
Tohn N Pryse

MR ANDREWS  Plamtiff objects to the question
and objects also to the answer on the ground that the
question 15 not proper re-direct exammation, on the
eround that the answer 15 rrefevant, immaterial and -

competent

The objection was sustamed, the defendant excepted,

and the same 1s numbered, Exeeption No 223

The questions referred to and mentioned 1 the two
foregomy objections, and 1o the reading of which, the
plamtiff objected before the same were read, and which
objections were sustamed, and the answers thereto are as

follows, to-wit* '

Q@  On cross exammation you have testified to cer-
tam thmgs done by Mis Timngley in an attempt to hyp-
notize vou I that all occur on one occasion, or not?

“A No What I spoke of was at a convention once,
any the ether occasion —

) Whih was at the convention and which was on

the other occasion®

"X Well, just state the first part of the question

”
agam
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“Q  (Question repeated )

“A  On two occastons [ don’t state that the first
in the convention was an attempt to hypnotize me, 1 was
a display of ability to do so, as she thought ”

“Q  When did you first conclude that Mis Tingley
was a fraud?”’

“A  About the time I left the headquarters ”

WITNESS (contmung) I stated on cross-examn-
ation, the names of numerous people, mchuding, Mr Tlar-
grove, Mr Smythe, Mrs Cleather and others, who are
now and for some tune have heen apposed to Mrs Ting-
ley, they were not orginally opposed to her assumption
for Jeadershup  They did not all leave her at one tune
There has been a straggling out of some of them for some
tune

Hercupon the defendant produced and offered n evi-
dence the deposition of Mrs lrene N Mobn, taken on
behalf of defendant, under stipulation, at Los Angeles,
California, on the 12th day of December, 1902 Certam
portions of said deposition were adnntted m evidence atul
certamm portions thercof was excluded by the court, as
follows,

IRENE N MOIIN

BY MR JACKSON My full name s Mrs Trene N
Mohn I am the wife of Dr Georue T Mohn, and am
sometimes known as Mis Georee I8 Mohn T iesnde at
109 South Grand Avcnue, Los Angeles T have tesided
there a hittle over two years,

I know Katherine Tingley, the plamtift i thns action



1485

1486

1487

1488

372

I first made her acquaintance about four years ago at
Point Loma, when we went to the Congress there. I
have Dbeen at Point Loma on two occasions. The first
was when the Congress was held there. By the Con-
gress I mean when all the members of the Universal
Brotherhood gathered at Point Loma from all parts of
the world, and were there a week or more. I was at that
time a member of the order known as the Universal
Brotherhood. Mrs. Tingley was the head of the order.
I can’t remember exactly when the Congresé was held.
I think it was about four years ago; in 1808 or 18g9.
There was only one Congress held at Point Loma, and
that was the occasion -of my first visit there and of the
gathering of a great number of the members of the Uni-
versal Brotherhood. I was there about ten days, a little
over a week. I stayed in the hotel which was then Dr.
Wood’s hotel at Point Loma. I met Mrs. Tingley there.

I was there next in May, 1goo. I went either on
the gth or roth of May, and remained three weeks from
that time.

(). Now what did you observe, Mrs. Mohn, on the
occasion of your first visit when you was there attend-

ing the Congress?

A. Well, it was mostly the attending of meetings. We
attended meetings all times of day and night, and I was
quite in sympathy with it at that time, and I didn’t notice
very much until about the time I came away from there.
Once we got up at three o'clock and another time at half-
past three and on two or three occasions, we got up
carly. The rest of the time we didn’t — that was on ac-
count of the mecting that was held on what is called the

school grounds on the hill; a little removed from the hotel.
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The first tume we got up at half-past three o clock, and
along there some place anothar motnmg  Two morn-
mgs I know 1 got up there for those mectimgs whidh
were very largely attended

I thmk on both occasions the meetings were conducted
by Mrs Tmgley [ don't remember xactly  Mis
Tingley and her Cabinet were usually there, or the ma-
jority of them  Somectunes she would be there and they
would hold the mecting By her Cabmnet, [ mean the
twelve men that constitute her Cabimnet  She has twelhve
men to conduct the busmess with her, | osuppose |
dont know that I hnow who ecomposed the Calinet
There 15 Mr Price. Mr Hancon, Mr Haris, Al Nore-
<hemmer and T have forgotten somie of the other  naumes,
most of them

At the time of the Congiess we all, every one, dressed
m our otdmary clotlung with the exeeption of  Mis
Timngley  She always dressed somewhat dilterent She
usually wore a robe It just hung from the shoulders
A cloth robe, dark blue i colo

She 15 generally hnown at Domt Loma by, and s

usually called, “ Purple” or = Mothet *, or was when 1
was there I don't know who gave her those names
She signs herself by them

[ don’t remember what transpared at those early morn-
g meetigs any mote than we just usuallv would spend
some tune m silence, i meditanon, and then thae would
be some 1emarks by one of the members \sade from

that, I don’t remember

Q  What do you mean by ' some tme o slent
mechtation”?

A, Well we would be told to temam i stlence and
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every one would. \Wlhoever conducted the meeting told
us,  Sometimes Mrs. Tingley would just bow her head
and remain in silence and then everyone else would do
the same. That silence continued from fifteen or twenty
minutes or half an hour at those occasions. Once we
were kept so mmch longer; about an hour. We would
sit at those early morning meetings. We were out doors
in the seats in what is called the amphitheatre on the hill,
and just sat, and bowed our heads and remained quiet for
ten or fifteen minutes. I don’t remember what followed
the meditations; there were remarks but I have forgotten
all about what was said at those times. I am unable to
recall the tenor of the remarks. It made very little im-
pression on me. The meeting continued about an hour,
and when the meeting had adjourned, we all went back
to the hotel.

Q. Did vou go to bed again?

A.  Well, yes, I think we did; we laid down. I did,
at least. Of course I don’t remember, but I know I
heard it said while I was there, that —

Q. That is alright; just tell what you observed about

the members retiring.

A, Well, T don’t know one thing about it, only there
was some of them up all night. You could heard them
through the building. And T heard it said that Mrs.
Tingley —

(). Go on and repeat what you heard said.

The plaintiff objected to the question on the ground
that it was incompetent, which objection was sustained,
and defendant excepted, and the same is numbered, Ex-
ception No. 223. ‘
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*A, —that they remamed up oM mght ficquantly,
attended to their business at mght

Q  Who told you of that?

The plamtff objected to the question on the gropnd
that 1t was immaterial and mcompetent, which objection
was sustained, the defendant excepted, and the same s
numbered Exception No 224

The answer to the foregomg question s as follows

YA Well, we all knew 1t It was sad among —

Q. Did you hear any member of her Cabinet say so®

The plamtiff objected to the question on the grownd
that 1t was mmatenial and mcompetent, wlich objection
was sustamned, the defendant excepted, and the same 1~

numbered, Exception No 225
The answer to the foregoimg question 1s as follows

“A T ddn’t myself, no, but I was told Mi Hanwon
said that they did

WITNESS (Continung I can only recall two of
these carly morning micetings m the ten days T was at
the Congress there On the other mornmes we arose
about six o'clock Some of them atose before the <un,
but I never did I don’t know amvtlnng about mornng
sunmise meditations at ot Loma during the tme of the
convention  We only got up those two mormngs 1 re-
member of, durmg the congress, that s, the mgonn
of them At that time 1 attended those two catiy morn-
ing mectings on the school ground, the people were
fully dressed There was no peculunty whatcver m the
dress of the people or of the attendants at that ume

¢ Ty

-
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The mudmght meetmg which | have spoken of, oc-
curred during the tune of this congress 1 really don't
remember what tune we went, but 1 know the ceremony
was at twelve o'clock there, and we spent about an hour,
I thmh gomy up the il The different members of the
Calinet noufied us to ¢o there, <o we all knew, and we
assembled on the poreh and veranda of the hotel, and we
marched up the nll, and T think 1t teok us about an hour
We <opped on the way <o manv times [ cannot tell
how farat s from the hotel to the lill - It may be called
half a nule not further than that [ dont know as it
1s that far Tt i< not a lngh lull, just a sheht elevation
That 15 the place that has smee heen designated the Holy
TRBIE We had not retired that mght  Everybody stayed
un  We dudn't know just what time we would go up and
<o we sat around all the evening 1 the hotel on the
veranda and finallv they started Tt was Mrs Tingley's
orders that we should go The occasion of our gomng
was the re-laving of the comerstone of the School for
the Revinal of the Lost Masteries of Antiquity T think

those ceremomies lastad about two hours
() Was there anytling peculiar about themm®

A Welll it was mosthy i silence Mrs Tingley and
Mr< Maver, «he was then — <he 1 now Mrs  Spauld-
me —and o or three members of the Cabmet prmn-
apally ficured m the e of the cornerstone, that s,
the ceremony , and they sprinkled the ashes of Mr Judge
aned Madame Dlinvatshy on the ground, and then they
hal cartheaar, fire and water — at least to represent that
The carth, air, fire and water were sprmkled also on this
spot Mres Tingley springled these ashes She an-

pounced what they wete, but we could not hear what
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she said. I don't know that any of us heard. [ didn't,
And I know I heard the others say they didn't, and of
course it was out doors and we were quite a little ways
from her. We didn't hear a thing that she said. [t was
a cold night. They were usually pretty cold. It was
foggy and damp.

She sprinkled the ashes of William Q. Judge and
Madame Blavatzky upon the ground. There was a
place dug out and these were sprinkled there. And she
also sprinkled the four elements of fire, earth, air and
water. I don’t remember that she actually put fire on
the ground. There was no fire at all, something to rep-
resent it. She repeated the words as she did so, so we
knew at the time, but I have forgotten just what it was.
We could hear the words *‘ earth, air, fire and water”. [
don't know exactly how long we remained there; about
two hours. We marched home two by two just the same
as we went up. We marched from the hotel to the IToly
Hill two by two and we stopped a great many times on
the way. No one spoke, hardly, at all. A little low
speaking, but mostly in silence. There was no talking
among the members who went up there; only just an
occasional remark once in a while. We spoke to the one
next to us, but no talking back and forth in the crowd at
all. I don’t know whether we got any orders as to our
demeanor on the way or not, but I know I did just as
the others did, and they were all silent, as a rule.

During the ceremony of re-laying the corner stone 1
saw people holding their finger over their lips. Those
that were sitting in silence and not taking part in this

ceremony of laying the corner stone did that, placed a

_ finger over the mouth. There were other persous on the

platform there; and the rest of us in the amphitheatre,
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most everybody, placed a finger over the hps I don't
know that they all did, I didn't look around to sce, but
I know that those that I noticed did that

0O Did Madam Tingley have her finger to her hips?

A Well, she frequently sits that way  That 1s her
attitude — i meditavon, and that s the reason others
did 1t, [ presume,

[ know Mr Ierce, I cannot say if 1 have ever scen
lnm an that atutude with Ins finger on his hps  Mr
Prerce 15 very mdependent, and 1 don’t know whether
he did or not e s somewhat melimed to be a hittle
law unto lumself

On the return from the Holy il to the hotel the same
order was pursued as m gomg up 1 think at one tine
on the way to the Holy Hill we stood for about half an
hour and then there were other shorter pauses 1 should
say the longest was about half an hour  On the way up,
the people turned around once or twice, but { don't know
what that was for at all and I don't know who started
it I was about the muddle of the procession and 1
don t know anythmg about why the people turned around
The people m front did 1t, and then the ones behind
would follow suit  They did not observe that on the
return - When we went back, we went straight back to
the hotel and we didn’t consume as much time as we did
m gome When [ went back to the hotel, I retired [
don’t know ahout the rest This ceremony all happened

at the time of the Congress

() Well, Mrs Vobn, state whether or not you saw
any guards around or about the premises there or on the

grounds during the time the Congress was m scssion
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A T don't know anythmg —there were guards 1
know during the day  There was a guard at the gate
from the hotel ground mto the school ground and this
hll all the time there, and I don’t know of any other
guard DPeople were not allowed to go from the hotel
to the school grounds ‘That 1s the reason there was a
gate there and there was a guard there all the tme  We
only went there when there was a meeting or cercmany,
and we had pernussion to go, and then every one went
when there was a scattermg of ashes to the dead, that
was at mght

During the time of the Congress we hoarded at Dr
Woods’ hotel and the fare was very good  We all pad
our board and lodging there I went to Pomt Loma
agam n May, 1900

Q. How did you come to go *

A. Why, Dr Deach here was at Pomt Loma and he
came back and he sent for me to come 1o lus office the
day after he returned and he told me o — he had a let-
ter from AMrs Tingley or he had written 1t at her dicta-
tion, telhng me to come and bring ny hittle @iel, prepued
to stayv at Pomnt Loma | <aw what he had wntien, but
it was lus own writing vou hnow  She had given lum
orders what he was 1o do when he got here and he had
written that down at her dictation  Dr Deach 1~ a mem-
ber of the Unnersal Diotherhood at Los Angeles At
that tume he was presudent of the orgmzation m Los
Angeles

Q Do jou know if, under the rules of this ondet of
Umversal Brotherhood, the president has anthonty o
represent, m the locality m wineh the order 1w ~tuated,
the liead of the outfit?
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The plamtiff objected to the question and to the
answer as rrelevant, mmaterial and incompetent, and
not the best evidence, which objection was sustaimed,
defendant excepted, and the same 1s numbered, Excep-
tion No 220

The answer to the foregomg question 1s
"N Yes

QO Now say whether or not you know
“.\ Why, yes

The plamuff objected to the question and to the
answer as irrelevant, mmmatenal and incompetent, and
not the best evidence, and moved to stnike out the
answer, which objection was sustained, and the sad

answer stricken out, the defendant excepted, and the
same 1< numbered, Taception No 22

() You state you know  Now does 1t?

The plamufl objected to the question and to the
answer as rrrelevant, mnmmaterial and incompetent, and
not the best evidence, which objection was sustained,
and the defendant excepted, and the same 1s numbered,
Lsception No 228

The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows:
A Doesat, winch?
() Does 1t gave that authonty ?

The plamufl  objected to the question and to the
answer as urrelevant, ummaterial and incompetent, and
not the best evidence, which objection was sustained, the
defendant excepted, and the same 15 numbered, Excep-
tion No 229
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The answer to the foregomg question is s follows

“A Yes, it gnes that authorty

Q Then proceed with this comversanon with Dr
Beach

The plamtff objected to the question on the grouml
that the testimony was wncompetent, rrefevant and .-
matenal, wlnch objection was sustamed, the defendant
excepted, and the same 1s numbered, Facepuon Noo 230

The answer to the foregomg question s as follows

“A  Ie said that he had orders, or at least, this wond
that he had, telhng me to hnng m hittle aarl and come
to Pomt Loma mmmediately, but T was not 1o tell any
person where [ went and 1 was to go the carhest possible
date  ITe wanted me to go that very day hut | eould not
go until the following dav.

Q. What reason did they give for requuring sou not

to tell any person where vou went ®

The plamtiff objected to the question on the groumd
that the testimony was mcompetent, nrelovant and an-
matenal, which objection was sustamed, the detendant

excepted, and the same s numbered, Exception Noo 231
The answer to the foregoing question 1% as follows

“A Well, they didn't wish amyone to hnow where
I was, he sand

WITNESS (Contmume) 1 left Los \ngeles for
Pomt Loma on the 1oth of Mav, Thursday mornng
I did not tell any ane where T was come but Docton
Beach  He knew of course 1 tuld no one else where 1

went At that time I was hiving wath niv mother M
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naute was then Mrs Nell  That was before my mar-
riage to Dr Mohn

O When you left Tos Angeles for Pomt Loma, did
vounforn any one you were gomng?

Plamtiff objected to the question and to the answer as
unmatenal and not tending to prove any 1ssue, winch ob-
jection was sustamed, the defendant excepted, and the
same 15 numbered, Exception No 232

The answer to the foregoing question 1s

“A Tdudi't, no T just sumply told my friends I was
gomg away  Of course my mother felt that she knew
I was gomg —although I pronused Dr. Beach I would
not tell, so I didn't tell

IHercupon the plamtiff objected to the reading of the
nest question m the deposition, and the answer thereto,
upon the gromud that the question was mmproper and
leading, and also that the answer was irrclevant and in-
competent, (the objection that the question was leading
was not made when the deposition was taken), the de-
fendant msisted on the right to read the question, the
ohjection to the reading of the question and the answer
was sustamed, the defendant excepted, and the same 1s

numbered, Exception No 233.

The question 1eferred to ' the foregomng objection and
which the defendant was prohibited from reading and
the answer thereto, 15 as follows:

") Was the request that you should not tell your

mother?

“A He did  He forbade me to tell my mother”
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Hereupon the plaintsff objected to the reading of the
next question in the deposition, and the answer therato
upon the ground that the question was mmproper, and
leading, and also that the answer was nrelevant and -
competent, (the objection that the question was leading
was not made when the deposition was taken) . the de-
fendant insisted on the right to read the quesuon, the
objection to the reading of the question and the answer
was sustamned, the defendant excepted, and the same s

numbered, Exception No 234

The questton referred to m the foregomg objection ani
which the defendant was prolibtted from reading and

the answer thereto 1s as follows
“Q Torbade you to tell your mother?

“A  Yes-sir”
WITNESS (Continung I got out to Pomt l.oma

about § o'clock mn the afternoon 1 met Mr, Faerett I3
Clark when I got there  Ilc was diiving the bus toward
the Homestead and the hotel at that tume  IHe was a
former member of the lodge at Los Angeles, and had
gone to Pont Loma to live The person m authonty
whom I met on my arrival at Pomnt T.oma was Mrs DPat-
terson  She met me at the door  Mr Clark telephoned
that he was bringing me out  First. he telephoned to
know whether he could or not  They never took amone
out without telephonmg, and of course T told hum T hadd
orders to come, and that was what hrought me there, and
so he took me out But I met Mrs DPatterson and she
told me that they duin’t except me at all, and
Mrs Tingley had never sent for me to come  She

said she was not expecting me and that <he Jduln’t
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know ansthing of Mis Twmgley having said T should
come  She sard she understood though that 1t was a
mistake  Mis Tmgley was out at the time and T had
to wait until she ecame m, and she came m about dmn-
ner time

I got there about 5 o'cloch n the afternoon, or half
past five  They have dmner about half past five, I think
Mrs [Patterson came and took me mto dinner when 1t was
readv, and Mrs Timgley came mto the dming-room, that
was the first 1 saw of her, and Mrs Datterson came to
me after dinner and told me Mrs Tingley was too tired
to sce me andd would not sce me that eveming, but n the
mormnyg she sent for me T had my dinner m the mamn
dimmng-room  Mr« Tingley had her dmner there  She
and Mr Pierce came m and took dinner at a table by
themselves  The tables weie arranged on cach side of
the room and her table was n the center They were
just samall tables hke any hmng room of any hotel would
e There was no general table at that time  There was
also a student’s dinme room and after three days 1
commenced to dine m that room for breakfast and lunch
and for cdinner they all dined together

1 took my httle girl with me when I went to Point
LLoma 7T kept her that mght with me  They assigned
me a room i the hotel, m the Homestead it was then,
and she was with me

I «aw Mrs Tinelev the next mornmg  She sent for
me  She saud that she had told Dr Beach to send me
there, but she hadn’t thought he would send me nght
awan, bt <he expected it would he some tune later, and
I referred her to what Dr Deach had written down

WAl 7 she saud, 1 did say that " she said “ T told Dr
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to give any orders that you were commg ™ 1 told her
what Dr DBeach had saul to me and she sawl mn reply that
she told him that, admtted that she had sent for me, hut
she didn’t expect me <o soon, or at least she had forgotten
about it. During the further conversation I had with
her, she asked mec a great many things  She mquired
about different affairs that had transpired i the lndge
in Los Angeles, mn the Orgamization 1n Tos Angeles, and
several things that had happened just the day  before
which she asked me the particulars about Then she
asked me about my httle girl and questioned her a great
deal about different things that she had been connected
with, and all of which was a great surpnise to me, he-
cause I inferred that — There had been a mecting the
nmight before at the lodge i Los Angeles, from which I
was prevented from attending, and Dr Beach had done
some business there that he claimed he had her oiders
for, and he prevented me coming hecause I would have,
probably said somcthing contrary, which would have
prevented me going to Pomt L.oma at all, and he was ven
anxious for me to go douwn there Nrs Tingley told
me at that time that she had made ariangements for me
to remain, “ But, she says, " Of course vour lutle airl
will have to go to the Colony 1f slic 1s down here ™
The Colony 1s two nules away from the Homestead,
and on Saturday they took my httle qul to the Colom
They do not keep all the children at the Colony  Mr
Hansen’s hittle children were with himself and wife at
the Homestead Mrs Tmglev <aid at that tiune that she
didn’t at all approve of the Hansen children remanung
with their parents at the Homestecad. but 1t had to be

—
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She said, “ Of course for the time being, we have to.
Mr. Hansen pays well for his being here at the Home-
stead and for his children, so I have to submit for a
while”. I heard her several times talking about it, try-
ing to persuade Mrs. Hansen to give the children up
and send them to the Colony, and just after I left there,
they were sent to tlxe)Colon)'. I cannot tell all the con-
versation I heard be hveen Mrs. Hanson and Mrs. Ting-
ley about sending thg(hildren to the Colony, only Mrs.
Tingley was trying to persuade Mrs. Hanson that it
would be better, I don’t remember the words. It was
just a few words now and then that it would be better
for the children and better for her, and she really didn’t
want them in the Homestead as there were no other chil-
dren there.

Q. Was you willing to have your child sent to the
Colony?

A. T was, under — because I had a very different im-
pression of it from what it proved really to be. My
child was seven years old at that time, -

I had a different impression of Point Loma at that
time from what it proved to be. I supposed; of
course that I would be able to see my child. I thought
I would have the privilege of seeing her if she were
there just the same as if she were with me,
and that it was just a school and they had the children
all there, but 1 found that I could not see her at all when
she was there, and the only time [ did see her, they
didn’t want me to speak to her. I did speak to her, but
there werce two people stood right by all the time, close to
me to hear what I said. Dr. WWoods and Mrs. Dr. Winkler
were the two people. Neither of them were members
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of the Cabinet, but they were hoth members of the Ume-
versal Brotherhood and residents of Pomt Loma 1
\Wmkler had charge of the Colony and was superinten-
dent of 1t At that time when | talked to my htde ¢ul,
Mrs Dr Winkler and Dr Wood stoud, sav withmn three
feet of me

Q Well, did they have any object m standmyg there,
if you know?

Plamt:ff objected to the answer as mcompetent, irrele-
vant and immaterial and hearsay and was an attemipt to
relate a declaration of the third party

And thereupon, and before the Court had ruled upon
sud objection, the defendant suspended the readimg of the
deposttion, of Mrs Mohn, and called Dr T. T \Wood to
the stand, who bemg sworn and exanuned on behalf of
the defendant, testified as follows

DR I. F WOOD
BY MR HUNSAKER My name s Dr L F Wood

I am a physicman and surgeon  Durmng the month of
May, 1900, I resided at Pomt Loma 1 was, at that ume,
a member of the Universal Lirotherhood 1 do not know
as I held any special posttion or office there My om-
ployment and my dubes there, at that time was m the
practice of medicine My connecuion and telation o the
Colony 1s that of phisictan to the Colonmv  There have
been cluldren kept at the Colomy more or less all the
time, and I was physician for the children at the Colony

Q Under whose appomtment ot eniplovment ?

A No specific appomtment or cplovment 1T was
simply called when they have been sick — ashed to at-
tend them  Mrs. Tingley ashed me to attend them
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() Your arrangement to do that work was with Mrs

Tingley *

A1 have had no special arrangement to do 1t
When any one has been sich at the colony, I have been
“shed to attend them  Sometimes directly by Mrs Ting-
2y, sometimes by the housckeeper

‘Ihereupon the court overruled the plamtiff s objection
*o the question ashed of Mrs Mohn, and the defendant
resumed the reading of the deposition of

IRENE N MOIIN, — Continued
BY MR JACKSON Q  Well, did thev have any

<~

abject m ostanding there, if you know?

A Why, Dr Wood told me afterwards that 1 in-
luenced my hittle girl too much

) In what way ®

A That she would not feel so badly  She felt very
cadlv and eried and hung on me and wanted to go with
ne  She saul she could not stand 1t there any longer,
~nd he kept telling me to quit, * you are influencing her
You will make her feel badly ™ and he meant that I felt
adly and it was mahmg her feel badly, and consequently
I was mfluencing her, but otherwise she was perfectly
Vappy and contented there  But she was telling me that
<he had enied every day, and he didn’t want me to hear
thns  Ile tried to keep me from hstenng to it She said
she eried every day and could not stand 1t there, and sun-
dar thmes of that kind  Told me why she didn’t like 1t,
and she dudn't hike the children and she didn’t lihe the
fare .

I don’t know what capacits Dr Wood held in the In-
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stitution at Pomt Joma Ile was a phascan there
The conversation between myself and my hitle gt was
held m the presence of Dr Wool and Dr Wikla
They heard everythmg that she saul

I saw my httle girl once afterwards, hut was not pa-
untted to speak to her It was ten days from the ume

ny hittle girl went to the Colomy lLefore T saw lier on
this occaston n the presence of Dr Wood and Dr \Wink-
ler which T have just detailed

Q When she went to the Colony on your wrnval
there, what was lier condition as to physical cleanhness

and the cleanlmess and condition of her clotling?

The plaintff objected to the answer as mconmpetent,
irelevant and nmmaterial, and outside of the 1ssues, wineh
objection was sustamned, the defendant excepted, and the
same 15 numbered, Exceplion No 234

The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows

“A  Oh, she was perfectly cleanly and all of ber
clothing and everything that 1 sent with her was pet-
fectly clean

Q Did you send out an abundant <upply of clothing
with her?

The plamtff objectadd to the guestion and to the

answer as mcompetent, trrelevant and pnmatertal and
outsile the 1ssues, which objection was sustuned, the

defendant excepted, and the same s numbered, Facep-
tion No 235

The answer to the forecoing question 1s as follows
“A I du, yes-sir

Hercupon, the plamtiff objedted to the reading of the
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reat question hecause it applied to the same matter re-
feried to o the foregomg questron, and was within the
tuhing already made, and objected to the answer on the
Lround that 1t was incompetent, irrelevant and 1mma-
teral, and was outside of the 1ssues  The defendant -
sisted on the nght to read the guestion, which objection
to the reading of the question and to the answer was
sustained, the defendant excepted and the same 1s num-
bered, Exception No 230

The question wiueh the defendant was prohibited from
readmg and the answer thereto are as follows-

Q) \What was her appearance and physical condi-
ton with reference to cleanhmess, when you saw her on
Uns occasion ten days after she went there?

“A  Well, it was appalling  Her hair — she had on
outside her best dress which was clean, but everything

Luderneath was m a dreadful condition ”

Hereupon the plamtff objected to the reading of all
the questions and answers thereto, begmmng with hne 13
of page 27 of the deposition of Mrs Irene Mohn, and
ending with hne 19, page 29 of saud deposition, and be-
g the fifteen questions and answers thereto next m-
victhatehy followmyg the last above mentwoned (uestion
and answer, upon the ground that the questions were 1m-
raterial and the answers mcompetent, irrelevant and im-
matcral, and that the testunony was outside of any of
the issues, the defendant insisted upon its night to read
cach guestion separately and by atself, and in their proper
and consecntive order, the objection was sustamed as to
cach and every of the questions and answers thereto, the
defendant excepted. and the same 1s numbeted, Toxception

No 237
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Hereupon the defendant asked the privilege of readier
and msisted on 1ts night to read cach of the quostions,
and to liave a ruling on cach <cparate question, which -
sistence was, by the Court overruled, the defendam ex-
cepted, and the same 1s numbered, Exception No 238

The aforesaid fifteen questions mentoned and roferred
to 1n the foregoing objection, and wlich the defendant
was prolubited from reading, and the answers thereto,

arc as follows, to-wit.

*Q  Just detarl what it was

“A  And her hawr was simply awful I could see 1t
across the room — the state of lier head and hair  They
played outdoors, and her hatr was thick with dirt 1 on
the scalp And I spoke to her about 1t ‘T'hat wa~ one
thing  And she sawd she had tried to wash i, but she
said, “ Nobody will help me ™ so she could not get 1t
clean herself

*Q Was she large cnough to keep herself clean*

“A  Well, she never had been taught <o as to do 1t
when she was alone [ had always< scen to that  She
was constantly with me and [ had seen to that  \nd <he

said she had to wash her hair and all that

“0QQ  What was the condhtion of her clothing and un-
derclothing

A Tt was all very corled They had to <tay out —
they sat on the ground a great deal and plaved that wans
and consequently everything she had was ~otded  and
there was no laundry there

“Q  What was the condition of hier person’®

e
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A Why, slie was —
") Of her bhody ?
A Wiy, it was unclean
"0 Very?
= A Very unclean, and shie was told that if her cloth-
mg was washed <he would have to wash 1t herself
"0 Was she able 1o wash her clotling?
" A No, slie was not
"0 Did she know lhow?
* A She dudn’t know how at all
() Had she had any bath, 1if you know, during the

time she had been theie?
A Not up to that ten days, she had not, at all
) When dud vou see her again?

. .\

no chance to speak to her

I <aw her agam one week after that, but T had
No, I beg pardon I saw her

about sin days afterwards

-

() What was her appearance and condition at that

thme?

"\ Well, it was very much worse, and T had her all
muht wotlt me that mght, and T took occasion to wash her
aiel wash her hair o

. ()

condhition at that tine

Now, just detal her general appearance and

A
with me. and thev <ent her over with her clothing, and I

Well, T was to bring her hack to Los Angeles
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1569 found one dress n the lot that was fit to put on, hut there '
was no clothing undernecath that was fit to wear at all

*Q  Well, what was its condition?

s “A It was dirty , 3t was black and filthy — the cloth-
mg It simply was.

“0Q  And what was the condition of her hody * -

“A  The body was the same.

:1570 “Q Filthy?

“A  Yes, sir, it was Her face and nech and legs
and hair and all over her body was terrible T ashed her
how she come to get so, and she said she didn’t know —
they played outdoors, they were hept out all the tume.
and she had no chance to wash herself  They had to go T
to some other room n the building, they didn’t have any
facilities n their own rooms for washmg, and some of
the ladies would try to help them some, but she said most ,

1571 of the time they didn't get around 1o 1t before school m
the morning, so she had to go without ”

WITNESS (Continumg)  During the tume [ was at
Pomt Loma, T stayed at the Homestead 1 <erved most
of the time that T was there  There were no children at
the Homestead except Mr Hansens  Mre Tmngley told
me the rcason she kept them there was because Mr an-
sen was rich and pard well  He had four hetle quls The
oldest was eight, and the others were each one about

1572

a vear and a half younger

Q  Did Mrs Tingley ever <ay amtlnng 1o vou about

keepmg mother and child together?

A Yes, she told me that mother Jove m me was evi-
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dently very stronge, but she «ard 1t was natural of course,
but 1t was not goud for the clild, and her plan was to
rase Jdnldren entirely mdependent of that and to keep
them apart from s, that the mothers held them back, and
the cluldren could only go so far as the mothers went,
m therr nature that 1s, and they could nat draw out the
better qualities  She saud 1f they were entirely independ-
ent of that she could do more with them m her ine of

tramng

Q0 What was har expectation i 1egard to domg

more with them, 1f vou know?

A Why, she told me that she was gomg to make them
all werlers for humamty and go out and work m the
waorld, and that she could not do that 1f they had any per-
sonal ties, such as patents  Het idea, as expressed to
me, was that the affection hetween a parent and child
should he absolutely severed  She sand [ ought not to
look on m child any (ifferent from any other child, I
onght not to have any different feeling for her, she told
me —she told me that—than for any other ¢lnld that
I mct, T onght to have the same feelmg and no differ-
et feeling for her, and that T ought to cultivate that
That a mother should not grve sway to her maternal feel-
mes  She saud that the maternal feeling of a mother to-
wards a child was natural, of course, hut 1t was not along
the lngher hmes Tt was not what she called lngh spinit-
ual limes It was not the thing We should kil out those
things . otherwise we conld not progress  Concerning the
question of mother and cinld, she told me that i1 my case
i was very strong, and 1t was natural of course, but she
smd that T would never progiess very far, nor my child

would not, 1f T kept that up, and she said 1t must be sev-
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1577 cred If 1 woukl put lier asude, she said, and finally gne
up all claim to her, and go along and do v work m
the wotld without her, it would be much hetter fin us
beti~. and she said that she could not have the clnld thee o
unless that could be done, that unless T would relmeuush fF
her in every respect she could not have her there, he-
cause she said she could not tram them  And wm fact
she told me, “ T don’t want cluldren as old as vours, ans-
way, because 1t 1s harder to do much with them, hut 1

1578 hke to start with them as wfants™  Dut she said, “ In T
case~ hke tlus where you come here with a httle ¢irl. of
course we have to try and do 1t Dut you will have to
do that if you stay heie, have to cve her up entuely

And we want her to forget vou,” she says *“wholly”
She didn't want me to write her hittle notes, or send her

amything, becausc that kept 1t fresh m her memory

Q  How about wniting to other people?

bt d

1579 The plamtiff objected 1o the question as irrelevant m-
{

material and as not gomg to piove any ssue which ob-
jection was sustamed, the defendant excepted, and the

same 1s numbeted, Exception No 239
The answer to the foregomg question 15 as follows

“A  She forbade me to write to any person
Q  She herself?

The plamtiff objected to the question as arrelevant, im-
1580 matenal and as not gomg to prove any assue whieh ob-
jection was sustamed, the defendant excepted. and the

same 1s numbered, Exception No 240

The answer to the forezomg question 15 s foliows

“A  Mis Tmgley herself dul, yes
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O Dud you ever write to any one while you were
there?

The plamuff objected to the question as irrelevant and
mmatenal, and to the answer as mcompetent, irrelevant
and mmaterial, winch objection was sustained, the de-
fendant excepted, and the same 1s numbered, Exception
No 241!

The answet to the fotegomg question 1s as follows.

“A  After I had been there two weeks, I told her
that 1 felt that I must write to my mother, being I hadn't
told her where | was gomng, or anstling  So [ told her
that 1 felt | must write to het ** Well™| she says, “all
rnight 7, and she says, ” You tell her — just tell her that
you are here at Pomt Loma and that you are perfectly
happy and contented and that your child 1s getting a good
cducation, wliuch she never could have gotten i Los

Angeles ™

Hercupon the plantiff objected to the reading of the
next queston m o sad deposttion, and found on line 28,
page 32 thereof, and to the answer, on the ground that
the quesnon was improper and the answer was irrelevant
and immatenal, the defendant msisted that it had the
right to read the question, the objection was sustained,
and the mmsistence to the readimg of the question was de-
med, the defendant excepted thereto, and the same 1s

numbered, Toxception No 242

The question winch the defendant was prolibited from
readime and the answer thereto ts as follows.

" Mrs Tingley told yout 1o tell your mother that you —

*.A  She told me that when I would write, she said
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I could write to her thus and o, she told me o b her
that, and she sawd " You are perfeetly happy and com-
tended ™ 1 went to miv room and thought 1t over, and

thought that was not at all the wav I felt and T wrote
a very different letter to my mothier [ felt asaf T was

gomng to write, | was gomg to write my own fedhmas and
not Mrs Tmgler’s, and | wrote a very dhticrent letter,

and I told my mother — ™

Hereupon, and before the further reading of  sand
deposition, the plamtiff objected to the reading of the
question found on lme 6 of page 33 of the deposition
of Mrs Irene M MNohn, and to the answer thereto on
the ground that the «uestion was improper, and  the
answer irrelevant, mmaterial and mcompetent wiieh ob-
jection was sustamed, the defemdant excepted, and the

same 15 numbered. Faception No o 243

The question winch the defendant was prolulnted from

rcading and the answer thereto, 1< as follows

“0Q  But you wrote vour own feehngs and not what

“~

iMrs Tingley tok! yvou to?

“A T did  LEatirely different ™

Hereupon the plamtiff objected 1o the teadimye of the
next question appearmg on hne o, page 33 of saud depo-
sition, on the gromul that the question was umproper, and
the answer irrelevant, wmmaterial and wcompetent which
objection was sustamed, the defendant excepted and ibe
same 1s numbered, Fxception No o 234

The question which the defendant was prohibnted trom

reading, and the answer thereto 1s as follows

“Q  What did yvou do with that letter?
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A And Twent to put at m the mail box and I was
forhudden 1o put it m the mail hox ™

THE COURT  If phuntff desires to object to this
ceries of questions, 1 thimk she will save time by ob-
jectime to 1t all on one objection, all that relates to the
same subject matter

MR JACKSON  These questions have not been
offered yet

THE COURT 1 sustam the objection to these ques-
trons

MR HUNSAKER  The defendant excepts Num-
bered as Fxception No 243

MR ANDREWS 1 objeet 1if the court please to all
the questions and all of the answers which your Honor
has not already ruled upon, those on page 33 and to the
sth hime of page 34, upon the ground that the questions
are smproper, and the answers urelevant, nnmaterial and

mcompetent

THE COURT  These several objections stated by
counsel will be sustaned as 1o each and every one of the
questions mdicated  and the objection inclades all the
bauance of the questons and answers on page 33, which
the court has not hitherto ruled upon, and the first

question on page 34 and the answer thereto

The defendant excepted 1o the ruling of the coutt as
to cach question and answer, and the samie 1s numbered

as Fxaeeption No 230

The questions last above mentioned, and which the de-
fendant was prolbited from 1eading are as follows.
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“Q  Who by?

“A Well, I am not sute, but I think st was Mis Jat-
terson, onc of the ladies, 1 can’t sav positinedy whethe
it was Mrs Patterson or Madame l'cterson

“Q  There was a Patterson and DPeterson ®
“A Yessir
“What was their official titles and posmons there®

A  They were both houscheepers, hut  Madame
Peterson had different duties, but they weie hoth house-

keepeis

“Q  What hecame of the letter?

b

“A  She took it She dul not want me to put 1t m
the matl box  She says, I will mail o dor vou * |
saud, “ I want 1t to go ' It was about time  And <he
sard, " Never nund [ will take it and mal 1t for you

*Q  Was there a mail box night there?

“A  There was a mail hox right there but ~he sad
it was closed and [ must not put 1t m there  \ud she
took the letter and took 1t upstairs And [ dont know
only 1 found out afternards my mother ot the letter

“Q IHow dul Mrs Tingley treat you after that let-
ter was dispatched ®

“A  Well I noticed a diftcience oy treatment

1596 there”

And hereupon, and hefore the further reading ot ~aul
deposition, the plamtiff objected to the nest cnsumg ques-

tion 1 sawd deposition, and bemg on hoe 3 ot page 34

and to the answer upon the ground that the guostion was
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improper, and the answer irrelevant, immaterial and in-.
competent, which objection was sustained, the defendant
excepted, and the same is numbered, Exception No, 247.

The guestion which the defendant was prohibited from
reading, and the answer thereto, are as follows:

* Q. Her demeanor?

“A. Yes. And I was watched. And I was forbid-
den to speak to certain persons that were there. My
present mother-in-faw was at the Homestead and she
came out one night and forbade me to speak to her.”

And hereupon the plaintiff objected to the next ensuing
question appearing on line 10 of page 34 of said deposi-
tion, and to the answer thereto upon the ground that
the question was improper and the answer irrelevant,
immaterial and incompetent, which objection was sus-
tained, the defendant excepted, and the same was num-
bered, Exception No. 248.

The question which defendant was prohibited from
reading, and the answer thereto, is as follows:

“ (). Who did?

A, Mrs. Tingley. She saw mie talking to her. She
had just arrived, and she forbacde me to ever speak to
her again.

MR. ANDREWS: Ve object also to the question
found on line 13, page 34 of the deposition, and follow-
ing the one just ruled upon, and the answer to it, upon
the ground that the question is improper, and that the
answer is irrelevant. incompetent and immaterial.

MR. HUNSAKLER: We have not propounded the
question.
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THE COURT We are tahmg a gomd deal of nme
I suggest that yon make objections to all these questions

you desire to, that 1s all of the same subject matter

MR HUNSAKER  Smnply for the purpose of hay-
mg the record show the Iine of procedure adopted, the
defendant objects to that method eof mterposing abjec-
tions, and msists that it has the right to ask these ques-
tions, to read these several questions, wud upon objee-
tion being made to the questions having a rulmg on
every question

THE COURT to Mr Huneaker  Your objection s
overruled

The aefendant excepted, and the <ame v numbered,
Exception No 249

MR ANDREWS  Deginming with the question near

the muddle of page 34 of <anl deposition ™ what reason
did she give ™ we object to all those found upon that
page, that 1s page 34 down to the answer endimg on lhine
11 of page 35 of saul deposition, on the ground that the
questions are muproper and the answers nrelevant, m-

competent and nmmaterial to cach of these questions

THE COURT  The objection to these several ques-
tions will be sustained, and to the answers

The defendant excepted, and the same 1~ numbered,
Exception No 250

The several questions mcluded m the objection last
above made by the plamtitf, and which questions the de-
fendant was prolulnted from readmg and the answers

thereto are as follows

0 \What 1eason dud she enve?
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A She dulnt give me any reason  She ashed me
1f 1 knew who sho was, and I said, Wy, certamly [
knew her i Los Angeles * She said, ** Well, don't you
talk to her at all. dont you speak to her again™  After
that when | would be walhmg on the veranda or any
place Mr Hansen would come and talk and walk with
me, and 1 was watched and never allowed 1o speal to any
person

") Allowed to speak to anyone else®

" A Only those T was working with duning the day,
but there was no conversation, we were not allowed to

speith together very much
") Was that an order®
A Yes
“ 0  Trom whom*

" A Mis Tingles  Thats, T dudn’t get it from Mrs,
Tingley, but Mr Hansen told us that that was better.

“0Q Il Mr Hansen hold any official connection

-~

with the establhishment

A e was a member of the cabinet 1 don't know

what official position

") Well, dud Mrs Tmgley forlnd you to speak to

any other person?

A No, not personally, she dudn't, except that

" Dud members of her cabmet forbul you to speak
with other people®

“.\ No, not to speak, but then we didnt, and they
didn t speak to me, you know
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WITNESS (Continumng There was a htde cd
hung up under the gas jet m the student s dimng 100,
wlhere we all ate, which stated that we were to cat out
meals i silence  There was no explanation made of that
order.

0 Well, what was the assoctation of the menbars

ol

around there?

The plamtiff objected to the answer as mcompetent,
wrelevant and mmaterial, which objection was sustamed,
the defendant excepted, and the same 1s numbered, 1ox-
ception No 251

The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follows

“A Well, they didn’t — 1t was not what one would
call sociable at all  They were all quuet There was
very hittle talk among them  They would walk around
themselves, but they dudn’t converse., and we were fot-
bdden to talk about anythmg that was sail ur any meet-
ing, anything that Mis Timgley sand we were not sup-

posed to mention it afterwards

WITNESS (Contmumg)  We were not to speak to
visitors, except m showing what we were dome, or anv-
thing of that kind, but we were not to have anmv genetal
conversation with amibody [ do not know that the
women there made trmkets or anytlang of that kud 1o
sale  The custom with 1eference to comersing wuh
visitors was an order cmanatmg from Mrs Tmgle

[ asked permission from Mis Tingley to vt mw clinld
at the Colony and she hept putting me oft She would
say, “ Well, there wall be a certam day 1 will et you go,
but T never got thete, ad finally T told her that T thought
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it either must be that she would come and stay with me
or I woukl stay with her part of the tune, or else I
thought I had better go back to Los Angeles Then
first, I got ready tocome anay a week before I did  That
tune Mrs Tingley told me she thought 1 had better come,
that there was a man and his wife and daughter wanted
to come there who had a great deal of money, and that
she had to send somebody away for a time mn order to
mahe room for them, because, she <aid, ** We need them
very much, becanse they have lots of money and we need
the money, to do the work here

I didn't have any money, and she sard, " I think you
had better go back for a httle while * She said, 1 will
send for you agam m probably mside of a month, I
think, because we will need you here But you will get
ready and go tomorrow mormng,” she smd  And so 1
got ready and packed my trunk and my tiunk was down
to San Diego that mornimg about four or five o'clock, and
I got ready to go, and the last thing, the bus was waiting
for me to get 1, but she sent word for me not to go un-
ul she came down  And she came down and told me she
didnt want me to go, that she got word those pcople
were not comng right away, and for me to stay  And
<he sawd, 1 will make 1t a httle more conventent for
vou,’ <he «aud, ©* So you can see your httle girl more, 1f
sou will stay By that hime T wanted to come back, but
she persuaded me, and talhed to the httle girl and got
her to say that she would be contended to stay a little
fonger  Amud she sent mie m, the next day We were on
the veranda for a few nunutes, and while I was i domng
this httle errand for her she sent my httle girl to the
Colony without allowmg her to say goodbye to me, or

amvthing  She went off ervime T tried to call to her,
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but Mrs Tmgley stopped me, told me [ must not do that
we must get over that feelmg jor cach othes

The only chnldren at the Colony which  were
allowed to communicate with thor mothers or tathers at
the Flomestead were the Hansen cleldren Mis Kiatzer,
the German woman 1 the hatchen, had two il dnlilren
there  One was m the Homestead, and the othar at the
Colony with my httle girl, and <he was treated the <ame
with regard to her Iittle girl  No restramt whatever was
put upon the [lansen children  ‘They came and went,
and a young lady teacher looked after them when they
wanted to go out  And they had all the privilewes of the
Homestead, the same as the grown people

MR ANDREWS  We object to the next question,
and object to the reading of :t and to the answer on the
ground that the answer 1s improper, and not addiessed to
any ssue, and the answer following 15 mecompetent, ir-
relevant and unmatenal, and all the 1est on the page, of

the Court please, on the same ground — page 38

MR JACKSON  The defendant msists on the nght
to read these questions as they come, not only as a nut-
ter of reading, but for the purpose of keepmg the record

straight as to what questions are admatted

The objection was sustamed, the defendant excepted,

and the same 15 numbered, Excepuion No 231

The questions mentioned m the foregomg abjection of
the plamtiff, and wich questions the defendant was pro-
hibited from readmmg, and the answeis theteto are as
follows.

“Q What was the gencial appeatance ot the other

“
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children at the colony at the time you saw your little

girl?

“A. They were all the same as my little girl, with
the exception of the Hansens.

* Q. Did you notice them?

~

“A. I did, certainly.

" (). How many were there?

~~

“A. There were four little Cuban children, I think,
that I noticed very much.

“Q. How did those Cuban children look?

“A. Well, they were in the same condition in regard
to filth and dirt that mine was, There were two others
that were somewhat older who looked a little bett‘er..
They were able to do more for themselves. Those were
the two little Gird children from Pasadena,

“Q. Onc of those Gird children was old enough
to take carc of herself and her sister?

“A. Old enough to take care of herself and her sis-
ter, and she helped my little girl a little, what time she
had; but they had so very little time for anything of that

kind.”

“WITNESS (Continuing): My labors there were
not arduous. They only troubled me when the Lotus
ITome children came, still I didn’t mind that much, be-
cause [ felt that I was doing something that had to be
done, anvway. There were eleven children in the Lotus
IHome consignment. They were badly in need of care
when they arrived, but, of course, they had been coming

a long journey on the train, and they were very short
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of clothmg, and were m a very had condiion  That
condition was nuproved after they got thete  There were
four of us went to work at them, and we got them fined
up somewhat, but after that, the ciothing and things were
short, so 1t was hard to keep them very neat

I don’t know whether any solicitations for subscriptions
or assistance with reference to mamtaunng any of those

children were ever made at the ITomestead

Q Do you know 1if 1t was made to othets outsude of
the llomestead ?

A Why, 1t was under the International Brotherhood
League Soctety, and she had money commg m from that
source all the time outside  The lodges were contnibut-
mg to that  And 1 heard lier say once that that Inter-
national Drotherhood League fund was the thing that
enabled her to do almost all the work she dul there  The
International Drotherhiood League was formed by N
Timngley and her cabinet, and 15 a part of the Theosopln-
cal Association It was foimed for the purpose of car-
mng for this Lotus Home.

The robe which Mrs Tingley wore was a long loose
gown, 1t 1s made m one piece from the shoulders  The
ones I saw her wear were not ornamented m any wav,
only a cord around the waist T saw hiet wear a blue one,
a black one and a wiite ane. made m smnlar fashon 1
don’t know that these different 1obes have awy patticu-
lar sigmficance  The white one has that s anlv worn
at mectings and ccremomes  In the evenmg <he would
put that on at the mectings  She didn’'t wear it cow-
monly  The putple onc 15 worn evers day, a~ a rule
excepting Sundays when she woie the hlack oue The

mmates of that Instaitution addiess her as  Mother 7 ot
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“Purple”  She did not tell me to address her by those
names, but every one did and [ was told to

There was a guard, a watch, every mght who pa-
trolled the halls of the homestead  Theire were the three
Hoors and the halls went all around the bullding on cach
floor It was a arcular floor and a guard went through
the bhulding every mght  Aned then thete was one on
the front veranda outswde of Mrs Tingley’s windows
ITs duties were to watch  Tle walked up and down
there at mght to guard her windows, and then there were
outside guards at the colony and at the gates of the
homestead  Those guards are munerous  There was
one I kaow at the homestead and onc at the colony every
aight, and they changed off 1 don’t know whether there
was more than onte or not 1 don t know what their du-
tics and thetr mstrucnons wete  Mrs Tingley never dis-
cussed the subject of guards with e, nor did her mem-
bets of the cabimet  The guaids were all to be um-
formed, but the umforms were not fimshed when 1 was
there  Mr Hansen had a uniformt The others were not
completed e wore Ins Tt was a hrown sort of plaited
Norfolk coat or something of that kind, hke a huntmg
iacket T don’t know of what matenal 1t was made
Ie wore leather ieggmgs, to the hnees I heard Mrs
Tingiey sav they ware all 1o have wuniforms and the la-
dics were 1o have umiforms smular to hers, and the chil-
dren One of the htle Cuban girls had a hght brown
dress VMres Tigley said all the c¢lilidhen were to be
tresacd hike that They hado’t got them when 1 came
AW AN

When | hist jemed the Theosophical Soctety i Amer-

wa, Mis Tmeloy was not the official head T just took
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distmction of race, creed or color, or amtling of that
kmd, and then afterwards, after the Universal Drother-
hood was declared, and she became the official head,
we took another pledge, pledgmg ourselves to her, and
to everything she did  Pledging ourselves was stuictly
to Mrs Tingley as head of all thinas, of all the wotk and
the financial condition and cverything, she had the man-
agement of all those matters, and of all the money, and
everything was put m her name  All the documents and
evervthing were given to her

My pledge was a pledge to suppott het m whatever
she dul  We were not pernutted to violate that pledge
or to withdraw from it We pledged ourselves not to
do so

Q  Well, did you ever hear Mrs Timgley make am
expression of opimon or of belief as o what would hap-
pen to any one who violated that pledge?

The plamtiff objected to the uestion and to the answer
as rrrelevant, mmmaterial and meompetent, winch objee-
tion was sustained, the defendant excepted, and the same
15 numbered, IException No 2351

The answer to the foregmng question 12 as follows

* A Well, she sard at a meetng here o Los \nge-
les, after that Congress, that vengeance would come o
those who violated this pledge, and she <aund other things
that T 1eally can't remember

Hercupon, and hefore the readimg of the nest ensung
question m saud depusition  the plamtdf abjected to the
question and to the second question tollowmg amd vy the

answers, and 10 the readme of the questions on the
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crounds that the same were relesant, nnmatenal amd m-
competent, which objection was sustaned, the defendant

excepted, and the same s numbered, IEsception No 232

The questions winch the defendant was prolunted from

readimg, amd the answers thercto are as follows

() Dut you heard her say that vengeance would

come —
A Yes, T heard her say that
“() — — — to those who violated that pledge®

“A Yes

Hercupon, the defendant offered and ashed pernussion
10 read these two questions as they were presented m the
deposition, the plamtiff obiccted, and the court demed
the defendant pernussion to read the questions, stating
that the sustammg of an objection to a question 1mphed
that pernussion to read the same was demed, the defend-
ant excepted. and the same 1s numbered, Exception No

233
O Well, how dud you come to leayve ot Loma?

A Welll I went and told her that I thought I must
come back to Los Angeles, that 1 could not stay there un-
der the enisting arcumstances with my hittle girl - And
she told me to re-consider 1t [ told her m the afternoon,
I ~aul 1 think T had better go tomorrow My trunk
s ahrcads i San ego, and T think T had better go back
m the mornmme ™ And she wanted me to reconsider 1t,
she sard unul after dimner that mght And after dinner
she sent Mrs Maver to me, and she talked with me quite

a whde and told me that 1 didn™t tealize the advantage
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T had 1 bemg there and of T (hd T would wilhngle einve
up my httle airl entirely, think no more about st and stay
there

Q  Who was Mrs Maver®
The answer to the foregomy question 1~ as follows

“A  Shes Mrs Spaulding  She s a dose associate
of Mrs Tmngley T dont know m what capaoity <he
stands  And T told her T chdnt see it that way and
could not possibly remam under those conditons 8o
she sawd, very well, 1 could go m the mormng bu”,
she saud, *you can't have rvour hittle gnl tomght And
Mrs Tingley sent me a note m the mormg telhng me
— 1 didn’t know how 1 was poing to get the hittle vl
m tmme to take her to San Dicgo, hecase they told me
I could not go to the colony  Mis Mayer ~ad,  We
will see'that you get her some way © Dut Mrx Tingles
sent me a note 1w the mormng telling me the <chool
teacher would meet me at the colony gate, and | took the
bus with the Iittle gl and the things, and when T <aw
her I was ashamed to bung her home

The plamtiff moved to strike the followme portion from
the foregoing answer, “and when [T <aw her I was
ashamed to brimg her home”, on the wrouwnd that it was
mcompetent, wrrelevant and munaterial, wineh motion was
granted, the defendant excepted, and the <ame 15 num-

bered. Exception No 234

The followmg potuon of =aul answer was then read to
the jury
“A Sheas Mis Spanlding  She s a ddose assoctate

of Mrs I'mglev | don’t know o what capaany she
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stands  And | told her T dulnt see 1t that way and I
could not possthly 1emam under those conditions  So she
saud, very well, T could go mn the mormmng, * but”, she
saud, " vou can’t have your Iittle girl tomght,” and Mrs
Tmgley sent me a note m the mornmg teling me— 1
didn’t know how | was going to get the httle girl
time to take her to San Diego, because they told me 1
cowrd not go to the colony  Mrs Mayer said, “ We will
But Mrs Tmgley sent

sce that you get her some way
me a note m the mornmg telling me the school teacher
would meet me at the colomy gate, and 1 took the bus
with the httle girl and the things ™

MR ANDREWS e object to the reading of the
next question and all of the questions and answers down
to and mchuding hne 23 of page 435 of the deposition of
Irene N Mohn, on the ground thar the questions are um-
proper, and the testimony arrelevant, immatenal and -
competent

MR JACKSON  The defendant msists on its nght
to read the questions

The objection was sustamed the defendant excepted,
and the sanme 15 numbered, Fxception No 2354

MR ANDREWS  The objecuion 1s to eachh one of
the questions and to cach one of the answers

THE COURT T understand so,  The objection will
be sustamed to the reading of any of the questions to
which the objection 1s made, and the answers 1 response
theteto

The defendant excepted to the ruhng on each of the
questions and the answers, and the same 1s numbered,

Fxeeption No 233



1649

1650

1651

1652

413

The questions referred to and mentioned m the alin
objection and appearmyg on page 435 of the doposition o1
Irene N Mohn, and wlich questiens the defendant was
prolulnted from readimg, and the answaers thereto, are as
follows

“0Q  What condition was she mn?

A Her own clothing was so soiled that they put on
a dress that had been donated by some one, that didn’t
fit her at all, on top of all the duty underdothng un-
derneath, and I had to stop m San Dicgo and go and iy

and fix her up.
“Q How long dud 1t take you?

“A Well, 1 didn't have very long, but T spent all the
time I had, about an hour o1 «0 1| went to the stoe
and got some things

“Q  Well, what was the condition of het ddothime and
her body?

<A Well, 1t was just filthy, that was all
“Q  Just filthy?

“A  Yes, and [ got some stockmes wnd some things

of that knd to put on her and bimg her home ™

QQ  Have you had any communcation with Mis Ting-

lev smce you left Pomt Loma at that tune?

A No sir I wrote to et three times after T ocame
back, just 1clating to my retun and dhtfesent mattars
connection with the lodge here that ghe had talked 1o me
about and the way they treated mie when I oeame hack

here, and [ wrote and finally 1esigned theres vou know
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(3 Why id you do that?

The plamtff ohjected to the question as irrelevant, mm-
matertal and mcompetent, and further that the answer
wis a conclusion of the witness, and not a recital of any
fact, which objection was sustamned, the defendant ex-
cepted, and the same 18 numbered, Exception No 256

The answer to the foregoing question 1s as follows.
“ A DBecause | was thoroughly disgusted.

tHereupon, plamtiff objected to the next question upon
the ground that st was irrelevant, immaterial and incom-
petent, and that the answer was a conclusion of the wit-
ness and not a 1ecital of any fact, The defendant insisted

on the nght to tead the question

THE COURT Tt may he understood that the de-
fendant’s counsel msists upon reading n all these ques-
tions to wilich objection 18 made, without repeating 1t
avery time, and that the court demes that 1ight, when
the court sustams the objection 1t mcludes the right

1o read the questions and that the defendant excepts

The objection to the reading of the foregomg question
was sustined, the defendant excepted, and the same 1s

numbered, xception No 257,

The question mentioned m the last and foregomg ob-
rection of the plantfl, and wineh question the defendant
was prolibited from readimg, and the answer thereto s

as Tollows
"0 Now qust detarl the reasons

“\hy, | ofelt as though the whole thimg was a farce

and a nustake aned 1 had heen deluded and worked 1nto
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somethimg I was wholly ashamed of | was achancd 1o
have it known T had anytling to do with it, and wrote o
letter herc saymg that my visie at Pond Loma hied fully
decided me, what I saw there had made mie hehove that ot
was not according to my 1deas of Theosophy at all and
espectally the treatment of my clhild was not accordmyg
to any laws of humanitanan work that I knew ansthing
about, and I therefore resigned every connection with

the lodge and the orgamzation ”

MR ANDREWS  The plamull now objects, i the
court please, to the rcading of the next two questions
on page 46, bemg all the questions there, and to the an-
swers, upon the grounds that the questions are nrelevant,
mmaterial and incompetent, and that the answers are
conclusions of the witness, and not the reatal of am
fact, and also to the questions amd answas on pave
47 down to Iine 21, and we object to cach of those ques-
tions — I thmk it embraces the same subject matter

The objection was sustamed, the detendant excepted,

and the same 1s numbered, xception No 238

The questions mentioned m the foregomg objection,
and which questions the defendant was prolubited 11om
reading, and the answers thereto are as follows

“Q  And that was the reason you lert Dot Loma
“A It was

“Q  What was yrour general inpressim hasad apon
your observation amd upon your comversiation wath M-
Tmgley and with other membars of her cabimet as 1o the
character, conduct and general tormation and obreat at

that nstitution there at Pomt Loma ®
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A Why T el as though the whole thimg was a
scheme that Mrs Tingley was worlang up, and she just
wanted people that had money, and therefore was con-
trary to the rules of the orgamzation, the Theosophical
Orgamzation. and 1t seemed as though even the children
part — she only took the children 1w to follow up the In-
ternational Brotherhood Leagnie by-laws, but that 1t was
only for the money that that part of the work brought
that 1t was done  Ieople readily contribute for the sup-
port of children when they would not have i any other

wWan

0 Is that msthtution down there at Pont Loma

conducted upon sane or upon an msane hasis?

A Why, T felt as though it was insane, devord of
all common sense m every respect, the actions and the

rules that we had to hye by, and all that”
0 What werce those rules, 1f you hnow?

A Well, T mean the way we had to cat and the way
we were supposed to Iive, m silence most of the time, not
to speak  Mis Tingley promulgated those rules  The

rule to “eat 1w silence T was prnted  The others were
not Al of course there were little things she would
drop occasionally m meetings that we were told after-
wards—we were told by her never o refer to or talk

over those things she said many way

MROANDREWS  We object to the next question
and to the answer upon the gronnd that the question 15
mpraper and  the answer arrelevant and immatenal,
and also the next question aned the answer which em-
braces all the matter upon page 48, and also the ques-
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1665 tions and answers on page 49, and  the  questions

and answers to and ncluding line 20 on page 30,
on the ground that the questions are vmpioper, and that
the answers arc irrelevant, mcompetent and mnmaterial

The objection was sustamned, the defendant excepted,

and the same 1s numbered, Excepuion No 239

The questions mentioned m the foregome objcction,
and appearing on pages 438, 49 and 30 of the deposition
of Irene N NMaohn, and wlich the defendant was pin-
hibited from reading, and the answets thercto are as
follows

“Q AMrs MNohn, when vou went down to Pomt
Loma, dud you have any eonversation with Mrs Timgles
with reference to Dr Geotge F Mobn, who s now

your present hushand® The second time, [ believe it was®
“A Yes, it was the sccond tme T did, yes
"0 Just detail that conversanhon, will you, please?

“A  Why, n the moimng when she called me m and
had the first talk with me after [ had gotten there, T told
her that they had put lnm out of the lodee the mght he-
fore ‘They prevented me from gomg to the mectig I
Beach did, and then he had 1t all fixed, and they took
action—or he did, rather —and put him out of the
lodge Said that he hypnotized people  And Mis
Tmgley, the nest mornmg when T talked with her — 11
dide't know that at all until after 1 had got on the tram,
when Dr Beach came to me and told e he had done ot
And I felt very hadly about it and <hould not have gone
to Pomt Loma at all i | had known that  That woukd

have put a new heht on the whole thmg But T was al-
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rcady on the tram and started, and T went  And the
fitst thig T dud when T got there was to tell Mrs Ting-
ley  And Dro Beach 1old me he had orders from her to
doat  And when [ told her, <he saxed, * \Why cid they do
" 1 sad  Why, he said he had orders from wou to
do ™ She savs, T didn’t know ansthing about st ™
And then she ashed me if T knew about lnm, why they
put i out  And T said why  And she ashed me of [
hnew that he hy pnotized people, and T sard T didn’t know
amvthmg of the hind, and 1 was perfectly sure that he
didn’t, and didn’t know anythmg about that  Then she
ashed mie off he had money, 1f the doctor had money
Andd Trold her T eidnt know  She sard, * Do you know
whether e has any money or any property m Ins name
or not*” And I old her 1 didn’t know, but thought he
had some. but T didint know amvtlimg about 1w, [
thought it was very hutle  Dut the money coming
to hun was not i his possession  She said,  Well,”
<he sad, we will let it go just as it 15, then”

QO You was not married to Dr Mohn at that time?

“A No. T was not married to him until after that

She told me, by the way, not to marry him

() She told you that*

“ N Yeso She sand. T would net marry anyhods,”
she smve And she gave all the ladies, at the time of the
congress, mstructions not to marty unless they could
mairy well inancaially o as< to hring the money mto the
work here

() Duxl <he express that —

A\ She eapressed that
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“0Q  —to bung the money mio the work®

“A  Yes, so as to bring the money mto the work
to help that along

" Q. She scemed to be lookimg after the money, then,

more than anytling clse, did she®

The plamtiff at the tme of the tahing of sard doposi-
tion, objected to the question as leading and suggestive,

and not justified by the answer ’

Q3 Well, what dul she seem to be lookmg after
particular, Mis Mohn?

‘A Why, I thmk she was lookmg after the money
particularly, on account of her tlmg me  that  she
wanted the people who had the money there m place of
me.

“Q I will ash sou a question, and 1t 18 a square
leading question, Dul vou cver hear Mis Tmgley ~ay m
any of her comversations with you, or m It lectures
from the platforin, or at other occasons that it was
the duty of members of the Unnversal Drotherhood to

mduce people of money to enter the orgamyzation ®

The plamtiff at the time of the takmg of sud dep-
csition, objected to the queston as leading

“A Yes, T did  She sand that we must do that
order to keep up the standard of the  orgamzanon and
we needed the moneved class to carrv on the wotk
And she saud we could always get the other dass ot
people 1, but we must work especradly for the mancval
class
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WITNESS (Continuing) [ have been a Theoso-
phist for about five years  Mis Tingley was not at the

head of it at that time

The plamtifl waved the reading of the
CROSS EXAMINATION

of the witness
The cross-exanunation of the witness was as follows

Y MR MCKINLEY  Dr Moln 's a man of some
means, but he had no ready money at that time. 1lle
owns property m Los Angeles valued at between fifty
and one hundred thousand dollars, but 1t 1s subject to

a life estate i another person

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION OF IRENE N
MOIIN

Plamuff hete objected to the reading of any part clf
the re-threct exammation of the wifness because it was
irrelevant and mmatenal, and that the questions were
not proper re-direct examnation, and the testumony was
meompetent, irrelevant and nmmatenal, which objection
was sustamed, and the defendant excepted, and the
same 1s numbered, Exception No 260

The questions asked of the witness on re-direct ex-
annmation and mentioned m the foregomg objection, and
which the defendant was prohibited from readmg, and

the answers theteto, are as follows
DY MR JACKSON

*Q  Did you know, at the time of this conversation
with Mrs Tingley, that Dr Mohn had this mterest

that propeity ®
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“A Oh, ves, she knew that, too But <he asked e
if he had money that he could get at that ume She
had wanted him to furmsh five thousind  dolias, T
thimk 1t was, to estabhish a prmung soaets, o prnting
for prmmting the magazine m San Dicgo, and he was
aboutt to raise the money when they put lim out you
know

“0  Was he proposmg to donate that money *
& A

“A Yes Dut 1 don't know that bhe would have
succeeded m domg 1t, becanse just at that tune there
were other complications came up, and Dr Dieadhh hnew

about that, but he thought that he had it ™

Herecupon the defendant produced and oftered e evi-
dence the deposition of Mrs Miram R Lebert, taken
on behalf of defendant, under stipulation at fLos An-
meles, on the 12th day of December, 1902, and wiluch
deposiion was admtted o evidence, certamn portuns
thercof hemg excluded Dby “the ot and which swd

deposition 1s as follows

MIRIAM R EGBERT

BY MR JACKSON My full name s Minam R T a-
bert I reside at 637% South Droadway and wny busi-
ness place 15 114 South Broadway, Tos \ngeles 1 have
resided m Los Angeles for nme vears 1 know Kath-
erme Tmgley, and am acquamted wath the premises at
Pomt Loma known as the Theosophwal Headguarters
of the Universal Diotherhood, as they wares ahour thiee
years ago  Of course, there has been lots of anfding
and changes there simee [ was there T owas there fist

at the layving of the corner stone Februuy 22ud, e



1685

16586

1687

1688

422

vears ago D owas i San Diego at that ume about ten
dass and was one dy at Pomt Tooma I saw the laymg
of the cotner stone at that time and the ceremomes pet-
tammg thereto, and met Mrs ‘T'imgley there  The cere-
moutes were very snilu to the laving of the coner
stome of any building Very smular to the laying of
the worner stone of the Masonie T'emple m Los Angeles,
wiich 1 saw  There wus not, on that occasion, any
cetemonmes ot Pomt Loma other than those attendant
upon the laving of the cotner stone  There were private
meetmes mothe lodge room at San Diego that evemmng
when T saw some of the ceremomes, but not at Pomt
TLoma  Mis Tmgley Qid not attend those mectings

I kunew the members of her cabmet T don’t thmk
that the cabmet proper had been formed at that time
I think ot was after that, at the congress i Chicago,
that she formed what she called her cabinet, but they
were the same people and pobably m the same capacity,
only under different names, and some of thent were at
that meeting

My Nereshemer was the acting president of the so-
cetyv at large  Mas Pingley was considered the Liser-
terie head of the society, bhut had nothmg whatever to
do with ats finances i any manner, and any paper that
was ever wiiften or ssued had that statement at the
head of it — that Mis Tgley had no official connec-
ton noany mamer with the society Tlis was the

sacety as st was when KNathenie Timgley came nto 1t

O Well what st now?

The plantiff objected 1o the question on the ground
that the answer was not responsive to the question,
that at purported to gnve the opimon of the witness, and
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not the facts from which the qury could detamine the
situation, was puiely hearsay, and the wsumony was
irrelevant, mmmaterial  and  meompaan which oy
tion was sustamed, the defendant excopted and the sanie
1s numbered, Exception No 201

The answer to the foregomg question 1s as follow s

“A  Later on, the following wmter, atter the Ly
of the cotrer stone m Clicago, she sprang a tiick on

.

the convention, and under the pretense or guse ol — —
Q  Wereyou there?
A No, I was not

Hercupon, and bhefore the seadimge of the nest ques-
tion, the plamuff objected to the questom wnd o the
answer on the ground that 1t was irrelevant, nmmataal
andd wcompetent, that the witness hid not appuar o
have any hnowledge from wincr she could state facts
winch objection was sustamed, the defendant execptad,

and the same 1s numbered  Exception No o 202

The question mentioned m the toregomg ohjeet on
and wlich the defendant was prollated frone readmg,

and the answer thereto, s as follows

“Q T will just ash youaf the same ~oacy the <ame
conditions, exist now as 1t dul w180 at the tine ot the
laymg of the corner ~tone Do those same condions
with reference to Mrs Tmglev now provaal mothe see

ciety ®
"A No, they do not

WITNESS (Conummme ) Mis Tinglev conanads

absolutely from every stamdpomt and vonvwhere i

oy
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finances of the Unnersal Biotherhood T am personally

coquamted with Mis Tigley

() Have you cver had any comersation witih her
with reference to people who had been members of the
Theosoplical cult of winch she professed to be the
Head, better hnown probably as the Unnersal Brother-

hood *
A Ay comversation personally, do you mean®

O Yes, with refereace 1o the results that nught fol

low them m the event they left the Brotherhood

The plamufl objected " to the answer as irrelevant,
meompetent and mmmaterial, that the same objection he
addressed to all the questions and answers on page 57
of the deposiion of Mimam R Egbert  that 1s all that
remams on that page and all upon page 38, and 10 and
mddudimg hne 7 of page 397 which objection was sus-
tamed  the defendant escepted, and the same 15 num

bered Fxception No 263

The answer to the question last above set out, and the
questions and answers thereto meluded and mentioned
1m the objection to the question last above set out, as fol
lowing saud queston and appearmg on page 37, 38 and
o and meluding Ime 7 of page 39 m the deposition of

Minam R LEghert, are as follows

"N Welll ot was not pereonal conversation ]

heard a speceh that <he made
O Wdl what was u®
O WAl now when was w®

A Ttwas adtar the Crasadors, what was hnown as
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1697 the Crusaders return to America, and after the laving

of the corner stone, when she visited Los Angddes, m

our lodge room lere on Fifth sticet

" Q

1698

It occurred here 1 Los Angeles on Fifth Street
Yes sir

In the Theosoplucal Soviety ~ lodae room *
Yes

Can you give the approsimate date”

Well, the laying of the comer stone was Fob-

tary 22nd, and she was down here a few day s after that

It mught have been three, 1t nmght have been two, at

might have been four

“Q
A

Well, tell what the speech was

Well, the statement was that amyone who 1e-

signed — and we should all be very carelul — those who

1699 had any idea of resigning, that we were takmg ven

great, grave chances of personal injury . that m any

cvent we were apt to have anything happen us of a dis-

astrous character And she cited mstances of different

people who had been burned 1o death, and accused ot

murder, and killed mstantly, and varnous things of the

kind, as bemg a very dangerous thing to do—to 1esign

D

from the society

“Q

e

And did she prediet that that would follow those

1700 Who resigned ®

. A
"Q

Would follow those who restgned

Do you know Mrs Eghert, f that speech was

teported 1 any paper or papers contiolled by Mis Tig-

ley ?
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“ A Yoo T read the speech T have read at, printed,

m different — [ wont say different papers, but T did
one paper . but what that particular paper was, [ could

not say It was a paper belongimg to and issued by the

society
‘03 The Unnersal Drotherhood?
“A The Unnversal Drotherhood
O At San Diego®

A No, they were not at San Dicgo then, they were

at 144 Madison Avenue, New Yoik
“Q It was the ” Crusader 77
YA Y Crusader,” yves
“0 Do vou remember the date?
" No, I do not, could not tell the date

WITNESS (Contunumg) 1 have had once or twice
ordimary - personal  comversaton with Mrs Tingley
When T jomed the society [ otook several pledges [
tooh a pledge to Mrs Tingley, the mamm part of the
pledees after we jomed, after she came mto the move-
ment, was to Mis Tmglev  Of course the souety on
the side, hut Mrs Tmgley m particular I could not
gne vou the exact wording of the pledges, but of T tell
vou as nearly as T can remember, 1t was that at all risks
andd all hazards of reputation or time or money or cn-
ergy expended, hfe, limb, or anyvthing else, that we
would defend Natherme Tingley . and the prineiples un-
derhiang it were supposed, of course  The prmeples
were supposed to be the mam objeet, but Katherme

Tmeleys name always blazed out everywhere
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31705 Hereupon the plaintiff objected to the question next
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following on the ground that the same was immaterial
and the conclusion of the questioner, and not the opinion
of the witness, (no objection to the form of said ques-
tion having been made at the time of the taking of said
deposition), the objection was sustained, the defendant

excepted, and the same is numbered, Exception No. 264,

The question referred to in the foregoing objection,
and which the defendant was prohibited from reading,
and the answer thereto is as follows:

“Q. Sort of old time oath of fealty?
“A. Yes.”

WITNESS (Continuing) : I was at Point Loma for
about ten days during the time the congress was held
there. After the time when the corner stone was laid,
The Congress began on the 13th of April. I saw and
heard lots of things then.

Q. Well, tell us what you saw?

A. T could not tell them all that T know of, if [ tried.
Q. As much as you can.

The answer to the foregoing question was as follows:

“A. To begin with, she had a play called the
Eumenides, a Greek play. That was to be the main
show, T believe. We didn't any of us know that the
Theosophical Socicty was to be turned into the show
business, but since it had, why we were all in it and
seemed to be in for it.

Before the foregoing answer was read, the plaintiff ob-
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peeted and moved 1o stnihe therefrom the  following

words

“ We didn t any of us know that the Theosophical So-
crety was to he turned mto the show husiness, but smce
it had, why, we were all it and secemed to be n for 1t,”
on the ground that the same was a conclusion of the
witness, and not the reetal of a fact, and was irrelevant,
incompetent and nmmatenal, wlich objection was sus-
tamed, the motion granted, the defendant excepted, and

the same 15 numbered, Foxception No 263

The defendant was then pernutted to read the follow-
me portion of sad answer to the jury

A To begin with, she had a play called the Eume-
mdes, @ Greek play - That was to be the mamn show, I

helieve

WITNESS (Contmumg) It 1s one of the standard
Greeh plass of Aesehylus  The Eumenides, 1t 1s called
\nd they rendered the plav vers nicely for amateurs
The people who took part an the play were robed in
Greeh costume  This Greek costumie 15 a long, wlite
tunie, rather low nedhed, Gieek border, and long flowing
seeves, the regular Greek dress, you can get a copy of it

most any place

() Now, Mrs Fabert, did sou «ce any of the cere-
monies comnducted there at mght, other than this Greek

play *

Vo Yes we had imtatory exercises or ceremonies at
mdmaht, jomncvad up to the holy ground, or site of
the schaol T eonld not tell you what tiume we started on

the joumes  We walled there two by two My hus-
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band and myself were there. T do not know if they had
any order of precedence. Mrs. Tingley was not there.
She was at the hotel and would drive along to the cere-
monies after the rest were there. It was a hard job,
this going and standing two or three hours with your
finger on your lips and the wind whistling around. It
was cold and uncomfortable there that night. ‘The or-
der of the march was that we were to hold our fingers
on our lips. The order emanated from Mrs. Tinglev.
Some of the people spoke, but they were not supposed
to do so. T heard people speak.

Q. Tell what they said.

The plaintiff objected to the answer as irrclevant, in-
competent and immaterial, and as hearsay and not com-
ing from a person authorized to speak for the plaintiff,
which objection was sustained, the defendant excepted,

and the same is numbered, Exception No. 200.

The answer to the foregoing cuestion is as follows:

“A. My husband said that he wondered how Jong
this damned performance would continue. e whispered
to me. And I know he would have been instantly turned
off the grounds if she had known it, and of course [

nudged him and he kept quict.

WITNESS (Continuing): When we got up there
Mrs. Tingley was driven up to the grounds and we were
all seated on the seats that had bheen found for the audi-
ence at the play, and she went through various motions,
incantations and ceremonies, that, as nearly as | under-
stood anything, was a kind of necromancy.  And then
we marched back. Mrs. Tingley had on her robe that
she usually wore. She wore a purple robe most of the

*
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el Tam pretty certan that that was a purple robe
that evenming The maponity of the participants i those
cerctionies were cothed m the ordinary  every-day
clothes, busmess diess The nunonity had on those long
white tobes over therr dotlung, I osuppose 1t would
have been pratty cool without them 1 think the men
only hadk on those long white robes that eveming

The petsons with the wlinte robes on <l nothimg i
particalar - Knd of chanted and waved therr hands i
the ar a few tmes, amd w0 forth Mas Tmgley did not
imahe an addiess About as near as { can tell you, she
did 2o throngh some motions and chants and things of
that sort, and the rest of us all stood there with our
fingcrs on our hips [ odo not remember whether we
howad our heads, but the order was to keep our fingers
oo hps They did not all do 1t They were sup-
posed to

When that proceeding was over, 1t was about nnd-
might and then we maiched back home  On the trip up
same of the people m the winte robes carried torches
[ am not certam as to whether they held them all the
e they ware up there There was a kind of shootng,
Ihe ~tars snonnd e the daik, hghts fhitting here and
there occasionadly, and <o on T could not be positive
ahout that On the return home, we took up the same
ardar ot mareh, two Dy two, and when we came to where

wi holoneed we broke file

MR OANDREWS  Planufl desnes to object to the
tost gquestion g the cowrt please, and to the answer,
ol to the remuundar of the questions and answers ap-
prang on page 63 of the deposition of Mmam P Eg-
hert, upon the ground that the questions are nnproper,

and the wswers nrdevant, momatersal ad meonmpetent,
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and 1s all of the remainder of the dircct examination of
the witness. The objection is to cach one of the ques-
tions as well as to them severally.

The objection was sustained, thic defendant excepted,
and the same is numbered, Exception No. 267.

The questions mentioned and referred to in the fore-
going objection as appearing upon page 63 of the depo-
sition and being the remainder of the direct examination
of the witness, and which the defendant was prohibited
from reading, and the answers thereto are as follows:

“Q. Do you know Mrs. Egbert, or did vou cver have
any conversation with Mrs. Tingley as to the character
of persons who — — — —

“A. No conversations, no.

“Q. Did you hear her make any observations from

the rostrum or platform — —
“A. Yes.

“Q. — as to the character of persons they should la-
bor to get into that institution?

“A. Yes.

“Q. What was that?

“ A, Tt was the rich people that they should cater to.

Q. They should cater to the rich?

“A. VYes sir.

“Q. What was the reason of that »

*A. Well, she said, we didn't want the poor enes.

“Q. What did they want with the rich ones?
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v Wanted powerful rich people, with imfluence,
and ~o forth and as the society had been formulated for
the purposc of honehrtine humamty, the lower, poorer

clisses —

(0 \nd they wated the nich people to recerve the

benefits ®

v Well, that scemed a httle mconsistent to us, hut

that was her orders  She was the great mogul
CROSS FXANHNATION of MRS EGBERT

The plamtfl wanvad the cross exammation of the wit-
noss and thereupon the defendant offered certam por-
tions of the ttoss exanmnation, commencemg at hine 19,
page 66, and the plamtif objected to the reading of the
question, and 1o the answer becanse the testimony wis
meompetent arrdevant and mmaterial, which objection
was sustamed, the defendant excepted, and the same 1s

numberad, Excepuon No 208

The questem mentioned - the foregomg objection,
andl wineh the defendant was prolunted from reading

and the answer thereto s as follows

BY JUDCE McKINLEY O When was thus
spoceh that you mentioned m wineh <he saud that she

wantud 1o cater to the tich people™

AW T don’t temember just which one It was
one of the vsits she mide here 1 think 1t was after

the Crusade — of after the —ves after the Crusade

Hacupon the plonnft objected to the reading of the
next guestion and 1o the answer because the testimony

was incomporent nrelevant and mimatenal, which ob-
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jection was sustamed, the defendant oveeptad, aned the
saine 15 numbered, Exeeption Noo 26

The question mentioned 1 the forewomg objection and
wiich the defendant was prolubited fron reading, il
the answer thereto, are as {ollows

“0  What words cid she nse moregard 1o t®

“A  Why, she stated we were not {o encourage poor
people conmumg into our place. that we should all seeh 1o
associate with wealthy people, that we <hould all sceh
to wear finc apparel and clothme, and that we should
better our conditions, and those of us, of any, who hivad
m poor houses should move  And I know several that
dud

Q@ Did she give amy reacon why sou were to do
that?

The plamtiff objected to the question and also ob-
jected to the reading of cach and cvery question o1
answer upon page 67 of the deposminon of Maram R
Egbert as rrelevant, wnmatenal and ot responsie to
any 1ssue anising upon the ducet cxammation which ob-
jection was sustamed, the defendant escepted, and the

same 15 ninnbered, Exception No 270

The questions wicluded o the Toregomy objection,
and wineh the defendant was prohibited Trom reading,
and the answers theteto and appearing upon page 07 of

the deposition of Minam R Ighert are as follows

“() Did she give amy reason why von were to o
that?

“A  Yes
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What 1aawon’?
She wanted to cater to the rich people

Wdll, dul she use those words, “Cater to the

rich people®”

.y

eates
()

A

Wdl, T do not know that she used the word

Well, what words did she use?

Well, T don’t know that T can just remember

the words she used  She sard we wanted rich people,

the mfluence of the nich people, m the society

Q
A
"0

A

Well, why did she say she wanted 1t?
Because they had moncy
Well, for what purpose chd she want the money »

Why, of course. all the people mr tlus society

had pledged themselves to give her all the time, money

and energy of ther personality — practically

-

A

Yes

To do what?
To binld up ths sooety
Yes o And what was the society to do*

The wnciety was «upposed —the  object  and

startimg pomt aied what 1t was for was to benefit hu-

THM

When T oomed the sonciety 1t was to have no

onter — the outer head o eseteric teacher was not to

have anvthine whatever to Jdo with the finances, and at
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this conversation that 1 tell vou about, we were all -

formed by cuncular eversthing had heen done, all the
transactions of that comvention came to u~ m printed

matter directly from Katherme Tmgles, and she had
been chosen — tather clected —  as the absolute ruler,
outer head of the society, covermmg evernnthing, with
the power to dishand lirs cabmet without an honr's no-
tice, anddl without any explanation o1 1cason ainven, and
she was to have unlmmted sway over the financial con-
cerns of the whole society  She conld (dismiss any rme

at pleasure without even givme any one o4 reason why ™

QO Well, now that yvou have made that address, will
you tell me what she said she wanted (0 do with the

money ?

The plamtiff objected to the question, and alwo to
the answer and to the readimg of the questions and
answers appeaning on page 68 and to and mclhuching
lmes 16 of page Gy of the deposition of Mimam R Fu-
bert as rc]atmgﬁ: to the <ame matter on wineh the court
had ruled m the last and foregomg objection, and upon
the grounds that the testunony was meompetent el
evant and ummateral, wlich objectinn was sustamed the
defendant excepted and the <ame o numbered  xeep-

tion No 27I.

The questions mcduded m the foregome abjection
and wiich the defendant was prohubited from rcadimg
and the answers thereto and appeanmg upon page 68

J

and &9 of the deposition of Muam R Fabeit are as

follows

“Q  Well, now that you have made that addiess
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will you tell me what she sand she wanted to do wath

the money ?

A She didn’t say what she wanted to do with the
money

“QQ  Didnt she ever say what disposition was to

be made of the money wineh was rarsed?
A No

"Q Don't you know what chsposition was proposed
to be made of 1it, and how that nsutution was pro-
poscd to he conducted?

QO Will vou answer the question?

A Yes Wiy of comse we were all always told
and taught that all the money we gave m was to he
used — of coutse the legimate expenses of general rent
and all that sort of thig had to come out of each par-
trealar ranch We all bere our own expense, but all
the money that all the lodges sent was supposed to
he used for humamtarian purposes and not to give Greek
play s, and to dress people fine and pay expenses at ligh
toned hotels, and hack Inre and lure private carnages
and so forth

0 Idn't Mz CTingley say that the money was
to be used for the purpose of carrymg on the mstitu-
tin for the benefit of humanty ®

A Oh s, before, at first, she said that

"0 Dudnt she <ay then, at the tune you speak of,
that that 1s what she wanted the money for?

A Welll ves, she did sav, 1 varous circulars she
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sent out, that that v what <he wanted 1t for Lut it

never was used for that, as we all saw
“Q Tow do you know that 1t was not used Ton that *

“A Well, we don’t know amvthmg absolutely s

world bhut I judge from things T sece
RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION OF MRS FEGBERT

BY MR JACKSON O Why hd vou leave  the

Theosophical society?

MR OANDREWS  We abgeet to the question, of
the court please, as wrrelevant numateral and neom-
petent, we object to all the questions and answers upon
page 72 and upon page 73 of the depoation of Nhoam
R Egbert, upon the ground that cach of the questions
and answers are rrelevant, inmatenal and mcompetent,
and not proper re-cirect exammaton,  the  objecton

goes to each and every question and answer

The objection was sustamed, the defendant excepted

and the same 1s numbered, Faception No o 272

The answer to the last question asked of the witness
on cross eaamination e read by defendant., i~ as fol-

lows
AT left for lots of reasons

The questions ncluded m o the fotegome obyccnon and
which the defendant was prolbital fom readimg and

the answers thereto, and appeanmg on pages 72 and 73

of the deposition of Mimam R Fabert are as follows
"0 Detanl them

“A 0 Bat the mam thing was that ot was nog Phens-
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aphy L goeed e Theosoplical Soctets and we dudn't
dooany stiudving of theosophy, nor any practang of at,
not any teachimg of it we simply catered to ‘Tingley,
and Timglevism, and her notions and - fads and  pe-

culinnities
) And that was the 1eason you left?

A And that was the reason T left It was, as 1
considered at, rank mjustice m very many nstances and
cases, that when people resigned — Now, hete was one
thing partenluly that cansed me 10 1esign Different
other people ressgned  for vamous reasons My mam
1eason for restenmye was that <he was so unhmd and un-
chantable and mahaous, as | considered 1, i attacking
the character of tns, that and the other one that chose
to resign —as we had been taught m the soucty we
were free agents, free moral agents, we could jom a
society or quit it when we pleased, and - Ameniea, you
Know, people can do that, and when they did decude to
do that, we were told not even to speak to them  Now,
fanes, for mstance, this woman who sits heside me and
I have heen friends for years, and she resigns, 1 am
enen the order not to look m her cyes, not to speak
with her — when we have been perfectly  friendly  for
vaars oo oreason why we could not tatk and be friends
st the same as ever, even though we dud disagree, per-
laps an same pomts of techmeality about Tingley's lead-

crship
() Who gives that otder ?
A Mis Tmeley

(3 Vs Tingley ®

A Mis Tigley ganve that order time and agam
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“Q  TFor membars of the Unnvarsad Brothahieund 1

refuse to recogmze any persim who 1csignal

A Their old comrades, on the street or anvwhere,

by word or look T absolutelv sefusaed to olay 1t
" She gmet to you®

A She gave 1f, not o nnveell alemic o everalindy

m my presence and 1y hearing, to the lodge moaoncral

TQ  Did many of the mumbers obhey n®

“ A Some of them did for a while  But the most
of them resigned  Maost everabady has 1esignad s
not Theosophy T jomed the Theosoplieal Society, ot
a society made and promulgated and read and tad and
fashioned by i< ‘Tinglev, with all the notions m the
world that nobody cver heard of  Thoosaphists are
crazy cnough, from the standpomt of the world, without
getting still crazter by nuximg up wih Tglevism i
my point of view 1t s not Theosophy  That ~ win |
resigmed hecausge <he would attach peaple < character o
call them msane, when they et although normal on
everytlung else and they went neht alome and varned

their bread ”

Hereupon the defendant produced nd ottcred m o
dence the deposaition of Mis Fonly Pemng taben on
behalf of defendant  under <upulatwm wr Los Angados
on the 12th of December tgo2 and windt deposiion
was admtted m evidence cettam pernons thereot homg
excluded by the comrt and wihich ~sud Jdeposimon s as

follow s
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EAHELY PENNING

Iy Vb Jackson =My name s Mrs iy Pennmg
I restde at 43 South Guffin Avepue, Los Angeles 1
have Ined m Los Aneeles for 2g vears [ know Kathe-
rine Tmgley as the head of the Theosophieal Society 1
have been a member of that Socty for neaily twenty
vears  am not a member now | ceased to be amem-

her abott two sears ago
0 For what teasen ®

MR OANDREWS  We abjeet to the answer, 1f the
comt plaase, on the ground that it s vrelevant and m-
competent and calls for the conclusion of the witness,
and the witness apparently gives hier own conclusions
without giving any facts, and the same ohyecton applies
also to the nest questton and the answat

The abjection was sustaned, the defendant excepted,

and the same 15 numbered, Exeeption No 273

The answer to the foregomyg question, and the next
following guestion referred to m the foregomg objection,
and whieh the defendant was prolubited from reading

aned the answer thereto are as follows

N Sumph beaanee of my disgust at all the actions

and domgs
0 Of what*

VO the domes o the socicns under Mres Ting-
fev 1 pancd the Theosophical Societs hehievimg at to be
one of the grandest nd noblost teachnmes to beneht hu-
nrnoty hiberadd e noad, ehanatable on all lmes, and at

fas provan atogethos differant under Mis Tingley
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WITNESS (Conumumg) I have leen oot
Loma on two occasions  The fiest time at the Loy of
the corner stone and the next tme at the coneress at the
play of Eumenides On the occasum of the congicas |
attended a ceremony held at what 1< known a< the Hal
Hill I was one of the mambers who marched up the
il I can not tell you the ume we started but T hnow
it was before mudmight and 1t lasted mansy, nany hours
and 1t was very tramg and fatigume for the mapont
of the members that I saw It took a long time to o ap
the Inll because they made <o many stoppages \o o
montes took place on the way up  We were told o staned
still with our finger on our mouth  The  order was
passed down the Ime by some of the head ones and
stand still or to turn our faces the other wav We were
supposed to turn and keep our eves on the cast, or
around i the opposite direction from what we were then

walking, and stand m that attittde until we recenad

o
orders to march  We stopped three ar four umes on
the way, as far as [ know  The people mn the procession
were of all ages, all sizes, even duddien ware there

There were over twenty-two children there

Q  Old and young, and fral and strong ®

A I should say seven o1 ¢ght vears old - Noo<n
there were some very feeble  ‘There were some that
famted on the way and felt very bad o the wan |
heard the commotion several tumes that some one hald
famted and been taken out of the ranks — But [dudn t ~ee
them. the mght was dark  There were a few tordhes
at the head of the processton, bhut we had no ether highis
I don't know who carried those torches 1 saw pevple

the procession with white 1obes on 1 ~upposed the
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members of the cabmet were the ones that had the
rohes on

W hen we got up to this Hoely Hill, we sat down upon
the raised platform that was buille for the members to
witness the diffcient speeches and ceremonies, and then
there seemed 1o be an mtiation gomng on on the plat-
jorm | understood 1t was a lugher nutiation, mto a
ligher order from what we were  Of course we didn't
hear all the words, we could not, we were <o far off, and
the wmd carried the words away  And the incantations
and the answers, of comse we could get some of that
We kept out fingers on our Iips all eveming | kept my
cyes on the platform, so 1 dudn’t look around to sec who
had their finger on therr mouth  Mrs Tingley was there
She was the one that did the mutiation  She did not
march  She was dinven there n a carnage  When we
retusned, as far as 1 can remember, we marched until we
wot out of the grounds, when we went 1n every direction
and ook the nearest cut that we could to our tents

[ have frequently heard Mis Tingley dehver lectures.

MR OANDREWS  We object to the question follow-
mg, 1f the court please, and to the answer, and to the
nost question and answer, bemg all that remains on page
78 of the deposinon of Mrs Penting, upon the ground
that the questions are irrelevant, incompetent and imma-
tanl i amproper, and the answers arrelevant, imma-
tenal and ancompetent, and 1o the first question and

answer o page 79 upon the grounds just stated

The objeetion was sustamed, the defendant excepted,

and the same s numbererd Lixeeption No 274

The questems 1eferred 10 and mentioned m the fore-
o abrection, and wineh the defendant was prohibited
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from reading, and the answers thaeto ate as follows
Y“Q  State whether or not you ever heard ha dddna

a lecture 1 this city m which she stated that disaster and

ruin aidd trouble would follow anyonc who withidiow

from the society?

“A. Yes sir, 1 did  And she mentioned, also, a wise
of a man m India who had had twenty-two hoils, growimg
out of us leaving the society—the statement Mrs Figbert
made, with the addition that | heard of the twenty-two
boils  And he died from the effects of 1t And the ~ame
thing would likely happen to any of us 1f we withdrew,
that we should not violate the pledee, not to withdiaw

“QQ Why dud you withdraw?

“A  Because the actions were so different trom Uni-
versal Brotherhood or Theosopliy as T understood 1t
There was more bickering and moie dissatisfaction every
way from the accusations that she brought m public,
the lectures, agaimst private individuals than 1 would ever
believe 1t possible n that was to do [ she had accused
things m the night way, 1t they had done wiong, 1 should
think 1t was all nght  But to accuse them i a mahewous
manner, which she did with evervone who withdrew, 1
didn’t think it was right It didn’t look Theosophical to

me

“Q  Then that was the 1eason you withdrew
“A Yes sir”

WITNLESS (Continung) T was at the colony there,
but not to stay I was at the Homestead thiee weels dut-
mg the congress My tent was on the wronnds hut the
greater part of our time was passed m the tent or home-

stead, as you call it, on the grounds where the lectures
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were delivered. T never missed one of them, At that
time, the children were not established at what is now
calledt the colony. They became established afterwards.
They turned the hotel, which we were occupying for

meetings, into a colony afterwards, and into a schoo],
after this congress. ‘

There was no guard at the time that T was there, only
[ understood they had put guards to keep strangers off.

Q. Don't tell what you understood. Just tell what
VOU saw.

Plaintiff objected to the answer as being irrelevant, im-
material and incompetent and hearsay, which objection
was sustained, the defendant excepted, and the same is
numbered, Exception No. 275,

The answer to the foregoing question is as follows:

“A.  Well, we could not see all over the ground, but 1
understood they put guards at the different gates.”

(3. Mrs. Penning, did you have any conversation with
Mrs. Tingley prior to this expedition to the Holy Hill in
which you asked her if there was not some way by which
the frailer and weaker members could go a nearer route?

A, Well, it was not prior to that; it was during the
different meetings we had had. And the road was so
roundabout and so very disagreeable for the dust, and so
many could not walk it, that I went to her to ask if we
could not take a short cut across on behalf of those that
could not walk., And she said, no, her orders were to
take the lower gate, and we should all have to go there.
And then toward the last of the meetings, and on the
night of the Crusade, we took the short cut, from the

!
|
a
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hotel across to the grounds Al the moctines o
lectures of the convention were helid at what 1 hnown as
the Holy Hill, or the sacred gronnd, and to 1cach 1lar,
we took the long way around, but on the occasion viueh
[ have described as the mudimght expedition, we tndh the
short cut

Q  Were any of the attendants there unable to make

the journey the long way around?

The plantfl objected to the 1eading of any o the an-
swer to the foregome question, amd particularty the last
sentence thercof, on the ground that 1t was hearsay and
imcompetent, irrelevant and mnmaterial, which obrection
was sustamed, the defendant excepted, and the same s
numbered, Iixception No 276

The answer to the foregomg question 15 as follows

“A Well, T don’t know T understoad several were

famting but T dudn’t see them ”

Q 1 don’t mean at the mght time, T mean m the da

=<

time when they walked to the sacred ground

A They came back and sad they coukd not 2o they

woukl have to stay away ftom the meeting, and that i~

why I went to sce

Hereupon the plamtift objected 1o the reading ot the
next question and answer on the cround that the answat
was 1rrelevant, nnmaterial and weompetent, wiinddy abjec-
tion was ~ustawed, the defendant excepted, and the ~ame

1s numbered, Exception No 277 ¢

The question mentioned n the foregoing ohjection and
which the defendant was prolulnted nom peadme and

the answer thereto, 15 as follows
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“(). Ilow did it affect you?

“A. It gave me a great many cramps, because when
[ am too much on my feet and have to walk too much, I
am subject to cramps, and it gave me so many cramps
that T had to have a doctor to give me medicine for it.”

WITNESS (Continuing) : I never saw Mrs. Tingley
walking out at all. I am an elderly lady, and Mrs. Ting-
ley refused to allow any of them to take the short cut to
the sacred ground. Her demeanor at the time I spoke to
her was short and decided. She was the one that gave
the order, and that had been her command, and we were
supposed to obey without any cavil of any hesitancy. In
the meetings in the evening that were sometimes held at
the hotel, there were two parties fainted, or had spasms.
We were often made to sit by the hour on the floor, with-
out a word, without a bit of support, without a chair.
They hadn’t made any provision for so many people. We
got up while there at different hours in the morning,
Sometimes at three o’clock; any time for a meeting. I
took part in morning meditations that were held there.
They were held under Mrs. Tingley’s orders. These
meditations consisted of remaining silent with the finger
over the lips. Mrs. Tingley was at these morning sunrise
meditations. At the time we were therc at the congress,
she got up for the three o'clock meeting and was there
so far as 1 know. We often had to wait a long time.
When we were told to he there, she was not there, so that
we got verw tired waiting.  The people at these morning
meditations were fully dressed, After the meditations
were over, they would either go home and lie down or

have their breakfast and lie down. Whether some went
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back to bed, 1 don’t hnow  Many a time T wont hack (o
bed and had a rest

This candle stick which T have in miv hand 1< supposcd
to represent the symbol of the Lotus, which 1presants
man 1 Jus three difierent conditions of phy~tcal spiug
and astral The Lotus, supposed to he m the mud and
the nmure, the root, which 1s the anmmal man, the astial
man, m the water, and the blossoms above the water, as
the sprrttual man - And we would hold the Iight up m the
ceremonies, where they had helits  That was <opposed
to represent the spiritutal man These are not the candle-
sticks which were carned on our pilgrimage to the Holy
Hill This was m the ceremomes 1 the bulding  Tha
wotld have Dlown out had we cartted them to the Tlol
Hill  Mrs Tingley gave me this with her own hands
She made no futther explanation than that T have men-
tioned  She had them all on the table. and told ns what
they represented, and we should all come forward and as
far as they would go. she wonld gne them ont 1o aepre-
sent the spimtual hife tnder whiel we were trvng to Ine
You can buy them in Los Angeles for twenty-five conts
1 any store, hut 1t was the emblem that the lotus epre-
sents It is only sacred to me as an emblem it represents,
not that Ais Tingley gave it to me

The candlestick mentioned by the witness m her testi-
mony and wlentificd by the notary . was here mitroduced i

evidence on behalf of the plamtff and mathed
DEFENDANT'S EXITHDUT——

Hereupon the defendant produced and oftered e evs-
dence the deposition of 3 1¢ IThihker, taken on belalt o
defendant, at Los .\Angeles, on the 13th day ot December

1902, and which deposiion was adontted w evedenee, cer-
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tam portiens thereol bemg excluded by the court, and

winch said deposition 15 as follows.

IR F HILLIKER

BY MR OJACKSON My name 15 B F Hiliker I
reside at 314 Fort Moore Place, Los Angeles I have
resided i Califormia ahout twenty-one years, cight vears
i Los Anecles, and hefore that i Santa Ana T am not
engaged moany husiess T am retired T was a member
of the Tios Angeles Theosophical Society for about two
vears T am not now a member It has heen about
<omethmg hke two vears since I ceased to he a mamber

The plamtfl here abjected to the next and following
question andd answer, and also to all the questions and an-
swers upon pages &6 and 87, and to and including line 3
of paze 88 of the deposition of B F Hilliker, on the
ground that each of the questions and the answers thereto
wete nrelevant, immaterial and mcompetent, which ob-
jection was sustauned, the defendant excepted, and the
same 1« numbered, Faception No 278

The question mentioned n the foregoing objection as
appeaning upon pages 86, 87 and to and mcluding Ime 3,
page &8 of the depostion of T T Iithiker, which the
defemdant was prolilnted from reading, and the answers
tharetn we as follows

€ What was the occasion of vour leaving®
A hdered out by Mrs Tmgley
QO \moaeason gnen®

A N reason
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1793 “Q Had jyou. so far as you know, conmntted any

offense agamst the Theosophic rules o1 regulations—

A. I had not
“QQ  —of the <ociety *
“A  No charges cver made agamst me

“Q  You were just arbitranily ordered out by \is
Tingley*
1794 “A  Shall T state what T was told the reason was win
I was ordered out?
“Q  \Why by?
‘A By one of the members
“0Q  Yes
“A Well, thus s the onlv 1eason that ever T had
for being turned out
1795 “Q Yes

“A T refused to donate any money ton the  omt

Loma Theosophic School, they call 1t

“QQ  Who told you the reasom why ton was odorad
out?

“\A Dr Mohn

“Q  He told rou sou had been ordered out hecanse
you had refused to donate money to the Raja Youa
1796 .

School  Had rou heen ashed to donate any money G tha
school®

“A Oh yes, a numbet of times

*Q  Who had asked you*

rm—ny
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1797 A Welll D Mohn had ashed me, Abbot Clark had

ashed me, and several others
() Had Mis Tingley ashed you®
A Not personally
O Do you know the members of her cabinet?

“A ] know the men before that were members two

aears ago

1798 "Q  Dulany of those who were members at that time

ash vou 1o donate
A Nosu.
0 \Who was Abbot Clark?
"\ A meniher ot our socrety here
0 Aud Dr Mohn?
"\ Dr Mohn
1799 0 How much was you asked to donate?
"\ No speetal amount

() Wl how long a period elapsed between the

tunes these 1equests for donatsons were made upon you
and rvour expulsion from the society ?

A1 could not say

() Appronimately

1800 .\

Oh, | should approsmmate 1t six months ”

W ITNESS (Continumg) 1 formed the personal ac-
anamtance with Mis Tingley <mce she came to Cal-

forma
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Hereupon the plamntff objected to the nest two inlow -
ing questions, and the answers therato, appraimg an hnes
5 to g page 88 of the deposiwion of 1 Thilker, on
the ground that the questions and answers were micles
vant, immatenal and meompetent, which objection was
sustamed, the defendant excepted, and the same 11 num-
bered, Exception No 279

The two questions mentioned m the foregomy abjec-
uon, which the defendant was prohibited from reading
and the answets thereto arc as follows

“O  Yes You were a man of some means®
YA Oh, yes

“Q  Comfortably, moderately amd comiortably fixed ?
YA Yes’

WITNESS (Contmung) I have attendad mectings
of the Theosophical Society at Pomt Loma and at which
Mrs Tingley was present T have also attended meetimes
of the Theosophical Soctety m Los Angeles

Q  Now, just describe the character of the mectings
at Los Angeles at which she and yon were present

MR ANDREWS  We abjeet now i the court please
to this question and the answer to tus guestton and to
the following ¢uestions and answers and all after ine 17
on page 88 of the depositon of B 19 Ththher as bemg -
relevant, numatenal and mcompetent There 15 to ssoe
raised as to the mannar m wineh awm ceremony et

have been carried on m TLos Angeles

The objection was sustamied, the detendant excepted,

and the same 15 numbered, Fxeeption Noo 280

f
I
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The answer to the uestion last above set out and the
questions mentioned in the foregoing objection, and
which questions the defendant was prohibited from read-
ing, and the answers thereto, are as follows:

“A. In what way?

“(). Just the general conduct of the meeting, the be-
havior and demeanor of Mrs. Tingley and of the mem-
hers.

“A.  Well, the mectings were carried on in a sort of
awc-inspiring secret way. For instance, we was in-
structed to not speak after we entered the hall at all, the

ante room,
(). Who instructed youé

“A. Mrs. Tingley. And then sit down with absolute
quiet; and then when the time came, we were sppposed
to enter the room, ordered to enter the main hall, with our
fingers on our lips, in silence.

“(). Well, what did you do when you got in there?

A, Cot in there, we gave the pass-word as we were
coing in,”

MR. ANDEWS: Plaintiff now objects to the reading
of any question and to the answers thereto found after
line 2 of page 89 down to and including line 19 of page
91, upon the grounds that the same are irrelevant, im-
material and incompetent, and that there is no issue raised
as to the manner in which any ceremonies might have
been carried on in Tos Angeles. The objection is to
cach and every question.

The ohjection was sustained, the defendant excepted,
and the same is numbered, Exception No. 281,

¢
!
1
‘
+
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1809  The questions mentioned m the foregomy objectiom,
and which the defendant was profubited from cading,
and the answers thereto are as follows
' *Q  Oh, you had a pass-word*

A We had a pass-word
" What was the pass-wond ®

-~

“A Oh, T could not tell you now
1810 “QQ  Was it of any symbolical meaning ®

“A  Sometines one thig, sometmmes anotha, vou

Lnow

0 Well, when you cot w what did Mas Tingley o

or say”’

0 Well, that would take a long 1ecord, 1o tell what
she saud

"Q  Just tell as mudh as you can, das mudy as vou re-

1811 can

“A  DBut the mam mport was that the <chool was
conducted by secret masters that we would never, prob-
ably, be able to come m presence of, and 11 we dud we
would not dare to touch them, because the shoek would he

so much hike an electric <shock that st would s us up
“Q  Well, what was meant by searet masters 2

A That 1s the—some mspired bemgs, v m some

"1812 foreign lanids
“Q That s, hvng upon tlns carth oy —

"A Oh, ves

“0O  Or upon some foraign planet?
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1813 "\, On this carth, but who had lived many hundreds
of vears, whose power was so great that they were sup-
posed to live, five or six, seven or cight hundred years,

and had hved that long.

().  And was still living?

%

A, Still living.

“Q. In the flesh?

“A, In the flesh. and able to communicate through
Mrs, Tingley to us in a seccret way,

"Q).  Were they living in the appearance of human be-

Ings:
“A. Oh, ves.
“(). Did she identify any of those secret masters?
“A., She frequently furnished us with photographs of

1815 three, I think, of the masters, which were placed on
stands before us every evening.

“0). Were they supposed to reside?

“A. Well, T never got a definite idea, except they

were somewhere in the Himalayian Mountains in India.

"), And they communicated to their subjects through

Mrs. Tingley?
1816 -\- Through Mrs. Tingley.

(). She was able, according to her teaching, to come

.

in direet contact with them?

“A.  She was a master herself,

_.xa

i
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1817 “Q Oh, she was w mastar herselt Thon <he didn
get burned up when <hie met than®

*A  Stood between the soctety and the vreat masters

“0 Well, was that her nsual urse of talhimye and

claims?
“A Ol yes, that was the general custom
() Did the people there behieve that®
11818 “A Cautioning us to he very seeret
") Dud the members of the sactety beleve that ®

“A  Somec of them scemed to behieve 1t with the most
impheit confidence

“Q  Did she clam that there were many ot these great
masters between whom and the people <he stood

“A T dudn't get the wdea that thete wore mamy The
1819 tmpression feft with me was that thae were about thiee

or four
“Q  She dudnt name any of them, dud she®
“A  Oh, yes
"0 Can you recall the names*

“A  Idon't believe T conld now 1 have not thongin
of it for a long time

1820 g

What were they * Men o women o1 hoth®

‘A Men I would know the name 1f 1 heand e bn
I can’t think of the name now  Fhey were anaent e

you l\HO\\, sanscrit names

T

- —
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0O What was the Theosoplue teachmgs there® A

wort of a sanserit, Duddistic doctrine ®
\ I should <ay 1t was Buddistic

0O Well, did the Greek appear sn it i any respect,

the Greek rehwion™
A ldont think so™

(3} Now, about the meetings at Pownt Loma, did vou
~ iy} B

attend any of those®

A | attended two miceungs, what they called ther

CONLress
00 You attenddad the congress there®

A The laving of the first corner stone [ was there
The corner stone of this Raja Yoga school At that first
congress, there was a great  deal of formahty gone
through mutatmy, as [ suppose, some ancient rites For
mstance they chanted 1 a foregn language that T didn’t
understand, and they had & yvoung girl to hold the platter
on which was placed o], corn and wine  And  Nrs
Tingley, vath some goad deal of ceremony, poured the
comtents of these articles on the platter, corn, wine and
ol on the corner stone [ heard some of Mrs Tingley's
discitsstons or oapressions at that time  She claimed
wicat thmgs for Pomt Loma and the Raja © ga school
A~ naarly as | oean reealls there was a grea:"tleal of the
mvsucal connected with 1§ ¢ clammed to have been
suppented by spirtual miasters 1 odon't know that she
tecd the words  dnne sprms I thmk it was com-
monhy called the mastars - These masters were appomted
toomnd and sustamn and eunde 1toand we would see re-

~uhts there at that school that would astound the world,
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and so on and so forth  ‘There was so much nonsens o
curring during the time that 11 would tahe m o gl
winle to tell 1t, but among the most pronunant porhaps,
was ordering us to get up at twelve or one o'elodh at
might and march to the site of the temple, ar the Raga
Yoga school, where the corner stone was and wo got up
with a great deal of quictude and solemmy and Ul m
in two ranks and marched from our camp ground pu-

haps a quarter of a nule or a Iittle over, to whote this con-

1826 ner stone was lawd, stood there T think about an hour 1n

1827

11828

line without any ceremony, and then turped around il
went back  We consumed perhaps two hours and o half
in making thus trp that mght, about half an hour 1 go-
g We did not stop on the way except to pass the gate
where there was a guard  That didn’t detam us long

There were guards all around the gromnds, dav amd
mght There were perhaps a dozen of themt They were
not umformed I don’t know 1f they were armed

Alrs Tingley was at tlus nudmght meeting 1 thik
she marched 1 was in the muddle of the procession wo' ]
could not tell who was alicad but 1 suppased <he and ha
cabinet was at the head of 1t T don’t hnow whether <he
went up m a carriage that mght or not  She weneralh
went m a carriage  There were no eeremonies that mgly
that I heard at all  \We just stood there, T should sav 1or
about an ho = I did not heep my Angers over any hips 1
don’t know  any one famnted dunme that tip or hecame
exhausted  \We returned ,without anmv ceremony and 1e-
tired for the mght

I attended the neat congress a vear afterwands  1adony
recall where [ went the day follow g the mutmeht nuet-
g 1 have just spoken of | stayed at Pount Foma per-
haps a day or two after that .\ the congiess which |

- |
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attended a year later, the principal feature was holding a
«ort of show  Mrs Tmgley gave the play called Eumen-
wles which was an ancient  theatrical  performance  at
which we paud a dollar and a half to two dollars for en-
trance 1 don’t know what hecame of the proceeds of
that plax, onlvy m a ceneral wan that Mrs Tingley con-
trolled all of the funds [ always understood that she had
absolute control of the funds T don’t know 1f there 15
anvthing m the rules and regulations of the society which
makes her reeponsible for the disposition of the moneys

There were ather mudmght meetings there at the con-
gress We were ordered one might by Mrs  Tmgley,
through her gencral secretary, Col Iictce, 1o sit up one
mght 1 the hotel until about half past two n the mght
Col DPrerce 1~ Mrs Tingley's general secretary A great
many of the people and children also sat up that mght
They passed away the tme that mght as hest they could
Some of them lawd on the floor and some on the tables
We hd not entirels heep silence At certamn periods m
the performance T believe they sat there that mght with
tharr fingers over then hips  Mrs Tingley appeared at
the latter part of the evenmg, about two o'clock as nearly
as I remember, and made a very short address It didn’t
amount to anything There was so Iittle of 1t that [ can’t
recall it to memory  None of these great masters came
forth that evening to counsel us  After Mrs Tingley dis-
appeated we went to bed  There was no dictation about
the hour we were to get up the next morning - We all got
up when we felt hike 1t

I have heard the sun-rise meditations at Pomnt Loma
talked about T never participated m them

This Holv Thil s understood by the members of the so-
ety at Pomt Toma to sigmify a spot on the carth des-
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1833 'gnated by the masters for great cducational puipos~ m

1834

1835

1836

the occult sciences  That spot was destenated through
the agency of Mis Tingles

The plamtff here objected to the nest two questions
and the answers, on the ground thet the mauer was -
relevant, and mmmaterial and that the attornay m putting
the questions assumed facts that had now been testiied 1o
(no objection to the form of the questions was made at
the time of the takme of the deposition) | the objectiom
was sustamed, the defendant excepted, and the samg 1=

numbered, Exception No 282

The question mentioned m the foregomy ohjection and
wluch the defendant was prolubited from readimg and

the answers thereto are as follows

“Q  The masters, then, didnt appear there to pomt

out—
“A No
“Q —— the sacred ground, hut she did*®

“A Shedid”

WITNESS (Contmung)  Mis Tingley elamed to be
m direct and frequent conmnmuuciation with these great
master s, and 1t was ~o understood Iy our <aciety

When 1 jomned the Theosophical  Soctety [ took 0
pledge T cannot recall the substance of it now s

Tingley was not conneeted with the ~soctety when | jomcd

Q  Did you tahe any pledue after she hocane the hiedd
of the society *

A Wiy, we virtnally tookh a pledge everny mectng

[ wont undertahe 10 1ecalt what those pledges were
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1837  Heteupon the plamtiff objected to the reading of the
next three questtons 1ollowing on the ground that the
questions were mmaterial and the answers airrelevant, un-
matersal and icompetent, which objection was sustamed,
the defendant exeepted, and the same s numbered, Ex-
ception No o 283

The question mentioned 1 the foregomg objection and

winch the defendant was prolubited from reading, and the

answers thereto are as {ollows

1838
* 0 Tasked you a moment ago about Mr Dierce, who
ou <av was her general secretary  Iid she, m any ot
hier meetigs, express rehance or confidence in Mr Pierce?®

VT could not sav that she did, personally

O Well, dud het demeanor and actions toward hun
mdicate to the members that she rehed on hm?

"N Oh, suie  le was her right hand bower, so we
b '\(
1839 11 understood

") hd hie pretend to speak for her®
A Certamhy

WITNFESS (Contining)  No one except a member
of the society can enter thase seeret meetings There were
no matory setvices in becoming a member  Sunply tak-

mg the pledge

1840 Hereupon the plamuff objected to the question follow-
my d to the answer and 1o each and every question and
swer down to and mehuding lime 24 of page 101 of the
diposition of 119 Thiliker, on the ground that the ques-
tions wete mtdtenal and the testnnony arrelevant, -
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competent and mmmaterial, wlich objoctiom was <ostamud
the defendant excepted. and the same 1~ mumbarad, -

ception No 283

The questions menttoned e the torcgomy ohjconon
and winch the defendant was prolibitad nom reading

and the answers thereto, are as follows

"0 Simply taking the pledaes Dl thare @ron up
any dnvsion or dissensions m the socrety, and 1f <o whon

and for what 1cason®

“A  There was quite a gond deal of dissention i ow
socrety It commenced when Mrs Timeloy onderad i
name changed from Theosoplne Society to the Uninversal
Drotherhood  ‘T'hen, m our society, conmenced what |
would call a personal worsinp of M~ Tmgloy Iy some

of the members

Q) They looked to her rather than o the teachmgs
of the soctety for gndance®

A Through her orders we changaed our study cliss
from the lme of study we had been dedving imto, o moe
of a cort of an applaudmg or worshipimg o1 Mis Ting-

ley That made me dissatisticd, and & great many others
“Q)  Did she participate at thosc meetimes®
“A  No sir

“0)  And that created a division m the sovety hete m
Los Angeles?

“A Created a spht-up m ong society
“0 What effect had it upon the soaety -

A Well, aereat many of the mombers— 1 could not
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state how many, hut perhaps thirty or forty—went out,

ot the socicty volunmanly
O How large was the society

AT thk something bhe aghty members, some-

whares along there

() Do syou knov how many of them are still left

a1 that <ecicty at tis nme®
N No s, odon't

AR ANDREWS  The plamuff now objects to the
question begimnimg on hine 23 page 101, to and including
all of pages 102, 103 and to and mcluding line 5 of page
tog deposition of 13 Hilliker, the objection 1s to cach
of the questions an the ground that they are immatenal,
e o each of the answers on the ground that they are

el arrelevant and mcompetent

The objection was sustamned, the defendant excepted,

and the same s numbered, Exception No 285

The questions mentioned m the foregoing objection as
appeanng upon the pages ol sand deposition in sard ob-
jection mentioned, amnd which questions defendant  was
malubnted from readime, and the answers thereto, are as

lows

€ Weare there ever any orders wssued by Mrs Ting-
lov ar by any of the members of her cabinet, with refer-

e boothe desttueton of - booke  and  photographs,

frpurs-—
Voo Yeswir
() —— putamng to the  Theosophical  Society

What was that order®
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YA Why, she mstructed us to destroy all conncanm
to books or photographs—anythimg—swth tho porsons
who went out, and shun them just as vou woulidl <o
poison thing, not even look at thent, not reongimza them

on the street, after they went out of the society

“Q  That s, 1f T understand vou, then, your mstrue-
tions from Mis ‘T'mglev were to agnore and 1ofuse 1o

recognize people who left the society
“A  Yes sir

“Q  Well, did the members of the society obey that

order?
“A A great portion of then did

“Q  Dud that order come ducect from M~ Tmgley 1o
the members, or dud 1t come throueh tns Genaal o Col-

onel Pierce?

“A Tt come from Mrs Tigley chirect to ow Jeader m
our socicty

“Q  And from hun was passed ou to the members

“A  The members

"Q  Who was the leader *

“A At the time | went out 1t was i Beach

“Q Well, winle you was a member of the souty «dul

rou obey that order™

“A  No stir

“Q  After yvou had heen eapelled tnom the socien
what was the demeanor of those remanimg mombers to-

wards vou?
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1833\ Passme by on the sticet and never know me

() Men who had been formerly friends and  ac-

(uamtances ®
" Ohoyes

() Was that the general custom of the members of

the societs towards those who had left?

A That was the custom of a goad many of the so-
cety, what they called the devout ones

0 Yo, the devout ones?

“A  Those obeyvimg NMrs Tingley gnored us on the

street when we went out
") Does that still continue®
A T think 1t does

() Then sou were ordered to  destroy  all  the
books and all the papers and documents and photographs
of every kind that yvou had *

A T was ordered personally to return all the papers
that [ had ever recenved trom the society, hooks, papers,

pamphlets, structions and everytlung of that kind
() To return them to the soaety *
"\ Return them to the seeretary of our society

() ud you obey that order®

1IS36 .\

O And then the members were ordered to destroy
Lok and letters and communtcations and evervtinng that

hept up Wiie and fneadslip for those expelled members?
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“A  Yes sir
“()  Photographs of them were to he destroval -
“A Yes "
“0)  Letters from them were to be destroved
“A  As I understood 1t

“0Q)  Of the books to he destrosed did they give you
any list?

“A  No sir, not me

“Q D they to others, 1f vou know *

YA Don't know That 15, T have no personal hnowl-
edge of 1t In a general way T know at, bhut personath |
don’t know 1t ”

WITNESS (Contmumg) 1 hid not sce amv of the
members at Point Loma iy white robes T saw Mrs Tine-
ley 1 a purple robe which she always wore  She was
addressed or referred to as “Maother™ and was spoken of
among the members as “Turple Mother T dent know
who gave her that name  T'he first one that T ever heard

use it was Mr Dierce

Hereupon the plamtft objected 1o the questions appuat -
ng on lme 20 of page 104 to lme 27 of page 103 of the
deposition of B T Hilliker, and beme to the end or the
direct testimony, and to cach of the questions and 1o cach
of the answers, because the questions wore el
and the answers rrelevant, munatenal and mcomporent
the objection was sustaned, the detendant excepted o
the same was numbered Fxception Nn 286
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1861 The questtons mentioned i the foregomg objection as
appeaning npon the pages of sawd deposttion 1 sad objec-
ton mentoned, and winch questions defendant was pro-
hiited from'w:ulmg', and the answers thereto, are as fol-

lows

() Now, Mr Ihlliker, chd you ever hear Mrs Ting-
ley at any of her meeungs make any reference to the dis-
aster that would djollow and puisue anyone who left the
soctety 2

1862\ Ohes

“()  What was it”?

A She «aud there were dark forces and light forces
The dark forees woukd pursue those who left the society
and they would be subject to all mamner of malady, such
as msamty, go crazy, generally go down, personally and

mentatly

() What has been the appearance of a good many
1563 ol the members who have left that place at Pomt Loma?

“\ Do oyou mean our society ?

‘(0 No, no, | mean Pomnt Loma If you know,
Their mental and physical appearance®

A Welt T have not met many that left Pownt Loma

() \Well, of those you miet?

"\ O those T miet 1t was snuply a matter of disgust
1864 with 1the whole busimess down there at Pomt Loma, with
the wan things were carried on, the starving of children

and 2rown people also

(3 Those were 1easons which members who had left

there gave vou ior leaving?
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“A  Yes sir

“QQ Did Mis Tmgley ever mention from the rostrum,
or n discussing the mattet, the {act that disaster had inl-
lowed certamn members who had left the society

“A  No sir, [ dont remember of hearme thom—
“Q  You don’t remembet her speaifying the hurmng
to death of a voung girl?

“A  No sir, I don't recall that

“QQ  Dud you ever sce a reference to that i any of the
publications emanatimg from the Unnversal Drotherhood

“A Nosir Idon'tthinkI did”

CROSS EXAMINATION of B T HILLIKER
The plamtift waived the cross exanmmation of the wit-
ness, the same was not troduced o evidence hut s

here set out, and 15 as follows

BY JUDGE McKINLEY " You feel that you were
very unfairly treated by Mrs Tingley, Mr Thibker, don
vou?

“A  Oh no, sir—

“Q  You don'’t®
“A T have no <pecial Mk a-conung exeept 1 owas

turned out of the society without any chance tor detemd-
mg myself

“Q  Well, dont you feel uninendly to het anaceount
of that?
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A Noan

") Not at all®

"\ Other societies would allow me a chance to ex-
lan, or state some reason why I was expelled, but from
her T onever got any 1eason whatever

") Dut vou have no feehng on account of that?

"\ Oh, | have no prejudice  Of course T consuder
Mrs Timgley a humbug on general puinaples,and I am
disgusted with the whele concern But T have no personal

eelmy .
E-DIRECT ENXAMINATION of T ' HILLIKER

The plunufl objected to the reading of the first ques-
aon of the re-direct exannnation, on the ground that it
was not proper re-ditect exanungation and called for the
witness’s conclusion, and that the answer showed simply
a conclusion of the witness and was  irrelevant, incom-
petent and mmatenal, the objectton was sustamed, the
defendant excepted, and the same 1s numbered Excep-
ilon No - 287

The question mentioned m the foregomng ohjection and
which the defendant was prolibited from 1eading and the

answet thereto, s as follows

BY MR JACKSON O Upon what do you hase
vour consuderations and feelings that she 15 a humbug?

ITer actions®

"\ Her actions and what she says, the course she 1s
takmy there m oregand to the whole proceeding  She 1s
setting herself up before the people 1o be a sort of a di-
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vine bemg, and an absclute dwtator  No one has o way
about amytlung  All ordurs come from her Thadfose,
I think she 1s a humbug ™

The plamuff here objected to ecach of the guestions
and answers follow g the question above <ct out, and m-
cludmg all the re-direct exammation of the witness, B
I Hilliker, on the grounds that the questions wore not
proper re-chirect exammatton, arel were mmaterial, and
that the answers were irrelevant, immatenial and wmcom-
petent The objection was sustamed, the defendant es-
2&8

cepted, and the same s numbered, Fxeeption No

The questions mentioned m the foregome objection
and wluch defendant was prolubited from readme and

the answers thereto, are as follows

“0Q) Do the people down there of vou know  accet

her dictatorship?

“A  All those do at Pomt LLoma—must do it o1 laave
“03 Must do it or leave®

“A  Sure

“Q)  She 1s the ane power there®

“A  She s the one power

The defendant here mtroduced i evidenee the prospees

tus of the students” hame, called Fsotero and hange the
document attached to the deposition of Dro foome A
Anderson, as Exlnlat .\ and same s here nninhed

DEFENDANT™S FXHIDIT A
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DEFENDANT'S EXIIIBIT “A”
PROSPECTUS OFF THE STUDENTS HOME OR
CONINMUNITY CALLED
‘ESOTERO"

\ DEPARTMENT OF THE SCHOOL FOR THLE
REVIVAL OF THE LOST MYSTERIES OF AN-
TIOQUITY  FOUNDED IN 1806 BY KATHERINE
A TINGLEY

WITH VIEWS OF SAN DIEGO AND POINT
LOMA.

Issued Febiuary 13, 1900

Coypright 1900 by
KATHERINE A TINGLEY

PROSTECTUS

IN CONFORMITY with the purpose of the School
for the Revival of the Lost Mystenies of Antiquaty, and in
harmony with ats general plan, Katherme A Tingley,
Foundiess and Directress of the Scheol for the Revival of
the Lost Mysteres of Antigquity, established the Students
Home, or commumty called “Lsotero,” a Department of
the School for the Revival of the Lost Mysterles of An-
tiguity, durmg the Unnversal Brotherhood Congress held
at Pomt Loma, San Diego, Califorma, Umted States of
Amenca m Apnl, 18y, There the mam center of the
~chool Tor the Revival of the Lost Mysteries of Antiquity
i~ established, where “T'he True Raja Yoga” the laws of
Uiiversal Natnre and Zgquity governing phasical, mental,
motal and spritnal education, s taught on the broadest
Imes Other conters will be estabhshed at the proper

tume m Tidig aod other countries [n fact, the whole sys-
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tem was carcfully outhned hy Kathenme A Tingley
Foundress-Directress of the School for the Rovival on th
Lost Mjysteries of Antiquity, at the tume when the plan
for the foundimg of the Schoul for the Revival of th
Lost Mjysteries of Antiquity was first made public

This prospectus 15 pubhished for the purpose of giving
a general outlime of the mam features and the purposes
of the work to be nmmediatedy undertaken, and s thoes
fore, not mtended to deal with many pomts wlud regun
wmdividual consideration

PERSONS secking Spuritual hnowledge,  The True
Raja Yoga™ and who are m sympathy wuth the amms and
purposes of the School for the Revival of the Lost Mas-
tertes of Antiquity, members of the “Fastern and Foso-
teric Schiool of Theosophy " of wineh Kathenme .\ Ty
ley 1s the Outer Head, and others whonm she may approve
may apply for and shall be entitled to adnusston as «tu-
dents i the Department, Students Home, o1 Commun-
ity called “Esotero,” after complyme with the rukes 1egn-
lations and by-laws governmg the Stndents Home and
those of the School for the Revival of the Lost Mystunes
of Antuquty, and after the acceptance of the apphoant
by Katherme A Tingley, Foundress-Directress of the
School for the Revival of the Lost Masteries of Antupun
o1 her successors

The Outer Head here espectally appeals to all mom-
bers of the Eastern and Tosoterie Scliool of Theasophy

“UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES CAN THE
SCHOOL, TLANDS, BUILDINGS OR PPROPERDY
EVER DE SOLD, BU"I' SHALL FORPYT R RIF-
MAIN INTACT AS THE DPROPERTY oF  HE
SCHOOL FOR THE REVIVAL O THE Tost
MYSTERIES OF ANTIOUITY. AND A3 sUCH
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SHALL BLE TTANDED DOWN TO POSTERITY

IN ORDER TO  PROMOTE THE WORK FOR
THIEE NEXT CENTURY, YOU MUST UNDER-
STAND THAT, AS STUDENTS OF THE LEAST-
FRYX AND ESOTERIC SCHOOL OF THEOSOPILY,
YOU ARLE TO A LARGE DEGREFE HELPING AND
SERVING TO BUILD THE TEMPLE OF TRUTH,
[AIGHT AND LIBERNTION, WIIICH THE WORLD
SO SORELY NEEDS  VIEWED IN THIS LIGIT,
EVERY ACT PERFORMED AND SACRIFICE
MADE FOR TIHE WORK BECOMES OF INCAL-
CULABLE VALUE  IN FURTHERING THE
SACRED CAUSE™ TO WIHICH YOU HAVE DEDI-
CATED YOUR LIVES™

At Jast the great object of 1eahzing the blessings of
the Higher Teachimgs of an wleal philosophy 1s made
possible

Tlhiough these teachings the material and ntellectual
hie of the age will be spintualized and raised to its true
dizmity thought will be hberated from the slavery of the

senses, the wanmg cnetgy mevery heart will be re-

ammated m the sewdh for truth, and the tast dymg

hope i the great pronnse of hie will be renewed

In the Students ome Departinent of the School for
the Rewvinal of the Lost Mastenies of Antiquity will be
catherad people from all fands, without regard to creed
o1 race. all concentrating their munds on the great object
ol cammyg and putting o practice the true spuit of
Unvarsal Brotherhood

Teachers will be selected who will dedicate their lves
todlns ugh pun pose

Gacat care has been oaeresed n the selection of the
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grounds upon wihich buldings are to be arected, whaan
individuals and families will he grouped

In order to avoud the crowdmg of houses too doscly o
the Temple, there will dltmately be groups of stwlonts,
residences at a distance, hut accessible to the Schaol fin
the Revival of the Lost Masteries of Antuquty, all of
which will be a part of the Students Home, o1 Commum
ity called “Esotero ™

The. recept by the Executne Bomd of the donations
heremafter specified. together with the acceptance of the
applicant by the Foundress-Directicss of the Schoal for
the Revival of the Lost Miysteries of Antiquity, Katharme
A Tmgley, or her successors, as a student m the Su-
dents Home, entitles such accepted  student 1o the
privileges of an asaignment of restdency m the Depart-
ment of the School for the Revival of the Lost Mysteres
of Antiquuty called Students lHome °

The raising of the revenue for the constraction of buhd-
mgs, making improvements, mamtenance, and the ostab-
Iishing and maimntaming of a smhing fund will be hased
upon the Ground Rental «ystem

To faalitate the rapid development of the Students
Home and the butlding of houses for occupancy by ac-
cepted students, an amount of money covermg growmnd
rental, heremafter specified will he recenved by the Faecu-
tive Board for one or morc ycars rental charges moad-
vance

Accepted student’s privileges arc classified as follows

Unmarred students have the prmalege of 1eaideney m
the Students Home Conmtmumty Dunlding, to which nn
marrnied people will be assigned, but they will not he ac-
cepted for less than a four years comse  \puiimencs
with sustenance will be furtished them ae fined schaedule
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rates, upon their depositing with the Executive Board an
entrance mamtonance guarantee fund of One Hundred
Dollars (S10000) or more, wlich deposit shall remam n
the bands of the Exceutive Doard until the student’s con-
nection with the Students Home 1s severed

Groups of students consisting of parents and children
will not be accepted for less than a ten vears course, un-
less otherwase specially permutted by the Foundress-Di-
rectress of the School for the Revival of the TLost Mystet-
ies of Antquity, o1 hor successors

The houcehold plan provides that the cooking and
laundey work shall be done apart from the residences

Students of the Fastern and  Esoteric  School  of
Thevsophy, who are mtelhgently devoted to the work,
who cannot command the full donation or pay advanced
rental, hut who can pay fixed sums from month to month,
at the diserction of the Exccutive Board and with the ap-
proval of the Foundress-Directress of the School for
the Revival of the Lost Mysteries of Antiquity, or her
sticeessors, may he assigned apartments m the “Studio,”
or “Colomv 7 Others, to whose personal requirements
the foregomg does not apply, may wrnte to the person
heremafter desigmated. stating their desires and resources

\t the time an accepted student executes a ground ren-
tal agrcement 4 certam sum, {o be agreed upon, may be
deposited with the Executive Doard, as a credit on  the
cost of a rescleney privilege assigned to s or her oc-
cipancy  On the completion of a reswdence, the balance
of 1~ costs over and above the sum alicady deposited, as
herambefore provided for, may be paid to the Exccutive
Doared “I'he money ~o advanced to cover cost of the
1esaidence will e refunded by the FExccutive Board by
menthly Gredits on account, ¢qual to fifty per cent of the

\
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fixed ground remal, the remammg iy pe cant of
the monthly ground rental charge to be pad monthly m
cash by the student to the Executive Bomd ta pronadd ey
mamtenance, depreciation amd sinhing fund

Appheations for the privilege of assignment ot rest-
dency m the Student’s Home shall be accompained with
an agreed donation of Finve Hundied Dollars, One -
dred Dollars of wlich shall be sent with the apphcaten,
the remainmg Four Hundied Dollars hemg payable with-
m mnety days thereafter

An accepted applicant, donating the amount of Five
Hundred Dollars, hecomes entitled to the privilege o1 as-
signment of reswdency 1 the Students Hame, or com-
mumty called “Esotero™ and will he charged tor ground
renfal accordmg to the location and privileaos eranted

Heads of fanulies, members of which e m svmpathy
with this work, may applyv for a prvilege ot assignmant
of residency for husband, wife and nunor (uldren and
m such cases only one donation of Five Hundred Dallars
will be required for the entire fannly

Should 1t becomie necessary at amv time to seva the
connection between a student and the Students Home 1
will be the duty and within the power of the Pxecntinve
Doard, after recaiving the appromal of the Foundress-I-
rectress of the School for the Revival of the Tost Master-
tes of Antipnty, Katherme A Tmgley or Tt <uceessons
to cancel all privileges of resideney ot other elatwns
and after due notice to require sudh <tudent to vacate the
ground and premises

When conunection 15 thus ~evered m amy mstanee the
student shall be pard withm mnety Jays thereaner
cash balance remanming to Ins or het credit w the hds

of the Executnve Doard 1t <hould be clearly undorstoong
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that the residency and privileges granted to the students
are of a nature not to be obtamed elsewhere

The privileges of the Students Home will for the pres-
nt be restricted to selected persons and cannot be ex-
tended to the outsude public unuil our teachers are pre-
gared, wherefore it results that the financital maintenance
qust be assured by the imcome derived from the sources
herem indicated It 1s of vital importance that early ap-
phications for residency be made 1n order to enable the
I xecutive Doard to ascertam requirements and resources,
~0 as to arrange for the laying out of the grounds and the
sccurmg of simultancous and therefore more economucal
zonstruction of the buildings and improvements

Those who are not prepared to enter the Students
Home, or ftted to remam permanently, will find ample
accommodanon at the International Brotherhood League
Colony, recently founded by Katherme A Twngley,
President of that League, which works m harmony with
the School for the Revival of the Lost Misteries of Antig-
unty, though not officially  connccted therewith  This
Colony 15 most beautifully located on a igh emunence,
within casy distance of the School for the Revival of the
Lost Mysteries of Anuquity, and affords conditions and
facihties which will ginve to its residents the benefits of
the preparatory teachings of the School for the Revival
of the Tost \Mysteries of Antiquity

Members of this Colony 1 good standing, upon
recommendation of the  Foundress-Directress  of  the
School for the Revinal of the Lost Misteries of Antiquity,
will be granted certain privileges by the Executive Board
of the Students Home

Bwldigs are now bemg erceted from original plans and

designs by the Foundress-Directress of the School for the

\
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Revival of the Lost Masteties of Antquity, Kathorme A
Tingley  In style and character they wre absolutddy e
to modern times, reviving the hewty and chastoness o1
the ancient periods, anterior to those of whih we ull
have a few remammg examples and <o difleront 1o
amthing now wn existence that they cannnt He compre-
hended, much less appreciated. wnnl seen These burld-
mgs and therr appomtments will be conducive o the
greatest simplicity of life, and yet will be mare bhoanuiul
and utihtanan than the most expensie modern duedl-
ings® They ate 1 themselves object lessons, at mue
educative and ennobling

The elevating mfluence of cuch habitations upon fannh
hfe will reveal how the grandest prmaples ot human
Iife are interwoven with the sunplest duties ot home  [n
order to better serve humamty with these lotty ceonanne
unselfish and pure examples, thes must he <hown o the
world as being both consonant with and m mo~t wnmate
relationship with the sacred nies of family

To live under the refinmg miluence of <udh homes o
be stimulated by such gentle and oty surtoundings wiule
m active preparation to hecome a world teacher, s he-
vond measure mespirmg For the donumant purpose o
the School for the Reviral of the Tost Mastenes of Ant -
wty 15 to establhish a Temple, a Deacon Laghe a Thome
of Peace, stretching out the ~ttong hand ot Truth Tizln
and Liberation, mvinmg the wotlil 1o partthe of 1. spunt-
ual henefits T'o this end, Gronp Homes will he estabilished
where students of different races amd natons will nndd
welcome without mterfetence with such ot ther hon
customs and haluts as are goad ad helprul - Heare the
Hindu, Christian, Maon, Diahmm Samour Hohiow

Afrnican, Mohammedan, Tndan, DBodlise the Aanestn




1909

1910

1911

1912

478

the Rehigiomst and the Non-Rehigromst, freed from the
bonds ot sectatiamsm, nation and race, wall Iine apart yet
together for a comimon purpose, and willimgly held in
harmony by the lugher and stronger bhond of Umversal
Lirotherhood

The School for the Revival of the Lost Mysteries of
Anuquity has no a nucdens of a Great Labrary at Pont
Loma San Ihego, Califorma, Umited States of America,
winch contams among other words many rare volumes
collected by Katherme A Tingley durimg  he Cru-
~ide around the world  T'lns Labrary 1s under the super-
vsion of the appomnted labranan and Expert Collector,
Rev S ] Nl

There will also he erected a Musical Auditorium and
Consenvatory an Art Studho, Lecture Hall and Gyminas-
nim, also private studies for the accommodation of visit-
g artists who are not members of the orgamization

For the education of the duldren of theStudents Home
speaally tramed visiting teackers wall be provided on such
termis as may be preseribed  [n due time a permanent
~chool for children will be estabhished by the Foundress-
Ihredtress

AT THIS EMPHASIZED PERIOD of the world's
histors, when whatever 1s necessary 1s within the easy
raach of those who are workmg for Rught, we fecl sure
that no carnest, honest Soul will for a moment hesitate to
umlertahe what has herctofore appeared as impossible
forwamding the wtetest of our Great Work along the
Imes and i the manner kud down by our Great Teacler,
W ho be it remembered, has NEVER FAILED m what-
wvar she has undertaken for the work, and tlus m the
face of obstacles windh ware apparently msurmountable

as comparad with amthing that now  presents  atself
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“NOW 1s THE APPOINTED TIME  ACT AS THIE
CHOSEN PEODPLIE'™
Al correspondence must be addressed o and appha-
tion blanks will be furmshed by Frank Mo orae Gun-
eral Representative of the School for the Ravnal ol
Lost Mysteries of Antiquity, Pomt [oma San Phceo,
Califorma, Umted States of Ameriea
Checks and remuttances are to be made pavable o ]
A Nereshcimer, Tiecasurer of the Sclual for the Rovinad
of the Lost Mysteries of Antiguuy
Issued this 13th day of Fehruary, 100
Joard of Directors of the School Jor the Revivad of
the Lost Mysteries of Antiqty
KATHERINE A TINGLLEY., PRESIDENT,
. A NERESHENELR, TREASURIER,
F M PIERCE., GEN'L. REPRESENTATIVE
Executive Board of the Students Home
KATIIERINE A TINGLEY, PRESIDENT
E A NERESHEIMER, TRUSTER
F M PIERCE TRUSTFLE
C THURSTON, TRUSTTES
H T PATTERSON, TRUSTEFE
Approved
Katherine A Tmnglev,
Foundress-Diectress of the School 1o the

Revival of the Lost Myasteries of Antiginiy

EMIL A NERESHEINER
sworn on hehalf of defendant, testified as tollows
BY MR HUNSAKER My name o~ Foaul vV N

sheimer 1 resude at Pomt Lonta and have rosnded there
simnce Februaty 26th, 1901 Durmg Al the e T hane
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testded there, T have been a member of the Uuiversal
Brotherhood T am chanman of the Universal Lirother-
hoad cabmet, president of the Theosophical Socicty
Amerniea, treasirar of the School for the Revival of the
Lost Mysteries of Anuquity, and I have some official posi-
uon m the Inteinational Brotherhood League, but [ do
not recolleet what ot as

The cabmet of the Universal Brotherhood consists of
thuteen members< 1 do not reeolleet the names of all the
members of the cabmet! but durmg the year 1gor  the
cabet was compusad as far as I remember, of Clark
Thurston, who was also a member of the finance com-
mittee H T Patter<on, a member of the cabinet, 18 also
assistant treasurer of the Theosoplucal Publishing Com-
pany | behieve e holds some other position but 1 do not
reealleet what 1t s Frank M Pierce 1s 2 member of the
cabmet and 15 general representative of the School for the
Revival of the Lost Masteries of Antigmty - He belongs
also 1o the fmance committee of the Universal Brother-
hood and 1s also seeretary genaal of  the  Umiversal
Birotherhood T do not know all his duties as secretary
cueneral of the Universal Brotherhood, but he exercises
the tuncion of secretary general, signs documents and
circulars and the ke that are bemg sent out, and what
vnons other functions bhe has, 1 do not know  Mr
Iace also bdongs o the hoard of management of the
Lutldime s aned grounds at Pomt Loma  That board con-
sist~ of Katherme Tingley, Trank M Pierce, Enul A
Nereshamer and Clark Thurston

Judee £ O Rewmke of Tt Wayne, Robert Croshy of
Bosten and I Joome v Anderson of San Francisco,
arcalso monbers of the cabmet Dr Anderson also holds

the prositien of vice-pressdent of the Theosoplical Society
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m Amenca  Mr Sweet of Indhanapolis X Codarbolm
of Chicago, Mr Hairis and Mr Walr ‘T Hansan ane
members of the cabmet  You will find the hat promtd
somewhere m one of our publications

‘The Society does not 1ssue any publicatiom The Now
Century 1s not published under the suspices ot the Ume-
versal Brotherhoad League Tt s an mdependent pulihi-
cation, 1ssued by Kathenme Tingley mdivadually - The
Crusader 1s pubhshed by some mdivduals e Londin
The New Century has been assued for approxumatcdy
three years It first appeared after the cessation of the
publication of the Theosoplucal News, and was published
first m New York It has been pubilished m San Do
since the removal of Katherme Tingley to PPomnt Loma,
which was 1n February, 1901

Q Now what connection—o; what duties id M
Pierce, during the year tgor, perform about the Universal
Brotherhood giounds there, and what authority did he
exercise’

A The Umversal Brotherhood has no grouneds

Q In whom 1s the propetty vested where the U

P24

versal Brotherhood cairies on its work at Poun Lo ®

The plamuff objected to the question as anrelevant anid
mmaterial, and the answer as relevant and mnterai,
and that 1f 1t should be materal as to whe ownad the
title to the lands there, the proper evidence would be il
deeds, winch objection was sustamed the derendun ex-

cepted, and the same 1~ muubered  Fxeeption Noo 23

A 'Fllcre 15 an sutation on Pomt oo known as

the colony and also a place there known as the Tvmestead
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The colony 15 abot two mules north from the homestead,
and durig the year tgor was under the direction of
Walter Hansen as supermtendent He denved his au-
thornty from the officers of the orgamzation—the Interna-
tional Drotheithood League  The homestead was carned
on durmg the year 1901 under the direction and super-
viston of the hoard of duncctors of the Pomt Loma home-
steacl  That 16 a corporation . During the vear 1901, Mr
Flansen m conducting the colony had a lady by the name
ol Munson as assistant supermtendent I do not think
Dr Winkler had any connection with the colony during
that time 11 Wood was the phasician there During
the sear 1gor, Mre M Trerce was the treasurer of the
Pomt Loma Homestead Corporation The other officers
of the corporation  were  Clarh Thurston,  presudent,
Katherme Tmglev, myself, and a man named Agner werc
the trustees of the corporation, and durmg the year 1go1
the hoatd of trustees had charge of matters at the home-
stead  Mrs Thingles s connection with the management
there was that of the tustee  She did not hold any
othar postion ‘I'he Pomt Loma homestead bears no re-
Lation whatever to the Untversal  Brotheahiood I am
treasurer of the School for the Revival of the Tost Mys-
teres of Anugquity, and that school bears no relation to
the Pomt Loma Homesteadd  These are all separate and

mdepondent corporations

() What vwork was Mis Tingley engaged i thete of

which she was the head—what instatution ®

A Unnaesal Bhotherhood  These different corpora-
tions are not organzed for the puipose of anhing m
g out the purpose of the Universal Brotherhood

Mrs Tmgles as the head of the Universal Drotherlicod
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That 1s the only inststubion there of which <hic = the heud
and she has notlung to do with the managonent of any of
the other corporations A1l of the mstitutions o1 corpora-
tions except the Unnversal Dratherhood are ndependom
of Mis ‘Tmngley s management I never haard of the
Umver«al Brotherhood Homestead 1 never heawnd ot
Mrs Timngley as head of that mstiution  There 1~ no

such stitution

CROSS EXAMINATION of MIL A NERESHIF[-
MER

BY MR KELOGG  Mrs, Timgles 15 presudent of the
School for the Revival of the Tost Mysteries of Antipny,
and she 15 a trustee of the Homestead Corporation Rl
does not hold any place other than that m the Homesead
Corporation at the present tune, not died ~he m the vear
1901 As a trustee of the homesteind, <he tahes part m
the management of the Homestead Company and «did dun-
mg 1gol, and as presulent of the schoal <hie took pant
and still takes part, m the management of that corpora-
tion

MATILDA KRATZER

sworn on behalf of defendant  tesuficd  as ioflows
BY MR DANEY My name i~ Matilda Kratzer 1oae-
side at 929 B Street. San Dicgo 1 dhid resele at the
Pomt Loma homestead | went thete fust on \ardh
11th, 1900, from Los Angeles, far the purpose ot tecen -
mg an cducation  When 1 fitst arenved thete T was s
signed to the hitchen to wipe the dishes That was all |
dud the first everming T was there We annnved there ahom
four o'clock m the afternoon fromt o Anweles amd the

first thmg | was assipned to was that ot wipimg dishes
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1933 | was not immediately assigned to any special or specific

duties, hut very shortly after my arrnal there 1 was,

robably three davs after 1 was assigned to wait on the

dle mml do whatever the mstructor tokl me to do Mrs

Jatterson was the mspector at that tume I was directed

o wart on the table and do the chamber work m the dif-

‘trent tooms, and was reguued to worl: at that occupa-

aon from ahout siv o'clock i the morming until g o'clock

11 the evening of every day  About three weeks hefore

1934 ¢ left the mstitution, 1 was requured to get up at half

past four oclock m the mormng and work until ten or

Teven at mght A\t that tune-T waited on the table, and

leancad the halls of the homestead on the first floor and

he seeend floor and helped m the kitchen 1 was re-
quined to work dunng all those hours

[ was at the Pom about five and a half months, com-

neneme m Mardh, 19oo, and was there during part of

Marchy April, May, June, July and part of August  We

1935 't en the 20th of \ugust, 1900 Dunng all the time 1

was at the Pomt T was oceupred 1 the performance of the

duves T have deserthed T dud not do anything else 1

s not gnven any educational opportunities, except that

I was onven six music lessons 11 the five months [ was

here \liss Juha Hecht gave me those lessons T was

instructed to have twe lessons a week and then 1T took

Jiam all together, and then Mrs ‘Thingley said that on ac-

vount of the buldings gomg up and every one bemg so

1936 busy, she would have 1o have them delayed T do not

remembar whether it was five or six lessons wineh 1 got,

but they were the only music lessons [ got at Point Loma,

and durme all the rest of the tnmes T was there, T kept

at the memal labor which T have just described.
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Q  Winle at the Pomnt, did xom obsaive am o
1es?

A T only attended the meetimg o1 the dauzhtors on th
Rising Sun and the layving af the comer stong ot
Ists Conservatory of Music, | attended the macungs o
the daughters of the Rising Sun whencver | was wvaad,
and as near as [ remember, about three times Ve thes
meetings there were addresses v several of the studones
and silence was observed, and we sat there on the fhon
on mats and there was music atter which thae was—
well you could not call it a soaal tine, but we all Chatted
and went to ot rooms at a special tune These urctinus
were held on Sunday evenmg  When 1 attended these
meetings, I was dressed m the Greeh costume  This
Creek costume 15 sumply a loose robe of cheese coth o
coytlnng that you have, and just a smgle robe with a st
of scarf thrown over the shoulders, with the atms hae
and neck bare and sandals — we wore stockmgs hut the
arms and neck were bare This matenial was cheese eloth
or some kind of fine crepe We wore that costume ainid
was required to do so [ dont remember who gave me
the mstruction, hut the person who had charge o1 eivmy
the costumes presented me with one T <aw s Tingloy
at these mectings  She was dressed mowlites and abont
the same as the other people, exeept mare claboraehy
At these meetings she sat i her chan and hatonal and
once m a while when called upon <he would <av o ew
words on the harmony that was hemg detivad trom hold-
mg these meetings and ~he would spuak oo sudh atha
things as she saw fit  The students who <pole at these
meetings were apported by Vs Twgley o spoik Do

ferent ones were appomted by Mre Tmzleny to spath cach
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evenmg 1 was oo member of the society of the Daughters
of the Risme Sun 1 was not mtiated mto 1t by any
particulan ceremony bodon’t remember very much of
the ceremoncy hecause 1t was about si1x years ago Al 1
cant tomember s that 11 was about one o'dlock at might,
after M Tingley had lectured at the pavilhion m Los
Angeles, and we went aver to the Umversal Brother-
hood hall and there we were mitiated and we stood with
our fingers on our hps and then made a sign of the tr-
angle with our fingers  ‘I'hat 15 all T can remember of the
ceramony

I was a member of the society when T went to Pomt
Toma  Mrs Tmgley was present m Los Angeles  the
amght when I was mitiated into 1t and took part 1 the
mmtation  That was before T went to Pomt Loma At
Pomt Loma Mes Tmgley was called by some of the stu-

dents Paiple™ and by others “Mother™ and n one m-
stanice T heard Mro Flansen call her P Mr Hansen
wis a resulent of the Homestead and a member of the
arganization

I observed at Pomt Loma the ceremontes when they
grected the riamg sun T only saw them once, but I know
they greeted at every mormng  On this morming T refer
1 we all marched up the lall T do not know whether
we had ow Greek costumes on or not, but marched up
the hdl and then turned towards the east, and when the sun
awose they sang the hynm “Halt Hail' King of the day”
and T belicve that was all T tlink the people at that
e were diessed i the ordimary dress, and T do not
Lnow whether they had on <hoes or whether they were
Bare Tooted | ido not recollect seemg any ceremonies m
Pomt Loma where they were bate footed, except  the
aaftsmen  These aaftsmen wore a dark loose robe of
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cover cloth  Comung down to the hnees and bovond the
knees they were bare  They had a wide gnddle wround the
waist I behieve that was all  Thewr arms ware -
tected by the sleeves but they were hare from the koo
down and were bare footed  They took part m the care-
momies of the laymg of the corner stone 1 saw than
gather around the cotnet stone and sav sometiung 1 coull
not hear That tuok place about cleven ook m Ui
forenoon The craftamen were only dressed mthis cos-
tume on certamn occastons  Those occasion weoie when
they were laymg the corner stone, and one tune, when
Mrs Tmgley was giving a hinthday parts, they stood e-
hind the table while the guests ate

I did not see any ceremanies on the aceaston of Vs
Tmgley bemg @iven a butyday, bt the craftsman were
dressed 1 thts costumie on that occasion 1 saw the guests
assemble at that time and <aw them <it down o dimner |
waited on the table  Aftetwards the guests tetned to
the reception room [ dud not see thent there Wiale tn
guests ate, the craftsmen stood hehmd Mrs “Tingley d
after the guests left there the craftamen were given o
seat at the table and had then meal, but they stoad be-
hind Mrs Tingley while all the guests ate “They ~toxd
there about half an howr  They did not ~av anvtlinng ot
do amything  Mis Tingley was ~cated at the head of the
table and the craftsmen would stand arouwnd hehuud har,
domg nothmg  They were about a foot or two teer be-
hind her  There were cither five or wiv a1 thom - Than
names were M1 Box, Mr Stowe Mr Leonand Mo Paue-
grew, [ cannot think of anv vne else Thoy stond thean
about a foot belund Mrs Tweloy 1o about an howm
They were not m my way when [ was watimg oo ihe

table  They just passad the diterent things on the plat-
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tas D did't want on the side where Mis Twgley sat
Those crattsmen dud not have anything with them except
therr umforn that mght - They id not have any m-
plements of warfare or unplements of ther calling In the
caanam of the kg of the corner stone they carried
then shoveds or spades There weire five or six of them
at that tme

I amnot think of any other costumes worn by people
at Pomt Loma, except those which 1 have deseribed as
worit by the eraftsmen and the Greek costunies worn by
the daughters of the Rising Sun [ have seen Mrs Ting-

lev m eostmme T have seen hier m this white robe that she

wore at the mectmes and m a daik robe, 1 don't know

whether 1 was purple or blue It was one color or the
other | hiave seen her moa loose black silk robe and also
atanone  Ddont remember the occaston when I saw her
waat this blue costume, nor do T remember whether she
wore that costinme at the ceremonies attendmg her birth-
dav party 1 ocannot 1emember the vecasions when she
drel wear the puiple or blue costime

I sevemteen ves old, and [ oleft Powmt Loma,
Angnst 20th, 'gon 1 was about fifteen yvears old when I
was there My mother and my sister were there At

that e my sister was twelve years old
) And for what purpose did she go theie?

The plamuff obected to the question as unmaterial, m-
competant amnd mrelevant and calling for a conclusion of
the witness and not [ facts, and cucumstances from
winch that conclusion nught be drawn, which objection
wits sustamed, the defendant excepted, and  the same

i~ numbered, xeepuon Noo 290
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Q. How did she happen to go there?

The plaintiff objected to the question as immaterial,
incompetent and irrelevant and calling for a conclusiom
of the witness, and not for facts, and circumstances from
which that conclusion might be drawn, which objection
was sustained, the defendant excepted, and the same is
numbered, Exception No. 291.

WITNESS (Continuing): I was present when a re-
quest was made for me to go to Point Lonia. This re-
quest was made March 1oth, 1900 at my mother’s house
on 7th and Olive streets in Los Angcles. The party who

came and requested me to go to [oint Loma was Dr,
Beach, who was president of the Universal Drotherhood
Society in Los Angeles. That institution was, at that
time, related to the Point Loma institution. Tt was a lodge
that belonged to the head department, one of the lodges
of the Universal Brotherhood. Dr. Deach was president
of it at that time. I have seen Mrs. Tingley present at

one or two meetings of that lodge in Los Angeles. T

don’t remember what she did, except that she spoke in
this lodge of which Dr. Deach was president.

When we arrived at Point Loma, in pursuance of the
request of Dr. Beach, we were met at the Homestead by
Mrs. Tingley, and the first thing she had me do was
play a piece for her on the piano, and she told us we
might go out and get our supper. That is all she said.

She did not tell me, at any time, what I was to do there,
She did tell me after the buildings were up that [ should
receive music lessons and I was to be counted in as ane of
the students and receive an education.

I never saw Dr. Beach at Point Loma. Dr. Licach came
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teomy mother < house i Los Angeles one afternoon, and
said that he had tecenved a telegram from Mrs Tingley,
<ayme that Mrs Tmgley was nterested m us and she
wanted us to come o0 Pomt Loma the next day and my
mother said “well, I must see something that will prove
she said these things™ and she sayvs, “you must  cither
<how mie the telegram or show me a letter that you have
recen ed gnving yvou these mstructions,” and he said, “well,
rotrcan go down and sce what 1s going on there and make
arrancements with them, and he said, “1it will be a home
fur you forever, he sard, “and the cluldren will be edu-
cater.” and he says “vou will have a home, and so mj
mother <ud,  welll T can’t go tomorrow ”  He said

vou must go tomoriow, you can come back, 1f you are
not ~satsficd there, pack your things up and f you are not
catisfied, why you can come back o Los Angeles” and he
gave her the money to come down on

My osister was twehe vears old at that tme, and she
went o Pomt Joma with us The first two or three
wedhs she was allowed to stay with us at the Homestead,
aid she helped niy mother a good deal about the kitchen,
and then Mis Twgley told mother she would have to go
over 1o the colony where she belonged  ‘That she was
m the way at the Homestead and my mother didn't like
that Iat she had to consent to 1, and <o she let her go,
and my sister staved at the Homestead about three weeks,
and adter that ~he resided at the colony  The colony 1s
about a mule wnd three-quarters from the Homestead [
do nat know, of iy own knnwledge, what my sister did at
the «olomn T only saw her twice winle she was there |
dulnt see her ottener beeanse T was not perimtted to do
~or 1 asked the house-heeper, Mrs DPatterson, if 1 could
~ce nnsister, and she went to Mrs Tingles and asked
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Mrs Tingler, who <ard “no’ My motha was at te
Homestead [ saw her every dav, hut Fonly saw o itle
sister twice wlnle I was there after she went o the colony

1 know that there were guards wound the mstitution
wlile 1T was there  They wete stationad along the rowd
leading up to the homestead | dont hnow the  exaet
number of guards  Approximately there were ahont five

or S1X

QO Do you know whether these cuntrds wore anmed m
not?

A They had a club m their hands, somethimg Iike the
policemen’s club, s all T hnow [ <aw thice armed with
clubs

[ was at the colony once on a visit There were two
or three houses gronped together and a hedee cuttounded
them part of the way and part of the wav a fence <u-
rounded them, and there were guards around the house
T don’t know 1f thete were any dnldren at the eolony at
that time, except my sister, and [ onlyv <aw her twice Tt
was Sunday afternoon when [ was there T don’t know
who was hving at the colony at that time Ny sister left
Pomt Loma at the <ame tune my mother and T left

Q  Wlhen you left id Mis Tmgley <av anmvthing 1o

you ahout whether you could come back o1 nog®

The plamtil objected to the question as trddeyant -
material and incompetent. wlueh objection was sustamed
and the defendant excepted and the same ¢ numberad
Exception No =292

WITNESS (Contimnng) Winle T was at Pomt
Loma I did not attend any school at all nor dud T hive

any mstruction ot any hnd fron amvbody except those
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tive musie lessons i five months, and the only schooling
that | ot there was those five music lessons n the five

months I was there

CROSS EXAMINATION of MATILDA KRATZER
BY MR KELLOGG My full name s Matulda S
Kratzer  Wlnle 1 was at Pomt Loma I was addressed
and known as Tilhe Kratzer My sister's name 1s Annie,
and miy mother’s name s Mrs M Kratzer At the pres-
ent time T am bving with my mother in San Diego, as 1s
a1y Younger sister

My mether and [ were members of the lodge of the
Universal Brotherhood before we came to Pomt Loma
We were not, at that time, receivig financial assistance
from the local lodge or from any persons connected with
1. nor from the Unnversal Brotherhood at Point l.oma,
nor from any other source whatever

Liefore the tune of the conversation of Dr Beach and
my mothet m Los Anegeles, 1 was attending school, but
domg nothimg ¢lse except helping my mother around the
house | was not old enough for any other work T was
toutteen at the ume I went to Pomt Loma

At the time of the conversation with Dr Beach, myself
andbmy mother were hoth present . Dr Beach said he had
a letter o telegram, [ dont remember which, but he said
there was nothmg i it that referred to us when my
mothor ashed im to det her <ee 1t He did not read from
it nor did he produce 1t

[ do ot wish to he-understood as saying that T thought
I was not o do ansthing m the way of work towards
helnne the msutvtion when 1 came to Pont Loma 1
did not viderstand ot that was, but 1 dud not understand
that we were to work all the ame, without any educa-
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solely and not do any work at all. T understood that |
was to do what I could in the way of helping people at
the Point. Dr. Beach gave my mother the money with
which to pay our fare from Los Angcles to Point Loma.
We were driven over to Point Loma from San Dicgo
when We arrived here. While at Point Loma neither mv
mother nor myself paid any money for our accommo-
dations there. When we arrived there, repairs to the
buildings were progressing and there were a number of
workmen present about what is now the present home-
stead building. They were making changes and alter-
ations about the homestead building, but not on the
homestead itself, tearing down some parts and making
alterations on other parts, working now at onc place aud
now at another. That continued all the time I was there
and until in August. When I left the workmen were
still busy around the premises.

When 1 first went there, I arose at six o'clock in the
morning. The people in the Homestead generally had
their breakfast at seven o'clock. T do not know what
time they arose, nor do I know what time the sun rose
in the summer months. It was earlier than six o'clock:
about §:15 or something like that, and if people wished
to attend the sunrise meetings, they had to get up carlier

-than six o'clock. 1 attended one of them.

When I speak of working from six o'clock in the
morning until nine at night, T mean that T worked con-
tinuously and without cessation during that whole period.
There was no time at all during those hours that | had
to myself. I had no time whatever to read during the

day, except perhaps once in a while on Sunday afternoon,
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I wish to be understoad as <ayig that on no day, during
mentire stay, exeept a few Sunday afternoons, had 1
anmy tune at all 1o rest. nor any tme to walk about the
arounds for wy own pleasure nor to chat or talk with
other members T did speak to members while I was
there, but 1 didn't have anmy tune for social chat or con-
versation with them 1 was not considered as one of the
<tudents and 1 dud not have any time during those hours
while | was at Poimnt Loma to <it upon the veranda and
rest  Not an hour—not half an hour
Most of the ladies that Ined there were busy

Q Wil you state what the ladies were domg at the
PPomt while yvou were there?

The defendant objected to the question on the ground
that 1t called for the opmton of the witness and was not
ctoss exanunation, which objection was sustamned, the
defendant encepted, and the same is numbered, Excep-,
tion No 293

A Tdont know what cach of the members had to do
—the ladies

I don’t know whether all the ladies there were busy o1
not [ cannot say hecause T did not take particular notice
of any of the ladies 1 didnt pay any attention to their
work T was too much occupred with my own work, but
I cannot sweat that they were not busy At first, [
had somethme to do with the hatchen and chamber work
and work moconneetion with the halls  The halls had
pohished oo~ and they first needed sweeping and then
mopping with witer every day ,—not with a dry brush
1 did that every day

[ waudd on the tables unul aight o'clock n the morn-
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ing, and then after that, 1 went up staus and (Jeanad
the halls, wlich kept me occupred until about eleven
o'clock I cleaned four halls on the <ccemd floar The
halls on the second Hoor went around the outsule of the
building, clear around the four sides and 1t took o
about two hours to clean them  ‘Then it was tme to pre-
paré to wait on the table, to get the tables 1eads Than
I waited on the tables about an hour  That would bringe
it up to about one o clock

I said T waited on the tables until eight o ddodk, than
I spent two hours i cleanng the halls  That hrought
it to ten o'clock  After [ cleaned the halls, 13 the heuse-
keeper had nothmg for me ta do other than ddeanmy ti
halls, T had to help her m whatever <he had planned
Mrs DPatterson was houscheeper at that tume ol then
Madam Deterson succceded her  Ih Wamlla Gune m
as house-keeper later on m the yemr 1 dont ranember
which month 1t was  She had chatee after she came m
and what T did after she came m was under har supea-
vision I saud my timie after ten o clock was fitled with
whatever work the house-heeper planued for me, cleammng
rooms, or domg anythmg that was to be done unul |
waited on the table at the noon meal, which ook abomt
an hour Then I cleared away the table, and every after-
noon, I had my work aranged <o that 1 barl o dean
some rooms I could not clean more than two rooms
in an afternoon  Sometines not two, according to lew
much work there wasx It would take e ttom halt past
one until half past four to clean two rooms thoroughh
When I speak of cleanmng two roomis thotouzhiy | mem
taking ont all the fuwrmtme, sweepmy the cipet o

whatever there was on the floor, and straehtemmg aoanmid
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and deanme them out generally 1 did not do that on
cvery day T owas there On certam days T had to clean
rooms and other davs there was other work that would
come upp that | had to do 1 had to take care of the duung
room amd sweep the large dmmg room It had a varmshed
Noor and that ocenpred my time ull about half past four,
then after that I preparad the salad for all the people n
the Homestead, and than it was tume to get ready to wait
on the table, and | wanted on the table until about seven
odock, then | went down and ate my supper and helped
my mother m the hitchen until nme o'clock

Dmmg tns ume [ oonly had about fifteen minutes
the mormng wlineh | could spare, and about once a week
I would sit down-to the pano for about fifteen nunutes
pracuce, and that was all the time 1 could ever practice
during the whole peniod of my stay there

I know Dt Wood  He was the owner of the place
before Mrs “Tmgley wok it T know Ins daughter, Miss
Fihel Waood

Q) Is 1, or s it not a tact, that she waited also on

the table at tmes ®

The defendant objected o the question on the ground
that 1t was not cross exammation and was mcompetent,
nrelevant and nmimatertal wineh objection was overruled,
the defendant escepted, and the same 1s numbered, Ex-
wptem No 204

A She nover wanted on the table winle 1 was there

Not onany ocdrson that T oever saw T hnow Aiss
Hoaht who Ines at Pomt Loma

1) Nhe nava wated on the table on any occasion

when vou were there, also®
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The defendant objected 1o the question on the gronned
that 1t was not cross exanmmation and that 1 was mcom-
petent, irrclevant and mmmatenal, which objaction was
overruled, the defendant excepted. and the <ame s
numbered, Exception No 203

A No sir

I do not wish to he understood as <aving that [ was
the only one who waited on the table duning the fne
months T was there  Miss Nma Smth, who was not a
member, but had been m Dr Woods employ, il afier-
wards stayed at the Homestead dor a winle and Mise
Anme Yergens, hoth waited on the table, but no one
clse did T worked with these two ladies there Nimna
Smuth was not there during the whole five months

When I state 1 had to work, T mean that that was the
order given by the housc-heeper and <he secened her
orders from Mrs Tingles . so when Tsav that T was com-
pelled to work, T mean that the house-keeper told me to
do so I did not always clean the halls alone during the
whole time  Miss Annmie Yergens helped me part of
the time, and when Nma Snmuth left the THomestead about
three weeks after I armived, T had all the halls on the
first and second floors m the whole buslding 1o ¢lean mis -
self No one helped me av aill 1 did not clean all the
rooms alone A Clhinaman was camplovad to help, but
other than tlus Chmanman workime wilt me and deamnyg
the rooms, no one clse helped me The honscheeper
arranged the tooms for the ditTerent guests, but 1 had o
do the cleanming  The Clunaman helped elean the sonms
Other than the Chmaman and myself none o the peoph
at the Homestead dud anything m the wav ot ddeaning
the rooms
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! tesufied that during the whole period of my stay there
[ 1ecened five or six prano lessons from Miss Hecht, and
I can positively swear that they were the only lessons
I recenved from her durmg the whole five and a half
months T was there 1 remember every lesson I recerved
But cannot remember any dates T always thought of 1t
smce becanse T knew I would be called on some day to
aive my tesumony as I have before T knew I was
camg to he called on to give testimony when my mother
sued for wages

() She was defeated m that sut, was she not?

The defendant vhyected to the question on the ground
that 1t was mcompetent, mclevant and mmmatenal, was
not cross-examnation and that the 1ecord of the suit was
the best evidence, wlich objection was overruled, the de-
fendant excepred, and the <ame 1s numbered, Exception
No 296

A Yes en

I testfied e that sut
() That st was brought m May, 19o1?

The defendant objected to the question on the ground
that 1t was ummaternial, rrelevant, and not cross exam-
manion, and that the record was the best evidence, which
objection was overruled, the defendant excepted, and

the ~umie 18 numbered, Exception No 297

A [ do not remember the month, exactly
It was moueht about that time T left the Homestead
on the 2600 dav of August, 1900

() That would he about erght or mne months bhefore
the tune when the <uit of vour mother was brought, was

1n not*
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The defendant objected to the question on the wiound
that 1t was not proper cross examination il was uidde-
vant and mmmaterial, which objection was overiulad the
defendant excepted, and the <ame 1 numbered, ey
tion No 298

A Yes sir.

That was the first tume I knew I would have to une
my testimony m this swt and then | orefreshed my rec-
ollection as to the number of pano lessons T had |
kuew then the number 1 had taken wnd | took down the
number of music lessons 1 took winle at the lomt |
haven’t the memorandum now [ Jud not know then |
would have to give testimony m this case, but T knew |
was gomng to give testunony e ny mother s case | de-
stroyed the memorandum of the number of musice lessons
I took because 1t was in my mmd [ was sure about w1
made the memorandum on a common shp of paper m
my motlier's note hook Just after the lescons cetsed
I don’t remember just when, and kept the memorandum
until about threc months after T left the Homestead  The
memorandum was 1 connection with mv mothet’s suut
which was not hegun until nme months after T left the
Homestead

After we had been at the Homestead for about two
months, these five or s1x music lessons began

I only knew about two weeks avo that [ was ¢omg to
called on to give niy testimony m this case 1 odul not
talle with my mother about my testimomy here about
anything that would iefresh nnv mund as to what hap-
pened at Pomt Loma [ did talk with her about the
fact that 1 was to testiiy here
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() Wl you give us as nearly as you can just what
comersation took place between your mother and your-
A about testifving i this case?

The defendant objected to the question on the ground
that 1t was mmmaterdal, 1rrelevant and not proper cross
exammation, and  hear-say, which objection was over-
ruled, the defendant excepted, and the same 1s numbered
Faception No 2yg

A T told my mother 1 duln’t lihe to go into Court
That 1s one of the greatest things I hate, because T knew
1t mahes bad feehngs with everybody and T thoughit about
t a great <eal and kept thinhing when I would be called
[ told her I didn't want to go  Otherwise, T have said
nothing

That 1» the entire comversation with my mother
Q  Did yomr mother say amthing®

T'he defendant objected to the question, on the ground
that 1t was amelevant and munaterial and not cross ex-
ammation, amd hearsay, which objection was overruled,
the defendant excepted, and the same 15 numbered, Ex-
ception No - 300

A My omother <ad ot had to be  She could not see
any other way out of 1t

That 1x all she smd  When I said T hd not want to
testifv beeatse it would create bad fecling, T dhd not mean
bad feehng between nyself and Mrs Tingley, but bad
feehnye from cvery one that [ know 1 was not afraid
of creating amy bad feeling hetween Mrs Tingley and

my self

() In other waords, vou alicady feel unfriendly to-
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ward her so you don’t care whether 1t s any wense o

not?

The defendant objected to the questum as calling 1o
a conclusion of the witness and not propar Cross (-
ammation, and assumed o fact whid had net boen
rroven, which objection was enverruled, the dofondam ox-

capted, and the same 1s numbered, Esception Noo 301

A No s, I had no bad feching towaid hie

There 15 no unfriendly feeling toward Mais Tincles
I do not fecl exactly friendly bhut T do nat reennd ho
as an enemy I am not uniriendly

At the time T was there thete were twa pranos i the
ITomestead butlding T dont remember whether  they
were 1 the same part of the huwldimg or m the <
room Itis not a fact that after T ot there the warkmen
Legan work on the part of the house whore the puanes
were, and that the pranos wete covered for a time The
panos were not covered up durmy any portion of nn
stay there

Q  Is it not a fact that Mr Iansen's elnldien were
prevented from usig the prano dinwmg a part of v
stop because of the condition of the hulding and the

manos bemng covered up*

A Mhiss Kate Hansen was the onlv ome to ane know -
edge taking lessons, and the Hansen dnldien and <he
continued takimg lessons after T gqmt She was net e

terrupted until later on

QO  Mr Hansen, as von knew, was puoang 1o ha
prano lessons?

The defendant objected to the question on the zioiad
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that 1t was nrelevant and mmatenal, which objection

was overtuled, the defendant excepted, and the same 1s

numbered  Faception No o 302

A @ don’t know for a fact that he paid, but that 1s
merely hearsay

[ don't know that Miss Iecht, Miss Kate Hansen’s
wstructor, durmg a part of my stay had to stop
Ler own practice becanse of the condition of the building
adl the covermg up of the puanos 1 will not swear
that she dul  She did not practice every day, but she
practicedd most of the time 1 don’t know just what por-
ton of ume she was interrupted

Aliss Hechr told me I was to have half an hour every
afternoon for practice, but the house-keeper told me
just when [ should practice and I never had any time
m the afternoon, <o [ put m my fifteen nunutes 1 the
mornmyg mstead of half an hour [ didn’t have any half
hour’s practice  The house-keeper came to me and told
me 1f T eould get fifteen munutes practice m the morming
[ could do so  That s o1l the conversation I ever had
with her about 1t Mrs Patterson was the housekeeper
I don t remember ever talkmg with Dr Wmkler about my
practice I never complamed to Dr Winkler about prac-
vang dunmg the three months that she was supenintend-
ent, nor did 1 oever make any complamnt other than the
cne o tns comversation with Mrs  Patterson  about

music lessens to any one while [ was there

() Lt us take up the Danghters of the Rising Sun,
what was the mitiation ®

A In the Umversal Drotherhood society I was
never ntiated o the Daughters of the Rising Sun
aml on the two occasions that I attended their socials 1
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was there as their guest  Those <ocials were held euary
Sunday eveming I don’t hnow how mamy thare wer
I attended three 1 had no thought of b callud upem
to testify upon that parucular pommt 1 attendad 1w
of the meetings of the Danghters of the Rising Sun aned
the other one was the meetinge of the Sons of the Risme
Sun, that makes the three mectings which T menuoned
before, as having attended, and werc the meetmues
which addresses were made by the stiedents Theore wis
some music  Those were the only entertamments of
any kmd I attended durmg my entie sav, exeept one
play, I don’t remember the name of it There was noth-
g clse m the way of a soual evening that T atended
At one of the socials wlich was held i the onental
100ms some of us sat on the floor and some af the most
distinguished